
 
 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION 

 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY  ) 
        ) 13-________  
Application for authority pursuant to Section 6-102 of the ) 
Public Utilities Act: (1) to enter into one or more Loan )  
Agreements with one or more banks or other lending ) 
institutions or authorities and to incur loans, borrowings ) 
or extensions of credit thereunder; (2) to issue and sell ) 
First Mortgage Bonds in one or more series; (3) to issue ) 
and sell Notes in one or more series; (4) to enter into, issue  ) 
or incur other evidences of indebtedness; and (5) to issue ) 
evidences of indebtedness payable at periods of not more ) 
than twelve (12) months for an aggregated period of longer ) 
than two (2) years; all in an aggregate principal amount not ) 
to exceed $1,000,000,000     ) 
 

PETITION 

 Commonwealth Edison Company (“ComEd”), pursuant to Section 6-102 of the Public 

Utilities Act (220 ILCS 5/6-102) (“Act”) hereby requests that the Illinois Commerce 

Commission (“Commission”) allow ComEd (i) to enter into a loan agreement or loan agreements 

(“Loan Agreements”) with one or more banks or other lending institutions or authorities and to 

incur loans, borrowings or extensions of credit on a one-time or from time-to-time revolving 

basis thereunder; (ii) to issue and sell its First Mortgage Bonds (the “Bonds”) in one or more 

series; (iii) to issue and sell its Notes (the “Notes”) in one or more series; (iv) to enter into, issue 

or incur other evidences of indebtedness, including obligations classified as debt on the financial 

statements of ComEd (“Other Debt”); and (v) to enter into, issue or incur other evidences of 

indebtedness, including but not limited to commercial paper, payable at periods of not more than 

twelve (12) months for an aggregated period of not more than two (2) years (“Rolling Debt” and, 

together with the Bonds, Notes and Other Debt, the “Securities”); all in an aggregate principal 
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amount not to exceed $1,000,000,000, for the purpose, inter alia, of supplementing ComEd’s 

working capital, which will be used for general corporate purposes, and to enter into certain 

agreements and take certain actions in connection therewith. 

In support of its request, ComEd respectfully represents as follows: 

1. ComEd is an Illinois corporation with its principal office in Chicago, 

Illinois.  ComEd is engaged in the business of furnishing electric utility service to the public in 

the State of Illinois and, as such, is a public utility within the meaning of the Act. 

2. ComEd asks for authority and approval of the Commission to enter into 

one or more Loan Agreements with lending entities (which may consist of banks, other financial 

institutions or lending entities or governmental authorities or bodies) providing for a loan or 

loans to ComEd in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1,000,000,000 (less the 

aggregate principal amount of any Securities issued pursuant to the authority sought herein), 

which obligations may be unsecured or secured and may be evidenced by a promissory note or 

notes (“promissory notes”).  A Loan Agreement may allow (i) the borrowing, repayment and re-

borrowing of funds during the term of the Loan Agreement and (ii) the issuance from time to 

time of letters of credit for the benefit of ComEd; subject to the maximum stated amount that is 

available under the Loan Agreement.  In the event of a re-borrowing of funds, such funds shall 

not be deemed an issuance of new debt and will not count towards the authority requested herein.  

It is expected that (a) each Loan Agreement shall be entered into on or after January 1, 2014, and 

the initial loan thereunder will be incurred on or after January 1, 2014, but not later than the term 

of such Loan Agreement (as it may be extended in accordance with its terms) or 5 years from the 

date of such Loan  Agreement, (b) each Loan Agreement that is a revolving credit facility (under 

which ComEd is permitted to borrow, repay and re-borrow funds) will terminate, and the loans 
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thereunder will be due and payable, not later than the term of such Loan Agreement (as it may be 

extended in accordance with its terms) or 5 years from the date of such Loan Agreement, and (c) 

each loan will bear interest at a rate or rates per annum, which may be a fixed rate or a floating 

rate, to be determined by negotiations with the lending entities, based on the market interest rates 

for similar loans.  Security, if any is required for any such loan, would consist of Bonds issued 

pursuant to one or more supplemental indentures to ComEd’s Mortgage. 

3. (a) ComEd asks for authority and the approval of the Commission, to 

issue and sell Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1,000,000,000 (less the 

aggregate principal amount of any loans incurred under Loan Agreements and any other loans or 

Securities issued pursuant to the authority sought herein).  Those Bonds would be issued and 

sold in one or more series, in one or more transactions, under ComEd’s Mortgage dated July 1, 

1923 (the “Mortgage”) (filed with the Commission in Docket No. 13708), as amended and 

supplemented by the Supplemental Indenture dated August 1, 1944 (filed with the Commission 

in Docket No. 32358) and by additional supplemental indentures entered into by ComEd 

pursuant to orders of the Commission.  (The Mortgage and all of the indentures supplemental 

thereto, now in effect, are referred to herein as the “Amended Mortgage”.)  BNY Mellon Trust 

Company of Illinois, an Illinois trust company, and D.G. Donovan are the present corporate 

Trustee and individual Co-Trustee, respectively (the “Bond Trustees”), under the Amended 

Mortgage. 

(b) The exact terms of each series of Bonds will be determined on the basis of 

negotiations between ComEd and (1) an underwriter or underwriters who will purchase Bonds 

from ComEd pursuant to an underwriting or similar agreement for resale, or (2) one or more 

purchasers who will purchase Bonds directly from ComEd pursuant to a bond purchase contract.  



 

 4 

The terms, public offering price and purchase price of each series of Bonds will depend on 

market conditions at the time of offering of those Bonds.  It is expected that each series of Bonds 

(1) will be issued and sold not earlier than January 1, 2014, and not later than January 1, 2017, 

(2) will mature not more than forty years from their date of original issue, (3) will bear interest at 

a rate or rates per annum not in excess of 12%, (4) will be sold at a price or prices, exclusive of 

accrued interest, of not less than 95% nor more than 105% of their aggregate principal amount, 

and (5) will contain such optional, special, and mandatory redemption provisions as may be 

negotiated by ComEd. 

(c) In the event that Bonds are issued, ComEd expects to enter into one or 

more supplemental indentures (“Supplemental Indenture”) with the Bond Trustees under the 

Amended Mortgage providing for the issuance of those Bonds.  The terms and provisions of the 

Bonds not set forth in the Amended Mortgage will be set forth in the Supplemental Indenture, 

including, among other things, the maturity or maturities, interest rate or rates per annum, 

interest payment dates, and redemption provisions of such Bonds.  Each Supplemental Indenture 

will be in substantially the form presented herein but with such changes and insertions as may be 

necessary to reflect the terms and provisions of Bonds as determined as a result of the 

negotiations concerning the Bonds. 

(d) The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form, with or without 

coupons, in denominations to be specified in the Supplemental Indenture providing for the 

issuance of such Bonds and will be in substantially the form specified therein, except that, if 

Bonds of any series are to be sold, directly by ComEd or through an underwriter, outside the 

United States, those Bonds may be issued as coupon bonds and the relevant Supplemental 

Indenture will contain terms and conditions appropriate to provide for the issuance of coupon 
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bonds.  It is expected that each series of Bonds will be issued and delivered initially in definitive 

form, however, if and to the extent that such definitive Bonds shall not be available in time for 

such initial issuance and delivery, ComEd will issue Bonds in temporary form exchangeable for 

definitive Bonds. 

4. (a) ComEd asks for authority and the approval of the Commission to 

issue and sell Notes in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1,000,000,000 (less the 

aggregate principal amount of any loans incurred under Loan Agreements and any other loans or 

Securities issued pursuant to the authority sought herein).  Those Notes would be issued and sold 

in one or more series, in one or more transactions, under ComEd’s Note Indenture dated as of 

September 1, 1987 (the “Note Indenture”) (filed with the Commission in Docket No. 87-0383), 

as amended and supplemented by additional supplemental indentures entered into by ComEd 

pursuant to orders of the Commission.  (The Note Indenture, and all of the indentures 

supplemental thereto now in effect, are referred to herein as the “Amended Note Indenture”).  

U.S. Bank National Association is the present Trustee (the “Note Trustee”) under the Amended 

Note Indenture. 

(b) The exact terms of each series of Notes will be determined on the basis of 

negotiations between ComEd and (1) an underwriter or underwriters who will purchase Notes 

from ComEd pursuant to an underwriting or similar agreement for resale, (2) an underwriter or 

underwriters who will enter into a distribution agreement or similar agreement with ComEd 

pursuant to which they will act as agents for ComEd in soliciting purchasers who will purchase 

Notes directly from ComEd, or (3) one or more purchasers who will purchase Notes directly 

from ComEd pursuant to a note purchase contract.  The terms, public offering price and purchase 

price of each series of Notes will depend on market conditions at the time of offering of those 
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Notes.  It is expected that each series of Notes (1) will be issued and sold not earlier than January 

1, 2014, and not later than January 1, 2017, (2) will mature not more than forty years from their 

date of original issue, (3) will provide for interest at a rate or rates per annum, which may be a 

fixed rate or a floating rate, to be determined by negotiations with the underwriters or purchasers, 

based on the market interest rate for similar notes, (4) will be sold at a price or prices, exclusive 

of accrued interest, of not less than 95% nor more than 105% of their aggregate principal 

amount, and (5) will contain such optional, special, and mandatory redemption and sinking fund 

and repayment provisions as may be negotiated by ComEd. 

(c) In the event that Notes are issued, ComEd expects to enter into one or 

more supplemental indentures (“Supplemental Note Indenture”) with the Note Trustee under the 

Amended Note Indenture providing for the issuance of those Notes.  The terms and provisions of 

the Notes not set forth in the Amended Note Indenture will be set forth in the Supplemental Note 

Indenture and/or in the Notes, including, among other things, the maturity or maturities, interest 

rate or rates per annum, interest payment dates, and redemption or sinking fund provisions of 

those Notes.  Each Supplemental Note Indenture will be in substantially the applicable form 

presented herein, but with such changes and insertions as may be necessary to reflect the terms 

and provisions of Notes as determined as a result of the negotiations concerning the Notes. 

(d) The Notes will be issued in fully registered form, without coupons, or as 

coupon notes in denominations to be specified in the Supplemental Note Indenture providing for 

the issuance of those Notes and will be in substantially the applicable form specified therein.  It 

is expected that the Notes of each series will be issued and delivered initially in definitive form, 

however, if and to the extent that such definitive Notes shall not be available in time for such 
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initial issuance and delivery, ComEd proposes to issue Notes in temporary form exchangeable 

for definitive Notes. 

5. ComEd asks for authority and approval of the Commission to enter into 

one or more agreements with counterparties (which may consist of banks, other financial 

institutions or lending entities, equipment vendors and other parties) providing for the issuance 

or incurrence by ComEd of Other Debt in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 

$1,000,000,000 (less the aggregate principal amount of any loans incurred under the Loan 

Agreements and any other loans or Securities issued and sold pursuant to the authority sought 

herein).  The obligations under any such agreement are expected to be unsecured and may be 

evidenced by a promissory note or notes.  It is expected that (a) any such agreement will be 

entered into, and the initial indebtedness thereunder will be incurred, on or after January 1, 2014, 

but no later than January 1, 2017, (b) any such agreement will terminate, and the indebtedness 

thereunder will be due and payable, not more than forty years from the date of such agreement, 

and (c) the indebtedness thereunder will bear interest at, or have an implied interest rate based 

upon, a rate or rates per annum, which may be a fixed rate or a floating rate, to be determined by 

negotiations with the counterparties, based on the market interest rates and financing terms for 

similar transactions. 

6. ComEd asks for authority and approval of the Commission to enter into, 

issue or incur other evidences of indebtedness, including but not limited to commercial paper, for 

general corporate purposes1, payable at periods of not more than 12 months for an aggregated 

period of longer than two years, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1,000,000,000 

(less the aggregate principal amount of any other loans incurred under the Loan Agreements and 

any other loans or Securities issued and sold pursuant to the authority sought herein). 

                                                 
1 As defined as other utility expenditures in the normal course of business. 
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7. ComEd requests that its utilization of the authority requested herein be 

measured based upon the actual amount of indebtedness issued and outstanding pursuant to such 

authority.  In the case of a Loan Agreement that is a term loan arrangement where the loan is 

funded in full at inception and repaid more than twelve months thereafter, the amount of utilized 

authority will equal the principal amount of that loan.  In the case of a Loan Agreement that is a 

revolving loan arrangement where, during the term of the Loan Agreement, loans may be made, 

repaid and remade from time to time or letters of credit may be issued from time to time, the 

amount of utilized authority will equal the maximum principal amount of loans that have been 

outstanding consecutively for more than twelve months during the term of such Loan 

Agreement.  In the case of Bonds and Notes, the amount of utilized authority will equal the 

aggregate principal amount of Bonds and Notes having a stated maturity of twelve months or 

more issued pursuant to the authority sought therein.  In the case of Other Debt or Rolling Debt, 

the amount of utilized authority will equal the amount recorded at the time of incurrence or 

issuance as indebtedness in ComEd’s books and records in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. 

8.  In order to reduce borrowing costs, ComEd may enter into one or more 

interest rate swap contracts to convert fixed interest payments into floating rate payments or vice 

versa, or to convert floating rate payments tied to one index into floating rate payments tied to 

another index or to a fixed rate.  To the extent that a swap contract is entered into not more than 

seven days after the Loan Agreement is entered or the Securities are issued to which the swap 

contract is related, such transaction shall be deemed to be a part of the issuance and shall not 

decrease the authority outstanding hereunder.  To the extent that a swap contract is entered into 

more than seven days after the related Loan Agreement is entered or the related Securities are 

issued, it shall be deemed to be a refinancing of such debt and shall not decrease the outstanding 
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authorization requested herein, but shall be done pursuant to refinancing authority otherwise 

issued by the Commission. 

9. (a) Any Bonds or Notes issued as set forth herein may or may not be 

registered under the Securities Act in connection with their original sale. 

(b) If registered, the securities would be described in one or more  registration 

statements filed with the SEC under the Securities Act.  A registration statement may register (i) 

a specific issue or issues of Bonds or Notes for sale at a single time, (ii) an aggregate dollar 

amount of those securities for sale from time to time as market conditions warrant under the 

shelf-registration provisions of Rule 415 promulgated by the SEC under the Securities Act or 

(iii) if filed by a “well-known seasoned issuer” as an automatically-effective registration 

statement, an unspecified amount of those securities for sale from time to time as market 

conditions warrant under the shelf-registration provisions of Rule 415.  ComEd is a “well-known 

seasoned issuer,” as defined in Rule 405 promulgated under the Securities Act.  On May 29, 

2012, it filed an automatically-effective registration statement covering an unspecified amount of 

debt securities.  That registration statement will remain effective until May 29, 2015, although 

ComEd may file a similar registration statement at any time prior to that date, which will become 

automatically-effective upon filing and will expire three years after its effective date. 

(c) If not registered, the securities would be sold pursuant to available 

exemptions from the securities registration requirements of the Securities Act, including Rule 

144A promulgated under the Securities Act.  In that case, ComEd may enter into a registration 

rights agreement with the purchasers of those unregistered securities under which ComEd would 

agree to effect a registration of those securities under the Securities Act at some future time. 
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(d) Under the current provisions of SEC Rule 415, an issuer, such as ComEd, 

is allowed to register debt securities and offer them off of an effective shelf-registration 

statement until the third anniversary of its initial effective date.  Unsold securities can be rolled 

forward into a new, subsequently-filed registration statement allowing for an additional three 

years. 

10. One or more of the banks or other lending entities and/or their syndicators, 

agents or purchasers involved in transactions concerning Loan Agreements and related loans, 

and one or more underwriters, agents, purchasers, counterparties or service providers involved in 

the issuance of ComEd’s Securities, all as described herein, may be an “affiliated interest” of 

ComEd within the meaning of Section 7-101 of the Act. 220 ILCS 5/7-101.2  The affiliation 

would result by virtue of having one or more directors in common with ComEd or Exelon 

Corporation, ComEd’s parent company.  The following entities are, for example, presently 

affiliated interests of ComEd and may become involved directly or indirectly in Loan 

Agreements or arrangements, the sale of Securities as an underwriter or agent, or the provision of 

other services (such as serving as an indenture trustee, a registrar and transfer agent, a swap or 

other transaction counterparty, a tender agent or a dealer manager) in connection with the 

issuance and sale of Securities:  BNY Mellon Trust Company of Illinois, BNY Capital Markets, 

Inc. and the Bank of New York Mellon.  However, no such affiliation has had or will have any 

effect on ComEd’s actions relating to the entering into Loan Agreements and the incurring of 

loans thereunder or the proposed issuance and sale of any Securities or the compensation payable 

                                                 
2 ComEd has filed a separate petition pursuant to Section 7-101 of the Act contemporaneously with this Petition 
seeking additional authority. 
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to the underwriters in respect of the issuance thereof or the compensation payable to service 

providers in connection therewith. 

11. The authority requested herein will be used for the purpose of providing 

funds to supplement ComEd’s working capital, which will be used for general corporate 

purposes. 

12. ComEd does not intend, nor does it seek authority and the approval of the 

Commission, to pay its expenses in connection with the Loan Agreements and the loans 

thereunder, or the issuance and sale of Securities and the related transactions, including any 

premiums paid in connection with the discharge or refunding of outstanding securities, from the 

proceeds of such loans and issuance and sale.  ComEd intends to amortize such expenses and the 

unamortized discount, premium, and expense applicable to such discharged or refunded 

securities over the respective lives of the loans or Securities, as applicable, in the manner 

required or permitted by the Uniform System of Accounts for Electric Utilities, 83 Ill. Adm. 

Code 415.  An estimate of certain such expenses will be submitted as an exhibit at the hearing 

herein. 

13. If it appears that the authority requested herein will expire before being 

fully utilized, ComEd will either request that the Commission reopen this proceeding or file a 

new proceeding to extend the authority granted as was done in Docket 00-0422. 
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14. Pursuant to Section 6-108 of the Act, ComEd agrees to pay a fee in an 

amount of no more than $2,400,000.3  Pursuant to Section 6-101 of the Act, ComEd requests the 

issuance of fifteen identification numbers. 

15. Copies of the proposed forms of Supplemental Indenture, Supplemental 

Note Indenture, underwriting agreements, and distribution agreements will be submitted as 

exhibits during the pendency of the proceeding herein.  Copies of each Loan Agreement and 

each Registration Statement will be filed with ComEd’s reports to be filed with the Commission 

herein. 

16. ComEd’s financial condition as of June 30, 2013, is set forth in Exhibit A 

attached hereto.  Exhibit A also sets forth information with respect to ComEd’s authorized and 

outstanding securities and the fixed charges and dividends related thereto.  As set forth in Exhibit 

A, the amount of annualized interest charges on long-term debt and notes payable outstanding as 

of June 30, 2013 is $283,188,898. 

17. ComEd’s balance sheet as of June 30, 2013, and statements of income and 

retained earnings for the twelve months then ended are attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

18. ComEd has unused authority from the Commission to issue and sell 

securities as described in Exhibit C hereto. 

                                                 
3 ComEd does not believe that a fee is due where, as may be the case here, commercial paper or short-term 
borrowings are used to “bridge” or facilitate the refinancing of outstanding long-term debt with replacement long-
term debt. Nonetheless, to ensure that there is no delay in consummating financing transactions, and to avoid 
litigation costs, ComEd will not contest an Order that grants the approval sought herein and provides for the 
payment of $2,400,000 in Section 6-108 fees. ComEd does request, however, that such an Order also contain a 
statement that, in requiring the payment of the fee, the Commission does not intend to change any precedent 
regarding whether a fee is due in these circumstances. 
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19. In the judgment of ComEd, the carrying out of the transactions proposed 

herein is necessary to the conduct of ComEd’s business as a public utility and is in the best 

interest of ComEd and in the public interest. 

WHEREFORE, Commonwealth Edison Company respectfully requests that, no 

later than November 26, 2013, an order be entered granting the Commission’s consent, 

authorization, and approval in respect of: 

(A) the entering into by ComEd of one or more Loan Agreements with one or 

more lenders (which may be affiliated interests of ComEd within the meaning of Section 7-101 

of the Public Utilities Act) and the incurring of loans thereunder, which may be evidenced by 

unsecured or secured promissory notes of ComEd, in an aggregate principal amount not to 

exceed $1,000,000,000 (less the aggregate principal amount of any Securities issued and sold 

pursuant to the authority sought herein), provided that (1), each Loan Agreement shall be entered 

into on or after January 1, 2014, and the initial loan thereunder will be incurred on or after 

January 1, 2014, but not later than the term of such Loan Agreement (as it may extended in 

accordance with its terms) or 5 years from the date of such Loan  Agreement, (2) each Loan 

Agreement that is a revolving credit facility (under which ComEd is permitted to borrow, repay 

and reborrow funds) will terminate, and the loans thereunder will be due and payable, not later 

than the term of such Loan Agreement (as it may be extended in accordance with its terms) or 5 

years from the date of such Loan Agreement, (3) each loan shall bear interest at a rate or rates 

per annum, which may be a fixed rate or a floating rate, to be determined by negotiations with 

the lenders, based on the market interest rates for similar loans and (4) a copy of each Loan 

Agreement shall be filed with the Commission as a Special Report; and, provided further, that 
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security, if any is required for such loan, would consist of Bonds issued pursuant to one or more 

supplemental indentures to ComEd’s Mortgage; 

(B)(1) the issuance and sale by ComEd of not to exceed $1,000,000,000 

aggregate principal amount of Bonds (less the aggregate principal amount of any loans incurred 

under Loan Agreements and of any other loans or Securities issued and sold pursuant to the 

authority sought herein), in one or more series, in one or more transactions, such Bonds to be 

issued under the Amended Mortgage, as supplemented by one or more Supplemental Indentures 

referred to below, provided that each series of Bonds (a) shall be issued and sold on or after 

January 1, 2014 but no later than January 1, 2017, (b) shall mature not more than forty years 

from their date of original issue, (c) shall bear interest at a rate or rates per annum not to exceed 

12%, (d) shall be sold at a price, exclusive of accrued interest, of not less than 95% nor more 

than 105% of their aggregate principal amount, and (e) shall contain such optional, special, and 

mandatory redemption provisions as may be negotiated by ComEd, and provided further, that the 

terms of each series of Bonds shall be specified in ComEd’s Special Report or Reports to be filed 

with the Commission herein, (2) the entering into by ComEd of one or more Supplemental 

Indentures with the Trustees under the Amended Mortgage providing for the issuance of the 

Bonds and setting forth all of the terms and provisions of the Bonds not set forth in such 

Amended Mortgage, each Supplemental Indenture to be in substantially the form to be presented 

herein, provided that an executed copy of each Supplemental Indenture shall be attached to 

ComEd’s Special Reports to be filed with the Commission herein, and (3) the execution and 

delivery to the underwriters or purchasers of the Bonds of one or more underwriting agreements, 

in substantially the form to be filed herein, or of purchase contracts and the taking of such action 

as may be necessary or appropriate in connection therewith and with the Registration Statement 
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relating to the Bonds, provided that an executed copy of each underwriting agreement or bond 

purchase contract and of such Registration Statement shall be attached to ComEd’s Special or 

Quarterly Reports to be filed with the Commission herein; 

(C)(1) the issuance and sale by ComEd of not to exceed $1,000,000,000 

aggregate principal amount of the Notes (less the aggregate principal amount of any loans 

incurred under Loan Agreements and any other loans or Securities issued and sold pursuant to 

the authority sought herein), in one or more series, in one or more transactions, such Notes to be 

issued under the Amended Note Indenture, as supplemented by one or more Supplemental Note 

Indentures referred to below, provided that each series of Notes (a) shall be issued and sold not 

earlier than January 1, 2014, and not later than January 1, 2017, (b) shall mature more than forty 

years from their date of original issue, (c) shall provide for interest at a rate or rates per annum, 

which may be a fixed rate or a floating rate, to be determined by negotiations with the 

underwriters or purchasers, based on the market rate for similar notes, (d) shall be sold at a price, 

exclusive of accrued interest, of not less than 95% nor more than 105% of their aggregate 

principal amount, and (e) shall contain such optional, special, and mandatory redemption and 

sinking fund and repayment provisions as may be negotiated by ComEd, and provided further, 

that those terms of each series of Notes which are established by each Supplemental Note 

Indenture shall be specified in ComEd’s Special Report or Reports to be filed with the 

Commission herein, (2) the entering into by ComEd of one or more Supplemental Note 

Indentures with the Note Trustee providing for the issuance of the Notes and, together with the 

Notes, setting forth all of the terms and provisions of the Notes set forth in the Amended Note 

Indenture, each Supplemental Note Indenture to be in substantially the applicable form to be 

presented herein, provided that a copy of each Supplemental Note Indenture and a description of 
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the terms of the Notes (other than the terms described in the Supplemental Note Indenture) 

issued in each calendar quarter shall be attached to ComEd’s Quarterly Reports to be filed with 

the Commission herein, and (3) the execution and delivery to the underwriters or purchasers of 

the Notes of one or more underwriting agreements or distribution agreements, in substantially the 

forms to be presented herein, or of purchase contracts and the taking of such action as may be 

necessary or appropriate in connection therewith and with the Registration Statement relating to 

the Notes, provided that a copy of each underwriting agreement, distribution agreement, or 

purchase contract and of such Registration Statement shall be attached to ComEd’s Special or 

Quarterly Reports to be filed with the Commission herein; 

(D)  the entry into one or more agreements with counterparties (which may 

consist of banks, other financial institutions or lending entities, equipment vendors and other 

parties) providing for the issuance or incurrence by ComEd of Other Debt in an aggregate 

principal amount not to exceed $1,000,000,000 (less the aggregate principal amount of any loans 

incurred under the Loan Agreements and any other loans or Securities issued and sold pursuant 

to the authority sought herein), which obligations are expected to be unsecured and may be 

evidenced by a promissory note or notes; provided that (1) any such agreement will be entered 

into, and the initial indebtedness thereunder will be incurred, on or after January 1, 2014, but no 

later than January 1, 2017, (2) any such agreement will terminate, and the indebtedness 

thereunder will be due and payable, not more than forty years from the date of such agreement, 

and (3) the indebtedness thereunder will bear interest at, or have an implied interest rate based 

upon, a rate or rates per annum, which may be a fixed rate or a floating rate, to be determined by 

negotiations with the counterparties, based on the market interest rates and financing terms for 

similar transactions; 
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(E)  the entry into, issuance or incurrence of other evidences of indebtedness, 

including but not limited to commercial paper, for general corporate purposes, payable at periods 

of not more than twelve months for an aggregated period of longer than two years, in an 

aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1,000,000,000 (less the aggregate principal amount of 

any other loans incurred under the Loan Agreements and any other loans or Securities issued and 

sold pursuant to the authority sought herein); 

(F)  entry into one or more interest rate swap contracts to convert fixed interest 

payments into floating rate payments or vice versa, or to convert floating rate payments tied to 

one index into floating rate payments tied to another index or to a fixed rate, and to the extent 

that a swap contract is entered into not more than seven days after the Loan Agreement is entered 

or the Securities are issued to which the swap contract is related, such transaction shall be 

deemed to be a part of the issuance and shall not decrease the authority outstanding hereunder; 

further, to the extent that a swap contract is entered into more than seven days after the related 

Loan Agreement is entered or the related Securities are issued, it shall be deemed to be a 

refinancing of such debt and shall not decrease the outstanding authorization requested herein, 

but shall be done pursuant to refinancing authority otherwise issued by the Commission; 

(G)   the utilization of the authority requested herein to be measured as set forth 

herein; 

(H)  the application of the proceeds of the loans incurred under the Loan 

Agreements and the issue and sale of the Securities for the purposes described herein; 

(I)  the use of some of the authority requested herein for bridging the period 

between the maturity or redemption of outstanding indebtedness and its refunding or refinancing 

through the issuance of Securities; and 
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(J)  ComEd’s taking of such other action as is appropriate, reasonable, and proper 

to the accomplishment of the purposes set forth herein. 







 

  

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 



Exhibit A 
 

Statement of Financial Condition 
As of June 30, 2013 

 
 

1. Name of Company – Commonwealth Edison Company (“ComEd”) 
 

2. Capital Stock Authorized – 250,000,000 shares 
 

3. Capital Stock Outstanding – 
 

Common Stock - 127,016,818 shares – par value $12.50 $1,588,000,000 
Other paid-in capital      $5,188,000,000 

 Retained earnings      $   625,000,000  
Total shareholder’s equity     $7,401,000,000 
 
 

4. Mortgages 
 

Description Date of 
Mortgage 

Mortgagor Trustees Authorized Actual 

Mortgage as 
amended by 
supplemental 
indentures. 

July 1, 
1923 

ComEd BNY 
Midwest 

Trust 
Company 
and D.G. 
Donovan 

(a) $3,781,094,056  

 
(a) The amount of bonds available to be issued under the Mortgage, as amended, 

is unlimited and subject to the terms thereof; additional bonds may be issued 
as determined and authorized by the Board of Directors.  

 
 

5. Bonds Outstanding 
 

Issue 
Date 

Series Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

All Series 
Secured 

by 

Amount 
Outstanding 

7/1/93 94 7.50% 7/1/13 Mortgage of 127,000,000 
1/18/11 110 1.625% 1/15/14 July 1, 1923 600,000,000 
1/15/94 IDFA 

1994C 
5.85% 1/15/14  17,000,000 

4/7/03 101 4.70% 4/15/15  260,000,000 
8/28/06 104  5.95% 8/15/16  415,000,000 
9/7/11 111 1.95% 9/1/16  250,000,000 



Issue 
Date 

Series Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

All Series 
Secured 

by 

Amount 
Outstanding 

9/10/07 106 6.15% 9/15/17  425,000,000 
3/27/08 108 5.80% 3/15/18  700,000,000 
8/2/10 109 4.00% 8/1/20  500,000,000 
9/7/11 112 3.40% 9/1/21  350,000,000 
1/22/03 100 5.875% 2/1/33  253,600,000 
3/6/06 103 5.90% 3/15/36  625,000,000 
1/16/08 107 6.45% 1/15/38  450,000,000 
10/1/12 113 3.80% 10/1/42  350,000,000 

    Total $5,322,600,000 

 
 

6. Notes Outstanding 
 

Issue Date Interest Rate Maturity 
Date 

 Amount 
Outstanding 

7/16/98 6.95% 7/15/18  $140,000,000 
   Total $140,000,000 

 
 

7. Other Long-term Debt Outstanding 
 
 
 Long-term debt to Other Financing Trusts 

 
Issue Date Series Interest Rate Maturity 

Date 
Amount 

Outstanding 
3/17/03 ComEd 

Financing III 
6.35% 3/15/33 $206,186,000 

   Total $206,186,000 

 
  



 
 
 
9. $130 million in dividends were declared from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013. 
 
 
 

 8. Amount of long-term debt interest expense for the twelve months ended 
June 30, 2013: 

First Mortgage Bonds 258,987,597 $     
               Long-Term Notes 9,730,000 
           Amortization of settled cash flow swaps    1,378,490 
              Financing Trust 13,092,811          

Miscellaneous Debt Related Expenses          0                 

Total 283,188,898 $     



10. Amount of dividends declared by ComEd during the five year period 
ending June 30, 2013

Year Month Amount
2008 March 0

June 0
September 0
December 0

2009 March 60
June 60

September 60
December 60

2010 March 75
June 75

September 75
December 85

2011 March 75
June 75

September 75
December 75

2012 March 75
June 10

September 10
December 10

2013 March 55
June 55
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THIS FILING IS

Item 1: An Initial (Original)
Submission

OR Resubmission No. ____X

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of 

Major Electric Utilities, Licensees 
and Others and Supplemental 

Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309, and 
18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400.  Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and 
other sanctions as provided by law.  The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not
consider these reports to be of confidential nature

OMB No.1902-0021

OMB No.1902-0029

OMB No.1902-0205

(Expires 12/31/2014)

(Expires 12/31/2014)

(Expires 05/31/2014)

Form 1 Approved

Form 1-F Approved

Form 3-Q Approved

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report

End of 2013/Q2Commonwealth Edison Company



FERC FORM NO. 113-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 YearlPenod of Report

Commonwealth Edison Company End of 20131Q2
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

‘‘

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
440 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605-1028

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Gerald J. Kozel Vice President and Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
Three Lincoln Centre, Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181-4260

08 Telephone of Contact Person including 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) [] An Original (2) El A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)

(630) 437-2337 08 2Yf’2013
QUARTERLY CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

I have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature , 04 Date Signed

02 Title
& Treasurer

Yr)

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowin and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.113-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Title of Schedule Reference
Page No.

Remarks

(c)(b)(a)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages.  Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

108-109Important Changes During the Quarter   1

110-113Comparative Balance Sheet   2

114-117Statement of Income for the Quarter   3

118-119Statement of Retained Earnings for the Quarter   4

120-121Statement of Cash Flows   5

122-123Notes to Financial Statements   6

122 (a)(b)Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities   7

200-201Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep   8

208Electric Plant In Service and Accum Provision For Depr by Function   9

231Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs  10

232Other Regulatory Assets  11

278Other Regulatory Liabilities  12

300-301Elec Operating Revenues (Individual Schedule Lines 300-301)  13

N/A302Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1)  14

324Electric Prod, Other Power Supply Exp, Trans and Distrib Exp  15

325Electric Customer Accts, Service, Sales, Admin and General Expenses  16

328-330Transmission of Electricity for Others  17

N/A331Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs  18

332Transmission of Electricity by Others  19

338Deprec, Depl and Amort of Elec Plant (403,403.1,404,and 405) (except A  20

397Amounts Included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements  21

399Monthly Peak Loads and Energy Output  22

400Monthly Transmission System Peak Load  23

N/A400aMonthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load  24
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
End of

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below.  Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries.  Each inquiry should be answered.  Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable.  If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.
1.  Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:  Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired.  If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.
2.  Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:  Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.
3.  Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:  Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and
reference to Commission authorization, if any was required.  Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.
4.  Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered:  Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition.  State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.
5.  Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system:  State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required.  State also the approximate number of customers
added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service.  Each natural gas company must also state major new
continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.
6.  Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less.  Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.
7.  Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter:  Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8.  State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.
9.  State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.
10.  Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.
11.  (Reserved.)
12.  If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred
during the reporting period.
14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash
management program(s).   Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.
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Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)
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1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:  Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state   
 from whom the franchise rights were acquired.  If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. -    
 None.

2.  Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:   
 Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission   
authorizing the t  transaction, and reference to Commission authorization. – None.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions   
 relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for
by  the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission. – None.

4.  Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or   
 surrendered:  Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of   
 Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. – None.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date   
 operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the   
 approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each   
 natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases,   
 development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of   
 contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc. – None.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance   
 of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State   
 Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. – None.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter. Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or   
 amendments. – None.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. –  None.   

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of   
 any such proceedings culminated during the year –   

Refer to Pages 122-123, Notes to Financial Statements: Note 3 - Regulatory Matters and Note 11 – Commitments
and Contingencies, “Litigation and Regulatory Matters” section.
     

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in
which   an officer, director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of   any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest. – None.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to   
 stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes   
 may be included on this page. – None.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may
have occurred during the reporting period. – None.   

   
14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less

than 30 percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)
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than 30 percent, and the extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent,
subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash management program(s).  Additionally, please describe plans, if
any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. – None.

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

X
Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

End of
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No. Title of Account

(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

Commonwealth Edison Company
08/28/2013 2013/Q2

UTILITY PLANT   1
22,811,740,098 22,364,585,852200-201Utility Plant (101-106, 114)   2

349,181,887 278,857,806200-201Construction Work in Progress (107)   3
23,160,921,985 22,643,443,658TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3)   4
7,635,899,063 7,501,524,011200-201(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115)   5

15,525,022,922 15,141,919,647Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5)   6
0 0202-203Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1)   7
0 0Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2)   8
0 0Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3)   9
0 0Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)  10
0 0Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)  11
0 0202-203(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5)  12
0 0Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12)  13

15,525,022,922 15,141,919,647Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13)  14
0 0Utility Plant Adjustments (116)  15
0 0Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)  16

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS  17
11,199,629 11,254,512Nonutility Property (121)  18

1,924,347 1,895,849(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122)  19
0 0Investments in Associated Companies (123)  20

52,343,243 38,774,398224-225Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1)  21
(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)  22

0 0228-229Noncurrent Portion of Allowances  23
6,351,451 7,659,561Other Investments (124)  24

0 0Sinking Funds (125)  25
0 0Depreciation Fund (126)  26
0 0Amortization Fund - Federal (127)  27
0 0Other Special Funds (128)  28
0 0Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129)  29
0 0Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175)  30
0 0Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets – Hedges (176)  31

67,969,976 55,792,622TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31)  32
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS  33

0 0Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130)  34
19,134,068 28,827,127Cash (131)  35

2,794,556 170,475Special Deposits (132-134)  36
409,644 291,515Working Fund (135)  37

70,125,398 111,112,881Temporary Cash Investments (136)  38
0 0Notes Receivable (141)  39

328,714,447 382,425,936Customer Accounts Receivable (142)  40
476,246,994 408,964,264Other Accounts Receivable (143)  41
67,625,723 70,490,889(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144)  42

0 0Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)  43
4,338,259 5,145,410Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146)  44

0 0227Fuel Stock (151)  45
0 0227Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152)  46
0 0227Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153)  47

102,583,024 91,498,270227Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)  48
0 0227Merchandise (155)  49
0 0227Other Materials and Supplies (156)  50
0 0202-203/227Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157)  51
0 0228-229Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)  52
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

X
Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

End of
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No. Title of Account

(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

Commonwealth Edison Company
08/28/2013 2013/Q2

(Continued)

0 0(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances  53
-313,105 0227Stores Expense Undistributed (163)  54

0 0Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)  55
0 0Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)  56

18,290,510 16,532,213Prepayments (165)  57
0 0Advances for Gas (166-167)  58

56,589,349 53,529,849Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)  59
0 0Rents Receivable (172)  60

173,626,471 212,564,878Accrued Utility Revenues (173)  61
15,347,257 72,944,025Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)  62

0 0Derivative Instrument Assets (175)  63
0 0(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175)  64
0 0Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)  65
0 0(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176  66

1,200,261,149 1,313,515,954Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66)  67
DEFERRED DEBITS  68

27,214,215 29,211,484Unamortized Debt Expenses (181)  69
0 0230aExtraordinary Property Losses (182.1)  70
0 0230bUnrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)  71

951,938,643 982,706,296232Other Regulatory Assets (182.3)  72
0 0Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)  73
0 0Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1)  74
0 0Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2)  75

-4,783,721 0Clearing Accounts (184)  76
0 0Temporary Facilities (185)  77

4,212,046,864 3,969,845,171233Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)  78
0 0Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187)  79
0 0352-353Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188)  80

53,099,762 58,342,092Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189)  81
314,400,274 365,237,687234Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)  82

0 0Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)  83
5,553,916,037 5,405,342,730Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83)  84

22,347,170,084 21,916,570,953TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84)  85
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Schedule Page: 110     Line No.: 54     Column: c

The balance in Account 163 (Stores Expense Undistributed) should be at or near zero at the end of the year.   
   
Schedule Page: 110     Line No.: 76     Column: c
   
The balance in Account 184 (Clearing Accounts) should be at or near zero at the end of the year.

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1



Year/Period of ReportName of Respondent This Report is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

x
Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)

end of

Line
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

Commonwealth Edison Company
08/28/2013 2013/Q2

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL   1
1,587,709,4251,587,710,225Common Stock Issued (201)   2 250-251

00Preferred Stock Issued (204)   3 250-251
00Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)   4
00Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)   5

5,020,590,1615,020,591,897Premium on Capital Stock (207)   6
919,020174,463,557Other Paid-In Capital (208-211)   7 253

00Installments Received on Capital Stock (212)   8 252
00(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213)   9 254

6,942,9256,942,925(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214)  10 254b
714,497,099617,190,830Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216)  11 118-119

4,678,1206,346,965Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1)  12 118-119
00(Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217)  13 250-251
00 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218)  14

-15,411-118,782Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219)  15 122(a)(b)
7,321,435,4897,399,241,767Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15)  16

LONG-TERM DEBT  17
5,447,600,0005,322,600,000Bonds (221)  18 256-257

00(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222)  19 256-257
206,186,000206,186,000Advances from Associated Companies (223)  20 256-257
140,000,000140,000,000Other Long-Term Debt (224)  21 256-257

854,125737,183Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)  22
21,181,82919,897,032(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226)  23

5,773,458,2965,649,626,151Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23)  24
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES  25

07,848,995Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227)  26
00Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)  27

53,890,69257,121,092Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)  28
319,588,110372,120,598Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)  29
209,920,922199,496,499Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4)  30
40,471,03240,533,257Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)  31

00Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities  32
00Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges  33

99,212,577100,018,596Asset Retirement Obligations (230)  34
723,083,333777,139,037Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34)  35

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES  36
0374,000,000Notes Payable (231)  37

347,073,946399,388,572Accounts Payable (232)  38
00Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233)  39

322,039,43270,333,242Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234)  40
136,021,973134,689,435Customer Deposits (235)  41
60,046,52772,874,986Taxes Accrued (236)  42 262-263
95,546,62393,495,955Interest Accrued (237)  43

00Dividends Declared (238)  44
00Matured Long-Term Debt (239)  45
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Year/Period of ReportName of Respondent This Report is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

x
Date of Report
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end of

Line
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.

(b)

Current Year
End of Quarter/Year

Balance
(c)

Prior Year
End Balance

12/31
(d)

Commonwealth Edison Company
08/28/2013 2013/Q2

(continued)COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

00Matured Interest (240)  46
33,707,96733,400,572Tax Collections Payable (241)  47

237,108,235197,118,638Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242)  48
00Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)  49
00Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)  50
00(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities  51
00Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)  52
00(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges  53

1,231,544,7031,375,301,400Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53)  54
DEFERRED CREDITS  55

74,520,74470,699,100Customer Advances for Construction (252)  56
24,000,59722,922,545Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)  57 266-267

00Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)  58
80,415,908376,071,567Other Deferred Credits (253)  59 269

2,092,197,9362,107,604,305Other Regulatory Liabilities (254)  60 278
6,8660Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)  61

00Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281)  62 272-277
3,595,035,9173,722,257,204Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282)  63
1,000,871,164846,307,008Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283)  64
6,867,049,1327,145,861,729Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64)  65

21,916,570,95322,347,170,084TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65)  66
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line

(c)(b)(a)
Title of Account

No.
Total

Current Year to
Date Balance for

Quarter/Year

(d)

(Ref.)
Page No.

Quarterly
1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.
2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (l) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department.  Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate.  Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Current 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(e)

Prior 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(f)

Total
Prior Year to

Date Balance for
Quarter/Year

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME   1

  1,104,849,733   1,289,031,823  2,276,679,210   2,689,256,088300-301Operating Revenues (400)   2

Operating Expenses   3

    531,168,664     846,318,414  1,178,731,614   1,734,619,715320-323Operation Expenses (401)   4

    115,393,180      87,179,239    200,861,215     165,897,898320-323Maintenance Expenses (402)   5

    123,706,709     118,020,483    245,746,640     234,721,524336-337Depreciation Expense (403)   6

336-337Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1)   7

     13,848,518      14,463,299     28,645,231      28,443,567336-337Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405)   8

336-337Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406)   9

Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)  10

       -284,538       -569,076Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)  11

     25,713,407      13,867,166     44,588,109      27,009,758Regulatory Debits (407.3)  12

     15,301,669       8,064,072     19,782,096      22,810,911(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)  13

     70,675,202      68,607,551    144,896,817     143,130,994262-263Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1)  14

     -6,244,240     -26,426,842    -24,942,511     -30,446,710262-263Income Taxes - Federal (409.1)  15

      8,107,646         241,299     13,040,833       7,093,606262-263             - Other (409.1)  16

     65,841,919      56,842,818     23,001,238     115,295,243234, 272-277Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1)  17

234, 272-277(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1)  18

       -495,481        -589,377     -1,078,053      -1,089,083266Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4)  19

         92,621        258,845          92,621(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)  20

Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)  21

(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)  22

Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)  23

         19,453          20,167         38,759          40,869Accretion Expense (411.10)  24

    932,433,308   1,170,102,986  1,833,488,951   2,401,244,773TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24)  25

    172,416,425     118,928,837    443,190,259     288,011,315Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117,line 27  26
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Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR  (Continued)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

(k)(j)(g)

ELECTRIC UTILITY

No.
Current Year to Date

(in dollars)

OTHER UTILITY

(l)

GAS UTILITY
Previous Year to Date

(in dollars)
Current Year to Date

(in dollars)
Previous Year to Date

(in dollars)
Current Year to Date

(in dollars)
(h) (i)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases.  State for each year effected the
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the
utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.

   1

  2,276,679,210   2,689,256,088    2

   3

  1,178,731,614   1,734,619,715    4

    200,861,215     165,897,898    5

    245,746,640     234,721,524    6

   7

     28,645,231      28,443,567    8

   9

  10

       -569,076   11

     44,588,109      27,009,758   12

     19,782,096      22,810,911   13

    144,896,817     143,130,994   14

    -24,942,511     -30,446,710   15

     13,040,833       7,093,606   16

     23,001,238     115,295,243   17

  18

     -1,078,053      -1,089,083   19

        258,845          92,621   20

  21

  22

  23

         38,759          40,869   24

  1,833,488,951   2,401,244,773   25

    443,190,259     288,011,315   26
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line

 Previous Year
(c)(b)(a)

Title of Account

No.

Current Year

TOTAL

(d)

(Ref.)
Page No.

Current 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(e)

Prior 3 Months
Ended

Quarterly Only
No 4th Quarter

(f)

    172,416,425    443,190,259     288,011,315     118,928,837Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114)  27
Other Income and Deductions  28
Other Income  29
Nonutilty Operating Income  30

        710,732      1,602,027       1,472,985         859,296Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)  31
        991,819      1,623,974       1,748,443       1,079,853(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)  32

Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)  33
(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)  34

        -14,249        -28,498         -28,498         -14,249Nonoperating Rental Income (418)  35
      1,184,560      1,865,251         540,350         276,073119Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)  36

         25,736         54,765       1,017,653         700,921Interest and Dividend Income (419)  37
      2,184,088      4,709,625       1,253,183         -87,113Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)  38
      1,889,003      3,488,556       3,920,041       2,254,772Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)  39

Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)  40
      4,988,051     10,067,752       6,427,271       2,909,847TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)  41

Other Income Deductions  42
         24,199Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)  43

Miscellaneous Amortization (425)  44
      2,507,290      4,345,140       5,298,387       4,262,537  Donations (426.1)  45

          7,047         -4,696          -5,509           7,394  Life Insurance (426.2)  46
      3,090,413      3,176,976         138,086          97,133  Penalties (426.3)  47
      1,507,681      2,786,265       2,519,411       1,286,302  Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4)  48
        955,807      1,932,649       1,840,708         957,422  Other Deductions (426.5)  49

      8,068,238     12,260,533       9,791,083       6,610,788TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49)  50
Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions  51

         85,685        176,111         206,533         102,659262-263Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)  52
     -1,313,822     -1,975,298        -644,850        -856,210262-263Income Taxes-Federal (409.2)  53
       -394,042       -592,433        -193,404        -256,795262-263Income Taxes-Other (409.2)  54

234, 272-277Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)  55
234, 272-277(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)  56

Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)  57
(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)  58

     -1,622,179     -2,391,620        -631,721      -1,010,346TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58)  59
     -1,458,008        198,839      -2,732,091      -2,690,595Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59)  60

Interest Charges  61
     66,846,157    135,704,467     136,916,325      65,533,310Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)  62
      1,726,516      3,470,400       3,586,489       1,719,716Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)  63
      2,272,873      5,242,329       7,313,879       2,969,463Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1)  64

         58,794        116,941         191,486          58,794(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)  65
            904          6,868          11,928           5,964(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)  66

      3,273,203      6,546,405       6,546,406       3,273,203Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)  67
      2,307,778    280,471,211       3,093,390       1,270,527Other Interest Expense (431)  68
      1,087,508      2,281,006         926,746         201,304(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)  69

     75,279,321    429,029,997     156,326,329      74,500,157Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69)  70
     95,679,096     14,359,101     128,952,895      41,738,085Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70)  71

Extraordinary Items  72
Extraordinary Income (434)  73
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)  74
Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)  75

262-263Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3)  76
Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)  77

     95,679,096     14,359,101     128,952,895      41,738,085Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77)  78
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Schedule Page: 114     Line No.: 13     Column: d

Reflects a credit of $22.8 million associated with merger related costs and reflecting the final order issued by the ICC in
ComEd's initial formula rate tariff proceeding.  On May 30, 2012, the ICC issued its final Order in ComEd's initial formula
rate tariff proceeding.  The Order reduced the annual revenue requirement reflecting the ICC’s determination that certain
costs should be recovered through alternative rate recovery tariffs available to ComEd or will be reflected in the annual
reconciliation, disallowing a return on ComEd’s pension asset, reducing incentive compensation related adjustments and
reducing various adjustments for cash working capital, operating reserves and other technical items. In the second
quarter of 2012, ComEd recorded a reduction of revenue to decrease the regulatory asset for the 2011 periods and for
the first three months of 2012 consistent with the terms of the Order. See Note 3 - Regulatory Matters of the Notes to
Financial Statements for additional information.    

Schedule Page: 114     Line No.: 13     Column: f

Refer to the footnote for page 114, Line No. 13, column: (d).    

Schedule Page: 114     Line No.: 68     Column: c

Reflects interest expense related to the remeasurement of the like-kind exchange tax position.  See Note 9 - Income
Taxes of the Notes to Financial Statements for additional information.   

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line

Current
Quarter/Year
Year to Date

Balance
(c)(b)(a)

Item
Contra Primary

No.
Account Affected

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2.  Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3.  Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 -
439 inclusive).  Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4.  State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5.  List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings.  Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.
6.  Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7.  Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
8.  Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated.  If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9.  If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Previous
Quarter/Year
Year to Date

Balance
(d)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
(  1,641,287,539) -1,642,707,547   1 Balance-Beginning of Period

   2 Changes
   3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
   4
   5
   6
   7
   8
   9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

  10
  11
  12
  13
  14
  15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

     128,412,545     12,493,850  16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)
  17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

(    128,952,895)    -14,359,101  18 Transfer to appropriated retained earnings for payment of future dividends
  19
  20
  21

(    128,952,895)    -14,359,101  22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
  23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
  24
  25
  26
  27
  28
  29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
  30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
  31
  32
  33
  34
  35
  36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)

         196,406        196,406  37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
(  1,641,631,483) -1,644,376,392  38 Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
   2,083,377,207  2,357,204,646  39 Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
     128,952,895     14,359,101  40 Appropriations of retained earnings for future dividend payments
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line

Current
Quarter/Year
Year to Date

Balance
(c)(b)(a)

Item
Contra Primary

No.
Account Affected

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2.  Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3.  Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 -
439 inclusive).  Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4.  State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5.  List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings.  Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.
6.  Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7.  Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
8.  Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated.  If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9.  If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Previous
Quarter/Year
Year to Date

Balance
(d)

(     84,999,467)   -109,996,525  41 Dividends declared
  42
  43
  44

   2,127,330,635  2,261,567,222  45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

  46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
   2,127,330,635  2,261,567,222  47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)
     485,699,152    617,190,830  48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

  49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
  50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
  51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
  52
  53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and
Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies.  Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes
to the Financial  Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of
the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(b)(a)
No.

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(c)
   1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

    128,952,895     14,359,101   2 Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
   3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:

    300,749,051    336,962,137   4 Depreciation and Depletion
   5 Amortization of
   6
   7

    114,822,113     23,001,238   8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net)
     -1,185,029     -1,078,053   9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

    118,410,687     22,527,434  10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
     -6,524,840    -10,771,649  11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

  12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
    -28,223,776     49,685,210  13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
    -95,408,016   -220,583,431  14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
     73,744,394    -27,315,001  15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
      1,253,183      4,709,625  16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
        540,350      1,865,251  17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

    105,378,199    267,129,444  18 Other (provide details in footnote):
      8,805,722     42,754,919  19 Counterparty collateral (posted) received, net

  20
  21

    717,727,867    490,096,473  22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21)
  23
  24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
  25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

   -572,284,662   -698,735,190  26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
  27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
  28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
  29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

     -1,253,183     -4,709,625  30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
  31 Other (provide details in footnote):
  32
  33

   -571,031,479   -694,025,565  34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)
  35
  36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

      5,811,424      6,850,310  37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
  38

     -7,700,000    -11,900,000  39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
        196,406        196,406  40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

  41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
  42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
  43

     -5,000,000     -2,540,000  44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
     11,868,861      3,667,379  45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and
Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies.  Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes
to the Financial  Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of
the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(b)(a)
No.

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(c)
  46 Loans Made or Purchased
  47 Collections on Loans
  48
  49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
  50 Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
  51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
  52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

      3,681,753     18,689,373  53 Other (provide details in footnote):
  54
  55
  56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

   -562,173,035   -679,062,097  57 Total of lines 34 thru 55)
  58
  59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
  60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
  61 Long-Term Debt (b)
  62 Preferred Stock
  63 Common Stock
  64 Other (provide details in footnote):
  65

    177,510,060    374,000,000  66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
  67 Other (provide details in footnote):

     -3,245,350       -600,056  68 Debt Issuance Costs
  69

    174,264,710    373,399,944  70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)
  71
  72 Payments for Retirement of:

   -450,000,000   -125,000,000  73 Long-term Debt (b)
  74 Preferred Stock

         -1,352           -208  75 Common Stock
  76 Other (provide details in footnote):
  77
  78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
  79
  80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

    -84,999,467   -109,996,525  81 Dividends on Common Stock
  82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

   -360,736,109    138,403,211  83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81)
  84
  85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

   -205,181,277    -50,562,413  86 (Total of lines 22,57 and 83)
  87

    232,119,560    140,231,523  88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
  89

     26,938,283     89,669,110  90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period
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Schedule Page: 120     Line No.: 14     Column: b

Amount excluded because it is included in Line 4, Depreciation and Depletion:  $62,530,961   

Schedule Page: 120     Line No.: 14     Column: c

Amount excluded because it is included in Line 4, Depreciation and Depletion: $37,543,091

   
Schedule Page: 120     Line No.: 18     Column: b

Changes in comparative balance sheet for certain accounts

Current and Accrued Assets  $       14,449,955   
Deferred Debits         (24,473,204)
Amortization of Long-Term Debt Expense            1,057,263   
Other Noncurrent Liabilities          43,535,982   
Current and Accrued Liabilities         (43,397,209)
Deferred Credits         271,284,130   
Fleet Depreciation            4,672,527   
Total Operating Activities - Other  $     267,129,444   
   
Schedule Page: 120     Line No.: 18     Column: c

Changes in comparative balance sheet for certain accounts

Current and Accrued Assets  $          (889,215)
Special Deposits  $                (129)
Deferred Debits           106,904,924   
Amortization of Long-term Debt            1,243,234   
Other Noncurrent Liabilities          52,899,577   
Current and Accrued Liabilities         (52,752,825)
Deferred Credits           (6,418,503)
Fleet Depreciation            4,391,136   
Total Operating Activities - Other  $     105,378,199   
   
Schedule Page: 120     Line No.: 53     Column: b

Changes in comparative balance sheet for certain accounts

Utility Plant  $       18,699,989   
Other Property and Investments                 88,384   
Miscellaneous and Accrued Assets                (99,000)

 $       18,689,373   
   
Schedule Page: 120     Line No.: 53     Column: c

Changes in comparative balance sheet for certain accounts

Utility Plant  $        3,909,270   
Other Property and Investments              (128,517)
Special Deposits                (99,000)
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 $        3,681,753   
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
End of

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013 2013/Q2

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

1.  Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof.  Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.
2.  Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of a
claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.  Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.
3.  For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.
4.  Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items.  See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
5.  Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.
6.  If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.
7.  For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.
8.  For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters
shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.
9.  Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in millions, unless otherwise noted)

1.  Basis of Presentation   

Commonwealth Edison Company (ComEd) is a regulated utility engaged principally in the purchase and
regulated retail sale of electricity and the provision of distribution and transmission services to a diverse base of
residential, commercial, industrial and wholesale customers in Northern Illinois, including the City of Chicago.  ComEd is a
principal subsidiary of Exelon Corporation (Exelon), which owns more than 99% of ComEd’s common stock.

Accounting policies for regulated operations are in accordance with those prescribed by the regulatory authorities
having jurisdiction, principally the Illinois Commerce Commission (ICC) under state public utility laws and the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) under various federal laws. The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts
(USOA) and accounting releases, which differ from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP).

The accompanying financial statements as of June 30, 2013, and 2012, and for the three and six months then
ended are unaudited but, in the opinion of the management of ComEd, include all adjustments that are considered
necessary for a fair presentation of ComEd’s financial statements in accordance with the USOA.  All adjustments are of a
normal and recurring nature.  The December 31, 2012 balance sheet was derived from audited financial statements.   
These notes should be read in conjunction with the Notes to Financial Statements of ComEd in the December 31, 2012
FERC Form No. 1 “Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities, Licensees and Others” (FERC Form No. 1).

ComEd’s investments in Commonwealth Edison Company of Indiana, Inc. (ComEd of Indiana) and RITELine
Illinois, LLC are accounted for under the equity method of accounting in accordance with the USOA. These entities are
consolidated in ComEd’s GAAP financial statements.   

ComEd’s investment in ComEd Financing III is accounted for under the equity method of accounting in
accordance with the USOA. This entity is not consolidated in ComEd’s GAAP financial statements.   

Variable Interest Entities (VIEs)

During the six months ended June 30, 2013, ComEd assessed its contracts and determined there were no changes
in its variable interests, primary beneficiary determinations or conclusions regarding consolidation of VIEs from December
31, 2012. For further information regarding ComEd's VIEs, see Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements within
ComEd’s 2012 FERC Form No.1.

2. New Accounting Pronouncements
   

The following recently issued accounting standards were adopted by ComEd during the period:

Presentation of Unrecognized Tax Benefits When Net Operating Loss Carryforwards, Similar Tax Losses or Tax
Credit Carryforwards Exist

In July 2013, the FASB issued authoritative guidance requiring entities to present unrecognized tax benefits as a
reduction to deferred tax assets for losses or other tax carryforwards that would be available to settle the uncertain tax
positions at the reporting date.  Currently, ComEd presents its unrecognized tax benefits as liabilities on a gross basis
unless an unrecognized tax benefit is directly associated with a tax position taken in a tax year that results in the
recognition of a net operating loss or other tax carryforward for that year.  This guidance is effective for ComEd for
periods beginning after December 15, 2013 and is required to be applied prospectively, with retroactive application
permitted.  ComEd is currently assessing the impacts this guidance may have on its balance sheet and cash flow.  The
adoption of this standard will not impact ComEd’s statement of income.    

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1



Inclusion of the Fed Funds Effective Swap Rate as a Benchmark Interest Rate for Hedge Accounting Purposes

In July 2013, the FASB issued authoritative guidance permitting entities to designate the Fed Funds Effective Swap
Rate as a U.S. benchmark interest rate for hedge accounting purposes.  Prior to the issuance of this guidance, only
interest rates on direct treasury obligations of the U.S. government and the LIBOR swap rate were considered benchmark
interest rates in the U.S.  This guidance is effective immediately and can be applied prospectively for qualifying new or
redesignated hedging relationships entered into on or after July 17, 2013.  Currently, ComEd does not use the Fed Funds
Effective Swap Rate as a benchmark interest rate, but may in the future.    

Presentation of Items Reclassified out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

In February 2013, the FASB issued authoritative guidance requiring entities to present either in the notes or
parenthetically on the face of the financial statements, reclassifications from each component of accumulated other
comprehensive income and the affected income statement line items. Entities only need to disclose the affected income
statement line item for components reclassified to net income in their entirety; otherwise, a cross-reference to the related
note should be provided. This guidance is effective for ComEd for periods beginning after December 15, 2012, and is
required to be applied prospectively. As this guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the adoption of this
standard did not impact ComEd’s statement of income, cash flows or balance sheet.

Disclosures About Offsetting Assets and Liabilities

In December 2011, the FASB issued (and amended in January 2013), authoritative guidance requiring entities to
disclose both gross and net information about recognized derivative instruments, including bifurcated embedded
derivatives, repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements, and securities borrowing or lending transactions that are
offset on the balance sheet or subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement, irrespective of
whether they are offset on the balance sheet. This guidance is effective for ComEd for periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2013, and is required to be applied retrospectively. As this guidance provides only disclosure requirements,
the adoption of this standard did not impact ComEd’s statement of income, cash flows or balance sheet.   

3.  Regulatory Matters

Illinois Regulatory Matters

   Regulatory and Legislative Proceedings   

   Except for the matters noted below, the disclosures set forth in Note 2 of the Notes to Financial Statements within
ComEd’s 2012 FERC Form 1, appropriately represent, in all material respects, the current status of regulatory and
legislative proceedings of ComEd.  The following is an update to that discussion.

Energy Infrastructure Modernization Act. Since 2011, ComEd’s distribution rates are established through a
performance-based rate formula, pursuant to Energy Infrastructure Modernization Act (EIMA).  EIMA also provides a
structure for substantial capital investment by utilities over a ten-year period to modernize Illinois’ electric utility
infrastructure. Participating utilities are required to file an annual update to the performance-based formula rate tariff on or
before May 1, with resulting rates effective in January of the following year.  This formula rate update is based on prior
year actual costs and current year projected capital additions.  The update also reconciles any differences between the
revenue requirement(s) in effect for the prior year and actual costs incurred for that year. Throughout each year, ComEd
records regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities and corresponding increases or decreases to operating revenues for any
differences between the revenue requirement(s) in effect and ComEd’s best estimate of the revenue requirement
expected to be approved by the ICC for that year’s reconciliation.  As of June 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, ComEd
had recorded a net regulatory asset associated with the distribution formula rate of $329 million and $209 million,
respectively.   
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 During March 2013, the Illinois House and Senate each passed Senate Bill 9 with supermajority votes to clarify
the intent of EIMA on three major issues: the use of year-end rather than average rate base and capital structure in the
annual reconciliation, the use of ComEd’s weighted average cost of capital interest rate to apply to the annual
reconciliation and an allowed return on ComEd’s pension asset. On May 22, 2013, the Illinois General Assembly overrode
the Governor’s May 5, 2013 veto of Senate Bill 9, which resulted in the legislation becoming effective immediately. The
enactment of Senate Bill 9 resulted in increased operating revenue of $10 million for the three and six months ended June
30, 2013. ComEd projects the override of Senate Bill 9 will result in increased operating revenues of approximately $15
million for the remainder of 2013 and $65 million in 2014. Also, ComEd projects that Senate Bill 9 will accelerate capital
expenditures by approximately $40 million and $45 million in 2013 and 2014, respectively.

 On May 30, 2013, ComEd updated the distribution formula structure to reflect the impacts of Senate Bill 9.  On
June 5, 2013, the ICC approved the May 30 filing implementing ComEd’s formula structure change as well as the
resulting reduction to the current revenue requirement in effect of $14 million, which was reflected in customer rates
effective July 1, 2013.

 In addition, on May 31, 2013, ComEd updated its April 29, 2013 distribution formula rate filing to reflect the
impacts of Senate Bill 9. The May 31 filing establishes the revenue requirement used to set the rates that will take effect
in January 2014 after the ICC’s review and approval, which is due by December 25, 2013.  The revenue requirement
requested in the filing is based on 2012 actual costs and projected 2013 capital additions as well as an annual
reconciliation of the revenue requirement in effect in 2012 to the actual costs incurred for that year.  ComEd requested a
total increase to the revenue requirement including the impacts of Senate Bill 9, of $359 million, reflecting an increase of
$165 million for the initial revenue requirement for 2013 and an increase of $194 million for the annual reconciliation for
2012.  The revenue requirement provides for a weighted average debt and equity return on distribution rate base of
6.91% inclusive of an allowed return on common equity of 8.72%, reflecting the average rate on 30-year treasury notes
plus 580 basis points.

On April 1, 2013, ComEd filed annual progress reports on both its Infrastructure Investment Plan and Advanced
Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Implementation Plan as required by EIMA. On April 9, 2013, the ICC initiated an
investigation to review ComEd’s progress on its AMI Implementation Plan.  The ICC did not initiate an investigation on
ComEd’s Infrastructure Investment Plan.  On June 5, 2013, the ICC issued an interim order approving ComEd’s
accelerated AMI deployment plan consistent with the provisions of Senate Bill 9.  In September 2013, ComEd will begin
smart grid deployment with 60,000 meters to be installed by the end of 2013.  On June 26, 2013, the ICC issued a final
order on the overall progress of ComEd’s AMI Implementation Plan with no significant changes.    

2010 Illinois Electric Distribution Rate Case.    On June 30, 2010, ComEd filed its 2010 electric distribution rate
case (2010 Rate Case) requesting ICC approval for an increase of $396 million to its annual delivery services revenue
requirement. This request was subsequently reduced to $343 million to account for changes in tax law, corrections,
acceptance of limited adjustments proposed by certain parties and the amounts expected to be recovered in the AMI pilot
program tariff.  The request to increase the annual revenue requirement was to allow ComEd to recover the costs of
substantial investments made since its last rate filing in 2007. The requested increase also reflected increased costs,
most notably pension and OPEB, since ComEd’s rates were last determined. The original requested rate of return on
common equity was 11.5%. In addition, ComEd requested future recovery of certain amounts that were previously
recorded as expense that would allow ComEd to recognize a one-time benefit of up to $40 million (pre-tax).  The
requested increase also included $22 million for increased uncollectible accounts expense, which would increase the
threshold for determining over/under recoveries under ComEd’s uncollectible accounts tariff.    

On May 24, 2011, the ICC issued an order, which became effective on June 1, 2011.  The order approved a $143
million increase to ComEd’s annual delivery services revenue requirement and a 10.5% rate of return on common equity.   
As expected, the ICC followed the Illinois Appellate Court’s ruling in ComEd’s 2007 electric distribution rate case (2007
Rate Case) on the post-test year accumulated depreciation issue.  The order allowed ComEd to establish or reestablish a
net amount of approximately $40 million of previously expensed plant balances or new regulatory assets, which was
reflected as a reduction in operating and maintenance expense and income tax expense in 2011.  The order also affirmed
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the current regulatory asset for severance costs, which was challenged by an intervener in the 2010 Rate Case. The
order was appealed to the Illinois Appellate Court by several parties on a number of issues. On May 16, 2013, the Illinois
Appellate Court dismissed as moot the appeals of the ICC’s order in the 2010 Rate Case as ComEd now recovers
distribution costs under EIMA through a pre-established formula rate tariff. See Note 2 of the Notes to Financial
Statements within ComEd’s 2012 FERC Form 1 for further details on ComEd’s 2007 Rate Case and 2010 Rate Case.    

Illinois Procurement Proceedings.  ComEd is permitted to recover its electricity procurement costs from retail
customers without mark-up. The Illinois Power Agency’s (IPA) 2013 procurement plan, approved by the ICC, provides for
curtailment of the existing long-term contracts for renewable energy and Renewable Energy Credits (RECs) in response
to the increased number of ComEd’s customers purchasing their energy from alternative energy suppliers on their own or
through municipal aggregation. In March 2013, ICC staff and the IPA approved ComEd’s updated load forecast.
Purchases under the existing long-term contracts for energy and the associated RECs were reduced on a pro-rata basis
under the terms of those contracts for the June 2013 – May 2014 period to keep the purchases under the statutory rate
impact cap. The curtailment’s impact on ComEd’s balance sheet and cash flows was immaterial.

On December 19, 2012, the ICC issued an order directing ComEd and Ameren (the Utilities) to enter into sourcing
agreements with FutureGen Industrial Alliance, Inc (FutureGen), under which FutureGen will retrofit and repower an
existing plant in Morgan County, Illinois to a 166 MW near zero emissions coal-fueled generation plant, with an assumed
commercial operation date in 2017. The proposed term of the sourcing agreement is 20 years. The project was approved
by the Department of Energy (DOE) on February 4, 2013. The sourcing agreement was approved by the ICC on June 26,
2013 in a separate proceeding, with the ICC ordering ComEd to execute the sourcing agreement no later than 60 days
after the date of the order.  The sourcing agreement stipulates that the utilities will pay FutureGen’s contract prices, which
are set annually based on a formula rate construct.  The contract prices are based on the difference between the costs of
the facility and the revenues FutureGen receives from selling capacity and energy from the unit into the MISO or other
markets, as well as any other revenue FutureGen receives from the operation of the facility.  The order also directs the
utilities to recover (or pass along) these costs from the utilities’ distribution system customers, regardless of whether they
purchase electricity from the utility or from an alternative electric generation supplier. On January 22, 2013, ComEd filed
an application for rehearing, requesting the ICC reconsider its December order requiring the utilities to procure the entire
output of the FutureGen facility.  On January 29, 2013, the ICC denied ComEd’s rehearing request. ComEd filed an
appeal on February 22, 2013, questioning the legality of requiring ComEd to procure power for its non-eligible retail
customers. Depending on the ultimate outcome of the appeals, the eventual market conditions, and the cost of the facility,
the sourcing agreement could have a material adverse impact on ComEd’s cash flows and balance sheet.

See Note 11 – Commitments and Contingencies for additional information on ComEd’s energy commitments.

Federal Regulatory Matters

   Transmission Formula Rate Update.  ComEd’s transmission rates are each established based on a
FERC-approved formula. ComEd’s most recent annual formula rate update filed in April 2013 reflects 2012 actual costs
plus forecasted 2013 capital additions.  The update resulted in a revenue requirement of $488 million plus a $25 million
adjustment related to the reconciliation of 2012 actual costs for a net revenue requirement of $513 million.  This compares
to the May 2012 updated revenue requirement of $450 million offset by a $5 million reduction related to the reconciliation
of 2011 actual costs for a net revenue requirement of $445 million. The increase in the revenue requirement was primarily
driven by increased plant investment, higher pension and post-retirement healthcare costs, and higher operating and
maintenance costs. The 2013 net revenue requirement became effective June 1, 2013, and is being recovered over the
period extending through May 31, 2014.  The regulatory asset associated with the true-up is being amortized as the
associated amounts are recovered through rates.    

ComEd’s updated formula transmission rate currently provides for a weighted average debt and equity return on
transmission rate base of 8.70%, a decrease from the 8.91% return previously authorized. The decrease in return was
primarily due to lower interest rates on ComEd’s long-term debt outstanding.  As part of the FERC-approved settlement of
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ComEd’s 2007 transmission rate case, the rate of return on common equity is 11.5% and the common equity component
of the ratio used to calculate the weighted average debt and equity return for the formula transmission rate is currently
capped at 55%.

   PJM Transmission Rate Design and Operating Agreements.    PJM Interconnection, LLC (PJM) Transmission
Rate Design specifies the rates for transmission service charged to customers within PJM. Currently, ComEd incurs costs
based on the existing rate design, which charges customers based on the cost of the existing transmission facilities within
their load zone and the cost of new transmission facilities based on those who benefit. In April 2007, FERC issued an
order concluding that PJM’s current rate design for existing facilities is just and reasonable and should not be changed. In
the same order, FERC held that the costs of new facilities 500 kV and above should be socialized across the entire PJM
footprint and that the costs of new facilities less than 500 kV should be allocated to the customers of the new facilities
who caused the need for those facilities. After FERC ultimately denied all requests for rehearing on all issues, several
parties filed petitions in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit for review of the decision. On August 6, 2009,
that court issued its decision affirming FERC’s order with regard to the costs of existing facilities but reversing and
remanding to FERC for further consideration its decision with regard to the costs of new facilities 500 kV and above.  On
March 30, 2012, FERC issued an order on remand affirming the cost allocation in its April 2007 order.  On March 22,
2013, FERC issued an order denying rehearing and made it clear that the cost allocation at issue concerns only projects
approved prior to February 1, 2013.  A number of entities have filed appeals of the FERC orders. ComEd anticipates that
all impacts of any rate design changes effective after December 31, 2006, should be recoverable through retail rates and,
thus, the rate design changes are not expected to have a material impact on ComEd’s statement of income, cash flows or
balance sheet.

On October 11, 2012, the PJM Transmission Owners filed with FERC a cost allocation for new transmission
facilities asking that the new cost allocation methodology apply to all transmission approved by the PJM Board on or after
February 1, 2013.  The proposed methodology is a hybrid methodology that would socialize 50% of the costs of new
facilities at 500kV and above and double-circuit 345kV lines, and allocate the remaining 50% to direct beneficiaries.  For
all other facilities, the costs would be allocated to the direct beneficiaries.  On March 22, 2013, FERC issued an order
accepting the cost allocation with minor exceptions and requiring a compliance filing on those few issues within 120 days
of the order.  The compliance filing was made on July 22, 2013.    

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

ComEd prepares its financial statements in accordance with the authoritative guidance for accounting for certain
types of regulation. Under this guidance, regulatory assets represent incurred costs that have been deferred because of
their probable future recovery from customers through regulated rates. Regulatory liabilities represent the excess
recovery of costs or accrued credits that have been deferred because it is probable such amounts will be returned to
customers through future regulated rates or represent billings in advance of expenditures for approved regulatory
programs. For additional information on the specific regulatory assets and liabilities, refer to pages 232 and 278 of this
report.

Purchase of Receivables Program

ComEd is required under the Illinois Public Utilities Act to purchase certain receivables from retail electric suppliers.
For retail suppliers participating in ComEd’s consolidated billing, ComEd must purchase their customer accounts
receivables at a discount to primarily recover uncollectible accounts expense from the suppliers. Purchased receivables
are recorded in other accounts receivable (Account 143) on ComEd’s balance sheet. As of June 30, 2013 and December
31, 2012, ComEd had $87 million and $55 million, respectively, of purchased receivables, net of $13 million and $9
million, respectively, of allowance for uncollectible accounts (Account 144).  The allowance for uncollectible accounts is
incremental to the purchase discount and is recoverable through ComEd's Purchase of Receivables with Consolidated
Billing tariff.

4.  Merger with Constellation

During the three and six months ended June 30, 2013, ComEd incurred merger and integration-related costs of $5
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million and $9 million, respectively.  Of these amounts, ComEd deferred $8 million as a regulatory asset as of June 30,
2013.  During the three and six months ended June 30, 2012, ComEd incurred merger and integration-related costs of $8
million and $26 million, respectively.  Of these amounts, ComEd deferred $23 million as a regulatory asset as of June 30,
2012.

 Merger and integration-related costs are classified within Operating and Maintenance Expense (Account 923) in
the statement of Income.  Deferred merger and integration-related costs are recorded in other regulatory assets (Account
182.3) in the balance sheet.  For additional information on specific regulatory assets, refer to page 232.

Severance Costs

ComEd has an ongoing severance plan under which, in general, the longer an employee worked prior to
termination the greater the amount of severance benefits. ComEd records a liability and expense or regulatory asset for
severance once terminations are probable of occurrence and the related severance benefits can be reasonably
estimated. For severance benefits that are incremental to its ongoing severance plan (“one-time termination benefits”),
ComEd measures the obligation and records the expense at fair value at the communication date if there are no future
service requirements, or, if future service is required to receive the termination benefit, ratably over the required service
period.     

Certain employees identified during the staffing and selection process also receive pension and other
postretirement benefits that are deemed contractual termination benefits, which ComEd recorded during the second
quarter of 2012.  For the three and six months ended June 30, 2012, ComEd established regulatory assets (Account
182.3) of $5 million and $16 million, respectively, for post-merger integration costs. There was no severance expense for
the three and six months ended June 30, 2013. The estimated costs to be incurred after June 30, 2013 are not material.   

For the six months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, ComEd recorded severance liabilities (Account 242) of $1
million and $2 million, respectively, for ComEd employees, excluding amounts billed through intercompany allocations.

Cash payments under the plan began in the second quarter of 2012.  Substantially all cash payments under the
plan are expected to be made by the end of 2016.   

5.    Goodwill   

Under the authoritative guidance for the accounting for goodwill, ComEd is required to perform an assessment for
possible impairment of its goodwill at least annually or more frequently if an event occurs that would more likely than not
reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its carrying amount.  Management concluded the remeasurement of the
like-kind exchange position and the charge to ComEd’s earnings in the first quarter of 2013 triggered an interim goodwill
impairment assessment and, as a result, ComEd tested its goodwill for impairment as of January 31, 2013.   

The first step of the interim impairment assessment comparing the estimated fair value of ComEd to its carrying
value, including goodwill, indicated no impairment of goodwill; therefore, the second step was not required.  Consistent
with prior impairment tests, the estimated fair value of ComEd was determined using a weighted combination of a
discounted cash flow analysis and a market multiples analysis. The discounted cash flow analysis relies on a single
scenario reflecting “base case” or management’s best estimate of projected cash flows for ComEd’s business.  The
discounted cash flow analysis used in the interim goodwill impairment assessment reflected Exelon’s indemnity to hold
ComEd harmless from any unfavorable impacts of the after-tax interest amounts related to the like-kind exchange position
on ComEd’s equity.    

While the interim assessment indicated no impairment of ComEd’s goodwill, certain assumptions used to estimate
the fair value of the company are highly sensitive to changes.  Adverse regulatory actions such as the early termination of
EIMA or changes in significant assumptions, including the discount and growth rates, utility sector market performance
and transactions, projected operating and capital cash flows from ComEd’s business, and the fair value of debt, could
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potentially result in a future impairment of ComEd’s goodwill, which could be material. Based on the results of the interim
goodwill test, the estimated fair value of ComEd would have needed to decrease by more than 10 percent for ComEd to
fail the first step of the impairment test.

6.  Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Fair Value of Financial Liabilities Recorded at the Carrying Amount   

The following tables present the carrying amounts and fair values of ComEd’s short-term liabilities, long-term debt,
and trust preferred securities (long-term debt to financing trusts) as of June 30, 2013, and December 31, 2012:

June 30, 2013
Carrying   Fair Value   
Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Short-term liabilities (Account 231) $ 374   $ -   $ 374   $ -   $ 374   
Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year) 5,451   -   6,033   18   6,051   

(Account 221, 224 - 227)
Long-term debt to financing trust (Account 223) 206   -   -   210   210   

December 31, 2012
Carrying   Fair Value   
Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year) $ 5,567   -   $ 6,530   $ 18   $ 6,548   
(Account 221, 224 - 227)

Long-term debt to financing trust (Account 223) 206   -   -   212   212   

Short-Term Liabilities.  The short-term liabilities included in the tables above are comprised of short-term borrowings
(Level 2).  ComEd's carrying amounts of short-term liabilities are representative of the fair value because of the short-term
nature of these instruments.   

Long-Term Debt.    The fair value amounts of taxable debt securities (Level 2) are determined by a valuation model
that is based on a conventional discounted cash flow methodology and utilizes assumptions of current market pricing
curves.  In order to incorporate the credit risk of ComEd into the discount rates, ComEd obtains pricing (i.e., U.S.
Treasury rate plus credit spread) based on trades of existing ComEd debt securities as well as debt securities of other
issuers in the electric utility sector with similar credit ratings in both the primary and secondary market, across ComEd’s
debt maturity spectrum. The credit spreads of various tenors obtained from this information are added to the appropriate
benchmark U.S. Treasury rates in order to determine the current market yields for the various tenors. The yields are then
converted into discount rates of various tenors that are used for discounting the respective cash flows of the same tenor
for each bond or note.    

ComEd also has tax-exempt debt (Level 3). Due to low trading volume in this market, qualitative factors, such as
market conditions, investor demand, and circumstances related to the issuer (i.e., political and regulatory environment),
may be incorporated into the credit spreads that are used to obtain the fair value as described above.

Long-Term Debt to Financing Trust.    ComEd’s long-term debt to financing trust is valued based on publicly traded
securities issued by the financing trust.  Due to low trading volume of these securities, qualitative factors, such as market
conditions, investor demand, and circumstances related to each issue, this debt is classified as Level 3.

   
Recurring Fair Value Measurements

ComEd records the fair value of assets and liabilities in accordance with the hierarchy established by the
authoritative guidance for fair value measurements.  The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value into three levels as follows:   
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 Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that ComEd has the ability
to access as of the reporting date. Financial assets and liabilities utilizing Level 1 inputs include active
exchange-traded equity securities, certain exchange-based derivatives, and money market funds.   

 Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are directly observable for the asset or
liability or indirectly observable through corroboration with observable market data. Financial assets and liabilities
utilizing Level 2 inputs include fixed income securities, non-exchange-based derivatives, commingled and mutual
investment funds priced at NAV per fund share and fair value hedges.   

 Level 3 — unobservable inputs, such as internally developed pricing models or third party valuations for the asset
or liability due to little or no market activity for the asset or liability. Financial assets and liabilities utilizing Level 3
inputs include infrequently traded non-exchange-based derivatives, investments priced using an alternative
pricing mechanism, and middle market lending using third party valuations.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the six months ended June 30, 2013.

The following tables present assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value on ComEd’s balance sheet
on a recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of June 30, 2013, and December 31, 2012:

As of June 30,2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash equivalents (Account 136) $ 70   $ -   $ -   $ 70   
Rabbi trust investments (Account 124)
    Mutual funds (a) $  6   $ -   $ -   $ 6   

Rabbi trust investments subtotal 6   -   -   6   

Total assets 76   -   -   76   

Liabilities
Deferred compensation obligation (Accounts 228.3 and 242) -   (8) -   (8)
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities (b) (Account 253) -   -   (85) (85)

Total liabilities -   (8) (85) (93)

Total net assets (liabilities) $ 76   $ (8) $ (85) $ (17)

As of December 31, 2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash equivalents (Account 136) $ 111   $ -   $ -   $ 111   
Rabbi trust investments (Account 124)
    Mutual funds (a) 8   -   -   8   

 Rabbi trust investments subtotal 8   -   -   8   

Total assets 119   -   -   119   

Liabilities
Deferred compensation obligation (Accounts 228.3 and 242) -    (8) -   (8)
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities (b) (c ) (Account 253) -   -   (293) (293)

Total liabilities -   (8) (293) (301)

Total net assets (liabilities) $ 119   $ (8) $ (293) $ (182)
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(a) The mutual funds held by the Rabbi trust are classified as Level 1 as they are valued based upon quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets.   
(b) The Level 3 balance includes the current and noncurrent liability of $16 million and $69 million at June 30, 2013, respectively, and $18 million and $49

million at December 31, 2012, respectively, related to floating-to-fixed energy swap contracts with unaffiliated suppliers.    
(c) The Level 3 balance includes the current liability of $226 million at December 31, 2012, related to the fair value of ComEd’s financial swap contract with

Generation.    

The following table presents the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets and liabilities measured at fair value on
a recurring basis during the three and six months ended June 30, 2013, and 2012:

Three Months Ended June 30, 2013   
Mark-to-Market

Derivatives   
Balance as of March 31, 2013 $  (160)
Total realized / unrealized gains included in regulatory assets (a)(b)  75   
Balance as of June 30, 2013 $  (85)

Six Months Ended June 30, 2013   
Mark-to-Market

Derivatives   
Balance as of December 31, 2012 $  (293)
Total realized / unrealized gains included in regulatory assets (a)(b)  208   
Balance as of June 30, 2013 $  (85)

   
(a) Includes $3 million of increases in fair value and $11 million of decreases in fair value and realized gains due to settlements of $82 million and $215 million

associated with ComEd's financial swap contract with Generation for the three and six months ended June 30, 2013, respectively.   
(b) Includes $9 million and $20 million of increases in the fair value and realized losses due to settlements of $1 million and $4 million recorded in purchased

power expense associated with floating-to-fixed energy swap contracts with unaffiliated suppliers for the three and six months ended June 30, 2013,
respectively.

Three Months Ended  June 30, 2012   
Mark-to-Market

Derivatives
Balance as of March 31, 2012 $ (823)
Total unrealized / realized gains included in regulatory assets(a)(b) 206   
Balance as of June 30, 2012 $ (617)

Six Months Ended  June 30, 2012   
Mark-to-Market

Derivatives
Balance as of December 31, 2011 $ (800)
Total unrealized / realized gains included in regulatory assets(a)(b) 183   
Balance as of June 30, 2012 $ (617)

   
(a) Includes $14 million of increases in fair value and $121 million of decreases in fair value and realized gains due to settlements of $161 million and $308

million associated with ComEd's financial swap with Generation for the three and six months ended June 30, 2012, respectively.   
(b) Includes $30 million of decreases in fair value and $5 million of increases in fair value of floating-to-fixed energy swap contracts with unaffiliated suppliers for

the three and six months ended June 30, 2012, respectively.

Valuation Techniques Used to Determine Fair Value   

The following describes the valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of the assets and liabilities shown in
the tables above.   

Cash Equivalents.   ComEd’s cash equivalents include investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased. The cash equivalents shown in the fair value tables are comprised of investments in mutual and money
market funds. The fair values of the shares of these funds are based on observable market prices and, therefore, have
been categorized in Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.   

Rabbi Trust Investments.   The Rabbi trust was established to hold assets related to deferred compensation plans
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existing for certain active and retired members of ComEd’s executive management and directors. The investments in the
Rabbi trust are included in other investments (Account 124). The investments are in fixed-income commingled funds and
mutual funds, including short-term investment funds. These funds are maintained by investment companies and hold
certain investments in accordance with a stated set of fund objectives, which are consistent with ComEd's overall
investment strategy. Fixed-income commingled funds and mutual funds, such as money market funds, are publicly quoted
and have been categorized as Level 1 given the clear observablility of the prices.

Mark-to-Market Derivatives.   Derivative contracts are traded in both exchange-based and non-exchange-based
markets. Exchange-based derivatives that are valued using unadjusted quoted prices in active markets are categorized in
Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy. Certain non-exchange-based derivatives’ pricing is verified using indicative price
quotations available through brokers or over-the-counter, on-line exchanges and are categorized in Level 2. These price
quotations reflect the average of the bid-ask, mid-point prices and are obtained from sources that ComEd believes
provide the most liquid market for the commodity. The price quotations are reviewed and corroborated to ensure the
prices are observable and representative of an orderly transaction between market participants. This includes
consideration of actual transaction volumes, market delivery points, bid-ask spreads and contract duration. The remainder
of non-exchange-based derivative contracts is valued using the Black model, an industry standard option valuation model.
The Black model takes into account inputs such as contract terms, including maturity, and market parameters, including
assumptions of the future prices of energy, interest rates, volatility, credit worthiness and credit spread. For
non-exchange-based derivatives that trade in liquid markets, such as generic forwards, swaps and options, model inputs
are generally observable. Such instruments are categorized in Level 2. ComEd’s non-exchange-based derivatives are
predominately at liquid trading points. For non-exchange-based derivatives that trade in less liquid markets with limited
pricing information, such as the financial swap contract between Generation and ComEd, model inputs generally would
include both observable and unobservable inputs. These valuations may include an estimated basis adjustment from an
illiquid trading point to a liquid trading point for which active price quotations are available. Such instruments are
categorized in Level 3.   

ComEd may utilize fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps, which are typically designated as fair value hedges, as a
means to achieve its targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt. In addition, ComEd may utilize interest
rate derivatives to lock in interest rate levels in anticipation of future financings. These interest rate derivatives are
typically designated as cash flow hedges.  ComEd determines the current fair value by calculating the net present value
of expected payments and receipts under the swap agreement, based on and discounted by the market's expectation of
future interest rates. Additional inputs to the net present value calculation may include the contract terms, counterparty
credit risk and other market parameters. As these inputs are based on observable data and valuations of similar
instruments, the interest rate swaps are categorized in Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy. See Note 7 — Derivative
Financial Instruments for further discussion on mark-to-market derivatives.   

Deferred Compensation Obligations.   ComEd’s deferred compensation plans allow participants to defer certain cash
compensation into a notional investment account. ComEd includes such plans in other current and noncurrent liabilities in
its balance sheets. The value of ComEd’s deferred compensation obligations is based on the market value of the
participants’ notional investment accounts. The notional investments are comprised primarily of mutual funds, which are
based on observable market prices. However, since the deferred compensation obligations themselves are not
exchanged in an active market, they are categorized in Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.   

Additional Information Regarding Level 3 Fair Value measurements

For valuations that include both observable and unobservable inputs, if the unobservable input is determined to
be significant to the overall inputs, the entire valuation is categorized in Level 3. This includes derivatives valued using
indicative price quotations whose contract tenure extends into unobservable periods. In instances where observable data
is unavailable, consideration is given to the assumptions that market participants would use in valuing the asset or
liability. This includes assumptions about market risks such as liquidity, volatility and contract duration. Such instruments
are categorized in Level 3 as the model inputs generally are not observable. Exelon’s Risk Management Committee
(RMC) approves risk management policies and objectives for risk assessment, control and valuation, counterparty credit
approval, and the monitoring and reporting of risk exposures. The RMC is chaired by the chief risk officer and includes the
chief financial officer, corporate controller, general counsel, treasurer, vice president of strategy, vice president of audit
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services and officers representing ComEd. The RMC reports to the Exelon Board of Directors on the scope of the risk
management activities and is responsible for approving all valuation procedures at ComEd. Forward price curves for the
power market utilized by the front office to manage the portfolio, are reviewed and verified by the middle office, and used
for financial reporting by the back office. ComEd considers credit and nonperformance risk in the valuation of derivative
contracts categorized in Level 2 and Level 3, including both historical and current market data in its assessment of credit
and nonperformance risk by counterparty. Due to master netting agreements and collateral posting requirements, the
impacts of credit and nonperformance risk were not material to the financial statements. Transfers in and out of levels are
recognized as of the end of the reporting period the transfer occurred. Given derivatives categorized within Level 1 are
valued using exchange-based quoted prices within observable periods, transfers between Level 2 and Level 1 generally
do not occur. Transfers into Level 2 from Level 3 generally occur when the contract tenure becomes more observable.   
Transfers into Level 3 from Level 2 generally occur due to changes in market liquidity or assumptions for certain
commodity contracts.    

Disclosed below is detail surrounding ComEd’s significant Level 3 valuations. The calculated fair value includes
marketability discounts for margining provisions and notional size.   

On December 17, 2010, ComEd entered into several 20-year floating to fixed energy swap contracts with
unaffiliated suppliers for the procurement of long-term renewable energy and associated RECs. See Note 7 – Derivative
Financial Instruments for more information. The fair value of these swaps has been designated as a Level 3 valuation due
to the long tenure of the positions and internal modeling assumptions. The modeling assumptions include using natural
gas heat rates to project long term forward power curves adjusted by a renewable factor that incorporates time of day and
seasonality factors to reflect accurate renewable energy pricing. In addition, marketability reserves are applied to the
positions based on the tenor and supplier risk. The table below discloses the significant inputs to the forward curve used
to value these positions.   

Fair Value at
June 30, Valuation Unobservable

Type of Trade 2013 (b)   Technique Input Range
Mark-to-market derivatives $ (85) Discounted Forward heat 8% - 9%

Cash Flow rate (a)

Marketability 3.5% - 8%
reserve

Renewable 85% - 129%
factor

   
a) Quoted forward natural gas rates are utilized to project the forward power curve for the delivery of energy at specified future dates. The natural gas curve is

extrapolated beyond its observable period to the end of the contract’s delivery.
b) The fair values do not include cash collateral held on level three positions of $10 million as of June 30, 2013.

Type of trade

Fair Value at   
December 31,

2012 (c)
Valuation
Technique Unobservable Input Range

Mark-to-market derivatives -
Transactions with Affiliates (a)

$ 226   Discounted
Cash Flow

Marketability
reserve

8   % - 9   %

Mark-to-market derivatives $ (67) Discounted
Cash Flow

Forward heat rate
(b)

8   % - 9.5   %

Marketability
reserve

3.5   % - 8.3   %

Renewable factor 81   % - 123   %

a) Includes current liabilities of $226 million related to the fair value of the five-year financial swap contract with Generation.
b) Quoted forward natural gas rates are utilized to project the forward power curve for the delivery of energy at specified future dates. The natural gas curve is

extrapolated beyond its observable period to the end of the contract’s delivery.
c) The fair values do not include cash collateral held on level three positions of $33 million as of December 31, 2012.
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The inputs listed above would have a direct impact on the fair values of the above instruments if they were
adjusted. An increase to the heat rate or renewable factors would increase the fair value accordingly. Generally,
interrelationships exist between market prices of natural gas and power. As such, an increase in natural gas pricing would
potentially have a similar impact on forward power markets.

7.   Derivative Financial Instruments   

ComEd is exposed to certain risks related to ongoing business operations. The primary risks managed by using
derivative instruments are commodity price risk and interest rate risk.   

Commodity Price Risk

To the extent the amount of energy ComEd purchases is less than the amount of energy it needs to supply its
customers; ComEd is exposed to market fluctuations in the prices of electricity. ComEd employs established policies and
procedures to manage its risks associated with market fluctuations by entering into physical contracts as well as financial
derivative contracts including swaps and short-term and long-term commitments to purchase energy. ComEd believes
these instruments, which are classified as either economic hedges or non-derivatives, mitigate exposure to fluctuations in
commodity prices.   

Derivative accounting guidance requires that derivative instruments be recognized as either assets or liabilities at
fair value, with changes in fair value of the derivative recognized in earnings each period. Other accounting treatments
are available through special election and designation, provided they meet specific, restrictive criteria both at the time of
designation and on an ongoing basis.  These alternative permissible accounting treatments include normal purchase
normal sale (NPNS), cash flow hedge, and fair value hedge.  Under these provisions, economic hedges are recorded at
fair value through earnings on the balance sheet. ComEd applied the NPNS scope exception to certain derivative
contracts for power procurement agreements. NPNS contracts are accounted for under the accrual method of accounting.

Economic Hedging.      ComEd is exposed to commodity price risk primarily relating to changes in the market price of
electricity, fossil fuels, and other commodities associated with price movements resulting from changes in supply and
demand, fuel costs, market liquidity, weather conditions, governmental regulatory and environmental policies, and other
factors.   

In order to fulfill a requirement of the Illinois Settlement Legislation, Generation and ComEd entered into a five-year
financial swap contract that expired May 31, 2013.  The financial swap was designed to hedge spot market purchases,
which, along with ComEd’s remaining energy procurement contracts, met its load service requirements. The terms of the
financial swap contract required Generation to pay the around-the-clock market price for a portion of ComEd’s electricity
supply requirement, while ComEd paid a fixed price. As the contract expired May 31, 2013, all realized impacts have
been included in ComEd’s statement of income.    

In addition, the physical contracts that ComEd has entered into with Generation and other suppliers as part of the
power procurement process, which are further discussed in Note 2 of the Notes to Financial Statements within ComEd’s
2012 FERC Form No. 1, qualify and are accounted for under the NPNS exception.  Based on the Illinois Settlement
Legislation and ICC-approved procurement methodologies permitting ComEd to recover its electricity procurement costs
from retail customers with no mark-up, ComEd’s price risk related to power procurement is limited.    

On December 17, 2010, ComEd entered into several 20-year floating-to-fixed energy swap contracts with
unaffiliated suppliers for the procurement of long-term renewable energy and associated RECs. Delivery under the
contracts began in June 2012. Pursuant to the ICC’s Order on December 19, 2012, ComEd commitments under the
existing long-term contracts for energy and associate REC’s were reduced in the first quarter 2013.  These contracts are
designed to lock in a portion of the long-term commodity price risk resulting from the renewable energy resource
procurement requirements in the Illinois Settlement Legislation. ComEd has not elected hedge accounting for these
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derivative financial instruments. ComEd records the fair value of the swap contracts on its balance sheet. Because
ComEd receives full cost recovery for energy procurement and related costs from retail customers, the change in fair
value each period is recorded by ComEd as a regulatory asset or liability. See Note 3 – Regulatory Matters for additional
information.   

Interest Rate Risk

ComEd uses a combination of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt to manage interest rate exposure. ComEd may also
utilize fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps, which are typically designated as fair value hedges, as a means to manage its
interest rate exposure. In addition, ComEd may utilize interest rate derivatives to lock in interest rate levels in anticipation
of future financings, which are typically designated as cash flow hedges. These strategies are employed to manage
interest rate risks.    

Fair Value Measurement   

For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges, the gain or loss on the derivative as
well as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recognized in current earnings.   

Fair Value Measurement and Accounting for the Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts

Fair value accounting guidance and disclosures about offsetting assets and liabilities requires the fair value of
derivative instruments to be shown in the Notes to the Financial Statements on a gross basis, even when the derivative
instruments are subject to legally enforceable master netting agreements and qualify for net presentation in the balance
sheet. A master netting agreement is an agreement between two counterparties that may have derivative and
non-derivative contracts with each other providing for the net settlement of all referencing contracts via one payment
stream, which takes place either as the contracts deliver, when collateral is requested or in the event of default. Excluded
from the tables below are economic hedges that qualify for the NPNS scope exception and other non-derivative contracts
that are accounted for under the accrual method of accounting.

 ComEd’s use of cash collateral is generally unrestricted unless ComEd is downgraded below investment grade
(i.e. to BB+ or Ba1).

The following table provides a summary of the derivative fair value balances recorded by ComEd as of June 30,
2013 and December 31, 2012:   

Other Derivatives
June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012

Mark-to-market derivative liability - current (Account 242)(b) $  (16) $  (18)
Mark-to-market derivative liability with affiliate - current (Account 234)(a)  -    (226)
Mark-to-market derivative liability - noncurrent (Account 253)(b)  (69)  (49)
Total mark-to-market derivative liabilities $  (85) $  (293)

   
(a) Derivative liabilities related to the fair value of the five-year financial swap contract between Generation and ComEd, as described above.   
(b) Current and noncurrent liabilities relating to floating-to-fixed energy swap contracts with unaffiliated suppliers.

Credit Risk    

ComEd would be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties that enter into
derivative instruments. The credit exposure of derivative contracts, before collateral, is represented by the fair value of
contracts at the reporting date.   

ComEd’s power procurement contracts provide suppliers with a certain amount of unsecured credit. The credit
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position is based on forward market prices compared to the benchmark prices. The benchmark prices are the forward
prices of energy projected through the contract term and are set at the point of supplier bid submittals. If the forward
market price of energy exceeds the benchmark price, the suppliers are required to post collateral for the secured credit
portion after adjusting for any unpaid deliveries and unsecured credit allowed under the contract. The unsecured credit
used by the suppliers represents ComEd’s net credit exposure. As of June 30, 2013, ComEd’s credit exposure to
suppliers was immaterial.

ComEd is permitted to recover its costs of procuring energy through the Illinois Settlement Legislation. ComEd’s
counterparty credit risk is mitigated by its ability to recover realized energy costs through customer rates. See Note 2 of
the Notes to Financial Statements within ComEd’s 2012 FERC Form No. 1 for further information.

Collateral and Contingent-Related Features     

Under the terms of ComEd’s standard block energy contracts, collateral postings are one-sided from suppliers,
including Generation, should exposures between market prices and benchmark prices exceed established unsecured
credit limits outlined in the contracts.  As of June 30, 2013, ComEd held immaterial amounts of collateral from suppliers in
association with energy procurement contracts. Under the terms of ComEd’s annual renewable energy contracts,
collateral postings are required to cover a fixed value for RECs only.  In addition, under the terms of ComEd’s long-term
renewable energy contracts, collateral postings are required from suppliers for both RECs and energy. The REC portion
is a fixed value and the energy portion is one-sided from suppliers should the forward market prices exceed contract
prices. As of June 30, 2013, ComEd held approximately $19 million in the form of cash and letters of credit as margin for
both the annual and long-term REC obligations. See Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements within ComEd’s 2012
FERC Form No. 1 for further information.   

8.    Debt and Credit Agreements   

Short-Term Borrowings

ComEd meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the issuance of commercial paper.   

As of June 30, 2013, and December 31, 2012, ComEd had $374 million and $0 million, respectively, of commercial
paper borrowings outstanding.

Credit Facilities
   

On March 14, 2013, ComEd extended its unsecured revolving credit facility with aggregate bank commitments of
$1.0 billion. Under this facility, ComEd may issue letters of credit in the aggregate amount of up to $500 million. The credit
agreement expires on March 28, 2018, and ComEd may request another one-year extension of that term. The credit
facility also allows ComEd to request increases in the aggregate commitments of up to an additional $500 million. Any
such extension or increases are subject to the approval of the lenders party to the credit agreement in their sole
discretion. Costs incurred to extend the facility for ComEd were not material.

On August 10, 2013 ComEd entered into an amendment to its revolving credit facility.  The amendment relates to
the IRS’s challenge to the position taken by Exelon on its 1999 federal income tax return with respect to the sale of
ComEd’s fossil generating assets in a like-kind exchange transaction (Like-Kind Exchange Matter).  The amendment is
intended to carve-out the non-cash impact of the Like-Kind Exchange Matter from the calculation of the interest coverage
ratio under ComEd’s facility.  See Note 9 – Income Taxes for further information.    

Borrowings under ComEd’s credit agreement bear interest at a rate based upon either the prime rate or a
LIBOR-based rate, plus an adder based upon ComEd’s credit rating.  ComEd has an adder of 27.5 basis points for prime
based borrowings and 127.5 basis points for LIBOR-based borrowings. The maximum adders for prime rate borrowings
and LIBOR-based rate borrowings are 65 basis points and 165 basis points, respectively. The credit agreement also
requires ComEd to pay a facility fee based upon the aggregate commitments under the agreement.   
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As of June 30, 2013, there were no borrowings under ComEd’s credit facilities.

Long-Term Debt

Issuance of Long-Term Debt

During the six months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, there were no issuances of long-term debt.    

On August 19, 2013, ComEd issued $350 million aggregate principal amount of its First Mortgage 4.60% Bonds,
Series 114, due August 15, 2043.  The proceeds of the Bonds will be used by ComEd to repay a portion of its outstanding
commercial paper obligations and to fund other general corporate purposes.      

Retirement of Long-Term Debt

During the six months ended June 30, 2013, the following long-term debt was retired:   

Type Interest Rate Maturity Amount
First Mortgage Bonds Series 92 7.625% April 15, 2013 $ 125   

         On July 1, 2013, ComEd retired $127 million aggregate principal of its 7.500% Series 94 First Mortgage Bonds due
July 1, 2013.   

         During the six months ended June 30, 2012, the following long-term debt was retired:

Type Interest Rate Maturity Amount
First Mortgage Bond Series 98 6.150% March 15, 2012 $ 450   

9.    Income Taxes

   The effective income tax rate from continuing operations varies from the U.S. Federal statutory rate principally
due to the following:

For the Three Months Ended June 30, 2013   2012   

U.S. Federal statutory rate  35.0   %  35.0   %
Increase (decrease) due to:

State income taxes, net of Federal income tax benefit  5.6    5.2   
Health care reform legislation  0.4    1.0   
Amortization of investment tax credit, net deferred taxes  (0.3)  (0.8)
Plant basis differences  (0.4)  0.1   
Other  0.3    0.5   
   

Effective income tax rate  40.6   %  41.0   %
   

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2013   2012   

U.S. Federal statutory rate  35.0   %  35.0   %
Increase (decrease) due to:

State income taxes, net of Federal income tax benefit  4.1    5.7   
Health care reform legislation  5.7    0.6   
Amortization of investment tax credit, net deferred taxes  (4.9)  (0.5)
Plant basis differences  (8.7)  —   
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Production tax credits and other credits  (0.3)  —   
Other  3.3    0.3   
   

Effective income tax rate  34.2   %  41.1   %

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes   

ComEd has $331 million of unrecognized tax benefits as of June 30, 2013, and $67 million of unrecognized tax
benefits at December 31, 2012. The increase in ComEd’s unrecognized tax benefits is primarily attributable to the
like-kind exchange position discussed below.

Other Income Tax Matters

Involuntary Conversion, Like-Kind Exchange and Competitive Transition Charges

1999 Sale of Fossil Generating Assets. ComEd took two positions on its 1999 income tax return to defer
approximately $2.8 billion of tax gain on the sale of ComEd’s fossil generating assets. ComEd deferred approximately
$1.6 billion of the gain under the involuntary conversion provisions of the IRC. ComEd believed that it was economically
compelled to dispose of its fossil generating plants as a result of the Illinois Act and that the proceeds from the sale of the
fossil plants were properly reinvested in qualifying replacement property such that the gain could be deferred over the
lives of the replacement property under the involuntary conversion provisions. The remaining approximately $1.2 billion of
the gain was deferred by reinvesting the proceeds from the sale in qualifying replacement property under the like-kind
exchange provisions of the IRC. The like-kind exchange replacement property purchased by Exelon included interests in
three municipal-owned electric generation facilities which were properly leased back to the municipalities. The IRS
disagreed with both positions and asserted that the entire gain of approximately $2.8 billion was taxable in 1999.   

Competitive Transition Charges. ComEd contended that the Illinois Act and the Competition Act resulted in the
taking of certain of its assets used in its business of providing electricity services in its defined service areas. Exelon filed
refund claims with the IRS taking the position that CTCs collected during ComEd’s transition period represents
compensation for that taking and, accordingly, were excludible from taxable income as proceeds from an involuntary
conversion. The tax basis of property acquired with the funds provided by the CTCs would be reduced such that the
benefits of the position are temporary in nature. The IRS disallowed the refund claims for the 1999-2001 tax years.   

Status of Involuntary Conversion and CTC Positions. In the second quarter of 2010, the IRS offered to settle the
disagreement over the involuntary conversion and CTC positions. Exelon concluded, based on that offer, that it had
sufficient new information that a remeasurement of the involuntary conversion and CTC positions was required in
accordance with applicable accounting standards. As a result of the required remeasurement, ComEd recorded $36
million (after-tax) of interest expense. ComEd also recorded a current tax expense of $70 million. In the third quarter of
2010, Exelon and the IRS reached a nonbinding, preliminary agreement to settle Exelon’s involuntary conversion on
terms consistent with the settlement offer received in the second quarter. As a result of the preliminary agreement,
ComEd eliminated any liability for unrecognized tax benefits and established a current tax payable to the IRS. Exelon paid
$302 million in late 2010 in advance of the final settlement and the assessment. In November 2012, the IRS and Exelon
finalized and executed definitive agreements to resolve Exelon’s involuntary conversion and CTC positions.

Status of Like-Kind Exchange Position.    Exelon has been unable to reach agreement with the IRS regarding the
dispute over the like-kind exchange position. The IRS has asserted that the Exelon purchase and leaseback transaction is
substantially similar to a leasing transaction, known as a SILO, which the IRS does not respect as the acquisition of an
ownership interest in property. A SILO is a “listed transaction” that the IRS has identified as a potentially abusive tax
shelter under guidance issued in 2005. Accordingly, the IRS has asserted that the sale of the fossil plants followed by the
purchase and leaseback of the municipal owned generation facilities does not qualify as a like-kind exchange and the

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.16



gain on the sale is fully subject to tax. The IRS has also asserted a penalty of approximately $86 million for a substantial
understatement of tax.   

Exelon disagrees with the IRS and continues to believe that its like-kind exchange transaction is not the same as or
substantially similar to a SILO. Exelon expects to initiate litigation in 2013 to contest the IRS’s disallowance of the
like-kind exchange position. Although Exelon has been and remains willing to settle the disagreement on terms
commensurate with the hazards of litigation, Exelon does not believe a settlement is possible. Because Exelon believed,
as of December 31, 2012, that it was more-likely-than-not that Exelon would prevail in litigation, Exelon and ComEd had
no liability for unrecognized tax benefits with respect to the like-kind exchange position.   

On January 9, 2013, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit reversed the U.S. Court of Federal Claims and
reached a decision for the government in Consolidated Edison v. United States. The Court disallowed Consolidated
Edison’s deductions stemming from its participation in a LILO transaction that the IRS also has characterized as a tax
shelter.   

In accordance with applicable accounting standards, Exelon is required to assess whether it is more-likely-than-not
that it will prevail in litigation. Exelon continues to believe that its transaction is not a SILO and that it has a strong case on
the merits. However, in light of the Consolidated Edison decision and Exelon’s current determination that settlement is
unlikely, Exelon has concluded that subsequent to December 31, 2012, it is no longer more-likely-than-not that its position
will be sustained.  As a result, in the first quarter of 2013 ComEd recorded a non-cash charge to earnings of
approximately $170 million, which represents the amount of interest expense (after-tax) and incremental state income tax
expense for periods through March 31, 2013 that would be payable in the event that Exelon is unsuccessful in litigation.
Exelon intends to hold ComEd harmless from any unfavorable impacts of the after-tax interest amounts on ComEd’s
equity.  As such, ComEd recorded on its consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2013, a $172 million receivable and
non-cash equity contributions from Exelon. Exelon and ComEd will continue to accrue interest on the uncertain tax
position, and the charges arising from future interest accruals are not expected to be material to the annual operating
earnings of Exelon or ComEd.  In addition, ComEd will continue to record a receivable and non-cash equity contribution
from Exelon in amounts equal to the additional interest recorded by ComEd on the uncertain tax position.  The IRS also
continues to assert an $86 million penalty for a substantial understatement of tax with respect to the like-kind exchange
position. Exelon continues to believe that it is unlikely that the penalty assertion will ultimately be sustained and therefore
no liability for the penalty has been recorded.

This determination for accounting purposes does not alter Exelon’s intent to aggressively litigate the issue through
appeals, if necessary, which could take three to five years. Exelon currently expects to initiate the litigation in the United
States Tax Court, whose decisions are not controlled by the Federal Circuit’s decision in Consolidated Edison.   

As of June 30, 2013, in the event of a fully successful IRS challenge to Exelon’s like-kind exchange position, the
potential tax and after-tax interest, exclusive of penalties, that could become currently payable may be as much as $306
million attributable to ComEd after consideration of Exelon’s agreement to hold ComEd harmless. Litigation could take
several years such that the estimated cash and interest impacts would likely change by a material amount.   

10.    Retirement Benefits   

Exelon sponsors defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans for essentially all ComEd
employees.   

The amounts below were included in capital additions and operating and maintenance expense during the three
and six months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, for ComEd’s allocated portion of the pension and postretirement benefit
plan costs.  These amounts include the recognized contractual termination benefit charges, curtailment gains, and
settlement charges.   

Three Months Ended   Six Months Ended
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June 30, June 30,
2013   2012   2013   2012   

Pension and postretirement benefit costs $ 77   $ 68   $ 154   $ 137   

Management considers various factors when making pension funding decisions, including actuarially determined
minimum contribution requirements under ERISA, contributions required to avoid benefit restrictions and at-risk status as
defined by the Pension Protection Act of 2006, management of the pension obligation and regulatory implications. ComEd
expects to contribute $115 million and $1 million to its qualified and non-qualified pension plans, respectively, in 2013.

   
Unlike the qualified pension plans, Exelon’s other postretirement plans are not subject to regulatory minimum

contribution requirements.  Management has historically considered several factors in determining the level of ComEd’s
contributions, including levels of benefit claims paid and regulatory implications (amounts deemed prudent to meet
regulator expectations and best assure continued recovery).  ComEd expects to make other postretirement benefit plan
contributions, including benefit payments related to unfunded plans, of approximately $112 million in 2013.

Defined Contribution Savings Plan   

ComEd participates in a 401(k) savings plan sponsored by Exelon. The plan is qualified under applicable sections
of the IRC and allows employees to contribute a portion of their pre-tax income in accordance with specified guidelines.
ComEd matches a percentage of the employee contributions up to certain limits. The following table presents the
matching contributions to the savings plans during the three and six months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012:   

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

2013   2012   2013   2012   
Savings plan matching contributions $ 5   $ 5   $ 10   $ 9   

11.  Commitments and Contingencies

For information regarding capital commitments at December 31, 2012, see Note 14 of the Notes to Financial
Statements within ComEd’s 2012 FERC Form No. 1.

Energy Commitments

ComEd’s electric supply procurement and REC purchase commitments as of June 30, 2013, are as follows:

   Expiration within   
   2018   

Total   2013   2014   2015   2016   2017   and beyond   
   
Electric supply procurement (a) $  1,053   $  317   $  323   $  136   $  137   $  140   $  —   
Renewable energy and RECs
(b)  1,615    31    67    74    76    77    1,290   

(a) ComEd entered into various contracts for the procurement of electricity that started to expire in 2012, and will continue to expire through 2017. ComEd is
permitted to recover its electric supply procurement costs from retail customers with no mark-up. See Note 3 - Regulatory Matters for additional information.   

(b) ComEd entered into 20-year contracts for renewable energy and RECs beginning June 2012. ComEd is permitted to recover its renewable energy and REC
costs from retail customers with no mark-up.  Pursuant to the ICC’s Order on December 19, 2012, ComEd’s commitments under the existing long-term
contracts for energy and associate RECs were reduced in the first quarter of 2013. See Note 3 - Regulatory Matters for additional information.
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Other Purchase Obligations

ComEd’s other purchase obligations as of June 30, 2013, which primarily represent commitments for services,
materials and information technology, are as follows:

   Expiration within   
   2018   

Total   2013   2014   2015   2016   2017   and beyond   
   
Other purchase obligations $  16   $  2   $  14   $  —   $  —   $  —   $  —   

Construction Commitments   

Refer to Note 3 - Regulatory Matters for information on investment programs associated with regulatory mandates
such as ComEd’s Infrastructure Investment Plan under EIMA.

Contingencies

Commercial Commitments   

ComEd’s commercial commitments as of June 30, 2013, representing commitments potentially triggered by future
events were as follows:   

June 30,
2013   

Letters of credit (non-debt) (a) $ 26   
Guarantees (b) 209   
Total commercial commitments $ 235   

(a) Non-debt letters of credit maintained to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by third parties.
(b) Primarily reflects full and unconditional guarantees of $200 million Trust Preferred Securities of ComEd Financing III, which is a 100% owned finance

subsidiary of ComEd.

Environmental Issues   

General.    ComEd’s operations have in the past, and may in the future, require substantial expenditures in order to
comply with environmental laws. Additionally, under Federal and state environmental laws, ComEd is generally liable for
the costs of remediating environmental contamination of property now or formerly owned by ComEd and of property
contaminated by hazardous substances generated by ComEd. ComEd owns or leases a number of real estate parcels,
including parcels on which its operations or the operations of others may have resulted in contamination by substances
that are considered hazardous under environmental laws. In addition, ComEd is currently involved in a number of
proceedings relating to sites where hazardous substances have been deposited and may be subject to additional
proceedings in the future.   

ComEd has identified sites where former Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) activities have or may have resulted in
actual site contamination.  For almost all of these sites, ComEd is one of several Potentially Responsible Parties (PRPs)
that may be responsible for ultimate remediation of each location.  ComEd has identified 42 sites, 16 of which have been
approved for cleanup by the Illinois EPA or the U.S. EPA and 26 that are currently under some degree of active study
and/or remediation.  ComEd expects the majority of the remediation at these sites to continue through at least 2016.   
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Pursuant to orders from the ICC, ComEd is currently recovering environmental remediation costs of former MGP
facility sites from customers, for which they have recorded regulatory assets. ComEd has recorded regulatory assets for
the recovery of these costs.  See Note 3 - Regulatory Matters for additional information regarding the associated
regulatory assets.   

As of June 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, ComEd has accrued the following undiscounted amounts for
environmental liabilities in miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities (Account 242), other deferred credits (Account
253), and accumulated miscellaneous operating provisions (Account 228.4) within its balance sheet:

Environmental Liabilities
June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012

Total environmental investigation and remediation reserve $ 245   $ 261   
Portion of total related to MGP investigation and remediation 240   254   

ComEd cannot reasonably estimate whether it will incur other significant liabilities for additional investigation and
remediation costs at these or additional sites identified by ComEd, environmental agencies or others, or whether such
costs will be recoverable from third parties, including customers.   

Litigation and Regulatory Matters

Continuous Power Interruption   

Section 16-125 of the Illinois Public Utilities Act provides that in the event an electric utility, such as ComEd,
experiences a continuous power interruption of four hours or more that affects more than 30,000 customers, the utility
may be liable for actual damages suffered by customers as a result of the interruption and may be responsible for
reimbursement of local governmental emergency and contingency expenses incurred in connection with the interruption.
Recovery of consequential damages is barred. The affected utility may seek from the ICC a waiver of these liabilities
when the utility can show that the cause of the interruption was unpreventable damage due to weather events or
conditions, customer tampering, or certain other causes enumerated in the law.   

On August 18, 2011, ComEd sought from the ICC a determination that ComEd is not liable for damage
compensation to customers in connection with the July 11, 2011 storm system that produced multiple power interruptions
that in the aggregate affected more than 900,000 customers in ComEd’s service territory, as well as for five other storm
systems that affected ComEd’s customers during June and July 2011 (Summer 2011 Storm Docket). In addition, on
September 29, 2011, ComEd sought from the ICC a determination that it was not liable for damage compensation related
to the February 1, 2011 blizzard (February 2011 Blizzard Docket).   

On June 5, 2013, the ICC approved a complete waiver of liability for five of the six summer storms and the February
2011 blizzard.  However, the ICC held that for the July 11, 2011 storm, 34,559 interruptions were preventable and
therefore no waiver should apply.  As required by the ICC’s Order, ComEd will notify relevant customers that they may be
entitled to seek reimbursement of incurred costs in accordance with a claims procedure established under ICC rules and
regulations.  In addition, the ICC found that ComEd did not systematically fail in its duty to provide adequate, reliable, and
safe service.  As a result, the ICC rejected the Illinois Attorney General’s request for the ICC to open an investigation into
ComEd’s infrastructure and storm hardening investments.    

Following the ICC’s June 26, 2013 denial of ComEd’s request for rehearing, on June 27, 2013, ComEd filed an
appeal of both the summer and winter storm dockets with the Illinois Appellate Court regarding the ICC’s interpretation of
Section 16-125 of the Illinois Public Utilities Act.  ComEd cannot predict the outcome of appeals.    

As a result of the ICC’s June 5, 2013 ruling, ComEd established a liability as of June 30, 2013, which was not
material, for potential reimbursements for actual damages incurred by the 34,559 customers covered by the ICC’s June 5,
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2013 Order. The liability recorded represents the low end of a range of potential losses given that no amount within the
range represents a better estimate. ComEd’s ultimate liability will be based on actual claims eligible for reimbursement as
well as the outcome of the appeal. Although reimbursements for actual damages will differ from the estimated accrual
recorded at June 30, 2013, at this time ComEd does not expect the difference to be material to ComEd’s statement of
income or cash flows.

ComEd has not recorded an accrual for reimbursement of local governmental emergency and contingency
expenses as a range of loss, if any, cannot be reasonably estimated at this time, but may be material to ComEd’s
statement of income and cash flows.

General   

ComEd is involved in various other litigation matters that are being defended and handled in the ordinary course
of business. The assessment of whether a loss is probable or a reasonable possibility, and whether the loss or a range of
loss is estimable, often involves a series of complex judgments about future events. ComEd maintains accruals for losses
that are probable of being incurred and subject to reasonable estimation.  Management is sometimes unable to estimate
an amount or range of reasonable possible losses, particularly where (1) the damages sought are indeterminate, (2) the
proceedings are in the early stages, or (3) the matters involve novel or unsettled legal theories.  In such cases, there is
considerable uncertainty regarding the timing or ultimate resolution of such matters, including a possible eventual loss.

Income Taxes   

See Note 9 — Income Taxes for information regarding ComEd’s income tax refund claims and certain tax
positions, including the 1999 sale of fossil generating assets.   

12.  Supplemental Financial Information

Supplemental Statement of Income Information.    

Utility taxes included in revenues and expenses of ComEd’s Statement of Income were $56 million and $54 million for
the three months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Utility taxes included in revenues and expenses of
ComEd’s Statement of Income were $117 million and $115 million for the six months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Supplemental Statement of Cash Flow Information.

Cash paid for interest (net of amount capitalized) was $144 million and $152 million, for the six months ended June
30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.  Cash paid for income taxes (net of refunds) was $(19) million and $89 million for the six
months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

ComEd’s Statement of Cash Flows included non-cash investing activities for an increase (decrease) in capital
expenditures not paid of $27 million and $(6) million for the six months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

ComEd’s Statement of Cash Flows included non-cash investing and financing activities for an indemnification of
like-kind exchange position of $174 million and $0 million for the six months ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.   

See Note 9 – Income Taxes for additional information on ComEd’s Like Kind Exchange Transaction.

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.21



Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.22



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission
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End of

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate. 
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis.

Other
Adjustments

(e)

Foreign Currency
Hedges

(d)

Minimum Pension
Liability adjustment

(net amount)
(c)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securities

(b)

Item

(a)

(        482,166)
Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year

   1

          86,987
Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

   2

         378,113
Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

   3

         465,100Total (lines 2 and 3)   4

(         17,066)
Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding
Quarter/Year

   5

(         15,411)
Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

   6

          55,474
Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

   7

(        158,845)
Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

   8

(        103,371)Total (lines 7 and 8)   9

(        118,782)
Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year

  10
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Other Cash Flow
Hedges
[Specify]

(g)

Other Cash Flow
Hedges

Interest Rate Swaps

(f)
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Total
Comprehensive

Income

(j)

Net Income (Carried
Forward from

Page 117, Line 78)

(i)

Totals for each
category of items

recorded in 
Account 219

(h)
(        482,166)   1

          86,987   2
         378,113   3

     128,952,895      129,417,995         465,100   4
(         17,066)   5
(         15,411)   6
          55,474   7

(        158,845)   8
      14,359,101       14,255,730(        103,371)   9

(        118,782)  10
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No. (b)(a)

Classification Electric
(c)

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Total Company for the 
Current Year/Quarter Ended

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function,  in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in
column (h) common function.

Utility Plant   1

In Service   2

 19,688,108,736 19,688,108,736Plant in Service (Classified)   3

      7,959,587      7,959,587Property Under Capital Leases   4

Plant Purchased or Sold   5

    301,423,169    301,423,169Completed Construction not Classified   6

Experimental Plant Unclassified   7

 19,997,491,492 19,997,491,492Total (3 thru 7)   8

Leased to Others   9

     39,934,351     39,934,351Held for Future Use  10

    349,181,887    349,181,887Construction Work in Progress  11

  2,774,314,255  2,774,314,255Acquisition Adjustments  12

 23,160,921,985 23,160,921,985Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12)  13

  7,635,899,063  7,635,899,063Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl  14

 15,525,022,922 15,525,022,922Net Utility Plant (13 less 14)  15

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl  16

In Service:  17

  7,146,714,446  7,146,714,446Depreciation  18

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right  19

Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights  20

    339,810,002    339,810,002Amort of Other Utility Plant  21

  7,486,524,448  7,486,524,448Total In Service (18 thru 21)  22

Leased to Others  23

Depreciation  24

Amortization and Depletion  25

Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)  26

Held for Future Use  27

Depreciation  28

Amortization  29

Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)  30

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)  31

    149,374,615    149,374,615Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj  32

  7,635,899,063  7,635,899,063Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)  33
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(g)

Common

(h)

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas Other (Specify)

(d) (e) (f)

Other (Specify)Other (Specify)

   1

   2

   3

   4

   5

   6

   7

   8

   9

  10

  11

  12

  13

  14

  15

  16

  17

  18

  19

  20

  21

  22

  23

  24

  25

  26

  27

  28

  29

  30

  31

  32

  33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

X
Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

End of
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION BY FUNCTION

Line
No. Item

(a)

Plant in Service
Balance at

End of Quarter
(b)

Accumulated Depreciation
and Amortization 

Balance at End of Quarter
(c)

Commonwealth Edison Company
08/28/2013 2013/Q2

1. Report below the original cost of plant in service by function. In addition to Account 101, include Account 102, and Account 106. Report in column (b)
the original cost of plant in service and in column(c) the accumulated provision for depreciation and amortization by function.

    322,346,812    433,349,773Intangible Plant   1
Steam Production Plant   2
Nuclear Production Plant   3
Hydraulic Production - Conventional   4
Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage   5
Other Production   6

  1,007,735,117  3,470,707,871Transmission   7
  5,500,919,636 14,466,370,643Distribution   8

Regional Transmission and Market Operation   9
    655,506,302  1,619,103,618General  10

  7,486,507,867 19,989,531,905TOTAL (Total of lines 1 through 10)  11
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No. Description

Costs Incurred During

(b)(a)
Period Account Charged

(c)

Reimbursements
Received During

(d)

Account Credited
With Reimbursement

(e)

1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission service and
generator interconnection studies.
2. List each study separately.
3. In column (a) provide the name of the study.
4. In column (b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.
5. In column (c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.
6. In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.
7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

the Period

Transmission Studies   1

   2

   3

   4

   5

   6

   7

   8

   9

  10

  11

  12

  13

  14

  15

  16

  17

  18

  19

  20

Generation Studies  21

             36Silver Lake-Chrry Vally U3-021 408.1  22

            439 561.7  23

            291 926             750 456  24

            188 Various             184 922  25

  26

  27

  28

  29

  30

  31

  32

  33

  34

  35

  36

  37

  38

  39

  40
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Schedule Page: 231     Line No.: 22     Column: a
   
The "Costs Incurred During the Period" column   represents expenses recorded. The "Reimbursement Received During
the Period" column represents revenue recorded.
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    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Description and Purpose of Debits  CREDITS
Written off During the
Quarter /Year Account

Charged     (d)(c)(a)

Balance at end of
Current Quarter/Year

(e)

Other Regulatory Assets Written off During
the Period Amount

(f)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Balance at Beginning
of Current 

Quarter/Year

(b)
    61,888,032    62,368,689       821,440Various     1,302,097Future settlement of income tax liabilities   1

   2
Capitalized employee incentive payments as a   3

     7,895,926     7,835,554        60,372407.3result of the March 2003 Agreement   4

   5
    67,127,892    67,769,745       332,945407.3       974,798Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations   6

   7
    14,339,115    13,990,359       348,756427Settled Cash Flow Swaps - Loss   8

   9
     4,082,171     3,442,756       827,509407.3       188,094Recoverable RTO start-up costs  10

  11
   237,980,286   226,382,415    11,613,144407.3        15,273MGP remediation costs  12

  13
    31,323,166    24,987,249     6,335,917VariousSeverance  14

  15
    84,538,424     84,538,424234,253Financial Swap with Generation  16

  17
       627,796       494,498       133,298407.3Original Cost Audit Costs  18

  19
        82,379        64,726        17,653407.3Rehearing Costs on ICC Dockect No. 05-0597  20

  21
       123,067        96,695        26,372407.3Lease Abandonment costs  22

  23
     3,455,735     2,715,220       740,515407.3Rate Case costs - ICC Docket Nos. 07-0566 and 10-07  24

  25
    13,049,055    11,477,042     1,572,013VariousPurchase of Receivables Regulatory Program  26

  27
    11,789,152    48,056,745555    36,267,593Fixed Purchased Electricity Adjustment  28

  29
     5,608,584     5,140,077       468,507407.3AMI Pilot Program Costs  30

  31
2010 Federal Health Care Legislation  32

     6,147,259     5,017,086     1,130,173283, 404.1Income Tax Expense  33

  34
     5,124,469     5,570,811Various       446,342Deferred Costs of Rate Filings  35

  36
    74,681,140    85,287,133    10,605,993Renewable Energy and Associated RECs  37

  38
    14,212,743    21,165,746     6,953,003AMI Accelerated Depreciation  39

  40
     5,795,740     7,409,519     1,613,779Under-Recovered Uncollectable Accounts  41

  42

  43
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Description and Purpose of Debits  CREDITS
Written off During the
Quarter /Year Account

Charged     (d)(c)(a)

Balance at end of
Current Quarter/Year

(e)

Other Regulatory Assets Written off During
the Period Amount

(f)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Balance at Beginning
of Current 

Quarter/Year

(b)
Under-recovered Distribution Services Costs:   1

    50,000,000   113,000,000    50,000,000Revenue   113,000,0002013 Annual Reconciliation   2
   10,176,262     1,130,696407.3    11,306,9582013 Significant Storms   3

   129,000,000   143,000,000   129,000,000Revenue   143,000,0002012 Annual Reconciliation   4
    15,953,270    14,872,109     1,092,505407.3        11,3442012 Significant Storms   5
    27,734,075    29,154,642     2,152,958407.3     3,573,5252012 Merger Costs   6
(    5,071,000)   -15,485,000    15,485,000Revenue     5,071,0002011 Annual Reconciliation   7
    37,384,072    33,985,519     3,398,553407.32011 Significant Storms   8

   9
     1,499,751     1,334,848       276,191407.3       111,288Deferred Costs of Distribution Formula Rate Filings  10

  11
   22,612,622    22,612,622Under-recovered Transmission Services Costs  12

  13
       15,576        15,576Capital Lease Excess Depreciation  14

  15
See Notes to Financial Statements, Pages 122-123  16
for additional information.  17

  18

  19

  20

  21

  22

  23

  24

  25

  26

  27

  28

  29

  30

  31

  32

  33

  34

  35

  36

  37

  38

  39

  40

  41

  42

  43

   906,372,299TOTAL :44    951,938,643   311,502,941   357,069,285
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Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 3     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket No. 01-0423 and continues through November 30, 2045.

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 8     Column: a

The amortization period started on March 15, 2002 and continues through January 31, 2033.

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 10     Column: a

Established per FERC Docket Nos. ER03-1335, ER04-367 and EL05-74.  The amortization will continue through March
31, 2015.

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 12     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket No. 05-0597 to recover future environmental remediation costs.  The Respondent anticipates
that the majority of the remediation activities will continue through at least 2015.

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 14     Column: a
   
Established per ICC Docket Nos. 05-0597 and 10-0467.  The amortization will continue through June 30, 2014 and May
31, 2014, respectively.

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 14     Column: e

Includes the following amortization:

Account 407.3  $          1,069,250   
Account 920              2,370,000   
Account 926              2,896,667   
Total  $          6,335,917   

   
Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 16     Column: a

The expiration date of this financial swap was May 31, 2013.

   
Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 18     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket No. 07-0566.  The amortization period for these items started June 1, 2011 and continues
through May 31, 2014.    

   
Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 20     Column: a
   
Established per ICC Docket No. 07-0566 and subsequently updated per ICC Docket No. 10-0467.  The amortization
period was extended and continues through May 31, 2014.

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 22     Column: a
   
Established per ICC Docket No. 07-0566 and subsequently updated per ICC Docket No. 10-0467.  The amortization
period was extended and continues through May 31, 2014.
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    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
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Year/Period of Report
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Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 24     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket No. 07-0566, and subsequently updated per ICC Docket No. 10-0467.  The amortization
period was extended and continues through May 31, 2104.       

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 26     Column: a
   
Established per Illinois legislation and ICC Docket No. 10-0138.

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 26     Column: e

Includes $2,154,773 charged to Account 407.3 for amortization of operation and maintenance expenses.   

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 28     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket Nos. 05-0597 and 07-0432.   

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 30     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket No. 10-0467.  The amortization period for operation and maintenance expenses and meters
started on June 1, 2011 and will continue through May 31, 2014 and January, 2020, respectively.

   
Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 32     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket No. 10-0467.  The amortization period started on June 1, 2011 and will continue through May
31, 2014.
   
Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 37     Column: a
   
In December 2010, ComEd entered into several 20-year floating-to-fixed energy swap contracts with unaffiliated suppliers
for the procurement of long-term renewable energy and associated renewable energy certificates.

Schedule Page: 232     Line No.: 39     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket No. 12-0298.  The ICC approved ComEd's revised AMI deployment plan.  Under the AMI
deployment schedule, ComEd will be taking meters out of service prior to the end of their original service lives, which
resulted in recording accelerated depreciation for the remaining carrying value of the meters.  The Order provides for full
recovery of the cost of these early retired meters.    

Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 1     Column: a
   
Under the Illinois Energy Infrastructure Modernization Act, which became effective in the fourth quarter of 2011, ComEd is
allowed recovery of distribution services costs through a formula rate tariff.  The legislation provides for an annual
reconciliation of the revenue requirement in effect to reflect the actual costs that the ICC determines are prudently and
reasonably incurred in a given year.  The reconciliation will be recovered through rates over a one-year period, beginning
January 2013 for the 2011 reconciliation period and January 2014 for the 2012 reconciliation.  The regulatory asset also
includes costs associated with certain one-time events, such as large storms and merger costs, which will be recovered
over a five-year period beginning in January 2013 and January 2014, respectively.

Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 2     Column: a

ComEd will make its filing by May 1, 2014, and rate adjustments necessary to reconcile the 2013 revenue requirement to

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA
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ComEd's actual 2013 costs incurred will take effect January 2015 after the ICC's review.  The final reconciliation amount
approved by the ICC will be amortized over one year beginning January 1, 2015.
   
Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 3     Column: a

ComEd will make its filing by May 1, 2014, and rate adjustments necessary to reconcile the 2013 revenue requirement to
ComEd's actual 2013 costs, including one-time cost associated with 2013 significant 2013 storms, will take effect January
2015 after the ICC's review.  Amortization began in 2013 and will continue through 2017.
   
Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 4     Column: a

On April 29, 2013 ComEd filed its 2013 distribution formula rate update, and rate adjustments necessary to reconcile the
2012 revenue requirement to ComEd's actual 2012 costs incurred will take effect January 2014 after the ICC's review.   
The final reconciliation amount approved by the ICC will be amortized over one year beginning January 1, 2014.       

Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 5     Column: a

On April 29, 2013 ComEd filed its 2013 distribution formula rate update, and rate adjustments necessary to reconcile the
2012 revenue requirement to ComEd's actual 2012 costs, including one-time costs associated with significant 2012
storms, will take effect January 2014 after the ICC's review.  Amortization began in 2012 and will continue through 2016.   

Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 6     Column: a

In 2013, ComEd will file with the ICC for recovery of certain one-time costs incurred in 2012 associated with Exelon's
merger with Constellation.  Amortization began in 2012 and will continue through 2016.  The final amount approved by the
ICC will be recovered over five years beginning January 1, 2014.
   
Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 7     Column: a

ComEd made its initial reconciliation filing on April 30, 2012 in Docket No. 12-0321.  The rate adjustment necessary to
reconcile the 2011 revenue requirement to ComEd's actual 2011 costs incurred took January 2013 after the ICC's review.
 The final reconciliation amount approved by the ICC will be amortized over one year beginning January 1, 2013.   
Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 8     Column: a

On April 30, 2012 in Docket No. 12-0321, ComEd filed with the ICC for recovery of certain one--time costs associated
with significant 2011 storms.  Amortization began in 2011 and will continue through 2016.

   
Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 10     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket No. 11-0721.  The amortization period is three years starting in the year the costs were
incurred.   

Schedule Page: 232.1     Line No.: 12     Column: a

Established per FERC Docket No. ER07-583.   
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Description and Purpose of DEBITS
 CreditsAccount

(d)(c)(a)

Balance at End
of Current

Quarter/Year

(e)

Other Regulatory Liabilities Amount

(f)
Credited

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket  number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less),  may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

Balance at Begining
of Current

Quarter/Year

(b)

 2,138,825,453      71,309,727  2,067,515,726Nuclear Decommissioning 186   1

   2

       121,285           4,133        117,152Settled Cash Flow Swaps - Gain 427   3

   4

    42,719,337      51,342,479     30,517,068    39,140,210Energy Efficiency & Demand Response Plan Various   5

   6

     6,033,957       4,418,561      6,454,359     4,838,963Purchased Electricty Adjustment and RPS 555   7

   8

     3,000,000     3,000,000Reclassification of non-current public claims 228   9

  10

See Notes to Financial Statements, Pages 122-123  11

for additional information  12

  13

  14

  15

  16

  17

  18

  19

  20

  21

  22

  23

  24

  25

  26

  27

  28

  29

  30

  31

  32

  33

  34

  35

  36

  37

  38

  39

  40

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04) Page 278

41 TOTAL     46,979,173   127,074,900  2,107,604,305 2,187,700,032



Schedule Page: 278     Line No.: 5     Column: a
   
Established per ICC Docket No. 07-0540.

Schedule Page: 278     Line No.: 7     Column: a

Established per ICC Docket Nos. 05-0597 and 07-0432.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Title of Account

(c)(b)(a)

Operating Revenues Year
to Date Quarterly/Annual

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages.  Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), (e), (f), and (g).  Unbilled revenues and MWH
related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.
2.  Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
3.  Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added.  The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the
close of each month.
4.  If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
5.  Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

Operating Revenues
Previous year (no Quarterly)

Sales of Electricity   1

(440) Residential Sales   1,059,295,562   2

(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales   3

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4)     623,664,854   4

Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4)     215,555,737   5

(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting      20,034,273   6

(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities   7

(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways       3,834,437   8

(448) Interdepartmental Sales   9

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers   1,922,384,863  10

(447) Sales for Resale      42,369,463  11

TOTAL Sales of Electricity   1,964,754,326  12

(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds         -30,276  13

TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds   1,964,784,602  14

Other Operating Revenues  15

(450) Forfeited Discounts      15,348,902  16

(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues       3,762,171  17

(453) Sales of Water and Water Power  18

(454) Rent from Electric Property      39,756,934  19

(455) Interdepartmental Rents  20

(456) Other Electric Revenues       2,544,798  21

(456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others     250,481,803  22

(457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues  23

(457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues  24

  25

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues     311,894,608  26

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues   2,276,679,210  27
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD
Previous Year (no Quarterly)Current Year (no Quarterly)

AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
Year to Date Quarterly/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quarterly)

(d) (e) (f) (g)

6.  Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by
the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.  (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts.  Explain basis of
classification in a footnote.)
7.  See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
8.  For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
9.  Include unmetered sales.  Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

   1

     12,967,049    2

   3

     15,704,570    4

     13,550,613    5

        384,263    6

   7

        282,727    8

   9

     42,889,222   10

      1,305,880   11

     44,195,102   12

  13

     44,195,102   14

Page 301

Line 12, column (b) includes $                                       of unbilled revenues.

Line 12, column (d) includes                                          MWH relating to unbilled revenues

     76,274,593

       -133,995
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Schedule Page: 300     Line No.: 10     Column: b

Total Sales to Ultimate Consumers contains customer credits for the Energy Infrastructure Modernization Act (EIMA):

Six Months
Ended June

30, 2013
EIMA Customer Credits $  (3,115,199)
   
Schedule Page: 300     Line No.: 10     Column: d
   

MWh's for
the Six
Months
Ended

June 30,
2013

Retail deliveries for Full Service 9,373,209   
Retail deliveries for Delivery Only 33,516,013   
Total retail deliveries $ 42,889,222   

General Notes:
Full Service reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service under tariff rates.  Delivery Only service reflects
customers electing to receive electricity from a competitive electric generation supplier.

Schedule Page: 300     Line No.: 13     Column: b
   
Represents estimated retail revenues subject to refund.  See Note 2 – Regulatory Matters in the Notes to Financial
Statements (pages 122 -123) for additional information.

Schedule Page: 300     Line No.: 17     Column: b

Account 451 (Miscellaneous Service Revenues) details are required by Page 300, Instruction No. 5
Six Months
Ended June

30, 2013

Meter Tampering  1,351,976   
Temporary Service Revenues  1,324,957   
Electric Choice Fees  251,727   
Turn On Charge  350,469   
Returned Check Fees  382,920   
Call Center Referral Services  36,472   
Other  63,650   
Total $  3,762,171   
   
Schedule Page: 300     Line No.: 21     Column: b

   
Account 456 (Other Electric Revenues) details are required by Page 300, Instruction No. 5

Six Months
Ended June

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             
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30, 2013

Advertising fees earned from phone/credit card program  604,820   
Contracting & Engineering Study Services  1,512,921   
IPP Electric Generation Studies reimbursements  933   
Other studies and services  7,791   
Meter and other equipment rentals  235,961   
Other  182,372   
Total $  2,544,798   

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End ofCommonwealth Edison Company X

08/28/2013
2013/Q2

Line
 No. Description of Service

(a)

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

1.  The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each service (i.e., control area administration, market administration, etc.)
performed pursuant to a Commission approved tariff.  All amounts separately billed must be detailed below.

Balance at End of

(c)(b)

Balance at End of
Quarter 1 Quarter 2

Balance at End of
Quarter 3

(d) (e)

Balance at End of
Year

   1

   2

   3

   4

   5

   6

   7

   8

   9

  10

  11

  12

  13

  14

  15

  16

  17

  18

  19

  20

  21

  22

  23

  24

  25

  26

  27

  28

  29

  30

  31

  32

  33

  34

  35

  36

  37

  38

  39

  40

  41

  42

  43

  44

  45

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 12-05) Page 302
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Report Electric production, other power supply expenses, transmission, regional control and market operation, and distribution expenses through the
reporting period.

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
Account Year to Date

Quarter

(b)(a)No.

1. POWER PRODUCTION AND OTHER SUPPLY EXPENSES   1
Steam Power Generation - Operation (500-509)   2
Steam Power Generation - Maintenance (510-515)   3
Total Power Production Expenses - Steam Power   4
Nuclear Power Generation - Operation (517-525)   5
Nuclear Power Generation – Maintenance (528-532)   6
Total Power Production Expenses - Nuclear Power   7
Hydraulic Power Generation - Operation (535-540.1)   8
Hydraulic Power Generation – Maintenance (541-545.1)   9
Total Power Production Expenses – Hydraulic Power  10
Other Power Generation - Operation (546-550.1)  11
Other Power Generation - Maintenance (551-554.1)  12
Total Power Production Expenses - Other Power  13
Other Power Supply Expenses  14
Purchased Power (555)     584,838,486  15
System Control and Load Dispatching (556)  16
Other Expenses (557)      10,129,960  17
Total Other Power Supply Expenses (line 15-17)     594,968,446  18
Total Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 4, 7, 10, 13 and 18)     594,968,446  19
2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES  20
Transmission Operation Expenses  21
(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering       8,349,952  22

  23
(561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability  24
(561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System  25
(561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling  26
(561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services      63,645,986  27
(561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development  28
(561.6) Transmission Service Studies  29
(561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies             439  30
(561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services       9,436,422  31
(562) Station Expenses         778,267  32
(563) Overhead Line Expenses       2,290,095  33
(564) Underground Line Expenses  34
(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others       2,841,874  35
(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses       4,579,372  36
(567) Rents         679,411  37
(567.1) Operation Supplies and Expenses (Non-Major)  38

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 12-05) Page 324a



Report Electric production, other power supply expenses, transmission, regional control and market operation, and distribution expenses through the
reporting period.

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
Account Year to Date

Quarter

(b)(a)No.

TOTAL Transmission Operation Expenses (Lines 22 - 38)      92,601,818  39
Transmission Maintenance Expenses  40
(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering         120,890  41
(569) Maintenance of Structures         844,938  42
(569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware         199,383  43
(569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software         814,872  44
(569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment         199,383  45
(569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant  46
(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment       7,471,821  47
(571) Maintenance Overhead Lines      11,331,020  48
(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines       1,341,771  49
(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant         606,152  50
(574) Maintenance of Transmission Plant  51
TOTAL Transmission Maintenance Expenses (Lines 41 - 51)      22,930,230  52
Total Transmission Expenses (Lines 39 and 52)     115,532,048  53
3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES  54
Regional Market Operation Expenses  55
(575.1) Operation Supervision  56
(575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation  57
(575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation  58
(575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation  59
(575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation  60
(575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance  61
(575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services       1,487,681  62
Regional Market Operation Expenses (Lines 55 - 62)       1,487,681  63
Regional Market Maintenance Expenses  64
(576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements  65
(576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware  66
(576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software  67
(576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment  68
(576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant  69
Regional Market Maintenance Expenses (Lines 65-69)  70
TOTAL Regional Control  and Market Operation Expenses (Lines 63,70)       1,487,681  71
4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES  72
Distribution Operation Expenses (580-589)      53,877,660  73
Distribution Maintenance Expenses (590-598)     160,708,995  74
Total Distribution Expenses (Lines 73 and 74)     214,586,655  75

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 12-05) Page 324b



Schedule Page: 324     Line No.: 36     Column: b

   
Included in Account 566 (Miscellaneous Transmission Expense) are expenses (benefits) associated with the following:

PJM Interconnection. LLC (PJM) Related Activity:
Year to Date

June 30, 2013
PJM Transmission benefit $ (1,078,422)
Seams Ellim. Charge/Cost Adj. Assignment (SECA) $ 1,677
Other $ (135,171)
Sub-total (PJM related activity) $ (1,211,916)
Other Miscellaneous transmission expenses $ 5,791,288
Total for Account 566 $ 4,579,372

Expenses (benefits) associated with PJM were recorded in the following accounts:   
Year to Date

June 30, 2013
Account 555 $ 340,561,386
Account 561.4 $ 63,645,986
Account 561.8   $ 9,436,422
Account 566 $ (1,211,916)
Account 575.7 $ 1,487,681

$ 413,919,559

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA
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Report the amount of expenses for customer accounts, service, sales, and administrative and general expenses year to date.

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

ELECTRIC CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS, SERVICE, SALES, ADMINISTRATIVE  AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
Account Year to Date

Quarter

(b)(a)No.

    105,882,035(901-905) Customer Accounts Expenses   1
    100,196,879(907-910) Customer Service and Information Expenses   2

(911-917) Sales Expenses   3
8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES   4
  Operations   5

     21,156,060   920  Administrative and General Salaries   6
      6,824,203   921  Office Supplies and Expenses   7

     12,439,653   (Less) 922  Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit   8
     75,243,465   923  Outside Services Employed   9

        503,252   924  Property Insurance  10
      5,816,247   925  Injuries and Damages  11

    120,486,817   926  Employee Pensions and Benefits  12
     15,958,324   927  Franchise Requirements  13
      3,832,079   928  Regulatory Commission Expenses  14

     15,958,324   (Less) 929  Duplicate Charges-Credit  15
      1,250,021   930.1General Advertising Expenses  16
      1,712,272   930.2Miscellaneous General Expenses  17
      5,332,332   931  Rents  18

    229,717,095TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 6 thru 18)  19
  Maintenance  20

     17,221,990   935  Maintenance of General Plant  21
    246,939,085TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 19 and 21)  22
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456.1)

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End ofCommonwealth Edison Company X

08/28/2013
2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Payment By

(c)(b)(a) (d)

Statistical

cation
Classifi-

(Footnote Affiliation)

(Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling')

(Company of Public Authority)
(Footnote Affiliation)

(Company of Public Authority)
(Footnote Affiliation)

(Company of Public Authority)
Energy Received From Energy Delivered To

1.  Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities, qualifying
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2.  Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).
3.  Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service.  Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority.  Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms.  Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each
adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

PJM Interconnection L.L.C. FNO   1

PJM Interconnection L.L.C. FNS   2

PJM Interconnection L.L.C. OS   3

   4

   5

   6

   7

   8

   9

  10

  11

  12

  13

  14

  15

  16

  17

  18

  19

  20

  21

  22

  23

  24

  25

  26

  27

  28

  29

  30

  31

  32

  33

  34
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling')

FERC Rate
Schedule of

Tariff Number
(e)

Point of Receipt
(Subsatation or Other

Designation)
(f)

Point of Delivery
(Substation or Other

(g)

Billing
Demand

(MW)
(h)

TRANSFER OF ENERGY
MegaWatt Hours

Received
(i)

Delivered
(j)

MegaWatt Hours
Designation)

5.  In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.
6.  Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service.  In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract.  In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.
7.  Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract.  Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts.  Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8.  Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

PJM OATT    1

PJM OATT    2

PJM OATT    3

   4

   5

   6

   7

   8

   9

  10

  11

  12

  13

  14

  15

  16

  17

  18

  19

  20

  21

  22

  23

  24

  25

  26

  27

  28

  29

  30

  31

  32

  33

  34
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

(m)(l)(k) (n)
(k+l+m)

Total Revenues ($)

(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling')

($)
Energy Charges

($)
(Other Charges)Demand Charges

($)

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

9.  In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers.  In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h).  In column (I), provide revenues from energy charges related to the amount
of energy transferred.  In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including out of
period adjustments.  Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m).  Report in column (n) the total charge
shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a).  If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column (n).
Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
10.  The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11.  Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

     90,597,082     90,597,082    1

     28,074,791     28,074,791    2

      7,523,921      7,523,921    3

   4

   5

   6

   7

   8

   9

  10

  11

  12

  13

  14

  15

  16

  17

  18

  19

  20

  21

  22

  23

  24

  25

  26

  27

  28

  29

  30

  31

  32

  33

  34
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              0     126,195,794    126,195,794              0



Schedule Page: 328     Line No.: 1     Column: m

Network Integration Transmission Service (NITS) for Third Party Suppliers (difference between  NITS Credits and POLR
Network Integration Charges)

Schedule Page: 328     Line No.: 2     Column: m

Network Integration Transmission Service (NITS) for Self
   
Schedule Page: 328     Line No.: 3     Column: m

The details of the Other Transmission Services are as follows:

Transmission Owner Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Service $ 5,495,755
Other Supporting Facilities $ 1,074,758
RTO Start-up Cost Recovery $ 382,452
Expansion Cost Recovery $ 570,956

Total $ 7,523,921
   

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Payment Received by Statistical

(b)(a)
(Transmission Owner Name) Classification

FERC Rate Schedule
or Tariff Number

(c)

Total Revenue by Rate
Schedule or Tarirff

(d)

Total Revenue

(e)

1. Report in Column (a) the Transmission Owner receiving revenue for the transmission of electricity by the ISO/RTO.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in Column (a).
3. In Column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:   FNO – Firm
Network Service for Others, FNS – Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP – Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service, OLF – Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP – Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservation, NF – Non-Firm Transmission Service, OS –
Other Transmission Service and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments.  Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior
reporting periods.  Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.  See General Instruction for definitions of codes.
4. In column (c) identify the FERC Rate Schedule or tariff Number, on separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract designations under which
service, as identified in column (b) was provided.
5. In column (d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers.
6. Report in column (e) the total revenues distributed to the entity listed in column (a).

   1
   2
   3
   4
   5
   6
   7
   8
   9

  10
  11
  12
  13
  14
  15
  16
  17
  18
  19
  20
  21
  22
  23
  24
  25
  26
  27
  28
  29
  30
  31
  32
  33
  34
  35
  36
  37
  38
  39
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS  (Account 565)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No. Name of Company or Public

(d)(c)(a)
Authority (Footnote Affiliations)

TRANSFER OF ENERGY
Magawatt-

hours
Received

Magawatt-

Delivered
hours

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
Demand
Charges

($)
(e)

Energy
Charges

(f)
($)

Other
Charges

($)
(g)

($)

Total Cost of
Transmission

(h)

(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities,  cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter. 
2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service.  Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported. 
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.
4. Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider  of the transmission service. 
5. Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the demand
charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all other charges
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the
amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no monetary settlement
was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and
type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Statistical
Classification

(b)

Commonwealth Edison   1

     2,841,874    2,841,874Company of Indiana, In.   2

   3

   4

   5

   6

   7

   8

   9

  10

  11

  12

  13

  14

  15

  16
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    2,841,874      2,841,874TOTAL



Schedule Page: 332     Line No.: 2     Column: g
   
Commonwealth Edison Company of Indiana, Inc., a 100% owned subsidiary of the Respondent, provides transmission
service to the Respondent under a service agreement.   

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Electric Plant (Accts 403, 403.1, 404, and 405) (Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Total

(f)

Amortization of
Other Electric Plant

(Account 405)

(e)

1. Report the year to date amounts of depreciation expense, asset retirement cost depreciation, depletion and amortization, except
amortization of acquisition adjustments for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups described.

Amortization of
Other Limited-Term

Electric Plant
(Account 404)

(e)

Depreciation Expense
for Asset Retirement

Costs
(Account 403.1)

(c)

Depreciation
Expense

(Account 403)

(b)

Functional Classification

(a)

   27,379,178   27,379,178Intangible Plant   1
Steam Production Plant   2
Nuclear Production Plant   3
Hydraulic Production Plant Conv   4
Hydraulic Production Plant - Pumped Storage   5
Other Production Plant   6

   32,144,469        4,087    32,140,382Transmission Plant   7
  174,748,783          607   174,748,176Distribution Plant   8
   40,119,441    1,261,359    38,858,082General Plant   9

Common Plant  10
  274,391,871   28,645,231   245,746,640TOTAL ELECTRIC (lines 2 through 10)  11
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End ofCommonwealth Edison Company X

08/28/2013
2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Description of Item(s) Balance at End of

(c)(b)(a)

Balance at End of

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 Quarter 2
Balance at End of

Quarter 3
(d) (e)

1. The respondent shall report below the details called for concerning amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for
Resale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Settlement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each ISO/RTO administered energy market for
purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining
whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monthly reporting period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and
separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

Balance at End of
Year

Energy   1
   Net Purchases (Account 555)   2      208,666,145      340,561,386
   Net Sales (Account 447)   3       11,947,508       42,369,463
Transmission Rights   4
Ancillary Services   5        3,799,749        5,795,147
Other Items (list separately)   6

   7
   8
   9

  10
  11
  12
  13
  14
  15
  16
  17
  18
  19
  20
  21
  22
  23
  24
  25
  26
  27
  28
  29
  30
  31
  32
  33
  34
  35
  36
  37
  38
  39
  40
  41
  42
  43
  44
  45

     224,413,402      388,725,996
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(d)
Day of Month

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Total Monthly Energy
(MWH) Megawatts

(c)(b)(a)
Hour

(e)

MONTHLY PEAK

Month

NAME OF SYSTEM:
Monthly Non-Requirments

Sales for Resale &
Associated Losses (See Instr. 4)

(1) (1) Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furnish the
required information for each non- integrated system.  In quarter 1 report January, February, and March only.  In quarter 2 report April, May, and June
only.  In quarter 3 report July, August, and September only. 
(2) Report on column (b) by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for each month. 
(3) Report on column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts  any energy losses associated with the sales. 
(4) Report on column (d)  by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute  integration) associated with the system. 
(5) Report on columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load  reported on column (d).
(6) Report Monthly Peak Hours in military time; 0100 for 1:00 AM, 1200 for 12 AM, and 1830 for 6:30 PM, etc.

(f)
22         15,139         71,318 1700      8,644,041January   1

19         14,716         91,948 1800      7,849,254February   2

 5         13,556        170,569 1800      8,189,675March   3

         43,411        333,835     24,682,970Total   4

30         12,474         87,294 2000      7,279,492April   5

20         16,649         89,899 1600      7,718,086May   6

27         19,232        794,852 1600      8,865,969June   7

         48,355        972,045     23,863,547Total   8

 0    0July   9

 0    0August  10

 0    0September  11

Total  12
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Schedule Page: 399     Line No.: 8     Column: b
   

Reflects utility zone load, which includes the following amounts purchased by ComEd to serve its Full Service customers.
1Q 2013 Month MWhs
January  2,626,705   
February  2,034,671   
March  1,866,265   
Quarter Total  6,527,641   

2Q 2013 Month MWhs
April  1,381,692   
May  1,350,279   
June  2,329,242   
Quarter Total  5,061,213   

YTD Total  11,588,854   

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Monthly Peak
MW - Total

(c)(b)(a)

Month

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Day of
Monthly

Peak

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for the
definition of each statistical classification.

(d)

Hour of
Monthly
 Peak

(e)

Firm Network
Service for Self

(f)

Firm Network
Service for

 Others

(g)

Long-Term Firm
Point-to-point
Reservations

(h)

Other Long-
Term Firm

Service

(i)

Short-Term Firm
Point-to-point
Reservation

(j)

Other
Service

     10,790      4,349170022     15,139January   1
     11,119      3,596180019     14,716February   2
     10,616      2,9411800 5     13,556March   3
     32,525     10,886     43,411Total for Quarter 1   4
     10,131      2,343200030     12,474April   5
     13,333      3,316160020     16,649May   6
     12,972      6,260160027     19,232June   7
     36,436     11,919     48,355Total for Quarter 2   8

July   9

August  10

September  11

Total for Quarter 3  12

October  13

November  14

December  15

Total for Quarter 4  16

     68,961     22,805     91,766
Total Year to

Date/Year

  17
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Schedule Page: 400     Line No.: 1     Column: d
   
This note applies to Line Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6,& 7.  Amounts reported in Column (d) are presented in Central Prevailing Time
(CPT) since ComEd Operations are in that time zone.

Name of Respondent

    Commonwealth Edison Company                                             

This Report is:
(1)   X An Original
(2)         A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

08/28/2013

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1)          An Original
(2)          A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of

MONTHLY ISO/RTO TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

Commonwealth Edison Company X
08/28/2013

2013/Q2

Line
 No.

Monthly Peak
MW - Total

(c)(b)(a)

Month

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Day of
Monthly

Peak

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system.   If the Respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
(3) Report on Column (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (i) by month the system’s transmission usage by classification.  Amounts reported as Through and Out Service in
Column (g) are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns (e) and (f).
(5) Amounts reported in Column (j) for Total Usage is the sum of Columns (h) and (i).

(d)

Hour of
Monthly
 Peak

(e)

Imports into
ISO/RTO

(f)

Exports from
ISO/RTO

(g)

Through and
Out Service

(h)

Network
Service Usage

(i)

Point-to-Point
Service Usage

(j)

Total Usage

January   1

February   2

March   3

Total for Quarter 1   4

April   5

May   6

June   7

Total for Quarter 2   8

July   9

August  10

September  11

Total for Quarter 3  12

October  13

November  14

December  15

Total for Quarter 4  16

Total Year to

Date/Year

  17
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Exhibit C 



 

 

Exhibit C 
 

ComEd ICC Order 
 
 
Commonwealth Edison Company – Refinancing Authority Order 13-0052 
 
Application for authority pursuant to Section 6-102 of the Public Utilities Act: (1) to 
enter into one or more loan Agreements with one or more banks or other lending 
institutions or authorities and to incur loans, borrowings or extensions of credit 
thereunder; (2) to issue and sell First Mortgage Bonds in one or more series; (3) to issue 
and sell Notes in one or more series; (4) to enter into, issue or incur other evidences of 
indebtedness; and (5) to issue evidences of indebtedness payable at periods of not more 
than twelve (12) months for an aggregated period of longer than two (2) years all in an 
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $470,000,000. 
 
Remaining authority as of 6/30/13: $470,000,000 
 
 
Commonwealth Edison Company – New Money Authority Order 10-0143 
 
Application for authority pursuant to Section 6-102 of the Public Utilities Act: (1) to 
enter into one or more loan Agreements with one or more banks or other lending 
institutions or authorities and to incur loans, borrowings or extensions of credit 
thereunder; (2) to issue and sell First Mortgage Bonds in one or more series; and sell 
Notes in one or more series; (4) to enter into, issue or incur other evidences of 
indebtedness; and (5) to issue evidences of indebtedness payable at periods of not more 
than 12 months for an aggregated period of longer than two years; all in an aggregate 
principal amount not to exceed $1,008,000,000. 
 
Remaining authority as of 6/30/13: $105,543,000 
 
 
Commonwealth Edison Company – Refinancing Authority Order 12-0059 
 
Application for authority pursuant to  Section 6-102(d) of the Public Utilities Act: (1) to 
enter into one or more loan agreements with one or more banks or other lending 
institutions or governmental authorities and to incur loans, borrowings or extensions of 
credit thereunder; (2) to issue and sell First Mortgage Bonds in one or more 
series; and (3) to issue and sell Notes in one or more series; all in an aggregate  
principal or stated amount not to exceed $1,319,000,000 which will be   
used for purposes of refunding, redeeming or refinancing outstanding borrowings, notes 
or other evidences of indebtedness.                                                
 
Remaining authority as of 12/31/12: $1,319,000,000 
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Exhibit D 
 
This instrument was prepared by, 
and when recorded should be 
returned to: 
 
Richard W. Astle  
Sidley Austin LLP 
One South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60603 
 
 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE 

Dated as of [] 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 

to 

BNY MELLON TRUST COMPANY OF ILLINOIS 

and 

D.G. DONOVAN 

Trustees Under Mortgage Dated July 1, 1923, 

and Certain 

Indentures Supplemental Thereto 

Providing for Issuance of 

FIRST MORTGAGE []% BONDS, SERIES [] 
Due [] 

 
 

 



 

1 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, dated as of [], between COMMONWEALTH EDISON 
COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois (hereinafter called 
the “Company”) having an address at 440 South LaSalle Street, Suite 3300, Chicago, Illinois 60605, party of 
the first part, BNY MELLON TRUST COMPANY OF ILLINOIS (formerly known as BNY Midwest Trust 
Company), a trust company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois having an 
address at 2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1020, Chicago, Illinois 60602, and D.G. DONOVAN, an individual 
having an address at 2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1020, Chicago, Illinois 60602, as Trustee and Co-Trustee, 
respectively, under the Mortgage of the Company dated July 1, 1923, as amended and supplemented by 
Supplemental Indenture dated August 1, 1944 and the subsequent supplemental indentures hereinafter 
mentioned, parties of the second part (said Trustee being hereinafter called the “Trustee”, the Trustee and 
said Co-Trustee being hereinafter together called the “Trustees”, and said Mortgage dated July 1, 1923, as 
amended and supplemented by said Supplemental Indenture dated August 1, 1944 and subsequent 
supplemental indentures, being hereinafter called the “Mortgage”), 

 
W  I  T  N  E  S  S  E  T  H: 

 
WHEREAS, the Company duly executed and delivered the Mortgage to provide for the issue of, 

and to secure, its bonds, issuable in series and without limit as to principal amount except as provided in 
the Mortgage; and 

WHEREAS, the Company from time to time has executed and delivered supplemental indentures 
to the Mortgage to provide for (i) the creation of additional series of bonds secured by the Mortgage, (ii) 
the amendment of certain of the terms and provisions of the Mortgage and (iii) the confirmation of the 
lien of the Mortgage upon property of the Company, such supplemental indentures that are currently 
effective and the respective dates, parties thereto and purposes thereof, being as follows: 

Supplemental 
Indenture Date 

 
Parties 

 
Providing For 

August 1, 1944 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Edmond B. Stofft, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Amendment and restatement of 
Mortgage dated July 1, 1923 

August 1, 1946 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Edmond B. Stofft, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

April 1, 1953 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Edmond B. Stofft, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

March 31, 1967 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Edward J. Friedrich, as Trustee and Co-
Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

April 1, 1967 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Edward J. Friedrich, as Trustee and Co-
Trustee 

Amendment of Sections 3.01, 
3.02, 3.05 and 3.14 of the 
Mortgage and issuance of First 
Mortgage 5-3/8% Bonds, Series Y 

February 28, 1969 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 
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Supplemental 
Indenture Date 

 
Parties 

 
Providing For 

May 29, 1970 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

June 1, 1971 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

April 1, 1972 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

May 31, 1972 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

June 15, 1973 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

May 31, 1974 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

June 13, 1975 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

May 28, 1976 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

June 3, 1977 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

May 17, 1978 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

August 31, 1978 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

June 18, 1979 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

June 20, 1980 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

April 16, 1981 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

April 30, 1982 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 
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Supplemental 
Indenture Date 

 
Parties 

 
Providing For 

April 15, 1983 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

April 13, 1984 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

April 15, 1985 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
Donald W. Alfvin, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

April 15, 1986 Company to Continental Illinois National 
Bank and Trust Company of Chicago and 
M.J. Kruger, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Confirmation of mortgage lien 

January 15, 1994 Company to Continental Bank, National 
Association and M.J. Kruger, as Trustee and 
Co-Trustee 

Issuance of First Mortgage Bonds, 
Pollution Control Series 1994A, 
1994B and 1994C 

January 13, 2003 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Issuance of First Mortgage 
3.700% Bonds, Series 99 and First 
Mortgage 5.875% Bonds, Series 
100 

March 14, 2003 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Issuance of First Mortgage 4.70% 
Bonds, Series 101 

February 22, 2006 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Issuance of First Mortgage 5.90% 
Bonds, Series 103 

August 1, 2006 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Issuance of First Mortgage 5.95% 
Bonds, Series 104 

September 15, 2006 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Issuance of additional First 
Mortgage 5.95% Bonds, Series 
104 

March 1, 2007 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Issuance of additional First 
Mortgage 5.90% Bonds, Series 
103 

August 30, 2007 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Issuance of First Mortgage 6.15% 
Bonds, Series 106 

December 20, 2007 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Issuance of First Mortgage 6.45% 
Bonds, Series 107 

March 10, 2008 Company to BNY Midwest Trust Company 
and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and Co-Trustee 

Amendment of Section 15.06 of 
the Mortgage and issuance of First 
Mortgage 5.80% Bonds, Series 
108 

July 12, 2010 Company to BNY Mellon Trust Company of 
Illinois and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and 
Co-Trustee 

Amendment of Section 15.06 of 
the Mortgage and issuance of First 
Mortgage 4.00% Bonds, Series 
109 
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Supplemental 
Indenture Date 

 
Parties 

 
Providing For 

January 4, 2011 Company to BNY Mellon Trust Company of 
Illinois and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and 
Co-Trustee 

Amendment of Section 15.06 of 
the Mortgage and issuance of First 
Mortgage 1.625% Bonds, Series 
110 

August 22, 2011 Company to BNY Mellon Trust Company of 
Illinois and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and 
Co-Trustee 

Amendment of Section 15.06 of 
the Mortgage and issuance of First 
Mortgage 1.95% Bonds, Series 
111 and First Mortgage 3.40% 
Bonds, Series 112 

September 17, 2012 Company to BNY Mellon Trust Company of 
Illinois and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and 
Co-Trustee 

Amendment of Section 15.06 of 
the Mortgage and issuance of First 
Mortgage 3.80% Bonds, Series 
113 

August 1, 2013 Company to BNY Mellon Trust Company of 
Illinois and D.G. Donovan, as Trustee and 
Co-Trustee 

Amendment of Section 15.06 of 
the Mortgage and issuance of First 
Mortgage 4.60% Bonds, Series 
114 

[] [] [] 

WHEREAS, the respective designations, maturity dates and stated principal amounts of the bonds 
of each series presently outstanding under, and secured by, the Mortgage and the several supplemental 
indentures above referred to, are as follows: 

Designation Maturity Date Principal Amount 

First Mortgage 5.85% Bonds, Pollution Control 
Series 1994C 

January 15, 2014   $17,000,000 

First Mortgage 5.875% Bonds, Series 100 February 1, 2033 253,600,000 

First Mortgage 4.70% Bonds, Series 101 April 15, 2015 260,000,000 
First Mortgage 5.90% Bonds, Series 103 March 15, 2036 625,000,000 
First Mortgage 5.95% Bonds, Series 104 August 15, 2016 415,000,000 
First Mortgage 6.15% Bonds, Series 106 September 15, 2017 425,000,000 
First Mortgage 6.45% Bonds, Series 107 January 15, 2038 450,000,000 
First Mortgage 5.80% Bonds, Series 108 March 15, 2018 700,000,000 
First Mortgage 4.00% Bonds, Series 109 August 1, 2020 500,000,000 
First Mortgage 1.625% Bonds, Series 110 January 15, 2014 600,000,000 
First Mortgage 1.95% Bonds, Series 111 September 1, 2016 250,000,000 
First Mortgage 3.40% Bonds, Series 112 September 1, 2021 350,000,000 
First Mortgage 3.80% Bonds, Series 113 October 1, 2042 350,000,000 
First Mortgage 4.60% Bonds, Series 114 August 15, 2043 350,000,000 
[] [] [] 
 Total $[] 
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WHEREAS, the Mortgage provides for the issuance from time to time thereunder, in series, of 
bonds of the Company for the purposes and subject to the limitations therein specified; and 

WHEREAS, the Company desires, by this Supplemental Indenture, to create an additional series 
of bonds to be issuable under the Mortgage, such bonds to be designated “First Mortgage []% Bonds, 
Series [] (hereinafter called the “bonds of Series []”) and the terms and provisions to be contained in 
the bonds of Series [] or to be otherwise applicable thereto to be as set forth in this Supplemental 
Indenture; and 

WHEREAS, the bonds of Series [] and the Trustee’s certificate to be endorsed thereon shall be 
substantially in the form of the General Form of Registered Bond Without Coupons and the form of the 
General Form of Trustee’s Certificate set forth in Section 3.05 of the Supplemental Indenture dated 
August 1, 1944 to the Mortgage with such appropriate insertions, omissions and variations in order to 
express the designation, date, maturity date, annual interest rate, record dates for, and dates of, payment of 
interest, denominations, terms of redemption and redemption prices, and other terms and characteristics 
authorized or permitted by the Mortgage or not inconsistent therewith; and 

WHEREAS, the Company is legally empowered and has been duly authorized by the necessary 
corporate action and by an order or orders of the Illinois Commerce Commission to make, execute and 
deliver this Supplemental Indenture, and to create, as an additional series of bonds of the Company, the 
bonds of Series [], and all acts and things whatsoever necessary to make this Supplemental Indenture, 
when executed and delivered by the Company and the Trustees, a valid, binding and legal instrument, and 
to make the bonds of Series [], when authenticated by the Trustee and issued as in the Mortgage and in 
this Supplemental Indenture provided, the valid, binding and legal obligations of the Company, entitled in 
all respects to the security of the Mortgage, as amended and supplemented, have been done and 
performed; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the sum of one dollar duly paid by 
the Trustees to the Company, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows: 

SECTION 1.  Designation and Issuance of Bonds of Series [].  The bonds of Series [] shall, 
as hereinbefore recited, be designated as the Company’s “First Mortgage []% Bonds, Series [],” and 
shall be issued in the original aggregate principal amount of $[].  Subject to the provisions of the 
Mortgage, additional bonds of Series [] may be issued without limitation as to the aggregate principal 
amount thereof. 

SECTION 2.  Form, Date, Maturity Date, Interest Rate and Interest Payment Dates of Bonds 
of Series [].  (a)  The definitive bonds of Series [] shall be in engraved, lithographed, printed or 
typewritten form and shall be registered bonds without coupons; and such bonds and the Trustee's 
certificate to be endorsed thereon shall be substantially in the forms hereinbefore recited, respectively.  
The bonds of Series [] shall be dated as provided in Section 3.01 of the Mortgage, as amended by 
Supplemental Indenture dated April 1, 1967. 

(b) The bonds of Series [] shall mature on [].  

(c) The bonds of Series [] shall bear interest at the rate of []% per annum until the 
principal thereof shall be paid.     

(d) Interest on the bonds of Series [] shall be payable semi-annually on the [] day of [] 
and the [] day of [] in each year, commencing [].[] and [] in each year are hereby established as 
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record dates for the payment of interest payable on the next succeeding interest payment dates, 
respectively.  The interest on each bond of Series [] so payable on any interest payment date shall, 
subject to the exceptions provided in Section 3.01 of the Mortgage, as amended by said Supplemental 
Indenture dated April 1, 1967, be paid to the person in whose name such bond is registered at the close of 
business on February 1 or August 1, as the case may be, next preceding such interest payment date. 

SECTION 3.  Execution of Bonds of Series [].  The bonds of Series [] shall be executed on 
behalf of the Company by its President or one of its Vice Presidents, manually or by facsimile signature, 
and shall have its corporate seal affixed thereto or a facsimile of such seal imprinted thereon, attested by 
its Secretary or one of its Assistant Secretaries, manually or by facsimile signature, all as may be provided 
by resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company.  In case any officer or officers whose signature 
or signatures, manual or facsimile, shall appear upon any bond of Series [] shall cease to be such officer 
or officers before such bond shall have been actually authenticated and delivered, such bond nevertheless 
may be issued, authenticated and delivered with the same force and effect as though the person or persons 
whose signature or signatures, manual or facsimile, appear thereon had not ceased to be such officer or 
officers of the Company. 

SECTION 4.  Medium and Places of Payment of Principal of and Interest on Bonds of Series 
[]; Transferability and Exchangeability.  Both the principal of and interest on the bonds of Series [] 
shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which at the time of payment is 
legal tender for the payment of public and private debts, and both such principal and interest shall be 
payable at the office or agency of the Company in the City of Chicago, State of Illinois, or, at the option 
of the registered owner, at the office or agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of 
New York, State of New York, and such bonds shall be transferable and exchangeable, in the manner 
provided in Sections 3.09 and 3.10 of the Mortgage, at said office or agency.  No charge shall be made by 
the Company to the registered owner of any bond of Series [] for the transfer of such bond or for the 
exchange thereof for bonds of other authorized denominations, except, in the case of transfer, a charge 
sufficient to reimburse the Company for any stamp or other tax or governmental charge required to be 
paid by the Company or the Trustee. 

SECTION 5.  Denominations and Numbering of Bonds of Series [].  The bonds of Series [] 
shall be issued in the denomination of $2,000 and in such multiples of $1,000 as shall from time to time 
hereafter be determined and authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company or by any officer or 
officers of the Company authorized to make such determination, the authorization of the denomination of 
any bond of Series [] to be conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof on behalf of the Company.  
Bonds of Series [] shall be numbered R-1 and consecutively upwards. 

SECTION 6.  Temporary Bonds of Series [].  Until definitive bonds of Series [] are ready for 
delivery, there may be authenticated and issued in lieu of any thereof and subject to all of the provisions, 
limitations and conditions set forth in Section 3.11 of the Mortgage, temporary registered bonds without 
coupons of Series []. 

SECTION 7.  Redemption of Bonds of Series [].  (a)  The bonds of Series [] shall be 
redeemable, at the option of the Company, as a whole or in part, at any time prior to [] (six months prior 
to the maturity date of the bonds of Series []) upon notice sent by the Company through the mail, 
postage prepaid, at least thirty (30) days and not more than forty-five (45) days prior to the date fixed for 
redemption, to the registered holder of each bond to be redeemed in whole or in part, addressed to such 
holder at his address appearing upon the registration books, at a redemption price equal to the greater of 

(1) 100% of the principal amount of the bonds of Series [] to be redeemed, plus 
accrued and unpaid interest up to but excluding the redemption date, or 
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(2) as determined by the Quotation Agent (as hereinafter defined), the sum of the 
present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the bonds of 
Series [] to be redeemed (not including any portion of payments of interest accrued as of the 
redemption date) discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day 
year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Adjusted Treasury Rate (as hereinafter defined) 
plus [] ([]) basis points, plus accrued and unpaid interest up to but excluding the redemption 
date. 

The bonds of Series [] shall be redeemable, at the option of the Company, as a whole or in part, at any 
time on or after [] upon notice sent by the Company through the mail, postage prepaid, at least thirty 
(30) days and not more than forty-five (45) days prior to the date fixed for redemption, to the registered 
holder of each bond to be redeemed in whole or in part, addressed to such holder at his address appearing 
upon the registration books, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the bonds of 
Series [] to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest on those bonds of Series [] up to but 
excluding the redemption date.  Unless the Company defaults in payment of the redemption price, on and 
after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the bonds of Series [] or portions of the bonds 
of Series [] called for redemption. 

(b) For purposes of the foregoing Section 7(a), the following terms shall have the respective 
meanings set forth below: 

“Adjusted Treasury Rate” means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per year 
equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming 
a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) 
equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for the redemption date. 

“Business Day” means any day that is not a day on which banking institutions in New 
York City are authorized or required by law or regulation to close. 

“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the United States Treasury security selected by the 
Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the bonds of Series 
[] to be redeemed that would be used, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary 
financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the 
remaining term of the bonds of Series []. 

“Comparable Treasury Price” means, with respect to any redemption date: 

(i) the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for that 
redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest of the Reference Treasury Dealer 
Quotations; or 

(ii) if the Quotation Agent obtains fewer than three Reference Treasury 
Dealer Quotations, the average of all Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations so received. 

“Quotation Agent” means the Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by the Company. 

“Reference Treasury Dealer” means (1) each of [], [] and [], and their respective 
successors, unless any of them ceases to be a primary U.S. Government securities dealer in the 
United States of America (“Primary Treasury Dealer”), in which case the Company shall 
substitute another Primary Treasury Dealer; and (2) any other Primary Treasury Dealer selected 
by the Company. 
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“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means, with respect to each Reference Treasury 
Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by the Quotation Agent, of the bid 
and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its 
principal amount) quoted in writing to the Quotation Agent by that Reference Treasury Dealer at 
3:30 p.m., New York City time, on the third Business Day preceding that redemption date. 

(c) In case the Company shall desire to exercise such right to redeem and pay off all or any 
part of such bonds of Series [] as hereinbefore provided, it shall comply with all the terms and 
provisions of Article V of the Mortgage applicable thereto, and such redemption shall be made under and 
subject to the terms and provisions of Article V and in the manner and with the effect therein provided, 
but at the time or times and upon mailing of notice, all as hereinbefore set forth in this Section 7.  No 
publication of notice of any redemption of any bonds of Series [] shall be required under Section 5.03(a) 
of the Mortgage. 

SECTION 8.  Book-Entry Only System. It is intended that the bonds of Series [] be registered 
so as to participate in the securities depository system (the “DTC System”) with The Depository Trust 
Company (“DTC”), as set forth herein.  The bonds of Series [] shall be initially issued in the form of a 
fully registered bond or bonds in the name of Cede & Co., or any successor thereto, as nominee for DTC.  
The Company and the Trustees are authorized to execute and deliver such letters to or agreements with 
DTC as shall be necessary to effectuate the DTC System, including the Letter of Representations from the 
Company and the Trustees to DTC relating to the bonds of Series [] (the “Representation Letter”).  In 
the event of any conflict between the terms of the Representation Letter and the Mortgage, the terms of 
the Mortgage shall control.  DTC may exercise the rights of a bondholder only in accordance with the 
terms hereof applicable to the exercise of such rights. 

With respect to bonds of Series [] registered in the name of DTC or its nominee, the Company 
and the Trustees shall have no responsibility or obligation to any broker-dealer, bank or other financial 
institution for which DTC holds such bonds from time to time as securities depository (each such broker-
dealer, bank or other financial institution being referred to herein as a “Depository Participant”) or to any 
person on behalf of whom such a Depository Participant holds an interest in such bonds (each such person 
being herein referred to as an “Indirect Participant”).  Without limiting the immediately preceding 
sentence, the Company and the Trustees shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to: 

(i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, its nominee or any Depository Participant 
with respect to any ownership interest in the bonds of Series [], 

(ii) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any Indirect Participant or any other 
person, other than a registered owner of a bond of Series [], of any notice with respect to the 
bonds of Series [], including any notice of redemption, 

(iii) the payment to any Depository Participant or Indirect Participant or any other 
person, other than a registered owner of a bond of Series [], of any amount with respect to 
principal of, redemption premium, if any, on, or interest on, the bonds of Series [], or 

(iv) any consent given by DTC as registered owner. 

So long as certificates for the bonds of Series [] are not issued as hereinafter provided, the Company and 
the Trustees may treat DTC or any successor securities depository as, and deem DTC or any successor 
securities depository to be, the absolute owner of such bonds for all purposes whatsoever, including, 
without limitation, (1) the payment of principal and interest on such bonds, (2) giving notice of matters 
(including redemption) with respect to such bonds and (3) registering transfers with respect to such bonds. 
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While a bond of Series [] is in the DTC System, no person other than DTC or its nominee shall receive 
a certificate with respect to such bond. 

In the event that: 

(a) DTC notifies the Company that it is unwilling or unable to continue as depositary 
or if DTC ceases to be a clearing agency registered under applicable law and a successor 
depositary is not appointed by the Company within 90 days, 

(b) the Company determines that the beneficial owners of the bonds of Series [] 
should be able to obtain certificated bonds and so notifies the Trustees in writing or 

(c) there shall have occurred and be continuing a completed default or any event 
which after notice or lapse of time or both would be a completed default with respect to the bonds 
of Series [], 

the bonds of Series [] shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the name of DTC or its 
nominee.  In the case of clause (a) of the preceding sentence, the Company may determine that the bonds 
of Series [] shall be registered in the name of and deposited with a successor depository operating a 
securities depository system, as may be acceptable to the Company and the Trustees, or such depository's 
agent or designee, and if the Company does not appoint a successor securities depository system within 
90 days, then the bonds may be registered in whatever name or names registered owners of bonds 
transferring or exchanging such bonds shall designate, in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Mortgage to the contrary, so long as any bond of 
Series [] is registered in the name of DTC or its nominee, all payments with respect to principal of and 
interest on such bond and all notices with respect to such bond shall be made and given, respectively, in 
the manner provided in the Representation Letter. 

SECTION 9.  Legends.  So long as the bonds of Series [] are held by DTC, such bonds of 
Series [] shall bear the following legend: 

Unless this bond is presented by an authorized representative of the Depository Trust 
Company, a New York corporation (“DTC”), to the Company or its agent for registration of 
transfer, exchange or payment, and any bond issued is registered in the name of Cede & Co. or in 
such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any payment is 
made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity as is requested by an authorized representative of 
DTC), any transfer, pledge or other use hereof for value or otherwise by a person is wrongful 
inasmuch as the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein. 

SECTION 10.  Confirmation of Lien.  The Company, for the equal and proportionate benefit 
and security of the holders of all bonds at any time issued under the Mortgage, hereby confirms the lien of 
the Mortgage upon, and hereby grants, bargains, sells, transfers, assigns, pledges, mortgages, warrants 
and conveys unto the Trustees, all property of the Company and all property hereafter acquired by the 
Company, other than (in each case) property which, by virtue of any of the provisions of the Mortgage, is 
excluded from such lien, and hereby confirms the title of the Trustees (as set forth in the Mortgage) in and 
to all such property.  Without in any way limiting or restricting the generality of the foregoing, there is 
specifically included within the confirmation of lien and title hereinabove expressed the property of the 
Company legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
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SECTION 11.  Amendment of Provision of Mortgage.  (a)  Section 15.06 of the Mortgage shall 
be amended and restated to read in its entirety as follows: 

SECTION 15.06.  The Trustee and any successor to the Trustee may resign and be 
discharged from the trusts created by this Mortgage by giving notice thereof in writing to the 
Company, specifying the date when such resignation shall take effect, and by giving notice 
thereof to the bondholders in the manner and to the extent provided under Section 15.10(c), and 
by publishing such notice at least once a week for three successive calendar weeks (the first such 
publication to be not less than thirty days nor more than sixty days prior to the effective date of 
such resignation) in one authorized newspaper in the City of Chicago, State of Illinois, and in one 
authorized newspaper in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, State of New York.  
Subject to the provisions of Sections 15.04 and 15.05, such resignation shall take effect on the 
date specified in such notice unless previously a successor Trustee shall have been appointed as 
hereinafter provided, in which event such resignation shall take effect upon the appointment of 
such successor Trustee. The Co-Trustee and any successor to the Co-Trustee may resign at any 
time and be discharged from the trusts hereby created by giving the Trustee and the Company 
notice in writing of such resignation, specifying a date when such resignation shall take effect, 
which shall be at least thirty days after the giving of such notice.  Such resignation shall, subject 
to the provisions of Sections 15.04 and 15.05, take effect on the date specified in such notice 
unless previously a successor trustee shall have been appointed as hereinafter provided, in which 
event such resignation shall take effect immediately upon the appointment of such a successor 
trustee. 

Either of the Trustees or any successor trustee may be removed at any time by the holders 
of a majority in principal amount of the bonds issued hereunder and at the time outstanding, upon 
payment to the trustee so removed of all moneys then due to it or him hereunder, by an 
instrument or concurrent instruments in writing, signed in duplicate by such holders.  One copy 
shall be filed with the Company and the other with the trustee so removed. 

The Co-Trustee and any successor to the Co-Trustee may be removed at any time by an 
instrument in writing signed in duplicate by the Trustee, one copy of which shall be filed with the 
Company and the other delivered to the Co-Trustee so removed. 

In case at any time either of the Trustees or any successor trustee shall resign, die, be 
dissolved or be removed or otherwise shall become disqualified to act or incapable of acting, or in 
case control of the Trustee or of any successor trustee, or of its officers shall be taken over by any 
public officer or officers, a successor trustee may be appointed by the holders of a majority in 
principal amount of the bonds issued hereunder and at the time outstanding by an instrument or 
concurrent instruments in writing signed in duplicate by such holders, and filed, one copy with 
the retiring trustee and the other with the successor trustee, notification thereof being given to the 
Company by such successor trustee; but until a successor trustee shall be so appointed by the 
bondholders as herein authorized, the Company, by an instrument in writing, executed by order of 
the Board of Directors, shall in any such case appoint a successor to the Trustee and the Trustee 
shall, by an instrument in writing in any such case, appoint a successor to the Co-Trustee.  Every 
such successor to the Trustee so appointed by the bondholders, by a court of competent 
jurisdiction or by the Company shall be a bank or trust company in good standing organized and 
doing business under the laws of the United States or of any State, having an office in the United 
States of America, and (a) which shall be a corporation having a combined capital and surplus of 
not less than $5,000,000, (b) which shall be authorized under the laws of the jurisdiction of 
incorporation to exercise corporate trust powers, and (c) which shall be subject to supervision or 
examination by a Federal or State authority.  If such successor Trustee publishes reports of 
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condition at least annually, pursuant to law or to the requirements of such supervising or 
examining authority, the combined capital and surplus of such successor Trustee shall be deemed 
to be its combined capital and surplus as set forth in its most recent report of condition so 
published.  Every such successor trustee appointed by the bondholders or by the Trustee in 
succession to the Co-Trustee shall always be an individual, a citizen of the United States of 
America, unless otherwise required by law. 

Anything hereinabove to the contrary notwithstanding, in case at any time the Co-
Trustee, or any successor thereto, shall die, become incapable of acting, resign or be removed, all 
the estates, properties, rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of the Trustees hereunder 
shall, to the extent permitted by law, vest in and be exercised by the Trustee, without the 
appointment of a successor Co-Trustee. 

If in a proper case no appointment of a successor to the Trustee or of a successor to the 
Co-Trustee shall be made pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this Article XV within six 
months after a vacancy shall have occurred in the office of trustee, the holder of any bond or the 
retiring Trustee or Co-Trustee may apply to any court, State or Federal having jurisdiction to 
appoint a successor trustee, and such court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as such court 
may deem proper and prescribe, appoint a successor to the Trustee or to the Co-Trustee, as the 
case may be. 

(b)  The holders of the bonds of Series [] shall be deemed to have approved the foregoing 
amendment; however, the foregoing amendment shall not become effective until such time as it shall have 
received the requisite approvals under the provisions of the Mortgage. 

SECTION 12.  Miscellaneous.  The terms and conditions of this Supplemental Indenture shall 
be deemed to be a part of the terms and conditions of the Mortgage for any and all purposes. The 
Mortgage, as supplemented by said indentures supplemental thereto dated subsequent to August 1, 1944 
and referred to in the recitals of this Supplemental Indenture, and as further supplemented by this 
Supplemental Indenture, is in all respects hereby ratified and confirmed. 

This Supplemental Indenture shall bind and, subject to the provisions of Article XIV of the 
Mortgage, inure to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

Although this Supplemental Indenture is dated as of [], it shall be effective only from and after 
the actual time of its execution and delivery by the Company and the Trustees on the date indicated by 
their respective acknowledgments hereto annexed. 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Mortgage, the maximum amount of 
indebtedness secured by the Mortgage shall not exceed 200% of the aggregate stated principal amount of 
the bonds of each series presently outstanding under, and secured by, the Mortgage, as set forth in the 
Recitals to this Supplemental Indenture, except to the extent such maximum amount may be adjusted by a 
subsequent recorded supplemental indenture (which adjustment, and the corresponding supplemental 
indenture, shall not require the consent or approval of the holders of any bonds then outstanding under the 
Mortgage, including the holders of the bonds of Series []). 

This Supplemental Indenture may be simultaneously executed in any number of counterparts, and 
all such counterparts executed and delivered, each as an original, shall constitute but one and the same 
instrument. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Commonwealth Edison Company has caused this 
Supplemental Indenture to be executed in its name by its Senior Vice President, Chief Financial 
Officer and Treasurer, and attested by its Assistant Secretary, and BNY Mellon Trust Company 
of Illinois, as Trustee under the Mortgage, has caused this Supplemental Indenture to be executed 
in its name by one of its Vice Presidents, and attested by one of its Vice Presidents, and D.G. 
Donovan, as Co-Trustee under the Mortgage, has hereunto affixed his signature, all as of the day 
and year first above written. 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 

By:  
 

 

ATTEST: 

 
 

BNY MELLON TRUST COMPANY  
OF ILLINOIS 

By:  
 

 

ATTEST: 

 
 

 
D.G.  Donovan 
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STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) 

COUNTY OF COOK  ) 
 
 
 
 
 I, [], a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
that [], [] of Commonwealth Edison Company, an Illinois corporation, one of the parties described 
in and which executed the foregoing instrument, and [], [] of said corporation, who are both 
personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument as such [] and [], respectively, and who are both personally known to me to be [] and 
[], respectively, of said corporation, appeared before me this day in person and severally 
acknowledged that they signed, executed and delivered said instrument as their free and voluntary act 
as such [] and [], respectively, of said corporation, and as the free and voluntary act of said 
corporation, for the uses and purposes therein set forth. 
 
 GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal this [] day of [], A.D. []. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        
       Notary Public 
 
(NOTARIAL SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
My Commission expires []. 
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STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) 

COUNTY OF COOK  ) 
 
 
 
 

I, [], a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that [], []of BNY Mellon Trust Company of Illinois, an Illinois trust company, one 
of the parties described in and which executed the foregoing instrument, and [],[]of said trust 
company, who are both personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as such [], and who are both personally known to me to 
be [] of said trust company, appeared before me this day in person and severally acknowledged 
that they signed, executed and delivered said instrument as their free and voluntary act as such 
[] of said trust company, and as the free and voluntary act of said trust company, for the uses 
and purposes therein set forth. 

GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal this [] day of [], A.D. []. 
 
 

 
Notary Public 

(NOTARIAL SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
My Commission expires []. 
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STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) 

COUNTY OF COOK  ) 
 
 
 
 

I, [], a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that D.G. DONOVAN, one of the parties described in and which executed the 
foregoing instrument, who is personally known to me to be the same person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged 
that he signed, executed and delivered said instrument as his free and voluntary act for the uses 
and purposes therein set forth. 

GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal this [] day of [], A.D. []. 
 
 

 
Notary Public 

(NOTARIAL SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
My Commission expires []. 
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Exhibit E 

Commonwealth Edison Company 

First Mortgage []% Bonds, Series [], due [] 

UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT 

[Date] 

To the Representatives named in 
Schedule I hereto of the Underwriters 
named in Schedule II hereto 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

1. Introductory.  Commonwealth Edison Company, an Illinois corporation (the 
“Company”), proposes to issue and sell from time to time First Mortgage Bonds (the “Mortgage 
Bonds”).  The Mortgage Bonds will be issued by the Company under its Mortgage, dated as of 
July 1, 1923, as amended and supplemented through the date hereof and as further supplemented 
by the Supplemental Indenture dated as of [] (the “Supplement”) from the Company to BNY 
Mellon Trust Company of Illinois, as trustee (the “Trustee”), and D.G. Donovan, as co-trustee 
(the “Co-Trustee”).  As used herein, the term “Mortgage” refers to the Company’s Mortgage 
referred to above together with any and all amendments or supplements thereto, including the 
Supplement.  The Company proposes to sell to the underwriters named in Schedule II hereto (the 
“Underwriters”), for whom you are acting as Representatives (the “Representatives”), a series of 
Mortgage Bonds in the aggregate principal amount and with the terms specified in Part A of 
Schedule I hereto (the “Purchased Bonds”). 

2. Representations and Warranties of the Company.  As of the date of this 
Agreement, the Applicable Time of Sale and the Closing Date, the Company represents and 
warrants to, and agrees with, the Underwriters that: 

(a) The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(the “Commission”) an automatic shelf registration statement on Form S-3 (Registration No. 
333-[]) relating to senior debt securities and preferred stock, which include the Purchased 
Bonds (the “Securities”), and the offering thereof from time to time in accordance with Rule 415 
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”).  Such registration statement became 
effective upon filing under Rule 462(e) under the Act.  Such registration statement, including all 
documents incorporated therein by reference, as from time to time amended or supplemented 
pursuant to the Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), 
including by any information contained in any prospectus, preliminary prospectus supplement or 
prospectus supplement that is deemed to be a part of the Registration Statement pursuant to Rule 
430B, are referred to herein as the “Registration Statement,” and the prospectus insofar as it 



 

2 
 

relates to the Company and the Securities, including all Incorporated Documents (as defined 
below), as from time to time amended or supplemented pursuant to the Act or the Exchange Act, 
including by any preliminary prospectus supplement relating to the Purchased Bonds or the 
Prospectus Supplement (as defined below), is referred to herein as the “Prospectus”; provided, 
however, that a supplement to the Prospectus relating to an offering of Securities, other than the 
Purchased Bonds, shall be deemed to have supplemented the Prospectus only with respect to the 
offering of the other Securities to which it relates.  All documents filed by the Company with the 
Commission pursuant to the Exchange Act and incorporated by reference in the Registration 
Statement or the Prospectus, as aforesaid, are hereinafter referred to as the “Incorporated 
Documents.” 
 

(b) (i) At the time of filing the Registration Statement, (ii) at the time of the 
most recent amendment thereto for the purposes of complying with Section 10(a)(3) of the Act 
(whether such amendment was by post-effective amendment, incorporated report filed pursuant 
to Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act or form of prospectus), and (iii) at the time the 
Company or any person acting on its behalf (within the meaning, for this clause only, of Rule 
163(c)) made any offer relating to the Securities in reliance on the exemption in Rule 163, the 
Company was a “well-known seasoned issuer” as defined in Rule 405.  The Company agrees to 
pay the fees required by the Commission relating to the Securities within the time required by 
Rule 456(b)(1) without regard to the proviso therein and otherwise in accordance with Rules 
456(b) and 457(r).  In addition, (x) at the earliest time after the filing of the Registration 
Statement that the Company or another offering participant made a bona fide offer (within the 
meaning of Rule 164(h)(2)) of the Purchased Bonds and (y) as of the date of this Agreement 
(with such date being used as the determination date for purposes of this clause (y)), the 
Company was not and is not an Ineligible Issuer (as defined in Rule 405), without taking account 
of any determination by the Commission pursuant to Rule 405 that it is not necessary that the 
Company be considered an Ineligible Issuer. 

(c) The Registration Statement, the Prospectus and the Mortgage, at the time 
the Registration Statement became effective complied, as of the date hereof comply and as of the 
Closing Date (as hereinafter defined) will comply, in all material respects with the applicable 
requirements of the Act, the Exchange Act and the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the 
“Trust Indenture Act”), and the rules and regulations of the Commission under such Acts; the 
Incorporated Documents, as of their respective dates of filing with the Commission, complied 
and will comply as to form in all material respects with the requirements of the Exchange Act 
and the rules and regulations of the Commission thereunder; the Registration Statement, at the 
time it became effective under the Act and as of the “new effective date” with respect to the 
Purchased Bonds pursuant to, and within the meaning of, Rule 430B(f)(2) under the Act, did not 
contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated 
therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading; and the Prospectus, at the 
time the Registration Statement became effective, did not, as of the date hereof does not and as 
of the Closing Date will not, include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading; provided, however, that the representations and 
warranties in this Section 2(c) shall not apply to (i) that part of the Registration Statement which 
constitutes the Statements of Eligibility and Qualification (Forms T-1 and T-2) under the Trust 
Indenture Act, (ii) statements in or omissions from the Registration Statement or the Prospectus 
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concerning the registrants other than the Company or the securities offered thereunder by 
registrants other than  the Company or (iii) statements in or omissions from the Registration 
Statement or the Prospectus made in reliance upon and in conformity with the Provided 
Statements (as defined in Section 8(b) below). 

(d) The Disclosure Package (as defined below in Section 4(d)) did not, as of 
the time and date designated as the “Applicable Time of Sale” in Part C of Schedule I hereto (the 
“Applicable Time of Sale”), include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading; provided, however, that the representation and 
warranty made in this Section 2(d) shall not apply to statements in or omissions from the 
Disclosure Package made in reliance upon and in conformity with the Provided Statements. 
 

(e) The Company has not made and will not make (other than the final term 
sheet prepared and filed pursuant to Section 4(b) hereof) any offer relating to the Purchased 
Bonds that would constitute a “free writing prospectus” (as defined in Rule 405 under the Act), 
without the prior consent of the Representatives; the Company will comply with the 
requirements of Rule 433 under the Act with respect to any such free writing prospectus; any 
such free writing prospectus will not, as of its issue date and through the Closing Date, include 
any information that is inconsistent with the information contained in, or incorporated by 
reference into, the Registration Statement and the Prospectus, and any such free writing 
prospectus, when taken together with the information contained in, or incorporated by reference 
into, the Registration Statement, the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus, did not, when issued 
or filed pursuant to Rule 433 under the Act, include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit 
to state a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading.  For the purposes of clarity, nothing in this Section 
2(e) shall restrict the Company from making any filings required in order to comply with its 
reporting obligations under the Exchange Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission 
promulgated thereunder. 

(f) PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the accountants who certified certain of the 
financial statements included or incorporated by reference in the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus, are independent registered public accountants as required by the Act and the rules 
and regulations of the Commission thereunder. 

(g) The financial statements included or incorporated by reference in the 
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus present fairly in all material respects the financial 
position, results of operations and cash flows of the Company at the respective dates and for the 
respective periods specified and, except as otherwise stated in the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus, such financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles applied on a consistent basis during the periods involved.  The Company 
has no material contingent obligation which is not disclosed in the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus. The interactive data in eXtensible Business Reporting Language in the Incorporated 
Documents incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement, the Disclosure Package and 
the Prospectus fairly presents the information called for in all material respects and is prepared in 
accordance with the Commission’s rules and guidelines applicable thereto. 



 

4 
 

(h) Except as set forth in or contemplated by the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus, no material transaction has been entered into by the Company otherwise than in the 
ordinary course of business and no materially adverse change has occurred in the condition, 
financial or otherwise, of the Company, in each case since the respective dates as of which 
information is given in the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus. 

(i) The Company has been duly incorporated and is validly existing as a 
corporation in good standing under the laws of the State of Illinois with corporate power and 
authority to own its properties and conduct its business as described in the Disclosure Package 
and the Prospectus. 

(j) Each significant subsidiary of the Company, as defined in Rule 1-02 of 
Regulation S-X of the Commission (each a “Significant Subsidiary”), has been duly incorporated 
and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its 
incorporation; all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of each Significant Subsidiary has 
been duly and validly issued and is fully paid and non-assessable; and all of the capital stock of 
each Significant Subsidiary is owned by the Company free and clear of any pledge, lien, 
encumbrance, claim or equity. 

(k) Neither the Company nor any Significant Subsidiary is in violation of its 
articles or certificate of incorporation, or in default in the performance or observance of any 
material obligation, agreement, covenant or condition contained in any mortgage or any material 
contract, lease, note or other instrument to which it is a party or by which it may be bound, or 
materially in violation of any law, administrative regulation or administrative, arbitration or court 
order to which it is subject or bound, except in each case to such extent as may be set forth in the 
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the 
Mortgage and the Purchased Bonds, the incurrence of the obligations herein and therein set forth 
and the consummation of the transactions herein and therein contemplated will not conflict with 
or constitute a breach of, or default under, the articles of incorporation or by-laws of the 
Company or any mortgage, contract, lease, note or other instrument to which the Company or 
any Significant Subsidiary is a party or by which it or any Significant Subsidiary may be bound, 
or any law, administrative regulation or administrative, arbitration or court order to which it is 
subject or bound. 

(l) The Company has filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission (the 
“ICC”) a petition with respect to the issuance and sale of the Purchased Bonds and the ICC has 
issued its order that authorizes and approves such issuance and sale.  No consent of or approval 
by any other public board or body or administrative agency, federal or state, is necessary to 
authorize the issuance and sale of the Purchased Bonds, except as may be required under the blue 
sky laws of any jurisdiction in connection with the purchase and distribution of the Purchased 
Bonds by the Underwriters in the manner contemplated herein and in the Disclosure Package and 
the Prospectus. 

(m) There is no pending or threatened suit or proceeding before any court or 
governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitration involving the Company or any of its 
Significant Subsidiaries required to be disclosed in the Registration Statement or Prospectus 
which is not adequately disclosed in the Registration Statement or Prospectus. 
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(n) This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the 
Company. 

(o) The Mortgage has been duly authorized by the necessary corporate action 
and duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act; and the Mortgage has been duly authorized 
and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery of the Supplement by the Trustee and 
due execution and delivery of the Supplement by the Co-Trustee, when executed and delivered 
by the Company, will constitute a legal, valid and binding instrument enforceable against the 
Company in accordance with its terms (subject, as to the enforcement of remedies, to applicable 
bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, fraudulent transfer, moratorium or other laws affecting 
creditors’ rights generally from time to time in effect and to general principles of equity). 

(p) The issuance and sale of the Purchased Bonds by the Company in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement have been duly authorized; the Purchased Bonds, 
when executed and authenticated in accordance with the provisions of the Mortgage and 
delivered to and paid for by the Underwriters, will have been duly executed and delivered by the 
Company and will constitute the legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company entitled to 
the benefits of the Mortgage (subject, as to the enforcement of remedies, to applicable 
bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, fraudulent transfer, moratorium or other laws affecting 
creditors’ rights generally from time to time in effect and to general principles of equity), and the 
holders of the Purchased Bonds will be entitled to the payment of principal and interest as therein 
provided; and the statements under the heading “Description of the Bonds and Mortgage” in the 
Disclosure Package, the Prospectus Supplement (as defined below) and the Prospectus fairly 
summarize the matters therein described. 

(q) The franchise granted to the Company by the City Council of the City of 
Chicago under an ordinance effective January 1, 1992, is valid and subsisting and duly 
authorizes the Company to engage in the electric utility business conducted by it in such City; 
and the several franchises of the Company outside the City of Chicago are valid and subsisting 
and authorize the Company to carry on its utility business in the several communities, capable of 
granting franchises, located in the territory served by the Company outside the City of Chicago 
(with immaterial exceptions). 

(r) The Company has good and sufficient title to all property described or 
referred to in the Mortgage and purported to be conveyed thereby, subject only to the lien of the 
Mortgage and permitted liens as therein defined (except as to property released from the lien of 
the Mortgage in connection with the sale or other disposition thereof, and certain other 
exceptions which are not material in the aggregate); the Mortgage has been duly filed for 
recordation in such manner and in such places as is required by law in order to give constructive 
notice of, establish, preserve and protect the lien of the Mortgage; the Mortgage constitutes a 
valid, direct first mortgage lien on substantially all property (including franchises) now owned by 
the Company, except property expressly excepted by the terms of the Mortgage, subject to 
permitted liens as defined therein; and the Mortgage will constitute a valid, direct first mortgage 
lien on all property of the character of that now subject to the lien of the Mortgage hereafter 
acquired by the Company, subject to permitted liens as defined in the Mortgage, and to liens, if 
any, existing or placed on such after-acquired property at the time of the acquisition thereof. 
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(s) The Company maintains systems of internal accounting controls sufficient 
to provide reasonable assurance that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with 
management’s general or specific authorizations, (ii) transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles and to maintain asset accountability, (iii) access to assets is permitted only in 
accordance with management’s general or specific authorizations, (iv) the recorded 
accountability for assets is compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and 
appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences and (v) the interactive data in 
eXtensible Business Reporting Language in the Incorporated Documents incorporated by 
reference in the Registration Statement, the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus fairly 
presents the information called for in all material respects and is prepared in accordance with the 
Commission’s rules and guidelines applicable thereto. 

(t) The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such term 
is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) that comply with the requirements of the 
Exchange Act, such disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that 
material information relating to the Company is made known to the Company’s principal 
executive officer and principal financial officer by others within those entities, and such 
disclosure controls and procedures are effective. 

(u) The Company is not, and, after giving effect to the offering and sale of the 
Securities and the application of the proceeds thereof as described in the Disclosure Package and 
the Prospectus, will not be, required to register as an “investment company” under the 
Investment Company Act. 

(v) There is, and has been, no failure on the part of the Company to comply, 
in all material respects, with all applicable provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the 
rules and regulations promulgated in connection therewith. 

(w) Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, nor, to the knowledge of 
the Company, any director, officer, agent, employee or other person associated with or acting on 
behalf of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, has (i) used any corporate funds for any 
unlawful contribution, gift, entertainment or other unlawful expense relating to political activity; 
(ii) made any direct or indirect unlawful payment to any foreign or domestic government official 
or employee from corporate funds; (iii) violated or is in violation of any provision of the U.S. 
Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended; or (iv) made any bribe, rebate, payoff, 
influence payment, kickback or other unlawful payment. 

(x) The operations of the Company and its subsidiaries are and have been 
conducted at all times in compliance with applicable financial recordkeeping and reporting 
requirements of the Currency and Foreign Transactions Reporting Act of 1970, as amended, the 
money laundering statutes of all jurisdictions, the rules and regulations thereunder and any 
related or similar rules, regulations or guidelines, issued, administered or enforced by any 
governmental agency (collectively, the “Money Laundering Laws”) and no action, suit or 
proceeding by or before any court or governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitrator 
involving the Company or its subsidiaries with respect to the Money Laundering Laws is 
pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened. 
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(y) Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries nor, to the knowledge of 
the Company, any director, officer, agent, employee or affiliate of the Company or any of its 
subsidiaries is currently subject to any U.S. sanctions administered by the Office of Foreign 
Assets Control of the U.S. Treasury Department (“OFAC”); and the Company will not directly or 
indirectly use the proceeds of the offering, or lend, contribute or otherwise make available such 
proceeds to any subsidiary, joint venture partner or other person or entity, for the purpose of 
financing the activities of any person currently subject to any U.S. sanctions administered by 
OFAC. 

Any certificate signed by any officer of the Company and delivered to you or to 
counsel for the Underwriters in connection with the offering of the Purchased Bonds shall be 
deemed a representation and warranty by the Company to each Underwriter as to the matters 
covered thereby. 

3. Purchase, Offering and Delivery — Closing Date. Subject to the terms and 
conditions herein set forth, the Company agrees to sell to each Underwriter, and each 
Underwriter agrees, severally and not jointly, to purchase from the Company at the purchase 
price set forth in Schedule I hereto, the principal amount of the Purchased Bonds set forth 
opposite such Underwriter’s name in Schedule II hereto.  It is understood that the Underwriters 
propose to offer the Purchased Bonds for sale to the public as set forth in the Disclosure Package, 
the Prospectus,  the Prospectus Supplement (as hereinafter defined) relating to the Purchased 
Bonds and the final term sheet contemplated by Section 4(b) hereof.  The time and date of 
delivery and payment shall be the time and date specified in Schedule I hereto; provided, 
however, that such time or date may be accelerated or extended by agreement between the 
Company and the Representatives or as provided in Section 9 hereof.  The time and date of such 
delivery and payment are herein referred to as the “Closing Date.”  Delivery of the Purchased 
Bonds shall be made to the Representatives for the respective accounts of the several 
Underwriters against payment by the several Underwriters through the Representatives of the 
purchase price thereof to or upon the order of the Company by wire transfer payable in same-day 
funds to the account specified by the Company.  Delivery of the Purchased Bonds shall be made 
through the facilities of The Depository Trust Company. 

4. Agreements.  The Company agrees with the several Underwriters that: 

(a) Promptly following the execution of this Agreement, the Company will 
cause the Prospectus, including as part thereof a prospectus supplement relating to the Purchased 
Bonds (the “Prospectus Supplement”), to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424 
under the Act within the applicable time period prescribed for such filing by the rules and 
regulations under the Act, and the Company will promptly advise the Representatives when such 
filing has been made.  Prior to such filing, the Company will cooperate with the Representatives 
in the preparation of the Prospectus Supplement to assure that the Representatives have no 
reasonable objection to the form or content thereof when filed. 

(b) The Company shall prepare a final term sheet, containing solely a 
description of the Purchased Bonds, a copy of which shall be furnished to the Representatives for 
their review prior to filing.  The Company will not file such term sheet without the approval of 
the Representatives, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.  Upon receipt of such 
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approval of the Representatives, the Company shall file such term sheet pursuant to Rule 433(d) 
under the Act within the time period prescribed by such rule; and shall file promptly all other 
material required to be filed by the Company with the Commission pursuant to Rule 433(d) 
under the Act. 

(c) The Company will promptly advise the Representatives (i) when any 
amendment to the Registration Statement relating to the Company or the Securities shall have 
become effective, (ii) of any request by the Commission for any amendment of the Registration 
Statement relating to the Company or the Securities or amendment or supplement to the 
Prospectus or for any additional information, (iii) of the issuance by the Commission of any stop 
order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or of any notice objecting to its 
use or the institution or threatening of any proceeding for that purpose and (iv) of the receipt by 
the Company of any notification with respect to the suspension of the qualification of the 
Purchased Bonds for sale in any jurisdiction or the initiation or threatening of any proceeding for 
such purpose.  The Company will not file any amendment to the Registration Statement or 
amendment or supplement to the Prospectus unless the Company has furnished the 
Representatives a copy for their review prior to filing and will not file any such proposed 
amendment or supplement without the consent of the Representatives, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.  The Company will use its best efforts to prevent the issuance of any 
such stop order and, if issued, to obtain as soon as possible the withdrawal thereof. 

(d) If, at any time when a prospectus relating to the Purchased Bonds is 
required to be delivered under the Act (including circumstances when such requirement may be 
satisfied pursuant to Rule 172), any event occurs as a result of which the Prospectus as then 
amended or supplemented would include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state 
any material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading, or if it shall be necessary to amend or supplement 
the Registration Statement with respect to the Company or the Securities or the Prospectus to 
comply with the Act or the Exchange Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission under 
such Acts, the Company promptly will prepare and file with the Commission, subject to 
paragraph (c) of this Section 4, an amendment or supplement that will correct such statement or 
omission or an amendment or supplement that will effect such compliance.  If, prior to the 
Closing Date, there occurs an event or development as a result of which the Disclosure Package 
(as defined below) would include an untrue statement of a material fact or would omit to state a 
material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances 
when the Disclosure Package is delivered to a purchaser, not misleading, the Company promptly 
will notify the Representatives so that any use of the Disclosure Package may cease until it is 
amended or supplemented, and will promptly prepare an amendment or supplement that will 
correct such statement or omission, subject to paragraph (c) of this Section 4.  “Disclosure 
Package” shall mean (i) the preliminary prospectus supplement, including the base prospectus, 
as amended and supplemented to the Applicable Time of Sale, (ii) the final term sheet 
contemplated by Section 4(b) hereof, and (iii) any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus (as defined in 
Section 8(a) below). Notwithstanding any provision hereof to the contrary, each document 
included in the Disclosure Package shall be deemed to include all Incorporated Documents 
(including any Current Report on Form 8-K (other than any information furnished under Items 
2.02, 7.01 or 9.01 of any such Current Report on Form 8-K) filed by the Company), whether any 
such Incorporated Document is filed before or after the document into which it is incorporated, 
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so long as the Incorporated Document is filed sufficiently before the Applicable Time of Sale to 
permit conveyance to the investor. 

 
(e) The Company will furnish without charge to (i) each of the 

Representatives and counsel for the Underwriters a signed copy of the Registration Statement 
(but without exhibits incorporated by reference), as originally filed, all amendments thereto filed 
prior to the Closing Date and all Incorporated Documents (including exhibits, other than exhibits 
incorporated by reference), (ii) each other Underwriter a conformed copy of the Registration 
Statement (but without exhibits), as originally filed, all amendments thereto (but without 
exhibits) and all Incorporated Documents (but without exhibits other than the Company’s latest 
Annual Report to shareholders) and (iii) each Underwriter as many copies of the Prospectus, the 
Prospectus Supplement thereto and, so long as delivery of a prospectus or supplement thereto by 
an Underwriter or dealer may be required under the Act (including circumstances when such 
requirement may be satisfied pursuant to Rule 172), any amendments thereof and supplements 
thereto (but without Incorporated Documents or exhibits), as soon as available and in such 
quantities as the Representatives may reasonably request. 

(f) The Company will arrange, if necessary, for the qualification of the 
Purchased Bonds for sale under the laws of such jurisdictions within the United States as the 
Representatives may designate, provided, that in no event shall the Company be obligated to 
qualify to do business in any jurisdiction where it is not now so qualified or take any action that 
would subject it to service of process in suits (other than those arising out of the offering or sale 
of the Purchased Bonds) in any jurisdiction where it is not now so subject.  The Company will 
promptly advise the Representatives of the receipt by the Company of any notification with 
respect to the qualification of the Purchased Bonds for sale in any jurisdiction or the initiation or 
threatening of any proceeding for such purpose. 

(g) The Company agrees to pay the costs and expenses relating to the 
following matters:  (i) the preparation of the Prospectus (including the preliminary prospectus 
supplement), the issuance of the Purchased Bonds and the fees of the Trustee or Co-Trustee; (ii) 
the preparation, printing or reproduction and filing of the Registration Statement (including 
financial statements and exhibits thereto), the Prospectus (including the preliminary prospectus 
supplement) and each amendment or supplement thereto, and any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus 
(as defined in Section 8(a) below); (iii) the printing (or reproduction) and delivery (including 
postage, air freight charges and charges for counting and packaging) of such copies of the 
Prospectus (including the preliminary prospectus supplement), and all amendments or 
supplements to it, as may be reasonably requested for use in connection with the offering and 
sale of the Purchased Bonds; (iv) the preparation, printing, authentication, issuance and delivery 
of certificates for the Purchased Bonds, including any stamp or transfer taxes in connection with 
the original issuance and sale of the Purchased Bonds; (v) the printing (or reproduction) and 
delivery of this Agreement, any blue sky memorandum and all other agreements or documents 
printed (or reproduced) and delivered in connection with the offering of the Purchased Bonds; 
(vi) any registration or qualification of the Purchased Bonds for offer and sale under the 
securities or blue sky laws of the several states (including filing fees and the reasonable fees and 
expenses of counsel for the Underwriters relating to such registration and qualification); (vii) the 
transportation and other expenses incurred by or on behalf of Company representatives in 
connection with presentations to prospective purchasers of the Purchased Bonds; (viii) the fees 
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and expenses of the Company’s accountants and counsel (including local and special counsel); 
(ix) the fees and expenses of any rating agencies rating the Purchased Bonds; and (x) all other 
costs and expenses incident to the performance by the Company of its obligations hereunder. 

(h) During the period beginning from the date of this Agreement and 
continuing to and including the later of (i) the termination of trading restrictions on the 
Purchased Bonds, as notified to the Company by the Representatives, and (ii) the Closing Date, 
the Company will not offer, sell, contract to sell or otherwise dispose of any debt securities of the 
Company which mature more than one year after the Closing Date and which are substantially 
similar to the Purchased Bonds, without the prior written consent of the Representatives; 
provided, however, that in no event shall the foregoing period extend more than fifteen calendar 
days from the date of this Agreement. 

(i) The Company acknowledges and agrees that in connection with the 
offering or sale of the Purchased Bonds or any other services the Underwriters may be deemed to 
be providing hereunder, notwithstanding any preexisting relationship, advisory or otherwise, 
between the parties or any oral representations or assurances previously or subsequently made by 
the Underwriters: (i) no fiduciary or agency relationship between the Company and any other 
person, on the one hand, and the Underwriters, on the other, exists by reason of this Agreement; 
(ii) the relationship between the Company, on the one hand, and the Underwriters, on the other, 
is entirely and solely commercial, based on arms-length negotiations; (iii) any duties and 
obligations that the Underwriters may have to the Company in connection with the purchase and 
sale of the Purchased Bonds shall be limited to those duties and obligations specifically stated 
herein or that arise as a result of the purchase and sale of the Purchased Bonds pursuant hereto 
under the U.S. federal securities laws or any applicable rules of the National Association of 
Securities Dealers, Inc.; and (iv) the Underwriters and their respective affiliates may have 
interests that differ from those of the Company. 

(j) The Company will file timely such reports pursuant to the Exchange Act 
as are necessary in order to make generally available to its securityholders as soon as practicable 
an earnings statement (which need not be audited) covering a period of at least 12 months 
beginning after the date of this Agreement and satisfying the provisions of Section 11(a) of the 
Act and Rule 158. 

5. Conditions to the Obligations of the Underwriters.  The obligations of the 
Underwriters to purchase and pay for the Purchased Bonds shall be subject to the accuracy of the 
representations and warranties on the part of the Company contained herein as of the date hereof, 
the Applicable Time of Sale and the Closing Date, to the accuracy of the statements of the 
Company made in any certificates pursuant to the provisions hereof, to the performance by the 
Company of its obligations hereunder and to the following additional conditions: 

(a) The Prospectus Supplement shall have been filed with the Commission 
pursuant to Rule 424(b) under the Act within the applicable time period prescribed for such 
filing by the rules and regulations under the Act and in accordance with Section 4(a) hereof; the 
final term sheet contemplated by Section 4(b) hereof, and any other material required to be filed 
by the Company pursuant to Rule 433(d) under the Act, shall have been filed with the 
Commission within the applicable time periods prescribed for such filings by Rule 433; and no 
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stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement shall be in effect and no 
proceedings for that purpose shall then be pending before, or threatened by, the Commission. 

(b) The Company shall have furnished to the Representatives the opinion of 
Sidley Austin LLP, counsel for the Company, dated the Closing Date and addressed to the 
Representatives, in form and substance satisfactory to each of the Representatives and their 
counsel. 

(c) The Representatives shall have received from Winston & Strawn LLP, 
counsel for the Underwriters, such opinion or opinions, dated the Closing Date, with respect to 
the issuance and sale of the Purchased Bonds, the Mortgage, the Registration Statement, the 
Prospectus, the Disclosure Package and other related matters as the Representatives may 
reasonably require, and the Company shall have furnished to such counsel such documents as 
they request for the purpose of enabling them to pass upon such matters.  

(d) The Company shall have furnished to the Representatives a certificate of 
the Company, signed by the Chief Financial Officer, the Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer of the 
Company, dated the Closing Date, to the effect that the signer of such certificate has carefully 
examined the Prospectus, any amendment or supplement to the Prospectus and this Agreement 
and that: 

(i) the representations and warranties of the Company in this 
Agreement are true and correct on and as of the Closing Date with the same effect as if 
made on the Closing Date, and the Company has complied with all the agreements and 
satisfied all the conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied hereunder at or prior to 
the Closing Date;  

(ii) since the date of the most recent financial statements included in 
the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus (exclusive of any amendment or supplement 
thereto), there has been no material adverse change in the financial condition, business or 
properties of the Company and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, whether or not arising 
from transactions in the ordinary course of business, except as set forth in or 
contemplated by the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus (exclusive of any 
amendment or supplement thereto); and 

  (iii) no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration 
Statement or any notice objecting to its use has been issued and no proceedings for that 
purpose have been initiated or, to his or her knowledge, threatened by the Commission. 

 
(e) On the date hereof and on the Closing Date, the Company shall have 

requested and caused PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to furnish to the Representatives letters, 
dated respectively the date hereof and the Closing Date, in form and substance satisfactory to the 
Representatives. 

(f) Subsequent to the date of this Agreement, or if earlier, the respective dates 
as of which information is given in the Registration Statement, the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus, there shall not have been (i) any change or decrease specified in the letter referred to 
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in paragraph (e) of this Section 5 or (ii) any change, or any development involving a prospective 
change, in or affecting the financial condition, business or properties of the Company and its 
subsidiaries, taken as a whole, whether or not arising from transactions in the ordinary course of 
business, except as set forth in or contemplated in the Disclosure Package or the Prospectus 
(exclusive of any amendment or supplement thereto) the effect of which, in any case referred to 
in clause (i) or (ii) above, is, in the sole judgment of the Representatives, so material and adverse 
as to make it impractical or inadvisable to proceed with the public offering or delivery of the 
Purchased Bonds as contemplated by the Disclosure Package or the Prospectus (exclusive of any 
amendment or supplement thereto). 

(g) During the period from the date hereof to and including the Closing Date, 
there shall not have occurred a downgrading in the rating assigned to the Securities or any of the 
Company’s debt securities or commercial paper by any “nationally recognized statistical rating 
agency,” as that term is defined by the Commission in Section 3(a)(62) of the Exchange Act, and 
no such securities rating agency shall have publicly announced that it has under surveillance or 
review, with possible negative implications, its rating of the Securities or any of the Company’s 
other debt securities. 

(h) Prior to the Closing Date, the Company shall have furnished to the 
Representatives such further information, certificates and documents as the Representatives may 
reasonably request. 

If any of the conditions specified in this Section 5 shall not have been fulfilled in 
all material respects when and as provided in this Agreement, or if any of the opinions or 
certificates mentioned above or elsewhere in this Agreement shall not be in all material respects 
reasonably satisfactory in form and substance to the Representatives and their counsel, this 
Agreement and all obligations of the Underwriters hereunder may be canceled at, or at any time 
prior to, the Closing Date by the Representatives.  Notice of such cancellation shall be given to 
the Company in writing or by telephone or facsimile confirmed in writing. 

The documents required to be delivered by this Section 5 will be delivered at the 
office of counsel for the Company, at Sidley Austin LLP, One South Dearborn Street, Chicago, 
Illinois 60603, on the Closing Date. 

6. Conditions of Company’s Obligation.  The obligation of the Company to deliver 
the Purchased Bonds upon payment therefor shall be subject to the following conditions: 

On the Closing Date, the order of the ICC referred to in subparagraph (l) of 
Section 2 hereof shall be in full force and effect substantially in the form as entered by the ICC; 
the Mortgage shall be qualified under the Trust Indenture Act as and to the extent required by 
such Act; and no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement shall be 
in effect and no proceedings for that purpose shall then be pending before, or threatened by, the 
Commission. 

In case any of the conditions specified above in this Section 6 shall not have been 
fulfilled, this Agreement may be terminated by the Company by delivering written notice of 
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termination to the Representatives.  Any such termination shall be without liability of any party 
to any other party except to the extent provided in Sections 7 and 8 hereof. 

7. Reimbursement of Underwriters’ Expenses.  If the sale of the Purchased Bonds 
provided for herein is not consummated because any condition to the obligations of the 
Underwriters or the Company set forth in Section 5 and Section 6 hereof, respectively, is not 
satisfied, because of any termination pursuant to Section 10 hereof, or because of any refusal, 
inability or failure on the part of the Company to perform any agreement herein or comply with 
any provisions hereof other than by reason of a default by any of the Underwriters, the Company 
will reimburse the Underwriters severally upon demand for all out-of-pocket expenses (including 
reasonable fees and disbursements of counsel) that shall have been incurred by them in 
connection with the proposed purchase and sale of the Purchased Bonds. 

8. Indemnification and Contribution.  (a) The Company agrees to indemnify and 
hold harmless each Underwriter, the directors, officers, employees and agents of each 
Underwriter and each person who controls any Underwriter within the meaning of either the Act 
or the Exchange Act against any and all losses, claims, damages or liabilities, joint or several, to 
which they or any of them may become subject under the Act, the Exchange Act or other federal 
or state statutory law or regulation, at common law or otherwise, insofar as such losses, claims, 
damages or liabilities (or actions in respect thereof) arise out of or are based upon any untrue 
statement or alleged untrue statement of a material fact contained in the Registration Statement 
as originally filed or in any amendment thereof, any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus, or 
in any amendment thereof or supplement thereto, any “issuer free writing prospectus” (as defined 
in Rule 433 under the Act and being hereinafter referred to as an “Issuer Free Writing 
Prospectus”), or any “issuer information” filed or required to be filed pursuant to Rule 433(d) 
under the Act, or arise out of or are based upon the omission or alleged omission to state therein 
a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not 
misleading, and agrees to reimburse each such indemnified party, as incurred, for any legal or 
other expenses reasonably incurred by them in connection with investigating or defending any 
such loss, claim, damage, liability or action; provided, however, that the Company will not be 
liable in any such case to the extent that any such loss, claim, damage or liability arises out of or 
is based upon any such untrue statement or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged 
omission made therein in reliance upon and in conformity with the Provided Statements.  This 
indemnity agreement will be in addition to any liability which the Company may otherwise have. 

(b) Each Underwriter severally and not jointly agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless the Company and each of its directors, officers, employees and agents, and each person 
who controls the Company within the meaning of either the Act or the Exchange Act, to the 
same extent as the foregoing indemnity from the Company to each Underwriter, but only with 
reference to written information relating to such Underwriter furnished to the Company by or on 
behalf of such Underwriter through the Representatives specifically for inclusion in the 
documents referred to in the foregoing indemnity.  This indemnity agreement will be in addition 
to any liability which any Underwriter may otherwise have.  The Company acknowledges that 
the statements set forth (i) in the last paragraph of the cover page of the Prospectus Supplement 
regarding the delivery of the Purchased Bonds, and (ii) under the heading “Underwriting” in the 
Prospectus Supplement, (A) the first paragraph under the sub-heading “–Commissions and 
Discounts” related to concessions and discounts and (B) the paragraphs under the sub-heading “–
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Price Stabilization and Short Positions” related to stabilization, over-allotments, syndicate 
covering transactions and penalty bids (collectively, the “Provided Statements”), constitute the 
only information furnished in writing by or on behalf of the Underwriters for inclusion in the 
Registration Statement, any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus (or in any amendment or 
supplement thereto), or any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus. 

(c) Promptly after receipt by an indemnified party under this Section 8 of 
notice of the commencement of any action, such indemnified party will, if a claim in respect 
thereof is to be made against the indemnifying party under this Section 8, notify the 
indemnifying party in writing of the commencement thereof; but the failure so to notify the 
indemnifying party (i) will not relieve it from liability under paragraph (a) or (b) above unless 
and to the extent it did not otherwise learn of such action and such failure results in the forfeiture 
by the indemnifying party of substantial rights and defenses; and (ii) will not, in any event, 
relieve the indemnifying party from any obligations to any indemnified party other than the 
indemnification obligation provided in paragraph (a) or (b) above.  The indemnifying party shall 
be entitled to appoint counsel of the indemnifying party’s choice at the indemnifying party’s 
expense to represent the indemnified party in any action for which indemnification is sought (in 
which case the indemnifying party shall not thereafter be responsible for the fees and expenses of 
any separate counsel retained by the indemnified party or parties except as set forth below); 
provided, however, that such counsel shall be satisfactory to the indemnified party.  
Notwithstanding the indemnifying party’s election to appoint counsel to represent the 
indemnified party in an action, the indemnified party shall have the right to employ separate 
counsel (including local counsel), and the indemnifying party shall bear the reasonable fees, 
costs and expenses of such separate counsel if (i) the use of counsel chosen by the indemnifying 
party to represent the indemnified party would present such counsel with a conflict of interest; 
(ii) the actual or potential defendants in, or targets of, any such action include both the 
indemnified party and the indemnifying party and the indemnified party shall have reasonably 
concluded that there may be legal defenses available to it and/or other indemnified parties which 
are different from or additional to those available to the indemnifying party; (iii) the 
indemnifying party shall not have employed counsel satisfactory to the indemnified party to 
represent the indemnified party within a reasonable time after notice of the institution of such 
action; or (iv) the indemnifying party shall authorize the indemnified party to employ separate 
counsel at the expense of the indemnifying party.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any 
indemnified party is entitled to retain separate legal counsel (in addition to local counsel) the 
indemnifying party shall not be required to bear the fees, costs and expenses of more than one 
separate counsel for all indemnified parties with respect to such lawsuit, claim or proceeding; 
provided that such legal counsel shall be reasonably satisfactory to each indemnified person.  An 
indemnifying party will not, without the prior written consent of the indemnified parties, settle or 
compromise or consent to the entry of any judgment with respect to any pending or threatened 
claim, action, suit or proceeding in respect of which indemnification or contribution may be 
sought hereunder (whether or not the indemnified parties are actual or potential parties to such 
claim or action) unless such settlement, compromise or consent (i) includes an unconditional 
release of each indemnified party from all liability arising out of such claim, action, suit or 
proceeding and (ii) does not include a statement as to, or an admission of, fault, culpability or a 
failure to act by or on behalf of an indemnified party. 
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(d) In the event that the indemnity provided in paragraph (a) or (b) of this 
Section 8 is unavailable or insufficient to hold harmless an indemnified party under section (a) or 
(b) above, then the Company and the Underwriters agree to contribute to the aggregate losses, 
claims, damages and liabilities (including legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in 
connection with investigating or defending same) (collectively “Losses”) to which the Company 
and one or more of the Underwriters may be subject in such proportion as is appropriate to 
reflect the relative benefits received by the Company on the one hand and by the Underwriters on 
the other from the offering of the Purchased Bonds.  If the allocation provided by the 
immediately preceding sentence is unavailable for any reason, the Company and the 
Underwriters shall contribute in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only such relative 
benefits but also the relative fault of the Company on the one hand and of the Underwriters on 
the other in connection with the statements or omissions which resulted in such Losses, as well 
as any other relevant equitable considerations.  Benefits received by the Company shall be 
deemed to be equal to the total net proceeds from the offering (before deducting expenses) of the 
Purchased Bonds received by it, and benefits received by the Underwriters shall be deemed to be 
equal to the total purchase discounts and commissions with respect to the Purchased Bonds, in 
each case set forth on the cover of the Prospectus.  Relative fault shall be determined by 
reference to, among other things, whether any untrue or any alleged untrue statement of a 
material fact or the omission or alleged omission to state a material fact relates to information 
provided by the Company on the one hand or the Underwriters on the other, the intent of the 
parties and their relative knowledge, information and opportunity to correct or prevent such 
untrue statement or omission; provided, however, that in no case shall any Underwriters (except 
as may be provided in any agreement among the Underwriters relating to the offering of the 
Purchased Bonds) be responsible for any amount in excess of the purchase discount or 
commission applicable to the Purchased Bonds purchased by such Underwriters hereunder; 
provided, further, that each Underwriter’s obligation to contribute to Losses hereunder shall be 
several and not joint.  The Company and the Underwriters agree that it would not be just and 
equitable if contribution were determined by pro rata allocation or any other method of allocation 
which does not take account of the equitable considerations referred to above.  Notwithstanding 
the provisions of this paragraph (d), no person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation (within the 
meaning of Section 11(f) of the Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any person who was 
not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.  For purposes of this Section 8, each person who 
controls an Underwriter within the meaning of either the Act or the Exchange Act and each 
director, officer, employee and agent of an Underwriter shall have the same rights to contribution 
as such Underwriter, and each person who controls the Company within the meaning of either 
the Act or the Exchange Act and each officer, director, employee or agent of the Company shall 
have the same rights to contribution as the Company, subject in each case to the applicable terms 
and conditions of this paragraph (d). 

9. Default by an Underwriter.  If any one or more Underwriters shall fail to purchase 
and pay for any of the Purchased Bonds agreed to be purchased by such Underwriter or 
Underwriters hereunder and such failure to purchase shall constitute a default in the performance 
of its or their obligations under this Agreement, the remaining Underwriters shall be obligated 
severally to take up and pay for (in the respective proportions which the amount of the Purchased 
Bonds set forth opposite their names in Schedule II hereto bears to the aggregate amount of the 
Purchased Bonds set forth opposite the names of all the remaining Underwriters) the Purchased 
Bonds which the defaulting Underwriter or Underwriters agreed but failed to purchase, provided, 
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however, that in the event that the aggregate principal amount of Purchased Bonds which the 
defaulting Underwriter or Underwriters agreed but failed to purchase shall exceed 10% of the 
aggregate principal amount of the Purchased Bonds set forth in Schedule II hereto, the remaining 
Underwriters shall have the right to purchase all, but shall not be under any obligation to 
purchase any, of the Purchased Bonds, and if such nondefaulting Underwriters do not purchase 
all the Purchased Bonds, this Agreement will terminate without liability to any nondefaulting 
Underwriter or the Company.  In the event of a default by any Underwriter as set forth in this 
Section 9, the Closing Date shall be postponed for such period, not exceeding five business days, 
as the Representatives shall determine in order that the required changes in the Registration 
Statement and the Prospectus Supplement or in any other documents or arrangements may be 
effected.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall relieve any defaulting Underwriter of its 
liability, if any, to the Company or any nondefaulting Underwriter for damages occasioned by its 
default hereunder. 

10. Termination.  This Agreement shall be subject to termination in the absolute 
discretion of the Representatives, by notice given to the Company prior to delivery of and 
payment for the Purchased Bonds, if at any time after the date hereof and prior to the delivery of 
and payment for the Purchased Bonds (i) trading in Exelon Corporation’s common stock shall 
have been suspended by the Commission or the New York Stock Exchange or trading in 
securities generally on the New York Stock Exchange shall have been suspended or limited or 
minimum prices shall have been established on such Exchange; (ii) a banking moratorium shall 
have been declared either by federal or New York State authorities; (iii) a major disruption of 
settlements of securities or clearance services in the United States shall have occurred; or (iv) 
there shall have occurred any outbreak or escalation of hostilities, declaration by the United 
States of a national emergency or war or other calamity or crisis the effect of which on financial 
markets is such as to make it, in the sole judgment of the Representatives, impracticable or 
inadvisable to proceed with the offering or delivery of the Purchased Bonds as contemplated by 
the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus. 

11. Representations and Indemnities to Survive.  The respective agreements, 
representations, warranties, indemnities and other statements of the Company or its officers and 
of the Underwriters set forth in or made pursuant to this Agreement will remain in full force and 
effect, regardless of any investigation made by or on behalf of the Underwriters or the Company 
or any of the officers, directors or controlling persons referred to in Section 8 hereof, and will 
survive delivery of and payment for the Purchased Bonds.  The provisions of Sections 7 and 8 
hereof shall survive the termination or cancellation of this Agreement. 

12. Notices.  All communications hereunder will be in writing and effective only on 
receipt, and, if sent to the Representatives, will be mailed, delivered or telefaxed to them at the 
addresses specified in Schedule I hereto, or, if sent to the Company, will be mailed, delivered or 
telefaxed to Commonwealth Edison Company, 440 South LaSalle Street, Suite 3300, Chicago, 
Illinois 60605-1028, Attention: Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer (fax 
no.:  (312) 394-2867), with a copy to Exelon Corporation, 10 South Dearborn Street, 52nd Floor, 
P.O. Box 805379, Chicago, Illinois 60680-5379, Attention: Director of Finance (fax no.:  (312) 
394-4082) and a copy to Commonwealth Edison Company, 440 South LaSalle Street, Suite 
3300, Chicago, Illinois 60605-1028, Attention:  General Counsel (fax no.:  (312) 394-5433). 
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13. Successors.  This Agreement will inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns and the officers and directors and 
controlling persons referred to in Section 8 hereof, and no other person will have any right or 
obligation hereunder.  The term “successors and assigns” as used in this Agreement shall not 
include any purchaser, as such purchaser, of any of the Purchased Bonds from any of the 
Underwriters. 

14. Representations, Warranty and Agreement of the Underwriters.  The 
Underwriters represent and warrant to, and agree with, the Company as follows:  

(a) The Representatives are authorized to act as the representatives of the 
Underwriters in connection with this financing, and the Representatives’ execution and delivery 
of this Agreement and any action under this Agreement taken by such Representatives will be 
binding upon all Underwriters.   

(b) Each Underwriter represents and warrants to, and agrees with, the 
Company and each other Underwriter that it has not made, and will not make (other than one or 
more term sheets relating to the Purchased Bonds containing information not inconsistent with 
the final term sheet prepared and filed pursuant to Section 4(b) hereof) any offer relating to the 
Purchased Bonds that would constitute an “issuer free writing prospectus” (as defined in Rule 
433 of the Act) or that would otherwise constitute a “free writing prospectus” under Rule 433 
under the Act required to be filed with the Commission, without the prior consent of the 
Company and the Representatives.   

(c) Each Underwriter, severally and not jointly, represents and agrees that: (i) 
it has not solicited, and will not solicit, offers to purchase any of the Securities from, (ii)  it has 
not sold, and will not sell, any of the Securities to, and (iii) it has not distributed, and will not 
distribute, the Disclosure Package or the Prospectus to, any person or entity in any jurisdiction 
outside of the United States, except, in each case, in compliance in all material respects with 
applicable laws and as described in the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus.  For the purposes 
of this paragraph, “United States” means the United States of America, its territories, its 
possessions (including the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico) and other areas subject to its 
jurisdiction. 

15. No Fiduciary Duty. The Company hereby acknowledges that (a) the purchase and 
sale of the Purchased Bonds pursuant to this Agreement is an arm’s-length commercial 
transaction between the Company, on the one hand, and the Underwriters and any affiliate 
through which it may be acting, on the other, (b) the Underwriters are acting as principals and 
not as agents or fiduciaries of the Company and (c) the Company’s engagement of the 
Underwriters in connection with the offering and the process leading up to the offering is as 
independent contractors and not in any other capacity. Furthermore, the Company agrees that it 
is solely responsible for making its own judgments in connection with the offering (irrespective 
of whether any of the Underwriters has advised or is currently advising the Company on related 
or other matters).  The Company agrees that it will not claim that the Underwriters have rendered 
advisory services of any nature or respect, or owe an agency, fiduciary or similar duty to the 
Company, in connection with such transaction or the process leading thereto. 
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16. Research Analyst Independence.  The Company and the Underwriters 
acknowledge that the Underwriters’ research analysts and research departments are required to 
be independent from their respective investment banking divisions and are subject to certain 
regulations and internal policies, and that such Underwriters’ research analysts may hold views 
and make statements or investment recommendations and/or publish research reports with 
respect to the Company and/or the offering of the Securities that differ from the views of their 
respective investment banking divisions.  The Company hereby waives and releases, to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, any claims that the Company may have against the Underwriters 
with respect to any conflict of interest that may arise from the fact that the views expressed by 
their independent research analysts and research departments may be different from or 
inconsistent with the views or advice communicated to the Company by such Underwriters’ 
investment banking divisions.  The Company acknowledges that each of the Underwriters is a 
full service securities firm and as such from time to time, subject to applicable securities laws, 
may effect transactions for its own account or the account of its customers and hold long or short 
positions in debt securities of the Company. 

17. Patriot Act Acknowledgment.  The parties hereto acknowledge that in accordance 
with the requirements of the USA Patriot Act (Title III of Pub. L. 107-56 (signed into law 
October 26, 2001)), the Underwriters are required to obtain, verify and record information that 
identifies their respective clients, including the Company, which information may include the 
name and address of their respective clients, as well as other information that will allow the 
Underwriters to properly identify their respective clients. 

18. Interpretation When No Representatives.  In the event no Underwriters are named 
in Schedule II hereto, the term “Underwriters” shall be deemed for all purposes of this 
Agreement to be the Representative or Representatives named as such in Schedule I hereto, the 
principal amount of the Purchased Bonds to be purchased by any such Underwriter shall be that 
set opposite its name in Schedule I hereto and all references to the “Underwriters” shall be 
deemed to be the Representative or Representatives named in Schedule I hereto. 

19. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, 
each of which shall constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument. 

20. Applicable Law.  This Agreement will be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to contracts made and to be 
performed within the State of New York. 

21. Waiver of Jury Trial. The Company and the Underwriters hereby irrevocably 
waive, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any and all right to trial by jury in any 
legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated 
hereby. 

[signature page follows]
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 If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding of our agreement, please sign 
and return to us the enclosed duplicate hereof, whereupon this Agreement and your acceptance 
shall represent a binding agreement between the Company and each of the several Underwriters. 

Very truly yours, 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 

 
By:  ___________________________________ 

Name:  
Title:  
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The foregoing Agreement is hereby confirmed and accepted as of the date first above written. 
 

[] 

 
By:  ____________________________    

Name:  
Title:  

For itself and the other several Underwriters named in Schedule II hereto. 
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SCHEDULE I 

Representatives:   [] 

 
A. Purchased Bonds 

Purchase Price and Description of the Purchased Bonds: 

Principal Amount:   $[] 

Underwriters’ Purchase Price: []% 

Interest Rate:    []% 

Public Offering Price: []% 

Underwriting Discount:  []% 

Selling Concession:   []% 

Reallowance to Dealers:  []% 

Maturity:     [] 

Sinking Fund Provisions:  None 

Redemption Provisions:        

At any time prior to [], the Company may, at its option, redeem the Purchased Bonds in 
whole or in part at any time at a redemption price equal to the greater of: 

• 100% of the principal amount of the Purchased Bonds to be redeemed, plus accrued 
and unpaid interest on those Purchased Bonds to, but excluding, the redemption date, 
or 

• as determined by the Quotation Agent, the sum of the present values of the remaining 
scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Purchased Bonds to be redeemed 
(not including any portion of payments of interest accrued as of the redemption date) 
discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis at the Adjusted Treasury 
Rate plus [] basis points, plus accrued and unpaid interest on those Purchased Bonds 
to, but excluding, the redemption date.   

At any time on or after [], the Company may, at its option, redeem the Purchased Bonds 
in whole or in part at any time at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the 
bonds to be redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the redemption date. 
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The redemption price will be calculated assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 
30-day months. 

B. Definitions 

For purposes of Part A above, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 

“Adjusted Treasury Rate” means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per year 
equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, 
assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal 
amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for the redemption date. 

“Business Day” means any day that is not a day on which banking institutions in New 
York City are authorized or required by law or regulation to close. 

“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the United States Treasury security selected by the 
Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the Purchased Bonds 
to be redeemed that would be used, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary 
financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to 
the remaining term of those Purchased Bonds. 

“Comparable Treasury Price” means, with respect to any redemption date: 

• the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for that redemption date, 
after excluding the highest and lowest of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations; 
or 

• if the Quotation Agent obtains fewer than three Reference Treasury Dealer 
Quotations, the average of all Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations so received. 

“Quotation Agent” means the Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by the Company. 

“Reference Treasury Dealer” means (1) each of [],[], and [], and their respective 
successors, unless such entity ceases to be a primary U.S. Government securities dealer in the 
United States of America (“Primary Treasury Dealer”), in which case the Company shall 
substitute another Primary Treasury Dealer; and (2) any other Primary Treasury Dealer selected 
by the Company. 

“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means, with respect to each Reference Treasury 
Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by the Quotation Agent, of the bid 
and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its 
principal amount) quoted in writing to the Quotation Agent by that Reference Treasury Dealer at 
3:30 p.m., New York City time, on the third Business Day preceding that redemption date. 
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C. Other Provisions relating to the Purchased Bonds: 

Time and Date of Delivery and Payment: 

Time and Date --- [] 

Place of Delivery: 

Sidley Austin LLP 
One South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60603 
 

Office for Examination of Purchased Bonds: 

Office of Sidley Austin LLP 
One South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60603 
 

Applicable Time of Sale pursuant to Section 2(d) of the Underwriting Agreement: 

[] 

Address for Notices to Representatives pursuant to Section 12 of Underwriting 
Agreement: 

[] 
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SCHEDULE II 

  Principal Amount 
Name of Underwriter     of Series [] Bonds  
 
 $[] 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 $[] 
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Exhibit F-a 

Supplemental Indenture Dated as of [] 

Providing for Issuance of []% Notes due [] 

Under Indenture Dated as of September 1, 1987, as Amended and Supplemented, Between 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY  

and 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
As Trustee 

 
 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, dated as of the [] day of [],[], 
between COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, a corporation duly organized and validly 
existing under the laws of the State of Illinois (hereinafter called the “Company”), and U.S. 
BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national banking association incorporated and existing 
under the laws of the United States of America (hereinafter called the “Trustee”), Trustee under 
the Indenture dated as of September 1, 1987, as amended and supplemented, between the 
Company and the Trustee (said Indenture, as heretofore amended and supplemented, hereinafter 
called the “Original Indenture”). 

W  I  T  N  E  S  S  E  T  H: 

WHEREAS, the Original Indenture provides for the issuance from time to time 
thereunder, in series, of Notes of the Company to provide funds for its corporate purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Company desires, by this Supplemental Indenture, to create (i) a 
series of []% Notes to be issuable under the Original Indenture and to be known as the 
Company’s []% Notes due [] (hereinafter called the “[] Notes”), and the terms and 
provisions thereof to be as hereinafter set forth; and 

WHEREAS, the general forms of the Notes and the Trustee’s certificate of 
authentication to be borne by the Notes are to be in the respective forms established pursuant to 
or set forth in the Original Indenture, with such insertions, omissions and variations as the Board 
of Directors of the Company may determine in accordance with the provisions of this 
Supplemental Indenture; and 

WHEREAS, all things necessary to make the Notes, when executed by the 
Company and authenticated and delivered by the Trustee and duly issued by the Company, the 
valid obligations of the Company, and to make this Supplemental Indenture a valid agreement of 
the Company, in accordance with their and its terms, have been done. 
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NOW, THEREFORE, THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE WITNESSETH: 

For and in consideration of the premises and the purchase of the [] Notes by the 
Holders thereof, it is mutually covenanted and agreed, for the equal and proportionate benefit of 
such Holders, as follows: 

Section 1.  Defined Terms.  All terms used in this Supplemental Indenture that 
are defined in the Original Indenture have the meanings assigned to them in the Original 
Indenture. 

Section 2.  Designation and Terms of the [] Notes.  A series of Notes created 
by this Supplemental Indenture shall be known and designated as the “[]% Notes due []” of 
the Company and shall be limited in aggregate principal amount to $[]. 

The Stated Maturity of the [] Notes shall be [].  The [] Notes shall bear 
interest from [], or from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest on the [] 
Notes then Outstanding has been paid or duly provided for, at the rate of []% per annum.  
Interest shall be payable semi-annually on [] and [] of each year, commencing [], until the 
principal amount thereof is paid or duly provided for. 

Payment of principal of the [] Notes and, unless otherwise paid as hereinafter 
provided, the interest thereon will be made at the office or agency of the Company in the 
Borough of Manhattan, City and State of New York, provided, however, that payment of interest 
may be made at the option of the Company by check or draft mailed to the person entitled thereto 
at his address appearing in the Note Register. 

The Regular Record Date referred to in Section 1.01 of the Original Indenture for 
the payment of the interest on the [] Notes payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, 
on any Interest Payment Date shall be the [] day (whether or not a Business Day) of the month 
in which such Interest Payment Date occurs. 

The [] Notes may be issued in denominations of $1,000 and any integral 
multiple thereof authorized by the Company, such authorization to be conclusively evidenced by 
the execution thereof. 

Upon the execution of this Supplemental Indenture, the [] Notes may be 
executed by the Company and delivered to the Trustee for authentication, and the Trustee shall, 
upon receipt of the documents specified in Section 2.02 of the Original Indenture, thereupon 
authenticate and deliver said [] Notes to or upon a Company Order. 

Section 3.  Redemption of [] Notes.  (a)  The [] Notes shall be redeemable, at 
the option of the Company, as a whole or in part, at any time upon notice sent by the Company 
through the mail, postage prepaid, at least thirty (30) days and not more than forty-five (45) days 
prior to the date fixed for redemption, to the registered holder of each [] Note to be redeemed 
in whole or in part, addressed to such holder at his address appearing upon the registration books, 
at a redemption price equal to the greater of 
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(1) 100% of the principal amount of the [] Notes to be redeemed, plus 
accrued interest to the redemption date, or 

(2) as determined by the Quotation Agent (as hereinafter defined), the sum of 
the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the 
[] Notes to be redeemed (not including any portion of payments of interest accrued as 
of the redemption date) discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis 
(assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Adjusted Treasury 
Rate (as hereinafter defined) plus [] basis points, plus accrued interest to the redemption 
date. 

Unless the Company defaults in payment of the redemption price, on and after the redemption 
date, interest will cease to accrue on the [] Notes or portions of the [] Notes called for 
redemption. 

(b) For purposes of the foregoing Section 3(a), the following terms shall have the 
respective meanings set forth below: 

“Adjusted Treasury Rate” means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per 
year equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury 
Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of 
its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for the redemption date. 

“Business Day” means any day that is not a day on which banking institutions in 
New York City are authorized or required by law or regulation to close. 

“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the United States Treasury security selected 
by the Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the [] 
Notes to be redeemed that would be used, at the time of selection and in accordance with 
customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of 
comparable maturity to the remaining term of the [] Notes. 

“Comparable Treasury Price” means, with respect to any redemption date: 

(i) the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for that 
redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest of the Reference Treasury 
Dealer Quotations; or 

(ii) if the Trustee obtains fewer than three Reference Treasury Dealer 
Quotations, the average of all Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations so received. 

“Quotation Agent” means the Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by the 
Company. 

“Reference Treasury Dealer” means (1) each of [], [] and [] and their 
respective successors, unless any of them ceases to be a primary U.S. Government 
securities dealer in the United States (“Primary Treasury Dealer”), in which case the 
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Company shall substitute another Primary Treasury Dealer; and (2) any other Primary 
Treasury Dealer selected by the Company. 

“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means, with respect to each Reference 
Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by the Trustee, of 
the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a 
percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Trustee by that Reference 
Treasury Dealer at 3:30 p.m., New York City time, on the third Business Day preceding 
that redemption date. 

(c) In case the Company shall desire to exercise such right to redeem and pay off all 
or any part of such [] Notes as hereinbefore provided, it shall comply with all the terms and 
provisions of Article V of the Indenture applicable thereto, and such redemption shall be made 
under and subject to the terms and provisions of Article V and in the manner and with the effect 
therein provided, but at the time or times and upon mailing of notice, all as hereinbefore set forth 
in this Section 3. 

Section 4.  Book-Entry Only System. It is intended that the [] Notes be 
registered so as to participate in the securities depository system (the “DTC System”) with The 
Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), as set forth herein.  The [] Notes shall be initially issued 
in the form of a fully registered note or notes in the name of Cede & Co., or any successor 
thereto, as nominee for DTC.  The Company and the Trustee are authorized to execute and 
deliver such letters to or agreements with DTC as shall be necessary to effectuate the DTC 
System, including the Letter of Representations from the Company and the Trustees to DTC 
relating to the [] Notes (the “Representation Letter”).  In the event of any conflict between the 
terms of the Representation Letter and the Indenture, the terms of the Indenture shall control.  
DTC may exercise the rights of a noteholder only in accordance with the terms hereof applicable 
to the exercise of such rights. 

With respect to [] Notes registered in the name of DTC or its nominee, the 
Company and the Trustee shall have no responsibility or obligation to any broker-dealer, bank or 
other financial institution for which DTC holds such notes from time to time as securities 
depository (each such broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution being referred to herein as 
a “Depository Participant”) or to any person on behalf of whom such a Depository Participant 
holds an interest in such notes (each such person being herein referred to as an “Indirect 
Participant”).  Without limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the Company and the 
Trustee shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to: 

(i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, its nominee or any Depository 
Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the [] Notes, 

(ii) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any Indirect Participant or 
any other person, other than a registered owner of a [] Notes, of any notice with respect 
to the [] Notes, including any notice of redemption, 
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(iii) the payment to any Depository Participant or Indirect Participant or any 
other person, other than a registered owner of a [] Note, of any amount with respect to 
principal of, redemption premium, if any, on, or interest on, the [] Notes, or 

(iv) any consent given by DTC as registered owner. 

So long as certificates for the [] Notes are not issued as hereinafter provided, the Company and 
the Trustees may treat DTC or any successor securities depository as, and deem DTC or any 
successor securities depository to be, the absolute owner of such notes for all purposes 
whatsoever, including, without limitation, (1) the payment of principal and interest on such 
notes, (2) giving notice of matters (including redemption) with respect to such notes and (3) 
registering transfers with respect to such notes. While a [] Note is in the DTC System, no 
person other than DTC or its nominee shall receive a certificate with respect to such note. 

In the event that: 

(a) DTC notifies the Company that it is unwilling or unable to continue as 
depositary or if DTC ceases to be a clearing agency registered under applicable law and a 
successor depositary is not appointed by the Company within 90 days, 

(b) the Company determines that the beneficial owners of the [] Notes 
should be able to obtain certificated notes and so notifies the Trustees in writing or 

(c) there shall have occurred and be continuing a completed default or any 
event which after notice or lapse of time or both would be a completed default with 
respect to the [] Notes, 

the [] Notes shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the name of DTC or its nominee.  
In the case of clause (a) of the preceding sentence, the Company may determine that the [] 
Notes shall be registered in the name of and deposited with a successor depository operating a 
securities depository system, as may be acceptable to the Company and the Trustee, or such 
depository's agent or designee, and if the Company does not appoint a successor securities 
depository system within 90 days, then the notes may be registered in whatever name or names 
registered owners of notes transferring or exchanging such notes shall designate, in accordance 
with the provisions hereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Indenture to the contrary, so long as 
any [] Note is registered in the name of DTC or its nominee, all payments with respect to 
principal of and interest on such note and all notices with respect to such note shall be made and 
given, respectively, in the manner provided in the Representation Letter. 

T E S T I M O N I U M 

This Supplemental Indenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which so executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall 
together constitute but one and the same instrument. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Supplemental 

Indenture to be duly executed, and their respective corporate seals to be hereunto affixed and 
attested, all as of the day and year first above written. 

COMMONWEALTH  EDISON COMPANY 

By:                                                     
 Name: 
 Title: 

ATTEST: 

                                    
Name: 
Title: 

 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

By:                                                   
 Name: 
 Title: 

ATTEST: 

                                    
Name: 
Title: 
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Exhibit F-b 

Supplemental Indenture Dated as of [] 

Providing for Issuance of Medium Term Notes, Series [] 

Under Indenture Dated as of September 1, 1987, as Amended and Supplemented, Between 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY  

and 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
As Trustee 

 
 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, dated as of the [] day of [],[], 
between COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, a corporation duly organized and validly 
existing under the laws of the State of Illinois (hereinafter called the “Company”), and U.S. 
BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national banking association incorporated and existing 
under the laws of the United States of America (hereinafter called the “Trustee”), Trustee under 
the Indenture dated as of September 1, 1987, as amended and supplemented, between the 
Company and the Trustee (said Indenture, as heretofore amended and supplemented, hereinafter 
called the “Original Indenture”). 

W  I  T  N  E  S  S  E  T  H: 

WHEREAS, the Original Indenture provides for the issuance from time to time 
thereunder, in series, of Notes of the Company to provide funds for its corporate purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Company desires, by this Supplemental Indenture, to create (i) a 
series of Notes to be issuable under the Original Indenture and to be known as the Company’s 
Medium Term Notes, Series [] (the “Medium Term Notes”), and to be due from [] to [] 
from the date of issue, and the terms and provisions thereof to be as hereinafter set forth; and 

WHEREAS, the general forms of the Medium Term Notes and the Trustee’s 
certificate of authentication to be borne by the Medium Term Notes are to be in the respective 
forms established pursuant to or set forth in the Original Indenture, with such insertions, 
omissions and variations as the Board of Directors of the Company may determine in accordance 
with the provisions of this Supplemental Indenture; and 

WHEREAS, all things necessary to make the Medium Term Notes, when 
executed by the Company and authenticated and delivered by the Trustee and duly issued by the 
Company, the valid obligations of the Company, and to make this Supplemental Indenture a 
valid agreement of the Company, in accordance with their and its terms, have been done. 
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NOW, THEREFORE, THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE WITNESSETH: 

For and in consideration of the premises and the purchase of the Medium Term 
Notes by the Holders thereof, it is mutually covenanted and agreed, for the equal and 
proportionate benefit of such Holders, as follows: 

Section 1.  Defined Terms.  All terms used in this Supplemental Indenture that 
are defined in the Original Indenture have the meanings assigned to them in the Original 
Indenture. 

Section 2.  Designation and Terms of the Medium Term Notes.  The series of 
Notes created by this Supplemental Indenture shall be known and designated as the “Medium 
Term Notes, Series []” of the Company and shall be due from [] to [] from the date of issue.  
The Medium Term Notes shall be issuable without limitation as to aggregate principal amount. 

Each Medium Term Note shall be dated and issued as of the date of its 
authentication by the Trustee.  Each Medium Term Note shall also bear an original issue date 
which, with respect to any Medium Term Note (or portion thereof), shall mean the date of its 
original issue, as specified in such Medium Term Note (the “Original Issue Date”), and the 
Original Issue Date shall remain the same if such Medium Term Note is subsequently issued 
upon transfer, exchange or substitution of such Medium Term Note regardless of its date of 
authentication.  The Stated Maturity of each Medium Term Note shall be from [] to [] from 
its Original Issue Date, as specified in such Note. 

Each Medium Term Note shall bear interest from the later of its Original Issue 
Date or the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided 
for, at the rate per annum stated therein, until the principal thereof is paid or duly provided for.  
Interest shall be payable on each Interest Payment Date specified in such Medium Term Note 
and at Maturity.  Interest shall be payable to the Person in whose name such Medium Term Note 
is registered at the close of business on the Regular Record Date for such Interest Payment Date.  
The first payment of interest on any Medium Term Note issued between a Regular Record Date 
and an Interest Payment Date shall be made on the Interest Payment Date following the next 
succeeding Regular Record Date to the registered owner on such next Regular Record Date. 

Payment of principal of the Medium Term Notes and, unless otherwise paid as 
hereinafter provided, the interest thereon will be made at the office or agency of the Company in 
the Borough of Manhattan, City and State of New York, provided, however, that payment of 
interest (excluding interest payable at Maturity or upon redemption) may be made at the option 
of the Company by check or draft mailed to the person entitled thereto at his address appearing 
in the Note Register.  Payment of principal of any Medium Term Note and interest thereon at 
payable at Maturity or upon redemption will be made in immediately available funds provided 
that such Medium Term Note is presented at such office or agency in time for the Trustee (or a 
duly authorized Paying Agent) to make payment in such funds in accordance with its normal 
procedures. 

The Regular Record Date referred to in Section 1.01 of the Original Indenture for 
the payment of the interest on the Medium Term Notes payable, and punctually paid or duly 
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provided for, on any Interest Payment Date (other than at Maturity) shall be such date (whether 
or not a Business Day) preceding such Interest Payment Date as is specified in such Medium 
Term Note and, in the case of interest payable at Maturity, shall be the date such that interest 
payable at Maturity is paid to the same Person to whom principal with respect to such Medium 
Term Note is payable. 

The Medium Term Notes shall be issued only as Depository Notes, in 
denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiple thereof authorized by the Company, such 
authorization to be conclusively evidenced by the execution thereof.. 

No specification by the Company of the terms of any Medium Term Note shall 
affect the terms of any Medium Term Note theretofore issued.  

Upon the execution of this Supplemental Indenture, or from time to time 
thereafter, the Medium Term Notes may be executed by the Company and delivered to the 
Trustee for authentication, and the Trustee shall, upon receipt of the documents specified in 
Section 2.02 of the Original Indenture, thereupon authenticate and deliver said Medium Term 
Notes to or upon a Company Order. 

Section 3.  Redemption of Medium Term Notes.  Each Medium Term Note may 
be redeemed by the Company as and to the extent, if any, provided in such Medium Term Note. 

Section 4.  Book-Entry Only System. It is intended that the Medium Term Notes 
be registered so as to participate in the securities depository system (the “DTC System”) with The 
Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), as set forth herein.  The Medium Term Notes shall be 
initially issued in the form of a fully registered note or notes in the name of Cede & Co., or any 
successor thereto, as nominee for DTC.  The Company and the Trustee are authorized to execute 
and deliver such letters to or agreements with DTC as shall be necessary to effectuate the DTC 
System, including the Letter of Representations from the Company and the Trustees to DTC 
relating to the Medium Term Notes (the “Representation Letter”).  In the event of any conflict 
between the terms of the Representation Letter and the Indenture, the terms of the Indenture shall 
control.  DTC may exercise the rights of a noteholder only in accordance with the terms hereof 
applicable to the exercise of such rights. 

With respect to Medium Term Notes registered in the name of DTC or its 
nominee, the Company and the Trustee shall have no responsibility or obligation to any broker-
dealer, bank or other financial institution for which DTC holds such notes from time to time as 
securities depository (each such broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution being referred 
to herein as a “Depository Participant”) or to any person on behalf of whom such a Depository 
Participant holds an interest in such notes (each such person being herein referred to as an 
“Indirect Participant”).  Without limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the Company and 
the Trustee shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to: 

(i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, its nominee or any Depository 
Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Medium Term Notes, 
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(ii) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any Indirect Participant or 
any other person, other than a registered owner of a Medium Term Notes, of any notice 
with respect to the Medium Term Notes, including any notice of redemption, 

(iii) the payment to any Depository Participant or Indirect Participant or any 
other person, other than a registered owner of a Medium Term Note, of any amount with 
respect to principal of, redemption premium, if any, on, or interest on, the Medium Term 
Notes, or 

(iv) any consent given by DTC as registered owner. 

So long as certificates for the Medium Term Notes are not issued as hereinafter provided, the 
Company and the Trustees may treat DTC or any successor securities depository as, and deem 
DTC or any successor securities depository to be, the absolute owner of such notes for all 
purposes whatsoever, including, without limitation, (1) the payment of principal and interest on 
such notes, (2) giving notice of matters (including redemption) with respect to such notes and (3) 
registering transfers with respect to such notes. While a Medium Term Note is in the DTC 
System, no person other than DTC or its nominee shall receive a certificate with respect to such 
note. 

In the event that: 

(a) DTC notifies the Company that it is unwilling or unable to continue as 
depositary or if DTC ceases to be a clearing agency registered under applicable law and a 
successor depositary is not appointed by the Company within 90 days, 

(b) the Company determines that the beneficial owners of the Medium Term 
Notes should be able to obtain certificated notes and so notifies the Trustees in writing or 

(c) there shall have occurred and be continuing a completed default or any 
event which after notice or lapse of time or both would be a completed default with 
respect to the Medium Term Notes, 

the Medium Term Notes shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the name of DTC or 
its nominee.  In the case of clause (a) of the preceding sentence, the Company may determine 
that the Medium Term Notes shall be registered in the name of and deposited with a successor 
depository operating a securities depository system, as may be acceptable to the Company and 
the Trustee, or such depository's agent or designee, and if the Company does not appoint a 
successor securities depository system within 90 days, then the notes may be registered in 
whatever name or names registered owners of notes transferring or exchanging such notes shall 
designate, in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Indenture to the contrary, so long as 
any Medium Term Note is registered in the name of DTC or its nominee, all payments with 
respect to principal of and interest on such note and all notices with respect to such note shall be 
made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the Representation Letter. 
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T E S T I M O N I U M 

This Supplemental Indenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which so executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall 
together constitute but one and the same instrument. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Supplemental 

Indenture to be duly executed, and their respective corporate seals to be hereunto affixed and 
attested, all as of the day and year first above written. 

COMMONWEALTH  EDISON COMPANY 

By:                                                     
 Name: 
 Title: 

ATTEST: 

                                      
Name: 
Title: 

 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

By:                                                   
 Name: 
 Title: 

ATTEST: 

                                      
Name: 
Title: 
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Exhibit G 

Commonwealth Edison Company 

Medium Term Notes, Series [] 

Due from [] to [] from Date of Issue 

DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT 

[] 

[] 

[] 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Commonwealth Edison Company, an Illinois corporation (the “Company”), 
confirms its agreement with you with respect to the issue and sale by the Company of its Medium 
Term Notes, Series [] due from [] to [] from date of issue (the “Notes”).  As of the date 
hereof, the Company has authorized the issuance and sale of up to $[] aggregate initial public 
offering price of Notes to or through the Agents (as defined below) pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement.  It is understood, however, that the Company may from time to time authorize the 
issuance of additional Notes and that such additional Notes may be sold to or through the Agents 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, all as though the issuance of such Notes were authorized 
as of the date hereof. 

The Notes are to be issued under an Indenture dated as of September 1, 1987, as 
supplemented and amended, between the Company and U.S. Bank National Association 
(successor to Citibank, N.A.), as trustee (the “Trustee”) and any indentures supplemental thereto 
(collectively, the “Indenture”), in fully registered definitive form in denominations of $1,000 and 
integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof (or in such other denominations as shall be 
provided in a supplement to the Basic Prospectus referred to below).  Notes may bear interest at 
fixed or floating rates or rates determined by reference to a designated index or by application of 
a formula, in any case to be provided in a supplement to the Basic Prospectus referred to below, 
and may, whether or not bearing interest, be issued with original issue discount. 

Subject to the terms and conditions stated herein and subject to the reservation by 
the Company of the right to sell Notes directly to investors on its own behalf or through other 
agents, dealers or underwriters, the Company hereby appoints each of you (individually as 
“Agent” and collectively the “Agents”) as an agent for the purpose of soliciting offers to purchase 
the Notes from the Company by others and agrees that if and whenever the Company determines 
to sell Notes directly to an Agent as principal for resale to others it will enter into a Terms 
Agreement relating to such sale in accordance with the provisions of Section 2(b) hereof.  On the 
basis of the representations and warranties herein contained, but subject to the terms and 
conditions herein set forth, each Agent agrees, severally but not jointly, to use its reasonable 
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efforts to solicit offers to purchase Notes upon terms acceptable to the Company at such times 
and in such amounts as the Company shall from time to time specify.  In acting under this 
Agreement and in connection with the sale of any Notes by the Company (other than Notes sold 
to an Agent as principal pursuant to a Terms Agreement), each Agent is acting solely as agent of 
the Company and does not assume any obligation towards or relationship of agency or trust with 
any purchaser of the Notes. 

1. Representations and Warranties.  The Company represents and warrants to each 
Agent as follows: 

(a) The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the 
“Commission”) an automatic shelf registration statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-[]) 
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) which provides for 
the registration of the Notes under the Securities Act and the offering of the Notes.  Such 
registration statement meets the requirements set forth in Rule 415(a)(1)(x) under the 
rules and regulations of the Securities Act (the “Securities Act Regulations”) and 
complies in all other material respects with said Rule.  Such registration statement 
became effective upon filing pursuant to Rule 462(e) of the Securities Act Regulations.  
The Indenture is duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the 
“Trust Indenture Act”), and the Company has duly authorized the issuance of the Notes.  
The Company proposes to file with the Commission from time to time, pursuant to Rule 
424(b)(2) or (b)(5) under the Securities Act Regulations, supplements to the form of 
prospectus included in registration statement File No. 333-[] relating to the Notes and 
the plan of distribution thereof.  The registration statement File No. 333-[], including 
the exhibits thereto and any amendments thereto, is hereinafter called the “Registration 
Statement”; the prospectus (including the supplement thereto relating to the Notes) in the 
form in which it appears in registration statement File No. 333-[] is hereinafter called 
the “Basic Prospectus”; and such supplemented form of prospectus, in the form in which 
it shall be filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) (including the Basic 
Prospectus as so supplemented) is hereinafter called the “Prospectus”. Any reference 
herein to the Registration Statement, Basic Prospectus or Prospectus shall be deemed to 
refer to and include the documents incorporated by reference therein pursuant to Item 12 
of Form S-3 which were filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended 
(the “Exchange Act”) or otherwise deemed to be part of or included in the Registration 
Statement, on or before the date of this Agreement, or the issue date of any Basic 
Prospectus or Prospectus, as the case may be; and any reference herein to the terms 
“amend”, “amendment” or “supplement” with respect to the Registration Statement, any 
Basic Prospectus or any Prospectus shall be deemed to refer to and include the filing of 
any document under the Exchange Act after the date of this Agreement, or the issue date 
of any Basic Prospectus or any Prospectus, as the case may be, and deemed to be 
incorporated therein by reference.  

(b) As of the date hereof, when the Prospectus is first filed pursuant to Rule 
424(b) under the Securities Act, when, prior to the Commencement Date (as hereinafter 
defined), any amendment to the Registration Statement becomes effective (including the 
filing of any document incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement), at each 
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date the Registration Statement or any part thereof becomes effective or is deemed to 
become effective, when any supplement to the Prospectus is filed with the Commission, 
on the Commencement Date and on each Settlement Date (as hereinafter defined), (i) the 
Registration Statement, as amended as of any such time, the Prospectus, as amended or 
supplemented as of any such time, and the Indenture will comply in all material respects 
with the applicable requirements of the Securities Act, the Trust Indenture Act and the 
Exchange Act and the respective rules and regulations thereunder and (ii) neither the 
Registration Statement, as amended as of any such time, nor the Prospectus, as amended 
or supplemented as of any such time, will contain any untrue statement of a material fact 
or omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to 
make the statements therein not misleading; provided, however, that the Company makes 
no representations or warranties as to (i) that part of the Registration Statement which 
shall constitute the Statements of Eligibility (Forms T-1 and T-2) under the Trust 
Indenture Act of the Trustee or (ii) the information contained in or omitted from the 
Registration Statement or the Prospectus or any amendment thereof or supplement thereto 
in reliance upon and in conformity with information furnished in writing to the Company 
by or on behalf of any Agent specifically for use in connection with the preparation of the 
Registration Statement and the Prospectus.  

(c) Any offer that is a written communication relating to the Notes made prior to 
the filing of the Registration Statement by the Company or any person acting on its behalf 
(within the meaning, for this paragraph only, of Rule 163(c) of the Securities Act 
Regulations) has been filed with the Commission in accordance with the exemption 
provided by Rule 163 of the Securities Act Regulations (“Rule 163”) and otherwise 
complied with the requirements of Rule 163, including, without limitation, the legending 
requirement, to qualify such offer for the exemption from Section 5(c) of the Securities 
Act provided by Rule 163.     

As of the time of each acceptance by the Company of an offer for the purchase of 
Notes (whether to such Agent as principal or through such Agent as agent) (the 
“Applicable Time”) with respect to the offering of any applicable tranche of Notes, 
neither (x) the Issuer General Use Free Writing Prospectus(es) (as defined below) issued 
at or prior to the Applicable Time, the Statutory Prospectus (as defined below) made 
available by the Company for use by the applicable Agent(s) as of the Applicable Time 
and the applicable Final Term Sheet (as defined in Section 3(a) hereof), if any, relating to 
the offering of the Notes , all considered together (collectively, the “General Disclosure 
Package”), nor (y) any individual Issuer Limited Use Free Writing Prospectus, when 
considered together with the General Disclosure Package, included any untrue statement 
of a material fact or omitted to state any material fact necessary in order to make the 
statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not 
misleading.   

As used in this subsection and elsewhere in this Agreement:   

“Issuer Free Writing Prospectus” means any “issuer free writing 
prospectus,” as defined in Rule 433 of the Securities Act Regulations (“Rule 
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433”), relating to the Notes that (i) is required to be filed with the Commission by 
the Company, (ii) is a “road show” that constitutes a written communication 
within the meaning of Rule 433(d)(8)(i), whether or not required to be filed with 
the Commission or (iii) is exempt from filing pursuant to Rule 433(d)(5)(i) 
because it contains a description of the Notes or of the offering that does not 
reflect the final terms, in each case in the form filed or required to be filed with 
the Commission or, if not required to be filed, in the form retained in the 
Company’s records pursuant to Rule 433(g).  

“Issuer General Use Free Writing Prospectus” means any Issuer Free 
Writing Prospectus that is intended for general distribution to prospective 
investors.   

“Issuer Limited Use Free Writing Prospectus” means any Issuer Free 
Writing Prospectus that is not an Issuer General Use Free Writing Prospectus.  

“Statutory Prospectus” means (i) the Basic Prospectus and (ii) any 
preliminary pricing supplement relating to the Notes of a particular tranche. 

Each Issuer Free Writing Prospectus, as of its issue date and at all subsequent 
times through the completion of the public offer and sale of the Notes or until any earlier 
date that the Company notified or notifies the Agents as described in Section 3(b), did 
not, does not and will not include any information that conflicted, conflicts or will 
conflict with the information contained in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus, 
including any document incorporated by reference therein and any preliminary or other 
prospectus deemed to be a part thereof that has not been superseded or modified. 

(d) The consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and the fulfillment 
of the terms hereof will not conflict with or result in a breach of any of the terms and 
provisions of, or constitute a default under, any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust or other 
agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party, or the Restated Certificate of 
Incorporation or Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Company as presently in effect, 
or any order, rule or regulation applicable to the Company of any court or any federal or 
state regulatory body or administrative agency or other governmental body having 
jurisdiction over the Company or its properties. 

(e) At the time of filing the Registration Statement, at the time of the most recent 
amendment thereto for the purposes of complying with Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities 
Act (whether such amendment was by post-effective amendment, incorporated report 
filed pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act or form of prospectus) and at 
the time the Company or any person acting on its behalf (within the meaning, for this 
clause only, of Rule 163(c) of the Securities Act Regulations) made any offer relating to 
the Notes in reliance on the exemption of Rule 163 of the Securities Act Regulations, the 
Company was and is a “well-known seasoned issuer”, as defined in Rule 405 of the 
Securities Act Regulations (“Rule 405”), including not having been and not being an 
“ineligible issuer” as defined in Rule 405; the Registration Statement is an “automatic 
shelf registration statement,” as defined in Rule 405, and the Notes, since their 
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registration on the Registration Statement, have been and remain eligible for registration 
by the Company on a Rule 405 “automatic shelf registration statement”; and the 
Company has not received from the Commission any notice pursuant to Rule 401(g)(2) of 
the Securities Act Regulations objecting to the use of the automatic shelf registration 
statement form.  

At the time of filing the Registration Statement, at the earliest time thereafter that 
the Company or another offering participant made a bona fide offer (within the meaning 
of Rule 164(h)(2) of the Securities Act Regulations) of the Notes and at the date hereof, 
the Company was not and is not an “ineligible issuer,” as defined in Rule 405. 

(f) The Medium-Term Note Program under which the Notes are issued (the 
“Program”), as well as the Notes, are rated by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. 
("Moody's") and by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services ("S&P") and carry the ratings set 
forth in the most-recently delivered notice under Section 3(a)(vi) of this Agreement.  

(g) PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the accountants who certified certain of the 
financial statements included or incorporated by reference in the Prospectus, are 
independent registered public accountants as required by the Act and the rules and 
regulations of the Commission thereunder. 

(h) The financial statements included or incorporated by reference in the General 
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus present fairly in all material respects the financial 
position, results of operations and cash flows of the Company at the respective dates and 
for the respective periods specified and, except as otherwise stated in the General 
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus, such financial statements have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis 
during the periods involved.  The Company has no material contingent obligation which 
is not disclosed in the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus.  The interactive 
data in eXtensible Business Reporting Language in the Incorporated Documents 
incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement, the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus fairly presents the information called for in all material respects and is 
prepared in accordance with the Commission’s rules and guidelines applicable thereto. 

(i) Except as set forth in or contemplated by the General Disclosure Package and 
the Prospectus, no material transaction has been entered into by the Company otherwise 
than in the ordinary course of business and no materially adverse change has occurred in 
the condition, financial or otherwise, of the Company, in each case since the respective 
dates as of which information is given in the General Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus. 

(j)  The Company has been duly incorporated and is validly existing as a 
corporation in good standing under the laws of the State of Illinois with corporate power 
and authority to own its properties and conduct its business as described in the General 
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus. 
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(k) Each significant subsidiary of the Company, as defined in Rule 1-02 of 
Regulation S-X of the Commission (each a “Significant Subsidiary”), has been duly 
incorporated and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under the laws of 
the jurisdiction of its incorporation; all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of each 
Significant Subsidiary has been duly and validly issued and is fully paid and non-
assessable; and all of the capital stock of each Significant Subsidiary is owned by the 
Company free and clear of any pledge, lien, encumbrance, claim or equity. 

(l)  Neither the Company nor any Significant Subsidiary is in violation of its 
articles or certificate of incorporation, or in default in the performance or observance of 
any material obligation, agreement, covenant or condition contained in any mortgage or 
any material contract, lease, note or other instrument to which it is a party or by which it 
may be bound, or materially in violation of any law, administrative regulation or 
administrative, arbitration or court order to which it is subject or bound, except in each 
case to such extent as may be set forth in the General Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the incurrence of the 
obligations herein set forth and the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated 
will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, the articles of 
incorporation or by-laws of the Company or any mortgage, contract, lease, note or other 
instrument to which the Company or any Significant Subsidiary is a party or by which it 
or any Significant Subsidiary may be bound, or any law, administrative regulation or 
administrative, arbitration or court order to which it is subject or bound. 

(m) The Company has filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission (the “ICC”) a 
petition with respect to the issuance and sale of the Notes and the ICC has issued its order 
that authorizes and approves such issuance and sale.  No consent of or approval by any 
other public board or body or administrative agency, federal or state, is necessary to 
authorize the issuance and sale of the Notes, except as may be required under the blue sky 
laws of any jurisdiction in connection with the distribution of the Notes by the Agents in 
the manner contemplated herein and in the General Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus. 

(n) There is no pending or threatened suit or proceeding before any court or 
governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitration involving the Company or any 
of its Significant Subsidiaries required to be disclosed in the Prospectus which is not 
adequately disclosed in the Prospectus. 

(o) This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the 
Company. 

(p) The Indenture has been duly authorized by the necessary corporate action and 
duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act; and the Indenture has been duly authorized 
and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery of the Supplement by the 
Trustee, when executed and delivered by the Company, will constitute a legal, valid and 
binding instrument enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms 
(subject, as to the enforcement of remedies, to applicable bankruptcy, reorganization, 
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insolvency, fraudulent transfer, moratorium or other laws affecting creditors’ rights 
generally from time to time in effect and to general principles of equity).  The Indenture 
conforms to the descriptions thereof in the General Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus, and is duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act. 

(q) The Notes have been duly and validly authorized and, when issued, 
authenticated and delivered against payment therefor in accordance with the terms of the 
Indenture and this Agreement, will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the 
Company enforceable in accordance with their terms and entitled to the benefits of the 
Indenture, except as enforcement thereof may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, 
insolvency, moratorium and other laws affecting the enforceability of creditors’ rights and 
general principles of equity, and the holders of the Notes will be entitled to the payment 
of principal and interest as therein provided; and will conform to the descriptions thereof 
contained in the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus. 

(r) The franchise granted to the Company by the City Council of the City of 
Chicago under an ordinance effective January 1, 1992, is valid and subsisting and duly 
authorizes the Company to engage in the electric utility business conducted by it in such 
City; and the several franchises of the Company outside the City of Chicago are valid and 
subsisting and authorize the Company to carry on its utility business in the several 
communities, capable of granting franchises, located in the territory served by the 
Company outside the City of Chicago (with immaterial exceptions). 

(s) The Company has good and sufficient title to its material plant and equipment, 
subject only to the lien of its Mortgage dated July 1, 1923, as amended and supplemented 
by indentures supplemental thereto, including the Supplemental Indenture dated August 
1, 1944, and permitted liens as therein defined (and certain other exceptions which are not 
material in the aggregate). 

(t) The Company maintains systems of internal accounting controls sufficient to 
provide reasonable assurance that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with 
management's general or specific authorizations, (ii) transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles and to maintain asset accountability, (iii) access to assets 
is permitted only in accordance with management's general or specific authorizations, (iv) 
the recorded accountability for assets is compared with the existing assets at reasonable 
intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences and (v) the 
interactive data in eXtensible Business Reporting Language in the Incorporated 
Documents incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement, the Disclosure 
Package and the Prospectus fairly presents the information called for in all material 
respects and is prepared in accordance with the Commission’s rules and guidelines 
applicable thereto. 

(u) The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is 
defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) that comply with the requirements of 
the Exchange Act, such disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure 
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that material information relating to the Company is made known to the Company's 
principal executive officer and principal financial officer by others within those entities, 
and such disclosure controls and procedures are effective. 

(v) The Company is not, and, after giving effect to the offering and sale of the 
Securities and the application of the proceeds thereof as described in the Disclosure 
Package and the Final Prospectus, will not be required to register as an "investment 
company" under the Investment Company Act. 

(w) There is, and has been, no failure on the part of the Company to comply, in all 
material respects, with all applicable provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and 
the rules and regulations promulgated in connection therewith. 

(x) Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, nor, to the knowledge of the 
Company, any director, officer, agent, employee or other person associated with or acting 
on behalf of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, has (i) used any corporate funds for 
any unlawful contribution, gift, entertainment or other unlawful expense relating to 
political activity; (ii) made any direct or indirect unlawful payment to any foreign or 
domestic government official or employee from corporate funds; (iii) violated or is in 
violation of any provision of the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended; 
or (iv) made any bribe, rebate, payoff, influence payment, kickback or other unlawful 
payment. 

(y) The operations of the Company and its subsidiaries are and have been 
conducted at all times in compliance with applicable financial recordkeeping and 
reporting requirements of the Currency and Foreign Transactions Reporting Act of 1970, 
as amended, the money laundering statutes of all jurisdictions, the rules and regulations 
thereunder and any related or similar rules, regulations or guidelines, issued, administered 
or enforced by any governmental agency (collectively, the “Money Laundering Laws”) 
and no action, suit or proceeding by or before any court or governmental agency, 
authority or body or any arbitrator involving the Company or its subsidiaries with respect 
to the Money Laundering Laws is pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, 
threatened. 

(z) Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries nor, to the knowledge of the 
Company, any director, officer, agent, employee or affiliate of the Company or any of its 
subsidiaries is currently subject to any U.S. sanctions administered by the Office of 
Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Treasury Department (“OFAC”); and the Company 
will not directly or indirectly use the proceeds of the offering, or lend, contribute or 
otherwise make available such proceeds to any subsidiary, joint venture partner or other 
person or entity, for the purpose of financing the activities of any person currently subject 
to any U.S. sanctions administered by OFAC. 
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2. Solicitations as Agent; Purchases as Principal. 

(a) Solicitations as Agent.  On the basis of the representations and warranties 
herein contained, but subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth, each Agent will 
use its reasonable efforts to solicit, as agent, offers to purchase the Notes upon the terms 
and conditions set forth in the Prospectus as then amended or supplemented. 

The Company reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to instruct the Agents to 
suspend at any time, for any period of time or permanently, the solicitation, as agent, of 
offers to purchase the Notes.  Upon receipt of notice from the Company, each Agent will 
forthwith suspend solicitations, as agent, of offers to purchase Notes from the Company 
until such time as the Company has advised the Agents that such solicitation may be 
resumed.  During the period of time that this Agreement is suspended the Company shall 
not be required to deliver any certificates, opinions or letters in accordance with Sections 
3(i), (j) and (k) hereof; provided, however, that no Agent shall be required to resume 
soliciting offers to purchase Notes until the Company has delivered such certificates, 
opinions or letters as requested by such Agent if any of the events described in Section 
3(i), (j) or (k) hereof have occurred during the period of suspension. 

The Company agrees to pay each Agent, as consideration for the sale of any Notes 
resulting from a solicitation made by it as agent, a commission in the form of a discount 
from the principal amount of each Note sold by the Company hereunder as a result of 
such solicitation.  With respect to Notes with a term of [] to [], such commission will 
be equal to the following percentage of the principal amount of such Note: 

Term Commission Rate 

From [] to less than [] []% 

From [] to less than [] [] 

From [] to less than [] [] 

From [] to less than [] [] 

From [] to less than [] [] 

From [] to less than [] [] 

and with respect to Notes with a term in excess of [], such commission will be 
negotiated between the Company and the applicable Agent at the time of sale.  The 
Agents may reallow any portion of the commission payable pursuant hereto to dealers or 
purchasers in connection with the offer and sale of any Notes.  The Agents are authorized 
to solicit offers to purchase Notes only in the minimum principal amount of $1,000 or any 
amount in excess thereof that is a whole multiple of $1,000 (or in such other minimum 
purchase amounts and multiples thereof as are described in a supplement to the Basic 
Prospectus).  Each Agent shall communicate to the Company, orally or in writing, each 
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offer to purchase Notes received by it as agent which in its judgment should be 
considered by the Company.  The Company shall have the sole right to accept offers to 
purchase Notes and may reject any offer in whole or in part.  Each Agent shall have the 
right to reject any offer to purchase Notes that it considers to be unacceptable, and any 
such rejection shall not be deemed a breach of its agreements contained herein. 

(b) Purchases as Principal.  Each sale of Notes to an Agent as principal shall be 
made in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and a separate agreement which 
will provide for the sale of such Notes to such Agent and the purchase and re-offering 
thereof by such Agent.  Each such separate agreement (which may initially be an oral 
agreement, to be subsequently confirmed in writing) is herein referred to as a “Terms 
Agreement”.  Unless the context otherwise requires, each reference contained herein to 
“this Agreement” shall be deemed to include any applicable Terms Agreement between 
the Company and an Agent.  Each such Terms Agreement, whether oral or in writing, 
shall be with respect to such information (as applicable) as is specified in Exhibit A 
hereto.  An Agent’s commitment to purchase Notes pursuant to any Terms Agreement 
shall be deemed to have been made on the basis of the representations and warranties of 
the Company herein contained and shall be subject to the terms and conditions herein set 
forth.  Each Terms Agreement shall specify the principal amount of Notes to be 
purchased pursuant thereto, the maturity date thereof, the price to be paid to the Company 
for such Notes, the time and place of delivery of and payment for such Notes (the 
“Settlement Date”) and any other relevant terms.  An Agent may utilize a selling or dealer 
group in connection with the resale of the Notes purchased.  Such Terms Agreement shall 
also specify any requirements for officers’ certificates, opinions of counsel and letters 
from the independent auditors of the Company pursuant to Sections 3 and 4 hereof. 

(c) Procedures.  Each Agent and the Company agree to perform the respective 
duties and obligations specifically provided to be performed in the Medium-Term Notes 
Administrative Procedures (attached hereto as Exhibit B) (the “Procedures”), as amended 
from time to time.  The Procedures may be amended only by written agreement of the 
Company and each Agent; provided that with respect to any single issuance of Notes, the 
Procedures may be modified by written agreement of the Company and the Agents 
soliciting as agents the purchase of such Notes (or purchasing as principal such Notes 
pursuant to a Terms Agreement). 

(d) Delivery.  The documents required to be delivered by Section 4 of this 
Agreement shall be delivered at the office of Sidley Austin LLP, One South Dearborn, 
Chicago, Illinois 60603, not later than 5:00 P.M. New York time, on the date hereof, or at 
such other time and/or place as each Agent and the Company may agree upon in writing 
(the “Commencement Date”). 

3. Agreements. The Company agrees with each Agent that: 

(a) Prior to the termination of the offering of the Notes pursuant to this 
Agreement, the Company will not file any amendment to the Registration Statement or 
supplement (including the Prospectus) to the Basic Prospectus relating to the Notes unless 
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the Company has previously furnished to each Agent (or, in the case of Prospectus 
supplements setting out only the interest rate, maturity and other terms of Notes (“Pricing 
Supplements”), the Agent that has solicited the applicable offer of Notes), a copy thereof 
for its review and will not file any such proposed amendment or supplement to which any 
Agent (or, in the case of Pricing Supplements, the Agent that has solicited the applicable 
offer of Notes) reasonably objects; provided, however, that the foregoing requirement 
shall not apply to any of the Company’s periodic filings with the Commission required to 
be filed pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act or to any 
Pricing Supplement applicable to Notes sold by the Company directly to investors on its 
own behalf; and provided further that without the consent of, but after consultation with, 
the Agents, including the furnishing of drafts thereof, the Company may file any such 
proposed amendment or Prospectus supplement which in the opinion of its counsel it is 
required by law to file.  Subject to the foregoing sentence, the Company will promptly 
cause each Prospectus supplement to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424 
under the Securities Act.  Unless otherwise notified by the applicable Agent(s), the 
Company will prepare a final term sheet (the “Final Term Sheet”) reflecting the final 
terms of an offering of Notes, in form and substance satisfactory to the applicable 
Agent(s), and shall file such Final Term Sheet as an “issuer free writing prospectus” 
pursuant to Rule 433 prior to the close of business within two days following the date 
such final terms are established.  The Company will promptly advise each Agent (i) when 
any supplement to the Basic Prospectus shall have been filed pursuant to Rule 424 under 
the Securities Act; (ii) when any amendment to the Registration Statement or any new 
registration statement relating to the Notes shall have become effective; (iii) of any 
request by the Commission for any amendment of the Registration Statement or the filing 
of a new registration statement relating to the Notes or any amendment of or supplement 
to the Prospectus or any document incorporated by reference therein or otherwise deemed 
a part thereof or for any additional information, it being understood that the Company’s 
notice obligations to such Agent under this clause (iii) in respect of any document 
incorporated by reference into the Prospectus or otherwise deemed a part thereof may be 
satisfied by delivering such notice in a manner customarily followed by the Company in 
distributing such information pursuant to standing instructions or, if such Agent shall so 
elects, by e-mail to an address(es) specified by such Agent; (iv) of the issuance by the 
Commission of any stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement 
or such new registration statement or any notice pursuant to Rule 401(g)(2) of the 
Securities Act Regulations objecting to the use of the automatic shelf registration 
statement form or the institution or threatening of any proceeding for such purpose; (v) of 
the receipt by the Company of any notification with respect to the suspension of the 
qualification of the Notes for sale in any jurisdiction or the initiation or threatening of any 
proceeding for such purpose; and (vi) of the issuance of, or any change in, the rating 
assigned by any nationally recognized statistical rating organization to the Program or any 
debt securities (including the Notes) of the Company, or the public announcement by any 
nationally recognized statistical rating organization that it has under surveillance or 
review, with possible negative implications, its rating of the Program or any such debt 
securities, or the withdrawal by any nationally recognized statistical rating organization of 
its rating of the Program or any such debt securities.  The Company will use its best 
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efforts to prevent the issuance of any such stop order and, if issued, to obtain as soon as 
possible the withdrawal thereof.  If the Company files any amendment to the Registration 
Statement or any supplement to the Basic Prospectus or the Prospectus, which filing does 
not require the consent of the Agents, the Company will provide each Agent with a copy 
of such document promptly after the filing thereof, and no Agent shall be obligated to 
solicit offers for the purchase of Notes so long as it is not reasonably satisfied with such 
document.  The Company shall pay the required Commission filing fees relating to the 
Notes within the time required by Rule 456(b)(1)(i) of the Securities Act Regulations 
without regard to the proviso therein and otherwise in accordance with Rules 456(b) and 
457(r) of the Securities Act Regulations (including, if applicable, by updating the 
“Calculation of Registration Fee” table in accordance with Rule 456(b)(1)(ii) either in a 
post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement or on the cover page of a 
prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)).  

(b) The Company will prepare and file with the Commission, promptly upon the 
request of any Agent, any amendments or supplements to the Registration Statement, the 
General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus which, in the opinion of counsel for the 
Agents, may be necessary to enable the several Agents to continue to solicit offers to 
purchase the Notes, and the Company will use its best efforts to cause any such 
amendments to become effective and any such supplements to be filed with the 
Commission and approved for use by the Agents as promptly as possible.  If, at any time 
when a prospectus relating to the Notes is required to be delivered under the Securities 
Act (including in circumstances where such requirement may be satisfied pursuant to 
Rule 172 of the Securities Act Regulations), any event relating to or affecting the 
Company occurs as a result of which the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure 
Package or the Prospectus as then amended or supplemented would include an untrue 
statement of a material fact, or omit to state any material fact necessary to make the 
statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not 
misleading, or if it is necessary at any time to amend or supplement the Registration 
Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus, as then amended or 
supplemented, to comply with the Securities Act or the Exchange Act or the respective 
rules thereunder, the Company will promptly notify each Agent to suspend solicitation of 
offers to purchase Notes and, if so notified by the Company, each Agent shall forthwith 
suspend such solicitation and cease using the General Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus as then amended or supplemented; and if the Company shall decide to amend 
or supplement the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the 
Prospectus as then amended or supplemented, it will so advise each Agent promptly by 
telephone (with confirmation in writing) and will prepare and cause to be filed promptly 
with the Commission an amendment or supplement to the Registration Statement, the 
General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus as then amended or supplemented which 
will include a description of such facts or events and/or will correct such statement or 
omission or effect such compliance and will supply such amended or supplemented 
Registration Statement, General Disclosure Package or Prospectus to each Agent in such 
quantities as it may reasonably request; and, if such amendment or supplement and any 
documents, certificates and opinions furnished to an Agent pursuant to paragraph (f) 
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below in connection with the preparation or filing of such amendment or supplement, are 
satisfactory in all respects to such Agent, upon the filing of such amendment or 
supplement with the Commission or effectiveness of an amendment to the Registration 
Statement such Agent will resume the solicitation of offers to purchase Notes hereunder.  
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 3(b), until the distribution of any 
Notes that any Agent may own as principal has been completed, if any event occurs or 
condition exists as a result of which it is necessary to amend or supplement the 
Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus to make the 
information therein comply with the Securities Act or the rules thereunder or complete or 
accurate in all material respects, the Company agrees to provide such Agent with 
immediate notice by telephone (with confirmation in writing) to cease sales of any Notes, 
and the Company will forthwith prepare and furnish, at its own expense, any amendments 
or supplements to the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the 
Prospectus, satisfactory in all respects to such Agent, in such quantities as it may 
reasonably request.  If such amendment or supplement and any documents, certificates 
and opinions furnished to an Agent pursuant to paragraph (f) below in connection with 
the preparation and filing of such amendment or supplement are satisfactory in all 
respects to such Agent, upon the filing of such amendment or supplement to the 
Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus such Agent 
may resume its resale of the Notes as principal.  If at any time following issuance of an 
Issuer Free Writing Prospectus there occurred or occurs an event or development as a 
result of which such Issuer Free Writing Prospectus conflicted or would conflict with the 
information contained in the Registration Statement (or any other registration statement 
relating to the Notes) or the Prospectus or any preliminary prospectus or included or 
would include an untrue statement of a material fact or omitted or would omit to state a 
material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the 
circumstances prevailing at that subsequent time, not misleading, the Company will 
promptly notify the Agents and will promptly amend or supplement, at its own expense, 
such Issuer Free Writing Prospectus to eliminate or correct such conflict, untrue statement 
or omission.  In addition, the Company will comply with the Securities Act, the Securities 
Act Regulations, the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations under the Exchange Act 
so as to permit the completion of the distribution of each offering of Notes. 

(c) As soon as practicable, but not later than 90 days after the end of the 12-month 
period beginning at the end of the current fiscal quarter of the Company, the Company 
will make generally available to its security holders and each Agent an earnings statement 
covering a period of at least 12 months beginning not earlier than said effective date 
which shall satisfy the provisions of Section 11(a) of the Securities Act and Rule 158 
under the Securities Act, and, not later than 45 days after the end of the 12-month period 
beginning at the end of each fiscal quarter of the Company (other than the last fiscal 
quarter of any fiscal year) during which the effective date of any post-effective 
amendment to the Registration Statement occurs, not later than 90 days after the end of 
the fiscal year beginning at the end of each last fiscal quarter of any fiscal year of the 
Company during which the effective date of any post-effective amendment to the 
Registration Statement occurs, and not later than 90 days after the end of each fiscal year 
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of the Company during which any Notes were issued, the Company will make generally 
available to its security holders an earnings statement covering such 12-month period or 
such fiscal year, as the case may be, that will satisfy the provisions of such Section 11(a) 
and Rule 158. 

(d) The Company will furnish to each Agent, without charge, a conformed copy 
of the Registration Statement including exhibits and materials, if any, incorporated by 
reference therein and, during the period mentioned in Section 3(b) above, as many copies 
of the Prospectus, any documents incorporated by reference therein and any supplements 
and amendments thereto, the General Disclosure Package and any Issuer Free Writing 
Prospectus as any Agent may reasonably request. 

(e) The Company will furnish such information and execute such instruments as 
may be required to qualify the Notes for offer and sale under the securities or blue sky 
laws of such jurisdictions within the United States as any Agent shall designate, will 
continue such qualifications in effect so long as required for distribution and will arrange 
for the determination of the legality of the Notes for purchase by institutional investors.  
The Company shall not be required to register or qualify as a foreign corporation nor, 
except as to matters and transactions relating to the offer and sale of the Notes, to consent 
to service of process in any jurisdiction. 

(f) During the term of this Agreement, the Company shall furnish to each Agent 
such certificates of officers of the Company relating to the business, operations and 
affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, the Registration Statement, the Basic 
Prospectus, any amendments or supplements thereto, the General Disclosure Package, the 
Indenture, the Notes, this Agreement, the Procedures, any Terms Agreement and the 
performance by the Company of its obligations hereunder as such Agent may from time 
to time reasonably request. 

(g) The Company will, whether or not any sale of Notes is consummated, pay all 
expenses incident to the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, including:  
(i) the preparation and filing of the Registration Statement and any amendments thereto; 
(ii) the preparation and filing of the Basic Prospectus, the Prospectus, any supplement 
thereto, any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus and any Permitted Free Writing Prospectus 
(as defined in Section 3(o)); (iii) the Commission filing fees relating to the Notes in 
accordance with Rules 456(b) and 457(r) of the Securities Act Regulations; (iv) the 
preparation, issuance and delivery of the Notes; (v) the fees and disbursements of the 
Company’s accountants and of the Trustee and Paying Agent and their respective 
counsel; (vi) the qualification of the Notes under securities laws in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 3(e) hereof, including filing fees and the reasonable fees and 
disbursements of counsel to the Agents in connection therewith and in connection with 
the preparation of any Blue Sky Memorandum; (vii) the printing and delivery to the 
Agents in quantities as hereinabove stated of copies of the Registration Statement and all 
amendments thereto, and of the Basic Prospectus and Prospectus and any amendments or 
supplements thereto (including Pricing Supplements); (viii) the printing and delivery to 
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the Agents of copies of the Indenture and any Blue Sky Memorandum; and (ix) any fees 
charged by rating agencies for the rating of the Notes. 

The Company will also, whether or not any sale of the Notes is consummated, 
reimburse the Agents promptly upon receipt of an invoice therefor for the reasonable fees 
of their counsel, as agreed by the Company and the Agents, incurred in connection with 
the preparation of this Agreement and the offering and sale of the Notes as well as any 
reasonable disbursements and out-of-pocket expenses incurred by such counsel, as agreed 
by the Company and the Agents. 

(h) Each acceptance by the Company of an offer for the purchase of Notes 
solicited by an Agent, and each sale of Notes to an Agent pursuant to a Terms Agreement, 
shall be deemed to be an affirmation that the representations and warranties of the 
Company contained in this Agreement and in any certificate theretofore delivered to such 
Agent pursuant hereto are true and correct in all material respects at the time of such 
acceptance or sale, as the case may be, and an undertaking that such representations and 
warranties will be true and correct in all material respects at the time of delivery to the 
purchaser or his agent or to such Agent, of the Notes relating to such acceptance or sale, 
as the case may be, as though made at and as of each such time (and it is understood that 
such representations and warranties shall relate to the Registration Statement, the Basic 
Prospectus and the General Disclosure Package as amended and supplemented to each 
such time). 

(i) Each time the Registration Statement or the Basic Prospectus is amended or 
supplemented (other than by a Pricing Supplement or an amendment or supplement 
providing for a change deemed immaterial in the reasonable opinion of the Agents), if so 
requested by any Agent, and each time the Company sells Notes to an Agent pursuant to a 
Terms Agreement, the Company will deliver or cause to be delivered forthwith to the 
relevant Agent or Agents a certificate of the Company signed by the President or a Vice 
President and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company or its Treasurer, dated the date 
of the effectiveness of such amendment or filing or supplement or sale, as the case may 
be, in form reasonably satisfactory to such Agent or Agents, of the same tenor as the 
certificate referred to in Section 4(e) hereof relating to the Registration Statement, the 
Basic Prospectus and the General Disclosure Package as amended and supplemented to 
the time of delivery of such certificate. 

(j) Each time the Registration Statement or the Basic Prospectus is amended or 
supplemented, if in the reasonable judgment of any Agent (or, in the case of a Pricing 
Supplement, in the reasonable judgment of the Agent that has solicited the offer to 
purchase the relevant Notes) the information contained in the amendment or supplement 
is of such nature that an opinion of counsel should be furnished, and each time the 
Company sells Notes to an Agent pursuant to a Terms Agreement, if so indicated in the 
applicable Terms Agreement, the Company shall furnish or cause to be furnished 
forthwith to such Agent a written opinion of counsel of the Company.  Any such opinion 
shall be dated the date of such amendment or supplement or the date of such sale, as the 
case may be, shall be in a form satisfactory to such Agent and shall be of the same tenor 
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as the opinion referred to in Section 4(d)(i) hereof but modified to relate to the 
Registration Statement, the Basic Prospectus and the General Disclosure Package as 
amended and supplemented to the time of delivery of such opinion.  In lieu of such 
opinion, counsel last furnishing such an opinion to such Agent may furnish to such Agent 
a letter to the effect that it may rely on such last opinion to the same extent as though it 
were dated the date of such letter (except that statements in such last opinion will be 
deemed to relate to the Registration Statement, the Basic Prospectus and the General 
Disclosure Package as amended and supplemented to the time of delivery of such letter). 

(k) Each time that the Registration Statement, the Basic Prospectus or the General 
Disclosure Package is amended or supplemented to set forth amended or supplemental 
financial information or such amended or supplemental information is incorporated by 
reference in the Registration Statement, the Basic Prospectus or the General Disclosure 
Package, if so requested by any Agent, and each time the Company sells Notes to an 
Agent pursuant to a Terms Agreement, if so indicated in the applicable Terms 
Agreement, the Company shall cause its independent auditors forthwith to furnish each 
Agent or such Agent, as appropriate, with a letter, dated the date of the effectiveness of 
such amendment, the date of filing of such supplement, the date of execution of such 
Terms Agreement, or the date of such sale, as the case may be, in a form satisfactory to 
the recipient, of the same tenor as the letter referred to in Section 4(f) hereof, with regard 
to the amended or supplemental financial information included or incorporated by 
reference in the Registration Statement, the Basic Prospectus and the General Disclosure 
Package, as amended or supplemented to the date of such letter. 

(l) Between the date of any Terms Agreement and the Settlement Date, or such 
later date as may be specified in such Terms Agreement, with respect to such Terms 
Agreement, the Company will not, without the prior consent of the Agent which is a party 
to such Terms Agreement, offer, sell, contract to sell or otherwise dispose of any debt 
securities of the Company substantially similar in currency, maturity and other material 
terms to the Notes, other than (i) the Notes that are to be sold pursuant to such Terms 
Agreement; (ii) debt securities issued for consideration other than cash; and (iii) 
commercial paper in the ordinary course of business, except as may otherwise be 
provided in any such Term Agreement.  

(m) The Company will not issue any Notes except as have been duly authorized by 
all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. 

(n) The Company will not issue any Notes directly to investors or through other 
agents, dealers or underwriters except in accordance with applicable law. 

(o) The Company represents and agrees that, unless it obtains the prior consent of 
the Agent(s), and each Agent represents and agrees that, unless it obtains the prior 
consent of the Company, it has not made and will not make any offer relating to the Notes 
that would constitute an “issuer free writing prospectus,” as defined in Rule 433, or that 
would otherwise constitute a “free writing prospectus,” as defined in Rule 405, required 
to be filed with the Commission; provided, however, that prior to the preparation of the 
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Final Term Sheet in accordance with Section 3(a), the Agents are authorized to use the 
information with respect to the final terms of the applicable Notes in communications 
conveying information relating to the applicable offering of Notes to investors.  Any such 
free writing prospectus consented to by the Company and the Agent(s) is referred to 
herein as a “Permitted Free Writing Prospectus.”  The Company represents that it has 
treated or agrees that it will treat each Permitted Free Writing Prospectus as an “issuer 
free writing prospectus,” as defined in Rule 433, and has complied and will comply with 
the requirements of Rule 433 applicable to any Permitted Free Writing Prospectus, 
including timely filing with the Commission where required, legending and record 
keeping; provided, however, that any such treatment shall not convert a Permitted Free 
Writing Prospectus that would not otherwise constitute an Issuer Free Writing Prospectus 
into an Issuer Free Writing Prospectus solely due to such treatment.  Any Permitted Free 
Writing Prospectus shall be considered to be an Issuer General Use Free Writing 
Prospectus unless otherwise agreed to by the Issuer and the Agent(s). 

4. Conditions of the Obligations of the Agents.  The obligations of each Agent to 
solicit offers to purchase the Notes as agent of the Company and to purchase Notes as principal 
pursuant to any Terms Agreement will be subject to the accuracy of the representations and 
warranties on the part of the Company herein, to the accuracy of the statements of the Company’s 
officers made in each certificate furnished pursuant to the provisions hereof, to the performance 
by the Company of its obligations hereunder and to the following additional conditions 
precedent: 

(a) No stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement, as 
amended from time to time, shall have been issued, no proceedings for that purpose shall 
have been instituted or shall be pending, no notice pursuant to Rule 401(g)(2) of the 
Securities Act Regulations objecting to the use of the automatic shelf registration 
statement form shall have been received from the Commission, or, to the knowledge of 
the Company, shall be contemplated by the Commission. 

(b) No event, nor any material adverse change in the condition of the Company, 
financial or otherwise, shall have occurred, nor shall any event exist, which makes untrue 
or incorrect any material statement or information contained in the Registration 
Statement, the Prospectus, or the General Disclosure Package, or which is not reflected in 
the Registration Statement, the Prospectus, or the General Disclosure Package, but should 
be reflected therein in order to make the statements or information contained therein not 
misleading. 

(c) No Agent shall have advised the Company that the Registration Statement or 
any prospectus, or any amendment or supplement thereto, contains an untrue statement of 
fact which, in the opinion of counsel for the Agents, is material, or omits to state a fact 
which, in the opinion of such counsel, is material and is required to be stated therein or is 
necessary to make the statements therein not misleading. 
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(d) At the Commencement Date, such Agent shall have received, and at each 
Settlement Date with respect to any applicable Terms Agreement to which such Agent is 
a party, if called for by such Terms Agreement, such Agent shall have received: 

(i) The opinion, dated as of such date, of Sidley Austin LLP, counsel to 
the Company, in form and substance reasonably acceptable to counsel for the 
Agents; 

(ii) The opinion dated as of such date, of Winston Strawn LLP, counsel to 
the Agents, covering such matters as the Agent may reasonably request.. 

(e) On the Commencement Date, and at each Settlement Date with respect to any 
Terms Agreement to which such Agent is a party, the Company shall have furnished to 
such Agent, a certificate of the Company, signed by [] and [] of the Company, dated 
as of the Commencement Date or such Settlement Date, to the effect that: 

(i) the representations and warranties of the Company in this Agreement 
are true and correct in all material respects on and as of the date of such 
certificate, and the Company has complied in all material respects with all the 
agreements and satisfied in all material respects all the conditions on its part to be 
performed or satisfied at or prior to the date of such certificate; 

(ii) no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration 
Statement or notice objecting to its use has been issued and no proceedings for 
that purpose have been instituted or are pending or, to the signer’s knowledge, are 
contemplated under the Securities Act; and 

(iii) the signers of the certificate have carefully examined the Registration 
Statement, the Prospectus and the General Disclosure Package; neither the 
Registration Statement, the Prospectus and the General Disclosure Package, nor 
any amendment or supplement thereto includes, as of the date of such certificate, 
any untrue statement of a material fact or omits, as of such date, to state any 
material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements 
therein not misleading; since the latest respective dates as of which information is 
given in the Registration Statement, there has been no material adverse change in 
the financial position, business or results of operations of the Company and its 
consolidated subsidiaries, considered as a whole, except as set forth in or 
contemplated by the Prospectus and, if applicable, the General Disclosure 
Package; and since the effective date of the Registration Statement, as amended, 
no event has occurred which is required to be set forth in the Prospectus which 
has not been so set forth. 

(f) On the Commencement Date, upon any execution of a Term Agreement to 
which such Agent is a party, and at each Settlement Date with respect to any such Terms 
Agreement, if called for by such Terms Agreement, the Company’s independent auditors 
shall have furnished to such Agent, a letter or letters, dated as of the Commencement 
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Date, such execution date or such Settlement Date, in form and substance satisfactory to 
it, confirming that they are independent auditors within the meaning of the Securities Act 
and the respective applicable published rules and regulations thereunder and containing 
statements and information of the type ordinarily included in “comfort letters” to 
underwriters with respect to the financial statements and certain financial information 
contained or incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement, the Prospectus and 
the General Disclosure Package, if applicable, as then amended or supplemented. 

(g) On the Commencement Date and at each Settlement Date with respect to any 
Terms Agreement to which such Agent is a party, the Company shall have furnished to 
such Agent such appropriate further certificates and documents as it may reasonably 
request. 

5. Indemnification and Contribution. 

(a) The Company will indemnify and hold harmless each Agent and each person, 
if any, who controls such Agent either within the meaning of the Securities Act or the 
Exchange Act against any losses, claims, damages or liabilities, joint or several, to which 
such Agent or such controlling person may become subject, under the Securities Act, the 
Exchange Act or otherwise, insofar as such losses, claims, damages or liabilities (or 
actions in respect thereof) arise out of or are based upon any untrue statement or alleged 
untrue statement of any material fact contained in the Registration Statement or any 
amendment thereof, the Basic Prospectus, the Statutory Prospectus or the Prospectus, or 
any amendment or supplement thereto, or any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus, or arise out 
of or are based upon the omission or alleged omission to state therein a material fact 
required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading, 
and will reimburse each Agent and each such controlling person for any legal or other 
expenses reasonably incurred by such Agent or such controlling person in connection 
with investigating or defending any such loss, claim, damage, liability or action; 
provided, however, that the Company will not be liable in any such case to the extent that 
any such loss, claim, damage or liability arises out of or is based upon an untrue statement 
or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged omission made therein in reliance upon 
and in conformity with written information furnished to the Company by an Agent 
specifically for use in the preparation thereof.  This indemnity agreement will be in 
addition to any liability which the Company may otherwise have. 

(b) Each Agent severally, but not jointly, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless 
the Company, each person, if any, who controls the Company either within the meaning 
of the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, each of its directors and each of its officers 
who has signed the Registration Statement, against any losses, claims, damages or 
liabilities to which the Company, any such controlling person or any such director or 
officer may become subject, under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act, or otherwise, to 
the same extent as the foregoing indemnity from the Company to each Agent, but only 
with reference to written information relating to such Agent furnished to the Company 
specifically for use in the preparation of the documents referred to in the foregoing 
indemnity. The Company acknowledges that the statements set forth under the heading 
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“Plan of Distribution” (exclusive of the [] paragraph thereof) in the Prospectus 
Supplement dated [] relating to the Notes constitute the only information furnished in 
writing by or on behalf of any Agent for inclusion in the Prospectus, and the Agents 
confirm that such statements are correct.  This indemnity agreement will be in addition to 
any liability which each such Agent may otherwise have. 

(c) Promptly after receipt by an indemnified party under this Section of notice of 
the commencement of any action, such indemnified party will, if a claim in respect 
thereof is to be made against the indemnifying party under this Section, notify the 
indemnifying party in writing of the commencement thereof, but the omission so to notify 
the indemnifying party will not relieve it from any liability which it may have to any 
indemnified party otherwise than under this Section.  In case any such action is brought 
against any indemnified party, and it notifies the indemnifying party of the 
commencement thereof, the indemnifying party will be entitled to participate therein and, 
to the extent that it may elect by written notice delivered to the indemnified party 
promptly after receiving the aforesaid notice from such indemnified party, to assume the 
defense thereof, with counsel satisfactory to such indemnified party; provided, however, 
that if the defendants in any such action include both the indemnified party and the 
indemnifying party and the indemnified party shall have reasonably concluded that there 
may be legal defenses available to it and/or other indemnified parties which are different 
from or in addition to those available to the indemnifying party, the indemnified party or 
parties shall have the right to select separate counsel to assume such legal defenses and to 
otherwise participate in the defense of such action on behalf of such indemnified party or 
parties.  Upon receipt by such indemnified party of notice from the indemnifying party of 
its election so to assume the defense of such action and approval by the indemnified party 
of counsel, the indemnifying party will not be liable to such indemnified party under this 
Section 5 for any legal or other expenses subsequently incurred by such indemnified party 
in connection with the defense thereof unless (i) the indemnified party shall have 
employed such counsel in connection with the assumption of legal defenses in accordance 
with the proviso to the next preceding sentence (it being understood, however, that the 
indemnifying party shall not be liable for the expenses of more than one separate counsel, 
approved by the applicable Agent in the case of subparagraph (a), representing the 
indemnified parties under subparagraph (a) or (b), as the case may be, who are parties to 
such action); (ii) the indemnifying party shall not have employed counsel satisfactory to 
the indemnified party to represent the indemnified party within a reasonable time after 
notice of commencement of the action; or (iii) the indemnifying party has authorized the 
employment of counsel for the indemnified party at the expense of the indemnifying 
party; provided further, that, with respect to legal and other expenses incurred by an 
indemnified party for which an indemnifying party shall be liable hereunder, all such 
legal fees and expenses shall be reimbursed by the indemnifying party as they are 
incurred.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any indemnified party is entitled to retain 
separate legal counsel (in addition to local counsel), the indemnifying party shall not be 
required to bear the fees, costs and expenses of more than one separate counsel for all 
indemnified parties with respect to such lawsuit, claim or proceeding; provided that such 
legal counsel shall be reasonably satisfactory to each indemnified person.   
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(d) In order to provide for just and equitable contribution in circumstances in 
which the indemnification provided for in paragraph (a) of this Section 5 is due in 
accordance with its terms but is for any reason held by a court to be insufficient or 
unavailable, the Company and each Agent participating in the offering of Notes that gave 
rise to the losses, claims, damages or liabilities (a “Relevant Agent”) for which 
contribution is sought shall severally contribute to the aggregate of such losses, claims, 
damages and liabilities (including legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in 
connection with investigating or defending same) to which the Company and one or more 
Relevant Agents may be subject in such proportion so that each Relevant Agent is 
responsible for that portion represented by the percentage that the commission rate paid to 
such Relevant Agent on the sale of Notes sold through it bears to the sum of such 
commission rate and the purchase price of such Notes sold through such Relevant Agent, 
and the Company is responsible for the balance; provided, however, that (i) in no case 
shall any such Relevant Agent be responsible for any amount in excess of the commission 
rate paid to such Relevant Agent in connection with the sale of such Notes; and (ii) no 
person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation (within the meaning of Section 11(f) of the 
Securities Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any person who was not guilty of 
such fraudulent misrepresentation.  For purposes of this Section 5, each person who 
controls an Agent within the meaning of either the Securities Act or the Exchange Act 
shall have the same rights to contribution as such Agent, and each person who controls 
the Company within the meaning of either the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, each 
officer of the Company who shall have signed the Registration Statement and each 
director of the Company shall have the same rights to contribution as the Company, 
subject in each case to clause (i) of this paragraph (d).  Any party entitled to contribution 
will, promptly after receipt of notice of commencement of any action, suit or proceeding 
against such party in respect of which a claim for contribution may be made against 
another party or parties under this paragraph (d), notify such party or parties from whom 
contribution may be sought, but the omission to so notify such party or parties shall not 
relieve the party or parties from whom contribution may be sought from any other 
obligation it or they may have hereunder or otherwise than under this paragraph (d). 

6. Position of the Agents.  In soliciting offers to purchase the Notes, each Agent is 
acting solely as agent for the Company, and not as principal.  Each Agent shall make reasonable 
efforts to assist the Company in obtaining performance by each purchaser whose offer to 
purchase Notes has been solicited by it and accepted by the Company, but no Agent shall have 
any liability to the Company in the event any such purchase is not consummated for any reason. 
Under no circumstances will any Agent be obligated to purchase any Notes for its own account 
other than pursuant to, and subject to the conditions set forth in, any Terms Agreement. 

7. Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated at any time either (a) by the 
Company as to any Agent or (b) by any Agent, insofar as this Agreement relates to such Agent, 
upon the giving of written notice of such termination to the other parties hereto.  In the event of 
such termination with respect to any Agent, this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect 
with respect to any Agent as to which such termination has not occurred.  Any Terms Agreement 
may be terminated, immediately upon notice to the Company, at any time prior to the Settlement 
Date relating to a Terms Agreement if (i) trading in securities generally on the New York Stock 
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Exchange shall have been suspended or materially limited to such a degree as would in the 
reasonable judgment of the Agent which is party to such Terms Agreement materially adversely 
affect the market for the Notes or a material disruption has occurred in commercial banking or 
securities settlement or clearance services in the United States or with respect to Clearstream or 
Euroclear systems in Europe; (ii) a general moratorium on commercial banking activities in the 
State of New York or the United States shall have been declared by Federal authorities; or (iii) 
there has occurred any material outbreak or material escalation of hostilities involving the United 
States or any other national or international calamity or crisis, of such magnitude and severity in 
its effect on the financial markets of the United States, in the reasonable judgment of an Agent 
which is party to such Terms Agreement, as to make it impracticable or inadvisable to market the 
Notes or to enforce contracts for the sale of the Notes.  In the event of termination of this 
Agreement or any Terms Agreement, no party shall have any liability to the other parties hereto, 
except (1) as provided in the first two sentences of the third paragraph of Section 2(a) (with 
respect to any commissions earned by the Agents but not yet paid by the Company at the time of 
such termination), Section 3(g), Section 5 and Section 8; and (2) if, at the time of termination, an 
Agent shall own any Notes purchased pursuant to a Terms Agreement entered into prior to the 
termination of this Agreement with the intention of reselling them or an offer to purchase any 
Notes has been accepted by the Company but the time of delivery to the purchaser or its agent of 
such Notes has not occurred, as provided in Sections 3(b) through 3(e), 3(h) through 3(k) and 
3(n) hereof; provided that the exception set forth in clause (2) of this sentence shall be of no 
further force or effect immediately after the earlier of (i) resale or delivery, as the case may be, of 
the Notes referred to in such clause; and (ii) in the case of Notes purchased pursuant to a Terms 
Agreement entered into prior to the termination of this Agreement, a date 270 calendar days from 
the date of such termination.  The provisions of the last sentence of Section 3(e) and each of 
Sections 3(g), 5 and 8 hereof shall survive the termination or cancellation of any Terms 
Agreement. 

8. Notices.  All communications hereunder will be in writing and effective only on 
receipt, and shall be mailed, delivered or sent by facsimile transmission and confirmed as 
follows: 

(i) if to [], at []; 

(ii) if to [], at []; 

(iii) if to [], at []; 

(iv) if to [], at []; 

(v) if to [], at []; 

or at such other address as any party may notify to the other parties hereto from time to time. 

9. Successors.  This Agreement and any Terms Agreement will inure to the benefit of 
and be binding upon the parties hereto and thereto and the officers, directors and controlling 
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persons referred to in Section 5 hereof, and their respective successors, assigns, heirs, executors 
and administrators, and no other persons will have any right or obligation hereunder. 

10. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each 
of which shall be an original, with the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were 
upon the same instrument. 

11. APPLICABLE LAW.  THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE GOVERNED BY AND 
CONSTRUED AND ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNAL LAWS OF 
THE STATE OF NEW YORK. 

12. No Fiduciary Duty. The Company and the Agents hereby acknowledge that (a) the 
purchase and sale of the Notes pursuant to this Agreement is an arm’s-length commercial 
transaction between the Company, on the one hand, and the Agent(s) and any affiliate through 
which it may be acting, on the other, (b) the Agents are acting as principal and not as an agent or 
fiduciary of the Company and (c) the Company’s engagement of the Agents in connection with 
the offering and the process leading up to the offering is as independent contractors and not in 
any other capacity.  Furthermore, the Company agrees that it is solely responsible for making its 
own judgments in connection with the offering (irrespective of whether any of the Agents has 
advised or is currently advising the Company on related or other matters).  The Company agrees 
that it will not claim that the Agents have rendered advisory services of any nature or respect, or 
owe an agency, fiduciary or similar duty to the Company, in connection with such transaction or 
the process leading thereto. 

13. Research Analyst Independence.  The Company and the Agents acknowledge that 
the Agents’ research analysts and research departments are required to be independent from their 
respective investment banking divisions and are subject to certain regulations and internal 
policies, and that such Agents’ research analysts may hold views and make statements or 
investment recommendations and/or publish research reports with respect to the Company and/or 
the offering of the Notes that differ from the views of their respective investment banking 
divisions.  The Company hereby waives and releases, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any 
claims that the Company may have against the Agents with respect to any conflict of interest that 
may arise from the fact that the views expressed by their independent research analysts and 
research departments may be different from or inconsistent with the views or advice 
communicated to the Company by such Agents’ investment banking divisions.  The Company 
acknowledges that each of the Agents is a full service securities firm and as such from time to 
time, subject to applicable securities laws, may effect transactions for its own account or the 
account of its customers and hold long or short positions in debt securities of the Company. 

14. Patriot Act Acknowledgment.  The parties hereto acknowledge that in accordance 
with the requirements of the USA Patriot Act (Title III of Pub. L. 107-56 (signed into law 
October 26, 2001)), the Agents are required to obtain, verify and record information that 
identifies their respective clients, including the Company, which information may include the 
name and address of their respective clients, as well as other information that will allow the 
Agents to properly identify their respective clients. 
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15. Waiver of Jury Trial. The Company and the Agents hereby irrevocably waive, to 
the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any and all right to trial by jury in any legal 
proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby. 

*                               *                                * 
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If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding of our agreement, please 
sign and return to us the enclosed duplicates hereof, whereupon this letter and your acceptance 
shall represent a binding agreement between the Company and you. 

Very truly yours, 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 

By:      
 Name:   
 Title:   
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  The foregoing Agreement is hereby confirmed and accepted as of the date first 
written above.

[]  

By:  ______________________________________ 
 Title: 

 

[]  

By:  ______________________________________ 
 Title: 

 

[]  

By:  ______________________________________ 
 Title: 

 

[]   

By:  ______________________________________ 
 Title: 
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EXHIBIT A 

 

FORM OF TERMS AGREEMENT 

 

Commonwealth Edison Company 

 

MEDIUM TERM NOTES, SERIES [] 

 

TERMS AGREEMENT 

 

[], [] 

 

Commonwealth Edison Company 
440 South LaSalle Street – Suite 3300 
Chicago, Illinois 60605 

Attention:  [] 

Re:  Distribution Agreement dated [] 

The undersigned agrees to purchase the following principal amount of your Medium Term Notes:    
[Currency/Amount] 

Initial Public Offering Price: 
Stated Maturity: 
Purchase Price: 
Purchase Date and Time: 
Settlement Date and Time:  
Place of Delivery: 
Form: Book-Entry __________ or 
Certificated _____________ 
Redeemable by Company: ___Yes ___No 
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Redemption Price Schedule: 

 Date Price 

 

Repayable at option of Holder: ___Yes ___No 

Repayment Price Schedule: 

 Date Price 

 

For Fixed Rate Notes: 

Interest Rate: 
Interest Payment Dates: 
Regular Record Dates: 
 

For Floating Rate Notes: 

Base Rate: 
Initial Interest Rate: 
Spread: 
Spread Multiplier: 
Index Maturity: 
Interest Reset Period: 
Interest Reset Dates: 
Interest Payment Dates: 
Maximum Interest Rate, if any: 
Minimum Interest Rate, if any: 
For Indexed Notes: 
 [specify appropriate terms] 
For Original Issue Discount Notes: 
 [specify appropriate terms] 
For Amortizing Notes: 
 [specify amortization schedule] 

 
(Other terms) 
 

 The provisions of Sections 1, 2(b), 2(c), 2(F), 3 through 6 and 8 through 13 of the 
Distribution Agreement and the related definitions are incorporated by reference herein and shall 
be deemed to have the same force and effect as if set forth in full herein. 

 [The certificates referred to in Section 3(i) of the Distribution Agreement, the opinion 
referred to in Section 3(j) of the Distribution Agreement and the auditors' letter referred to in 
Section 3(k) of the Distribution Agreement will be required.] 
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 [The following opinions, letters, information, certificates and documents referred to in 
Section 4 of the Distribution Agreement will be required:] 

  [The lockup period referred to in Section 3(l) of the Distribution Agreement shall extend 
to a date ____ calendar days after the Settlement Date.] 

[NAME OF PURCHASER] 

By:        
Title: 

 

Accepted as of the date written above: 

 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 

By:       
Title: 
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EXHIBIT  B 

 

Medium Term Note Administrative Procedures 

 Medium Term Notes, Series [] (the “Notes”) are to be offered on a continuing basis by 
Commonwealth Edison Company (the “Company”).  Each of [], [], [], [] and [], as agent (each 
an “Agent”), has agreed to solicit offers to purchase the Notes and to purchase Notes, as principal, for its 
own account.  The Notes are being sold pursuant to a Distribution Agreement between the Company and 
the Agents dated [] (the “Agreement”).  The Notes will be in registered form and will be issued under 
an Indenture dated as of September 1, 1987, between the Company and U.S. Bank National Association 
(successor to Citibank, N.A.), as trustee (the “Trustee”), and any indenture supplemental thereto.  If any 
provision of these Administrative Procedures limits or conflicts with any provision of the form of Note 
attached to these Administrative Procedures as Annex I hereto, such provision in the form of Note shall 
be controlling.  The Notes will constitute part of the senior debt of the Company and will rank equally 
with all other unsecured and unsubordinated debt of the Company. 

 Each Note will be represented by either a Global Security (as defined hereinafter) (a “Registered 
Note”) or a certificate delivered to the Holder thereof or a Person designated by such Holder (a 
“Certificated Note”).  Each Global Security representing Registered Notes will be delivered to [] (the 
“DTC Agent”), acting as agent for The Depository Trust Company or any successor depositary selected 
by the Company (“DTC”, which term, as used herein, includes any successor depositary selected by the 
Company), and will be recorded in the book-entry system maintained by DTC (a “Book-Entry Note”).  
Except as set forth in the Basic Prospectus (as defined in the Agreement), an owner of a Book-Entry Note 
will not be entitled to receive a certificate representing such Note. 

 The procedures to be followed during, and the specific terms of, the solicitation of orders by the 
Agents and the sale as a result thereof by the Company are explained below.  Administrative and record-
keeping responsibilities will be handled for the Company by its Treasury Department.  The Company 
will advise the Agents, the Paying Agent and the Trustee in writing of those persons handling 
administrative responsibilities with whom the Agents, the Paying Agent and the Trustee are to 
communicate regarding orders to purchase Notes and the details of their delivery.   

 Administrative procedures and specific terms of the offering are explained below.  Book-Entry 
Notes will be issued in accordance with the administrative procedures set forth in Part I hereof, as 
adjusted in accordance with changes in DTC's operating requirements, and Certificated Notes will be 
issued in accordance with the administrative procedures set forth in Part II hereof.  Unless otherwise 
defined herein, terms defined in the Indenture, the Notes or the Prospectus Supplement relating to the 
Notes shall be used herein as therein defined.  Notes for which interest is calculated on the basis of a 
fixed interest rate, which may be zero, are referred to herein as “Fixed Rate Notes”.  Notes for which 
interest is calculated on the basis of a floating interest rate are referred to herein as “Floating Rate 
Notes”.  To the extent the procedures set forth below conflict with the provisions of the Notes, the 
Indenture, DTC's operating requirements or the Agreement, the relevant provisions of the Notes, the 
Indenture, DTC's operating requirements and the Agreement shall control. 
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PART I:  ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES FOR BOOK-ENTRY NOTES 

 In connection with the qualification of the Book-Entry Notes for eligibility in the book-entry 
system maintained by DTC, the DTC Agent will perform the custodial, document control and 
administrative functions described below for the Registered Notes.  The DTC Agent will perform such 
functions in accordance with its respective obligations under a Letter of Representations from the 
Company and the DTC Agent to DTC dated as of the date hereof and a Medium-Term Note Certificate 
Agreement between [] and DTC, dated [] and as amended to date, and its obligations as a participant 
in DTC, including DTC's Same-Day Funds Settlement system (“SDFS”). 

Issuance: On any date of  settlement  (as defined under “Settlement” below) 
for one or more Fixed Rate Book-Entry Notes, the Company will 
issue a single global security in fully registered form without 
coupons (a “Global Security”) representing up to $500,000,000 
principal amount of all such Notes that have the same interest rate, 
Stated Maturity and redemption provisions.  On any settlement 
date for one or more Floating Rate Book-Entry Notes, the 
Company will issue a single Global Security representing up to 
$500,000,000 principal amount of all such Notes that have the 
same Base Rate, Initial Interest Rate, Index Maturity, Spread or 
Spread Multiplier, Interest Reset Period, Interest Payment Dates, 
redemption provisions, Minimum Interest Rate (if any), Maximum 
Interest Rate (if any) and Stated Maturity.  On any settlement date 
for one or more Indexed Book-Entry Notes, the Company will 
issue a single Global Security representing up to $500,000,000 
principal amount of all such Notes that have the same terms (as 
such terms are identified in the Pricing Supplement relating to 
such Notes).  Each Global Security will be dated and issued as of 
the date of its authentication by the Trustee for the Registered 
Notes represented by such Global Security.  No Global Security 
will represent (i) more than one of a Fixed Rate, Floating Rate and 
Indexed Book-Entry Notes; or (ii) any Certificated Note. 

Identification Numbers: The Company has arranged with the CUSIP Service Bureau of 
Standard & Poor's (the “CUSIP Service Bureau”) for the 
reservation of a series of CUSIP numbers (including tranche 
numbers) for the Registered Notes.  Such series consists of 
approximately 700 CUSIP numbers and relates to Global 
Securities representing Book-Entry Notes and book-entry medium-
term notes issued by the Company with other series designations.  
The DTC Agent has obtained from the CUSIP Service Bureau 
written lists of such reserved CUSIP numbers and caused such 
lists to be delivered to the DTC Agent and to DTC.  The DTC 
Agent will assign CUSIP numbers to Global Securities as 
described below under Settlement Procedure “B”.  DTC will 
notify the CUSIP Service Bureau periodically of the CUSIP 
numbers that the DTC Agent has assigned to Global Securities.  
The DTC Agent will notify the Company at any time when fewer 
than 100 of the reserved CUSIP numbers remain unassigned to 
Global Securities, and, if it deems necessary, the Company will 
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reserve additional CUSIP numbers for assignment to Global 
Securities.  Upon obtaining such additional CUSIP numbers, the 
Company shall deliver a list of such additional CUSIP numbers to 
the DTC Agent, as needed, and to DTC. 

Registration: Global Securities will be issued only in fully registered form 
without coupons and each Global Security will be registered in the 
name of CEDE & Co., as nominee for DTC, on the securities 
register for the Notes (the “Securities Register”) maintained under 
the Indenture.  The beneficial owner of a Book-Entry Note (or one 
or more indirect participants in DTC designated by such owner) 
will designate one or more direct participants in DTC (with 
respect to such Note, the “Participants”) to act as agent or agents 
for such owner in connection with the book-entry system 
maintained by DTC, and DTC will record in book-entry form, in 
accordance with instructions provided by such Participants, a 
credit balance with respect to such beneficial owner in such Note 
in the account of such Participants.  The ownership interest of 
such beneficial owner (or such participants) in such Note will be 
recorded through the records of such Participants or through the 
separate records of such Participants and one or more indirect 
participants in DTC. 

Transfers: Transfers of a Book-Entry Note will be accomplished by book 
entries made by DTC and, in turn, by Participants (and in certain 
cases, one or more indirect participants in DTC) acting on behalf 
of beneficial transferors and transferees of such Note. 

Exchanges: The DTC Agent may deliver to DTC and the CUSIP Service 
Bureau at any time a written notice of consolidation (a copy of 
which shall be attached to the resulting Global Security described 
below) specifying (i) the CUSIP numbers of two or more 
Outstanding Global Securities that represent (A) Fixed Rate Book-
Entry Notes having the same interest rate, Interest Payment Date, 
redemption provisions and Stated Maturity and for which interest 
has been paid to the same date; (B) Floating Rate Book-Entry 
Notes having the same Base Rate, Index Maturity, Spread or 
Spread Multiplier, Interest Reset Period, Interest Payment Dates, 
redemption and repayment provisions, Minimum Interest Rate (if 
any), Maximum Interest Rate (if any) and Stated Maturity and for 
which interest has been paid to the same date; or (C) Indexed 
Book-Entry Notes having the same terms (as such terms are 
identified in the Pricing Supplement relating to such Notes); (ii) a 
date, occurring at least 30 days after such written notice is 
delivered and at least 30 days before the next Interest Payment 
Date for such Book-Entry Notes, on which such Global Securities 
shall be exchanged for a single replacement Global Security; and 
(iii) a new CUSIP number to be assigned to such replacement 
Global Security.  Upon receipt of such a notice, DTC will send to 
its participants (including the DTC Agent) a written reorganization 
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notice to the effect that such exchange will occur on such date.  
Prior to the specified exchange date, the DTC Agent will deliver 
to the CUSIP Service Bureau a written notice setting forth such 
exchange date and the new CUSIP number and stating that, as of 
such exchange date, the CUSIP numbers of the Global Securities 
to be exchanged will no longer be valid.  On the specified 
exchange date, the DTC Agent will exchange such Global 
Securities for a single Global Security bearing the new CUSIP 
number and the CUSIP numbers of the exchanged Global 
Securities will, in accordance with CUSIP Service Bureau 
procedures, be canceled and not immediately reassigned. Upon 
such exchange, the DTC Agent will mark the predecessor Global 
Security “canceled”, make appropriate entries in the DTC Agent’s 
records and destroy such canceled Global Security in accordance 
with the terms of the Indenture and deliver a certificate of 
destruction to the Company.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the 
Global Securities to be exchanged exceed $500,000,000 in 
aggregate principal amount, one Global Security will be 
authenticated and issued to represent each $500,000,000 of 
principal amount of the exchanged Global Securities and an 
additional Global Security will be authenticated and issued to 
represent any remaining principal amount of such Global 
Securities (see “Denominations” below). 

Maturities: Each Book-Entry Note will mature on a date not less than [] nor 
more than [] after the settlement date for such Note (the “Stated 
Maturity”).  Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Pricing 
Supplement, a Floating Rate Book-Entry Note will mature only on 
an Interest Payment Date for such Note. 

Denominations: Book-Entry Notes will be issued in principal amounts of $1,000 or 
any amount in excess thereof that is an integral multiple of $1,000.  
If Book-Entry Notes are denominated in a specified currency other 
than U.S. dollars, the denominations of such Notes will be 
determined pursuant to the provisions of the applicable Pricing 
Supplement.  Global Securities will be denominated in principal 
amounts not in excess of $500,000,000 (or the equivalent thereof).  
If one or more Book-Entry Notes having an aggregate principal 
amount in excess of $500,000,000 (or the equivalent thereof) 
would, but for the preceding sentence, be represented by a single 
Global Security, then one Global Security will be authenticated 
and issued to represent each $500,000,000 principal amount (or 
the equivalent thereof) of such Book-Entry Note or Notes and an 
additional Global Security will be authenticated and issued to 
represent any remaining principal amount of such Book-Entry 
Note or Notes.  In such a case, each of the Global Securities 
representing such Book-Entry Note or Notes shall be assigned the 
same CUSIP number. 
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Interest: General.  Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable Pricing 
Supplement, interest, if any, on each Book-Entry Note will accrue 
from the Original Issue Date (or such other date on which interest 
otherwise begins to accrue (if different than the Original Issue 
Date)) of the Global Security representing such Book-Entry Note 
or from the last day to which interest has been paid thereon or duly 
provided for and will be calculated and paid in the manner 
described in such Book-Entry Note and in the applicable Pricing 
Supplement.  The first payment of interest on any Book-Entry 
Note originally issued between a Regular Record Date and an 
Interest Payment Date will be made on the next succeeding 
Interest Payment Date.  Unless otherwise specified therein, each 
payment of interest for a Book-Entry Note will include interest 
accrued to but excluding the Interest Payment Date or to but 
excluding Stated Maturity.  Interest payable at the Stated Maturity 
of a Book-Entry Note will be payable to the person to whom the 
principal of such Note is payable.  Standard & Poor's will use the 
information received in the pending deposit message described 
under Settlement Procedure “C” below in order to include the 
amount of any interest payable and certain other information 
regarding the related Global Security in the appropriate daily bond 
report published by Standard & Poor's. 

 Regular Record Dates.   Unless otherwise specified in the 
applicable Pricing Supplement, the Regular Record Date with 
respect to any Interest Payment Date for a Fixed Rate Book-Entry 
Note shall be the [] or [] (whether or not a Business Day) 
immediately preceding such Interest Payment Date.  Unless 
otherwise specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, the 
Regular Record Date with respect to any Interest Payment Date for 
a Floating Rate Book-Entry Note shall be the date (whether or not 
a Business Day) 15 calendar days immediately preceding such 
Interest Payment Date. 

 Interest Payment Dates on Fixed Rate Book-Entry Notes.  Unless 
otherwise specified pursuant to Settlement Procedure “A” below, 
interest payments on Fixed Rate Book-Entry Notes will be made 
semiannually on [] and [] of each year and at Stated Maturity; 
provided, however, that if any Interest Payment Date for a Fixed 
Rate Book-Entry Note is not a Business Day, the payment due on 
such day shall be made on the next succeeding Business Day, and 
no interest shall accrue on such payment for the period from and 
after such Interest Payment Date; and provided further that in the 
case of a Fixed Rate Book-Entry Note issued between a Regular 
Record Date and an Interest Payment Date, the first interest 
payment will be made on the Interest Payment Date following the 
next succeeding Regular Record Date. 

 Interest Payment Dates on Floating Rate Book-Entry Notes.  
Unless otherwise specified, interest payments will be made on 
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Floating Rate Book-Entry Notes monthly, quarterly, semiannually 
or annually.  Unless otherwise specified, interest will be payable, 
in the case of Floating Rate Book-Entry Notes that: reset daily, 
weekly or monthly, on the third Wednesday of each month or on 
the third Wednesday of March, June, September and December of 
each year, as specified; reset quarterly, on the third Wednesday of 
March, June, September and December of each year; reset 
semiannually, on the third Wednesday of each of two months 
specified pursuant to Settlement Procedure “A” below; and reset 
annually, on the third Wednesday of the month specified pursuant 
to Settlement Procedure “A” below; provided, however, that if an 
Interest Payment Date for a Floating Rate Book-Entry Note would 
otherwise be a day that is not a Business Day with respect to such 
Floating Rate Book-Entry Note, such Interest Payment Date will 
be the next succeeding Business Day with respect to such Floating 
Rate Book-Entry Note, except in the case of a Floating Rate Book-
Entry Note for which the Base Rate is LIBOR, if such Business 
Day is in the next succeeding calendar month, such Interest 
Payment Date will be the immediately preceding Business Day; 
and provided further, that in the case of a Floating Rate Book-
Entry Note issued between a Regular Record Date and an Interest 
Payment Date, the first interest payment will be made on the 
Interest Payment Date following the next succeeding Regular 
Record Date. 

 Notice of Interest Payment and Regular Record Dates.  On the first 
Business Day of January, April, July and October of each year, the 
DTC Agent will deliver to the Company and DTC a written list of 
Regular Record Dates and Interest Payment Dates that will occur 
with respect to Book-Entry Notes during the six-month period 
beginning on such first Business Day.  Promptly after each Interest 
Determination Date for Floating Rate Book-Entry Notes, Bank of 
New York, as Calculation Agent, will make available to Standard 
& Poor's the interest rates determined on such Interest 
Determination Date. 

Calculation of Interest: Fixed Rate Book-Entry Notes.  Interest on Fixed Rate Book-Entry 
Notes (including interest for partial periods) will be calculated on 
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. 

 Floating Rate Book-Entry Notes.  Interest rates on Floating Rate 
Book-Entry Notes will be determined as set forth in the form of 
Notes.  Interest on Floating Rate Book-Entry Notes, except as 
otherwise set forth herein, will be calculated on the basis of actual 
days elapsed and a year of 360 days, except that in the case of a 
Floating Rate Book-Entry Note for which the Base Rate is the 
Treasury Rate or CMT Rate, interest will be calculated on the 
basis of the actual number of days in the year. 
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 Amortizing Book-Entry Notes.  Unless otherwise indicated in the 
applicable Pricing Supplement, interest on Amortizing Notes will 
be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day 
months. 

Payments of Principal  
and Interest:  Payment of Interest Only.  Promptly after each Regular Record 

Date, the DTC Agent will deliver to the Company and DTC a 
written notice specifying the CUSIP number, the amount of 
interest to be paid on each Global Security on the following 
Interest Payment Date (other than an Interest Payment Date 
coinciding with Stated Maturity) and the total of such amounts.  
DTC will confirm the amount payable on each Global Security on 
such Interest Payment Date by reference to the daily bond reports 
published by Standard & Poor's.  The Company will pay to the 
Paying Agent the total amount of interest due on such Interest 
Payment Date (other than at Stated Maturity), and the Paying 
Agent will pay such amount to DTC, at the times and in the 
manner set forth below under “Manner of Payment”. 

 Payments at Stated Maturity.  On or about the first Business Day 
of each month, the DTC Agent will deliver to the Company and 
DTC a written list of principal and interest to be paid on each 
Global Security maturing in the following month.  The Company, 
DTC and the DTC Agent will confirm the amounts of such 
principal and interest payments with respect to each such Global 
Security on or about the fifth Business Day preceding the Stated 
Maturity of such Global Security.  The Company will pay to the 
Paying Agent the principal amount of such Global Security, 
together, with interest due at such Stated Maturity.  The Paying 
Agent will pay such amount to DTC at the times and in the manner 
set forth below under “Manner of Payment”.  Promptly after 
payment to DTC of the principal and interest due at the Stated 
Maturity of such Global Security, the Paying Agent will cancel 
such Global Security and deliver it to the Company with an 
appropriate debit advice. 

 Manner of Payment.  The total amount of any principal and 
interest due on Global Securities on any Interest Payment Date or 
at Stated Maturity shall be paid by the Company to the Paying 
Agent in immediately available funds no later than 9:30 A.M. 
(New York City time) on such date.  The Company will make such 
payment on such Global Securities by instructing the Paying 
Agent to withdraw funds from an account maintained by the 
Company.  The Company will confirm any such instructions in 
writing to the Paying Agent.  For Stated Maturity, redemption and 
other principal payments, the Paying Agent will pay, prior to 
10:00 A.M. (New York City time) on such date or as soon as 
possible thereafter, by separate wire transfer (using Fedwire 
message entry instructions in a form previously specified by DTC) 
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to an account at the Federal Reserve Bank of New York previously 
specified by DTC, in funds available for immediate use by DTC, 
each payment of principal (together with interest thereon) due on a 
Global Security on such date.  Thereafter on such date, DTC will 
pay, in accordance with its SDFS operating procedures then in 
effect, such amounts in funds available for immediate use to the 
respective Participants in whose names the Book-Entry Notes 
represented by such Global Security are recorded in the book-
entry system maintained by DTC.  Payments of interest shall be 
made to DTC in same day funds in accordance with existing 
arrangements in place between the DTC Agent and DTC.  None of 
the Company, the Paying Agent or the DTC Agent shall have any 
direct responsibility or liability for the payment by DTC to such 
Participants of the principal of and interest on the Book-Entry 
Notes. 

 If an issue of Notes is denominated in a currency other than the 
U.S. dollar, the Company will make payments of principal and any 
interest in the currency in which the Notes are denominated (the 
“foreign currency”) or in U.S. dollars.  DTC has elected to have 
all such payments of principal and interest in U.S. dollars unless 
notified by any of its Participants through which an interest in the 
Notes is held that it elects, in accordance with and to the extent 
permitted by the applicable Pricing Supplement and the Note, to 
receive such payment of principal or interest in the foreign 
currency.  On or prior to the third Business Day after the record 
date for payment of interest and twelve days prior to the date for 
payment of principal, such Participant shall notify DTC of (i) its 
election to receive all, or the specified portion, of such payment in 
the foreign currency; and (ii) its instructions for wire transfer of 
such payment to a foreign currency account. 

 DTC will notify the applicable Trustee on or prior to the fifth 
Business Day after the record date for payment of interest and ten 
days prior to the date for payment of principal of the portion of 
such payment to be received in the foreign currency and the 
applicable wire transfer instructions, and the applicable Trustee 
shall use such instructions to pay the Participants directly.  If DTC 
does not so notify the applicable Trustee, it is understood that only 
U.S. dollar payments are to be made.  The applicable Trustee shall 
notify DTC on or prior to the second Business Day prior to 
payment date of the conversion rate to be used and the resulting 
U.S. dollar amount to be paid per $1,000 face amount.  In the 
event that the applicable Trustee’s quotation to convert the foreign 
currency into U.S. dollars is not available, the applicable Trustee 
shall notify DTC’s Dividend Department that the entire payment is 
to be made in the foreign currency.  In such event, DTC will ask 
its Participants for payment instructions and forward such 
instructions to the applicable Trustee and the applicable Trustee 
shall use such instructions to pay the Participants directly. 
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 Withholding Taxes.  The amount of any taxes required under 
applicable law to be withheld from any interest payment on a 
Book-Entry Note will be determined and withheld by the 
Participant, indirect participant in DTC or other person 
responsible for forwarding payments and materials directly to the 
beneficial owner of such Note. 

Procedures upon Company's 
Exercise of Optional Redemption: Company Notice to Trustee and Paying Agent regarding Exercise 

of Optional Redemption.  At least 45 days prior to the date on 
which it intends to redeem a Book-Entry Note, the Company will 
notify the Trustee and Paying Agent that it is exercising such 
option with respect to such Book-Entry Note on such date. 

 Paying Agent Notice to DTC regarding Company's Exercise of 
Optional Redemption.  After receipt of notice that the Company is 
exercising its option to redeem a Book-Entry Note, the Trustee 
will, at least 30 days before the redemption date of such Book-
Entry Note, hand deliver to DTC a notice identifying such Book-
Entry Note by CUSIP number and informing DTC of the 
Company's exercise of such option with respect to such Book-
Entry Note. 

 Deposit of Redemption Price.  On or before any redemption date, 
the Company shall deposit with the Paying Agent an amount of 
money sufficient to pay the redemption price, plus interest accrued 
to such redemption date, for all the Book-Entry Notes or portions 
thereof which are to be repaid on such redemption date.  The 
Paying Agent will use such money to repay such Book-Entry 
Notes pursuant to the terms set forth in such Notes. 

Procedure for Rate Setting  
and Posting: The Company and the Agent will discuss from time to time the 

aggregate principal amount of, the issuance price of and the 
interest rates to be borne by Book-Entry Notes that may be sold as 
a result of the solicitation of orders by the Agent.  If the Company 
decides to set prices of, and rates borne by, any Book-Entry Notes 
in respect of which the Agent is to solicit orders (the setting of 
such prices and rates to be referred to herein as “posting”) or if the 
Company decides to change prices or rates previously posted by it, 
it will promptly advise the Agent of the prices and rates to be 
posted. 

 
Acceptance and Rejection 
of Offers: Unless otherwise instructed by the Company, the Agent will 

advise the Company promptly by telephone of all orders to 
purchase Book-Entry Notes received by the Agent, other than 
those rejected by it in whole or in part in the reasonable exercise 
of its discretion.  Unless otherwise agreed by the Company and the 
Agent, the Company has the right to accept orders to purchase 
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Book-Entry Notes and may reject any such orders in whole or in 
part. 

Confirmation: For each order to purchase a Book-Entry Note solicited by the 
Agent and accepted by or on behalf of the Company, the Agent 
will issue a confirmation to the purchaser, with a copy to the 
Company, setting forth the details set forth above and delivery and 
payment instructions. 

Settlement: The receipt by the Company of immediately available funds in 
payment for a Book-Entry Note and the authentication and 
issuance of the Global Security representing such Book-Entry 
Note shall constitute “settlement” with respect to such Book-Entry 
Note, and the date of such settlement, the “Settlement Date”.  All 
orders accepted by the Company will be settled on the third 
Business Day next succeeding the date of acceptance pursuant to 
the timetable for settlement set forth below unless the Company 
and the purchaser agree to settlement on another day, which shall 
be no earlier than the next Business Day following the date of sale. 

Settlement Procedures: Settlement Procedures with regard to each Book-Entry Note sold 
by the Company to or through the Agent, except pursuant to a 
Terms Agreement, shall be as follows: 

 A. The Agent will advise the Company by telephone (or by 
facsimile or other acceptable written means) that such 
Note is a Book-Entry Note and of the following 
settlement information: 

1. Principal or face amount. 
 
2. Series. 
 
3. Stated Maturity. 
 
4. In the case of a Fixed Rate Book-Entry Note, the 

interest rate and reset, redemption, repayment 
and extension provisions (if any) or, in the case 
of a Floating Rate Book-Entry Note, the Base 
Rate, Initial Interest Rate (if known at such 
time) Interest Reset Period, Interest Reset Dates, 
Index Maturity, Spread and/or Spread Multiplier 
(if any), Minimum Interest Rate (if any), 
Maximum Interest Rate (if any) and reset, 
redemption, repayment and extension provisions 
(if any). 

 
5. Interest Payment Dates and the Interest Payment 

Period. 
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6. Amortization provisions, if any. 
 
7. Settlement Date and Issue Date, if different. 
 
8. Specified Currency. 
 
9. Denominated Currency, Index Currency, base 

exchange rate, and the determination date, if 
applicable. 

 
10. Price. 
 
11. Agent's commission, determined as provided in 

the Agreement. 
 
12. Whether such Book-Entry Note is an Original 

Issue Discount Note and, if so, the total amount 
of a OID, the Yield to Maturity and the initial 
accrual period. 

 
13. Any other terms necessary to describe the Book-

Entry Note. 

B. The Company will advise the relevant DTC Agent by 
telephone (confirmed in writing at any time on the same 
date), written telecommunication or electronic 
transmission of the information set forth in Settlement 
Procedure “A” above.  Each such communication by the 
Company shall constitute a representation and warranty 
by the Company to the DTC Agent for such Note, the 
Trustee for such Note and the Agent that (i) such Note is 
then, and at the time of issuance and sale thereof will be, 
duly authorized for issuance and sale by the Company; 
and (ii) such Note, and the Global Security representing 
such Note, will conform with the terms of the Indenture 
for such Note.  The DTC Agent will then assign a 
CUSIP number to the Global Security representing such 
Book-Entry Note and notify the Agent and the Company 
by telephone (confirmed in writing at any time on the 
same date), written telecommunication or electronic 
transmission of such CUSIP number as soon as 
practicable. 

C. The DTC Agent will enter a pending deposit message 
through DTC's Participant Terminal System, providing 
the following Settlement information to DTC, such 
Agent, Standard & Poor's and, upon request, the 
Trustee: 
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1. The information set forth in Settlement 
Procedure “A”. 

2. Identification as a Fixed Rate Book-Entry Note 
or a Floating Rate Book-Entry Note. 

3. Initial Interest Payment Date for such Note, 
number of days by which such date succeeds the 
related DTC Record Date and amount of 
interest, if known, payable on such Interest 
Payment Date. 

4. Interest Payment Period or frequency of Interest 
Payment Dates. 

5. CUSIP number of the Global Security 
representing such Note. 

6. Whether such Global Security will represent any 
other Book-Entry Note (to the extent known at 
such time). 

7. The participant account numbers maintained by 
DTC on behalf of the Trustee and the Agent. 

D. To the extent the Company has not already done so, the 
Company will deliver to the Trustee for such Notes a 
Global Security in a form that has been approved by the 
Company, the Agent and the Trustee. 

E. Bank of New York, as Authenticating Agent, will 
complete each Book-Entry Note, stamp the appropriate 
legend, as instructed by DTC, if not already set forth 
thereon, and authenticate the Global Security 
representing such Note. 

F. DTC will credit such Note to the DTC Agent's 
participant account at DTC. 

G. The DTC Agent will enter an SDFS deliver order 
through DTC's Participant Terminal System instructing 
DTC to (i) debit such Note to the DTC Agent's 
participant account and credit such Note to such Agent's 
participant account; and (ii) debit such Agent's 
settlement account and credit the DTC Agent's 
settlement account for an amount equal to the price of 
such Note less such Agent's commission.  The entry of 
such a deliver order shall constitute a representation and 
warranty by the DTC Agent to DTC that (i) the Global 
Security representing such Book-Entry Note has been 
issued and authenticated; and (ii) the DTC Agent is 
holding such Global Security pursuant to the Medium-
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Term Note Certificate Agreement between the DTC 
Agent and DTC. 

H. Unless the Agent is purchasing such Note as principal, 
the Agent will enter an SDFS deliver order through 
DTC's Participant Terminal System instructing DTC (i) 
to debit such Note to such Agent's participant account 
and credit such Note to the participant accounts of the 
Participants with respect to such Note; and (ii) to debit 
the settlement accounts of such Participants and credit 
the settlement account of such Agent for an amount 
equal to the price of such Note. 

I.  Transfers of funds in accordance with SDFS deliver 
orders described in Settlement Procedures “G” and “H” 
will be settled in accordance with SDFS operating 
procedures in effect on the settlement date. 

J.  The DTC Agent will, upon receipt of funds from the 
Agent in accordance with Settlement Procedure “G”, 
credit to an account of the Company maintained at the 
DTC Agent funds available for immediate use in the 
amount transferred to the DTC Agent in accordance 
with Settlement Procedure “G”. 

K. Such Agent will confirm the purchase of such Note to 
the purchaser either by transmitting to the Participants 
with respect to such Note a confirmation order or orders 
through DTC's institutional delivery system or by 
providing a written confirmation to such purchaser. 

L. Monthly, the DTC Agent will send to the Company a 
statement setting forth the principal amount of 
Registered Notes Outstanding as of the date of such 
statement and setting forth a brief description of any 
sales of which the Company has advised the DTC Agent 
but which have not yet been settled. 

Settlement Procedures Timetable:  For sales by the Company of Book-Entry Notes solicited 
by an Agent and accepted by the Company (except 
pursuant to a Terms Agreement) for settlement on the 
first Business Day after the sale date, Settlement 
Procedures “A” through “K” set forth above shall be 
completed as soon as possible but not later than the 
respective times (New York City time) set forth below: 

Settlement 

Procedure Time 
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A  11:00 A.M. on the sale date 
B  12:00 Noon on the sale date 
C  2:00 P.M. on the sale date 
D  3:00 P.M. on day before Settlement 
  Date 
E  9:00 A.M. on Settlement Date 
F  10:00 A.M. on Settlement Date 
G-H  2:00 P.M. on Settlement Date 
I  4:00 P.M. on Settlement Date 
J-K  5:00 P.M. on Settlement Date 

      If a sale is to be settled more than one Business Day 
after the sale date, Settlement Procedures “A”, “B” and 
“C” shall be completed as soon as practicable but not 
later than 11:00 A.M., 12:00 Noon and 2:00 P.M., 
respectively, on the first Business Day after the sale 
date.  If the Initial Interest Rate for a Floating Rate 
Book-Entry Note has not been determined at the time 
that Settlement Procedure “A” is completed, Settlement 
Procedures “B” and “C” shall be completed as soon as 
such rate has been determined but no later than 12:00 
Noon and 2:00 P.M., respectively, on the second 
Business Day before the settlement date.  Settlement 
Procedure “I” is subject to extension in accordance with 
any extension of Fedwire closing deadlines and in the 
other events specified in SDFS operating procedures in 
effect on the settlement date. 

  If settlement of a Book-Entry Note is rescheduled or 
canceled, the DTC Agent will deliver to DTC through 
DTC's Participant Terminal System, a cancellation 
message to such effect by no later than 5:00 P.M. on the 
Business Day immediately preceding the scheduled 
settlement date. 

Failure to Settle:    If settlement of a Book-Entry Note is rescheduled and 
the DTC Agent for such Note has not entered an SDFS 
deliver order with respect to a Book-Entry Note 
pursuant to Settlement Procedure “G”, after receiving 
notice from the Company or the Agent, such DTC Agent 
shall deliver to DTC, through DTC's Participant 
Terminal System, as soon as practicable, a withdrawal 
message instructing DTC to debit such Book-Entry Note 
to such DTC Agent's participant account.  DTC will 
process the withdrawal message, provided that such 
DTC Agent's participant account contains a principal 
amount of the Global Security representing such Book-
Entry Note that is at least equal to the principal amount 
to be debited.  If a withdrawal message is processed with 
respect to all the Book-Entry Notes represented by a 
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Global Security, the Trustee for the Notes represented 
by such Global Security will mark such Global Security 
“canceled”, make appropriate entries in such Trustee’s 
records and destroy the canceled Global Security in 
accordance with the Indenture and deliver a certificate 
of destruction to the Company.  The CUSIP number 
assigned to such Global Security shall, in accordance 
with CUSIP Service Bureau procedures, be canceled and 
not immediately reassigned.  If a withdrawal message is 
processed with respect to one or more, but not all, of the 
Book-Entry Notes represented by a Global Security, the 
DTC Agent for such Book-Entry Notes will exchange 
such Global Security for two Global Securities, one of 
which shall represent such Book-Entry Notes and shall 
be canceled immediately after issuance and the other of 
which shall represent the other Book-Entry Notes 
previously represented by the surrendered Global 
Security and shall bear the CUSIP number of the 
surrendered Global Security. 

 
If the purchase price for any Book-Entry Note is not 
timely paid to the Participants with respect to such Note 
by the beneficial purchaser thereof (or a Person, 
including an indirect participant in DTC, acting on 
behalf of such purchaser), such Participants and, in turn, 
the Presenting Agent may enter SDFS deliver orders 
through DTC's Participant Terminal System reversing 
the orders entered pursuant to Settlement 
Procedures “H” and “G”, respectively.  Thereafter, the 
DTC Agent for such Book-Entry Note will deliver the 
withdrawal message and take the related actions 
described in the preceding paragraph.  If such failure 
shall have occurred for any reason other than a default 
by the Agent in the performance of its obligations 
hereunder and under the Agreement, then the Company 
will reimburse the Agent for the loss of the use of the 
funds during the period when they were credited to the 
account of the Company. 

      Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon any failure to settle 
with respect to a Book-Entry Note, DTC may take any 
actions in accordance with its SDFS operating 
procedures then in effect.  In the event of a failure to 
settle with respect to one or more, but not all, of the 
Book-Entry Notes to have been represented by a Global 
Security, the DTC Agent for such Book-Entry Note or 
Notes will provide, in accordance with Settlement 
Procedures “E” and “G”, for the authentication and 
issuance of a Global Security representing the other 
Book-Entry Notes to have been represented by such 
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Global Security and will make appropriate entries in its 
records. 

Procedure for Rate Changes; 
Preparation of Pricing Supplements:  The Company and the Agents will discuss from time to 

time the rates to be borne by Registered Notes that may 
be sold as a result of the solicitation of offers by any 
Agent.  If any offer to purchase a Registered Note is 
accepted by the Company, the Company will prepare an 
Issuer Free Writing Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet, 
if applicable, and a Pricing Supplement reflecting the 
terms of such Note and will arrange to have any such 
Issuer Free Writing Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet 
and such Pricing Supplement filed with the 
Commission, in the case of the Issuer Free Writing 
Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet, in accordance with 
Rule 433 under the Securities Act and, in the case of a 
Pricing Supplement, in accordance with the applicable 
paragraph of Rule 424(b) under the Securities Act and 
will supply by facsimile transmission or by overnight 
express for delivery by 11:00 A.M. on the Business Day 
next following the date of acceptance one copy thereof 
(or additional copies if requested) to each Agent which 
presented the order (each, a “Presenting Agent”) at each 
address listed below and one copy to the Trustee.  The 
relevant Agent will cause the Issuer Free Writing 
Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet, if applicable, and a 
Prospectus and the Pricing Supplement to be delivered, 
or otherwise made available, to the purchaser of the 
Registered Note. 

Copies of the Pricing Supplements and any Issuer Free 
Writing Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet shall be 
sent to: 

if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 

if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 

if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 
 
if [] is the Presenting Agent: 
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[] 

if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 
 

Suspension of Solicitation; 
Amendment or Supplement:   Subject to the Company’s representations, warranties 

and covenants contained in the Agreement, the 
Company may instruct the Agents to suspend 
solicitation of purchases at any time, for any period of 
time or permanently.  Upon receipt of notice from the 
Company, the Agents will forthwith suspend solicitation 
until such time as the Company has advised it that 
solicitation of purchases may be resumed. 

 
If the Company decides to amend or supplement the 
Registration Statement or the Prospectus, it will 
promptly advise the Agents and the Trustee and will 
furnish each Agent and Trustee with the proposed 
amendment or supplement in accordance with the terms 
of the Agreement.  The Company will file with the 
Commission any supplement to the Prospectus 
(including any Pricing Supplement), provide each Agent 
with copies of any supplement (or, in the case of a 
Pricing Supplement, provide each relevant Agent with 
copies of such Pricing Supplement), and confirm to each 
Agent that such supplement has been filed with the 
Commission (or, in the case of a Pricing Supplement, 
confirm such information with each relevant Agent). 

In the event that at the time the Company suspends 
solicitation of purchases there shall be any orders 
outstanding for settlement, the Company will promptly 
advise the relevant Agent and the DTC Agent whether 
such orders may be settled and whether copies of the 
Prospectus as in effect at the time of the suspension may 
be delivered in connection with the settlement of such 
orders.  The Company will have the sole responsibility 
for such decision and for any arrangements which may 
be made in the event that the Company determines that 
such orders may not be settled or that copies of such 
Prospectus may not be so delivered. 

Delivery of Prospectus:    A copy of the Prospectus and a Pricing Supplement 
relating to a Book-Entry Note must accompany or 
precede the earlier of (i) the written confirmation of a 
sale sent to an investor or other purchaser or its agent; 
and (ii) the delivery of Notes to an investor or other 
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purchaser or its agent the purchase of such Note and 
payment of such Note by its purchaser.  Subject to the 
second preceding paragraph, each Agent will deliver, or 
otherwise make available, a Prospectus and Pricing 
Supplement as herein described with respect to each 
Book-Entry Note sold by it.  The Company will make 
such delivery if such Note is sold directly by the 
Company to a purchaser (other than an Agent). 

Authenticity of Signatures:   The Company will cause the Trustee and the 
Authenticating Agent (if other than the Trustee) to 
furnish each Agent from time to time with the specimen 
signatures of each of the Trustee's or Authenticating 
Agent's officers, employees or agents who have been 
authorized by the Trustee to authenticate Notes, but no 
Agent will have any obligation or liability to the 
Company or the Trustee in respect of the authenticity of 
the signature of any officer, employee or agent of the 
Company, the Trustee or the Authenticating Agent on 
any Note. 

Trustee Not to Risk Funds:   Nothing herein shall be deemed to require the Trustee to 
risk or expend its own funds in connection with any 
payment to the Company, DTC, the Agent or the 
purchaser, it being understood by all parties that 
payments made by the Trustee to the Company, DTC, 
the Agent or the purchaser shall be made only to the 
extent that funds are provided to the Trustee for such 
purpose. 

Payment of Selling Commissions 
and Expenses:     The Company agrees to pay each Agent a commission as 

set forth in the Agreement in the form of a discount 
equal to the percentage of the principal amount of each 
Note sold by the Company as a result of a solicitation 
made by such Agent. 

PART II:  ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES FOR CERTIFICATED NOTES 

Issuance:     Each Certificated Note will be dated and issued as of the 
date of its authentication by the applicable Trustee.  
Each Certificated Note will bear an Original Issue Date, 
which will be (i) with respect to an original Certificated 
Note (or any portion thereof), its original issuance date 
(which will be the settlement date); and (ii) with respect 
to any Certificated Note (or portion thereof) issued 
subsequently upon transfer or exchange of a Certificated 
Note or in lieu of a destroyed, lost or stolen Certificated 
Note, the Original Issue Date of the predecessor 
Certificated Note, regardless of the date of 
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authentication of such subsequently issued Certificated 
Note. 

Maturities:     Each Certificated Note will have a maturity from date of 
issue of not less than [] and not more than [].  
Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Pricing 
Supplement, a Floating Rate Certificated Note will 
mature only on an Interest Payment Date for such Note. 

Currency:     The currency denomination with respect to any 
Certificated Note and the payment of principal, premium 
(if any) and interest (if any) with respect to any such 
Certificated Note, shall be as set forth therein and in the 
applicable Pricing Supplement. 

Denominations:     Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Pricing 
Supplement, Certificated Notes denominated in U.S. 
dollars will be issued only in minimum denominations 
of $1,000 and any larger amount that is an integral 
multiple of $1,000.  In the case of a Certificated Note 
having a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, the 
minimum denomination and other  authorized 
denominations shall be set forth in the applicable 
Pricing Supplement and in such Certificated Note. 

Registration:     Each Certificated Note will be issued in fully registered 
definitive form. 

Transfers and Exchanges:   A Certificated Note may be presented for transfer or 
exchange at the corporate trust office of the Trustee.  
Certificated Notes will be exchangeable for Certificated 
Notes having identical terms but different authorized 
denominations without service charge.  Certificated 
Notes will not be exchangeable for Book-Entry Notes. 

Interest:     General.  Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable 
Pricing Supplement, interest, if any, on each Certificated 
Note will accrue from the Original Issue Date (or such 
other date on which interest otherwise begins to accrue 
(if different from the Original Issue Date)) of such Note 
for the first interest period or the last date to which 
interest has been paid, if any, for each subsequent 
interest period, on such Note, and will be calculated and 
paid in the manner and on the dates described in such 
Note and in the Prospectus, as supplemented by the 
applicable Pricing Supplement.  Unless otherwise 
specified therein, each payment of interest on a 
Certificated Note will include interest accrued to but 
excluding the Interest Payment Date. 
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      Regular Record Dates.  Unless otherwise specified in 
the applicable Pricing Supplement, the Regular Record 
Date with respect to any Interest Payment Date for a 
Fixed Rate Certificated Note shall, unless otherwise 
specified, be the [] or [] (whether or not a Business 
Day) immediately preceding such Interest Payment 
Date.  Unless otherwise specified in the applicable 
Pricing Supplement, the Regular Record Date with 
respect to any Interest Payment Date for a Floating Rate 
Certificated Note shall be the date (whether or not a 
Business Day) 15 calendar days immediately preceding 
such Interest Payment Date. 

Interest Payment Dates on Fixed Rate Certificated 
Notes.  Unless otherwise specified pursuant to 
Settlement Procedure “A” below, interest payments on 
Fixed Rate Certificated Notes will be made 
semiannually on [] and [] of each year and at Stated 
Maturity; provided, however, that if any Interest 
Payment Date for a Fixed Rate Book-Entry Note is not a 
Business Day, the payment due on such day shall be 
made on the next succeeding Business Day, and no 
interest shall accrue on such payment for the period 
from and after such Interest Payment Date; and provided 
further, that in the case of a Fixed Rate Certificated 
Note issued between a Regular Record Date and an 
Interest Payment Date, the first interest payment will be 
made on the Interest Payment Date following the next 
succeeding Regular Record Date. 

Interest Payment Dates on Floating Rate Certificated 
Notes.  Unless otherwise specified, interest payments 
will be made on Floating Rate Certificated Notes 
monthly, quarterly, semiannually or annually.  Unless 
otherwise specified, interest will be payable, in the case 
of Floating Rate Certificated Notes that: reset daily, 
weekly or monthly, on the third Wednesday of each 
month or on the third Wednesday of March, June, 
September and December of each year, as specified; 
reset quarterly, on the third Wednesday of March, June, 
September and December of each year; reset 
semiannually, on the third Wednesday of each of two 
months specified pursuant to Settlement Procedure “A” 
below; and reset annually, on the third Wednesday of 
the month specified pursuant to Settlement Procedure 
“A” below; provided, however, that if an Interest 
Payment Date for a Floating Rate Certificated Note 
would otherwise be a day that is not a Business Day 
with respect to such Floating Rate Certificated Note, 
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such Interest Payment Date will be the next succeeding 
Business Day with respect to such Floating Rate 
Certificated Note, except in the case of a Floating Rate 
Certificated Note for which the Base Rate is LIBOR, if 
such Business Day is in the next succeeding calendar 
month, such Interest Payment Date will be the 
immediately preceding Business Day; and provided 
further, that in the case of a Floating Rate Certificated 
Note issued between a Regular Record Date and an 
Interest Payment Date, the first interest payment will be 
made on the Interest Payment Date following the next 
succeeding Regular Date. 

Calculation of Interest:    Fixed Rate Certificated Notes.  Interest on Fixed Rate 
Certificated Notes (including interest for partial periods) 
will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of 
twelve 30-day months. 

      Floating Rate Certificated Notes.  Interest rates on 
Floating Rate Certificated Notes will be determined as 
set forth in the form of Notes.  Interest on Floating Rate 
Certificated Notes, except as otherwise set forth herein, 
will be calculated on the basis of actual days elapsed 
and a year of 360 days, except that in the case of a 
Floating Rate Certificated Note for which the Base Rate 
is the Treasury Rate or CMT Rate, interest will be 
calculated on the basis of the actual number of days in 
the year. 

Amortizing Certificated Notes:   Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable Pricing 
Supplement, interest on Amortizing Notes will be 
calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-
day months. 

Payments of Principal and Interest:  The Trustee will pay the principal amount of each 
Certificated Note at Stated Maturity or upon redemption 
upon presentation and surrender of such Note to the 
Trustee.  Such payment, together with payment of 
interest due at Stated Maturity or upon redemption of 
such Note, will be made in funds available for 
immediate use by the Trustee and in turn by the Holder 
of such Note.  Certificated Notes presented to the 
Trustee at Stated Maturity or upon redemption for 
payment will be canceled and destroyed by the Trustee, 
and a certificate of destruction will be delivered to the 
Company.  All interest payments on a Certificated Note 
(other than interest due at Stated Maturity or upon 
redemption) will be made by check drawn on the 
Trustee (or another person appointed by the Trustee) 
and mailed by the Trustee to the person entitled thereto 
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as provided in such Note and the Indenture; provided, 
however, that the Holder of $10,000,000 or more of 
Notes having the same Interest Payment Dates will, 
upon written request prior to the Regular Record Date in 
respect of an Interest Payment Date, be entitled to 
receive payment by wire transfer of immediately 
available funds.  Following each Regular Record Date, 
the Trustee will furnish the Company with a list of 
interest payments to be made on the following Interest 
Payment Date for each Certificated Note and in total for 
all Certificated Notes.  Interest at Stated Maturity or 
upon redemption will be payable to the person to whom 
the payment of principal is payable.  The Trustee will 
provide monthly to the Company lists of principal and 
interest, to the extent ascertainable, to be paid on 
Certificated Notes maturing or to be redeemed in the 
next month. 
 
Withholding Taxes.  The amount of any taxes required 
under applicable law to be withheld from any interest 
payment on a Certificated Note will be determined and 
withheld by the Trustee. 
 
The Company will be responsible for withholding taxes 
on interest paid on Certificated Notes as required by 
applicable law. 

 
Procedure for Rate Setting  
and Posting:     The Company and the Agent will discuss from time to 

time the aggregate principal amount of, the issuance 
price of, and the interest rates to be borne by, Notes that 
may be sold as a result of the solicitation of orders by 
the Agent.  If the Company decides to set prices of, and 
rates borne by, any Notes in respect of which the Agent 
is to solicit orders (the setting of such prices and rates to 
be referred to herein as “posting”) or if the Company 
decides to change prices or rates previously posted by it, 
it will promptly advise the Agent of the prices and rates 
to be posted. 

Redemption:     The applicable Pricing Supplement will set forth all 
terms, if any, relating to the redemption of Notes prior to 
Stated Maturity. 

 
Acceptance and Rejection 
of Offers:     Unless otherwise instructed by the Company, the Agent 

will advise the Company promptly by telephone of all 
orders to purchase Certificated Notes received by the 
Agent, other than those rejected by it in whole or in part 
in the reasonable exercise of its discretion.  Unless 
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otherwise agreed by the Company and the Agent, the 
Company has the sole right to accept orders to purchase 
Certificated Notes and may reject any such orders in 
whole or in part.  Before accepting any order to 
purchase a Certificated Note to be settled in less than 
three Business Days, the Company shall verify that the 
Trustee for such Certificated Note will have adequate 
time to prepare and authenticate such Note. 

Settlement:     The receipt by the Company of immediately available 
funds in exchange for an authenticated Certificated Note 
delivered to the Agent and the Agent's delivery of such 
Certificated Note against receipt of immediately 
available funds shall, with respect to such Certificated 
Note, constitute “settlement”.  All orders accepted by 
the Company will be settled on the third Business Day 
next succeeding the date of acceptance pursuant to the 
timetable for settlement set forth below, unless the 
Company and the purchaser agree to settlement on 
another day, which shall be no earlier than the next 
Business Day following the date of sale. 

Details for Settlement:    Settlement Procedures with regard to each Certificated 
Note sold by the Company to or through the Agent, as 
agent (except pursuant to a Terms Agreement), shall be 
as follows: 

A. The Agent will advise the Company by 
telephone or by facsimile transmission (or other 
acceptable written means) that such Note is a 
Certificated Note and of the following 
settlement information, in time for the Trustee 
for such Certificated Note to prepare and 
authenticate the required Note: 

1. Name in which such Certificated Note is 
to be registered (“Registered Owner”). 

2. Address of the Registered Owner and 
address for payment of principal and 
interest. 

3. Taxpayer identification number of the 
Registered Owner (if available). 

4. Principal or face amount. 

5. Series. 

6. Stated Maturity.  
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7. In the case of a Fixed Rate Certificated 
Note, the Interest Rate and reset 
provisions (if any) or, in the case of a 
Floating Rate Certificated Note, the 
Base Rate, Initial Interest Rate (if 
known at such time), Interest Reset 
Period, Interest Reset Dates, Index 
Maturity, Spread and/or Spread 
Multiplier (if any), Minimum Interest 
Rate (if any), Maximum Interest Rate (if 
any) and reset provisions (if any). 

8. Interest Payment Dates and the Interest 
Payment Period. 

9. Specified Currency. 

10. Denominated Currency, Index 
Currency, Base Exchange Rate and the 
Determination Date, if applicable. 

11. Redemption, repayment, amortization or 
extension provisions, if any. 

12. Settlement date. 

13. Price (including currency). 

14. Agent's commission, if any, determined 
as provided in the Agreement. 

15. Whether such Certificated Note an 
Original Issue Discount Note, and, if so, 
the total amount of OID and the Yield to 
Maturity and the initial accrual period. 

16. Any other terms necessary to describe 
the Certificated Note. 

Such Agent will advise the Company of the 
foregoing information for each sale made by it 
in time for the Trustee's authenticating agent, 
including the Trustee itself if no authenticating 
agent is appointed (the “Authenticating Agent”), 
to prepare the required Certificated Notes.  If 
the Company rejects an offer, the Company will 
promptly notify the relevant Agent. 

B. The Company will advise the relevant Trustee 
by telephone (confirmed in writing at any time 
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on the sale date), written telecommunication or 
electronic transmission of the information set 
forth in Settlement Procedure “A” above and the 
name of the Presenting Agent. 

C. The Company will deliver to the relevant 
Trustee a pre-printed four-ply packet for such 
Certificated Note, which packet will contain the 
following documents in forms that have been 
approved by Company, the Agents and the 
Trustee: 

1. Certificated Note with customer 
confirmation. 

2. Stub One - For Trustee. 

3. Stub Two - For Agent. 

4. Stub Three - For Company. 

D. The Trustee will complete such Certificated 
Note and will authenticate such Certificated 
Note and deliver it (with the confirmation) and 
Stubs One and Two to the Agent, and the Agent 
will acknowledge receipt of the Note by 
stamping or otherwise marking Stub One and 
returning it to the Trustee.  Such delivery will be 
made only against such acknowledgment of 
receipt and evidence that instructions have been 
given by the Agent for payment to such account 
as the Company shall have specified in funds 
available for immediate use, of an amount equal 
to the price of such Certificated Note less the 
Agent's commission.  In the event that the 
instructions given by the Agent for payment to 
the account of the Company are revoked, the 
Company will as promptly as possible wire 
transfer to the account of the Agent an amount 
of immediately available funds equal to the 
amount of such payment made. 

E. Unless the Agent purchased the Note as 
Principal, the Agent will deliver such 
Certificated Note (with the confirmation) to the 
customer against payment in immediately 
payable funds.  The Agent will obtain the 
acknowledgment of receipt of such Certificated 
Note by retaining Stub Two. 
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F. The Trustee will send Stub Three to the 
Company’s Treasury Department by first-class 
mail.  Periodically, the Authenticating Agent 
will also send to the Company’s Treasury 
Department a statement to the Company setting 
forth the principal amount of the Notes 
outstanding as of that date after giving effect to 
such transaction. 

Settlement Procedures Timetable:  For orders of Certificated Notes solicited by the Agent, 
as agent, and accepted by the Company, Settlement 
Procedures “A” through “F” set forth above shall be 
completed on or before the respective times (New York 
City time) set forth below: 
 

Settlement Procedure  Time 
 

A    2:00 P.M. on the day 
before the Settlement 
Date. 

B    On the day two 
Business Days before 
the Settlement Date. 

C    2:15 P.M. two Business 
Days before the 
Settlement Date. 

D    2:15 P.M. on the 
Settlement Date. 

E    3:00 P.M. on the 
Settlement Date. 

F    5:00 P.M. on the 
Settlement Date. 

Confirmation:     Each Agent shall, for each Certificated Note offer 
received by it and accepted by the Company, issue a 
confirmation to the purchaser, with a copy to the 
Company, setting forth such of the details set forth 
above as is deemed appropriate by such Agent. 

Note Delivery and Cash Payment:  Upon instructions from the Company, the 
Authenticating Agent will deliver the Certificated Notes 
to the relevant Agent (for the benefit of the purchaser). 

Delivery by the Authenticating Agent of the Certificated 
Notes will be made in accordance with paragraph D of 
the Details for Settlement. 

Failure to Settle:    If a purchaser fails to accept delivery of and make 
payment for any Certificated Note, the Agent will notify 
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the Company and the Trustee by telephone and return 
such Note to the Trustee.  Upon receipt of such notice, 
the Company will immediately wire transfer to the 
account of the Agent an amount equal to the amount 
previously credited thereto in respect of such Note.  
Such wire transfer will be made on the settlement date, 
if possible, and in any event not later than the Business 
Day following the settlement date.  If the failure shall 
have occurred for any reason other than a default by the 
Agent in the performance of its obligations hereunder 
and under the Agreement with the Company, then the 
Company will reimburse the Agent or the Trustee, as 
appropriate, on an equitable basis for its loss of the use 
of the funds during the period when they were credited 
to the account of the Company.  Immediately upon 
receipt of the Certificated Note in respect of which such 
failure occurred, the Trustee will mark such Note 
“canceled”, make appropriate entries in the Trustee’s 
records and send such Note to the Company. 

Maturity:     At Stated Maturity, the principal amount of each Note 
will be payable in immediately available funds provided 
that the Trustee or other paying agent receives the 
Certificated Note and appropriate payment information 
in writing.  Certificated Notes presented to any paying 
agent or the Trustee will be destroyed by the Trustee. 

Procedure for Rate Changes:   The Company and the Agents will discuss from time to 
time the rates to be borne by Certificated Notes that may 
be sold as a result of the solicitation of offers by any 
Agent.  If any offer to purchase a Certificated Note is 
accepted by the Company, the Company will prepare an 
Issuer Free Writing Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet, 
if applicable, and a Pricing Supplement reflecting the 
terms of such Certificated Note and will arrange to have 
any such Issuer Free Writing Prospectus and/or Final 
Term Sheet and such Pricing Supplement filed with the 
Commission, in the case of the Issuer Free Writing 
Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet, in accordance with 
Rule 433 under the Securities Act and, in the case of a 
Pricing Supplement, in accordance with the applicable 
paragraph of Rule 424(b) under the Securities Act and 
will supply by facsimile transmission or by overnight 
express one copy for delivery by 11:00 A.M. on the 
Business Day next following the date of acceptance one 
copy thereof (or additional copies if requested) to each 
Agent which presented the order (each, a “Presenting 
Agent”) at each address listed below and one copy to the 
Trustee.  The relevant Agent will cause the Issuer Free 
Writing Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet, if 
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applicable, and a Prospectus and the Pricing Supplement 
to be delivered, or otherwise made available, to be 
delivered to the purchaser of the Certificated Note.   
 
Copies of Pricing Supplements and any Issuer Free 
Writing Prospectus and/or Final Term Sheet shall be 
sent to:  

if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 

if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 

if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 
 
if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 

if [] is the Presenting Agent: 

[] 
 

Suspension of Solicitation; 
Amendment or Supplement:   The Company may instruct the Agents to suspend 

solicitation of purchases at any time.  Upon receipt of 
notice from the Company, the Agents will forthwith 
suspend solicitation until such time as the Company has 
advised them that solicitation of purchases may be 
resumed. 

If the Company decides to amend or supplement the 
Registration Statement or the Prospectus, it will 
promptly advise the Agents and the Trustee and will 
furnish each Agent and Trustee with the proposed 
amendment or supplement in accordance with the terms 
of the Agreement.  The Company will file with the 
Commission any supplement to the Prospectus 
(including any Pricing Supplement), provide each Agent 
with copies of any supplement (or, in the case of a 
Pricing Supplement, provide each relevant Agent with 
copies of such Pricing Supplement), and confirm to each 
Agent that such supplement has been filed with the 
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Commission (or, in the case of a Pricing Supplement, 
confirm such information with each relevant Agent). 

In the event that at the time the Company suspends 
solicitation of purchases there shall be any orders 
outstanding for settlement, the Company will promptly 
advise the relevant Agent and the Trustee whether such 
orders may be settled and whether copies of the 
Prospectus as in effect at the time of the suspension may 
be delivered in connection with the settlement of such 
orders.  The Company will have the sole responsibility 
for such decision and for any arrangements which may 
be made in the event that the Company determines that 
such orders may not be settled or that copies of such 
Prospectus may not be so delivered. 

Authenticity of Signatures:     The Company will cause  the Trustee and the 
Authenticating  Agent (if other than the Trustee) to 
furnish each Agent from time to time with the specimen 
signatures of each of the Trustee's or Authenticating 
Agent's officers, employees or agents who have been 
authorized by the Trustee to authenticate Notes, but no 
Agent will have any obligation or liability to the 
Company or the Trustee in respect of the authenticity of 
the signature of any officer, employee or agent of the 
Company, the Trustee or the Authenticating Agent on 
any Note. 

Trustee Not to Risk Funds:   Nothing herein shall be deemed to require the Trustee to 
risk or expend its own funds in connection with any 
payment to the Company, the Agent or the purchaser, it 
being understood by all parties that payments made by 
the Trustee to the Company, the Agent or the purchaser 
shall be made only to the extent that funds are provided 
to the Trustee for such purpose. 

Payment of Selling Commissions 
and Expenses:     The Company agrees to pay each Agent a commission as 

set forth in the Agreement in the form of a discount 
equal to the percentage of the principal amount of each 
Note sold by the Company as a result of a solicitation 
made by such Agent. 
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Exhibit H 

Commonwealth Edison Company 

[]% Notes, due [] 

UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT 

[],[] 

To the Representatives named in 
Schedule I hereto of the Underwriters 
named in Schedule II hereto 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

1. Introductory.  Commonwealth Edison Company, an Illinois corporation (the 
“Company”), proposes to issue and sell from time to time senior unsecured notes (the “Notes”).  
The Notes will be issued by the Company under its Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1987, as 
amended and supplemented through the date hereof and as further supplemented by the 
Supplemental Indenture dated as of [] (the “Supplement”) from the Company to U.S. Bank 
National Association (successor to Citibank, N.A.), as trustee (the “Trustee”).  As used herein, 
the term “Indenture” refers to the Company’s Indenture referred to above together with any and 
all amendments or supplements thereto, including the Supplement.  The Company proposes to 
sell to the underwriters named in Schedule II hereto (the “Underwriters”), for whom you are 
acting as Representatives (the “Representatives”), one series of Notes in the aggregate principal 
amount and with the terms specified in Part A of Schedule I hereto (such series referred to herein 
as the “Purchased Notes”). 

2. Representations and Warranties of the Company.  As of the date of this 
Agreement, the Applicable Time of Sale and the Closing Date, the Company represents and 
warrants to, and agrees with, the Underwriters that: 

(a) The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(the “Commission”) an automatic shelf registration statement on Form S-3 (Registration No. 
333-[]) relating to unsecured notes and first mortgage bonds, which include the Purchased 
Notes (the “Securities”), and the offering thereof from time to time in accordance with Rule 415 
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”).  Such registration statement became 
effective upon filing under Rule 462(e) under the Act.  Such registration statement, including all 
documents incorporated therein by reference, as from time to time amended or supplemented 
pursuant to the Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), 
including by any information contained in any prospectus, preliminary prospectus supplement or 
prospectus supplement that is deemed to be a part of the Registration Statement pursuant to Rule 
430B, are referred to herein as the “Registration Statement,” and the prospectus relating to the 
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Securities, including all documents incorporated therein by reference, as from time to time 
amended or supplemented pursuant to the Act or the Exchange Act, including by any preliminary 
prospectus supplement relating to the Purchased Notes or the Prospectus Supplement (as defined 
below), is referred to herein as the “Prospectus”; provided, however, that a supplement to the 
Prospectus relating to an offering of Securities, other than the Purchased Notes, shall be deemed 
to have supplemented the Prospectus only with respect to the offering of the other Securities to 
which it relates.  All documents filed by the Company with the Commission pursuant to the 
Exchange Act and incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus, as 
aforesaid, are hereinafter referred to as the “Incorporated Documents.” 
 

(b) (i) At the time of filing the Registration Statement, (ii) at the time of the 
most recent amendment thereto for the purposes of complying with Section 10(a)(3) of the Act 
(whether such amendment was by post-effective amendment, incorporated report filed pursuant 
to Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act or form of prospectus), and (iii) at the time the 
Company or any person acting on its behalf (within the meaning, for this clause only, of Rule 
163(c)) made any offer relating to the Securities in reliance on the exemption in Rule 163, the 
Company was a “well-known seasoned issuer” as defined in Rule 405.  The Company agrees to 
pay the fees required by the Commission relating to the Securities within the time required by 
Rule 456(b)(1) without regard to the proviso therein and otherwise in accordance with Rules 
456(b) and 457(r).  In addition, (x) at the earliest time after the filing of the Registration 
Statement that the Company or another offering participant made a bona fide offer (within the 
meaning of Rule 164(h)(2)) of the Purchased Notes and (y) as of the date of this Agreement 
(with such date being used as the determination date for purposes of this clause (y)), the 
Company was not and is not an Ineligible Issuer (as defined in Rule 405), without taking account 
of any determination by the Commission pursuant to Rule 405 that it is not necessary that the 
Company be considered an Ineligible Issuer. 

(c) The Registration Statement, the Prospectus and the Indenture, at the time 
the Registration Statement became effective complied, as of the date hereof comply and as of the 
Closing Date (as hereinafter defined) will comply, in all material respects with the applicable 
requirements of the Act, the Exchange Act and the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the 
“Trust Indenture Act”), and the rules and regulations of the Commission under such Acts; the 
Incorporated Documents, as of their respective dates of filing with the Commission, complied 
and will comply as to form in all material respects with the requirements of the Exchange Act 
and the rules and regulations of the Commission thereunder; the Registration Statement, at the 
time it became effective under the Act and as of the “new effective date” with respect to the 
Purchased Notes pursuant to, and within the meaning of, Rule 430B(f)(2) under the Act, did not 
contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated 
therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading; and the Prospectus, at the 
time the Registration Statement became effective, did not, as of the date hereof does not and as 
of the Closing Date will not, include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading; provided, however, that the representations and 
warranties in this Section 2(c) shall not apply to (i) that part of the Registration Statement which 
constitutes the Statements of Eligibility and Qualification (Forms T-1 and T-2) under the Trust 
Indenture Act or (ii) statements in or omissions from the Registration Statement or the 



 

3 
CH1 4104617v.2 

Prospectus made in reliance upon and in conformity with the Provided Statements (as defined in 
Section 8(b) below). 

(d) The Disclosure Package (as defined below in Section 4(d)) did not, as of 
the time and date designated as the “Applicable Time of Sale” in Part C of Schedule I hereto (the 
“Applicable Time of Sale”), include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading; provided, however, that the representation and 
warranty made in this Section 2(d) shall not apply to statements in or omissions from the 
Disclosure Package made in reliance upon and in conformity with the Provided Statements. 
 

(e) The Company has not made and will not make (other than the final term 
sheet prepared and filed pursuant to Section 4(b) hereof) any offer relating to the Purchased 
Notes that would constitute a “free writing prospectus” (as defined in Rule 405 under the Act), 
without the prior consent of the Representatives; the Company will comply with the 
requirements of Rule 433 under the Act with respect to any such free writing prospectus; any 
such free writing prospectus will not, as of its issue date and through the Closing Date, include 
any information that is inconsistent with the information contained in the Registration Statement 
and the Prospectus, and any such free writing prospectus, when taken together with the 
information contained in the Registration Statement, the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus, 
did not, when issued or filed pursuant to Rule 433 under the Act, include an untrue statement of a 
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light 
of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.  For the purposes of clarity, 
nothing in this Section 2(e) shall restrict the Company from making any filings required in order 
to comply with its reporting obligations under the Exchange Act or the rules and regulations of 
the Commission promulgated thereunder. 

(f) PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the accountants who certified certain of the 
financial statements included or incorporated by reference in the Prospectus, are independent 
registered public accountants as required by the Act and the rules and regulations of the 
Commission thereunder. 

(g) The financial statements included or incorporated by reference in the 
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus present fairly in all material respects the financial 
position, results of operations and cash flows of the Company at the respective dates and for the 
respective periods specified and, except as otherwise stated in the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus, such financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles applied on a consistent basis during the periods involved.  The Company 
has no material contingent obligation which is not disclosed in the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus. 

(h) Except as set forth in or contemplated by the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus, no material transaction has been entered into by the Company otherwise than in the 
ordinary course of business and no materially adverse change has occurred in the condition, 
financial or otherwise, of the Company, in each case since the respective dates as of which 
information is given in the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus. 
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(i) The Company has been duly incorporated and is validly existing as a 
corporation in good standing under the laws of the State of Illinois with corporate power and 
authority to own its properties and conduct its business as described in the Disclosure Package 
and the Prospectus. 

(j) Each significant subsidiary of the Company, as defined in Rule 1-02 of 
Regulation S-X of the Commission (each a “Significant Subsidiary”), has been duly incorporated 
and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its 
incorporation; all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of each Significant Subsidiary has 
been duly and validly issued and is fully paid and non-assessable; and all of the capital stock of 
each Significant Subsidiary is owned by the Company free and clear of any pledge, lien, 
encumbrance, claim or equity. 

(k) Neither the Company nor any Significant Subsidiary is in violation of its 
articles or certificate of incorporation, or in default in the performance or observance of any 
material obligation, agreement, covenant or condition contained in any mortgage or any material 
contract, lease, note or other instrument to which it is a party or by which it may be bound, or 
materially in violation of any law, administrative regulation or administrative, arbitration or court 
order to which it is subject or bound, except in each case to such extent as may be set forth in the 
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the 
incurrence of the obligations herein set forth and the consummation of the transactions herein 
contemplated will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, the articles of 
incorporation or by-laws of the Company or any mortgage, contract, lease, note or other 
instrument to which the Company or any Significant Subsidiary is a party or by which it or any 
Significant Subsidiary may be bound, or any law, administrative regulation or administrative, 
arbitration or court order to which it is subject or bound. 

(l) The Company has filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission (the 
“ICC”) a petition with respect to the issuance and sale of the Purchased Notes and the ICC has 
issued its order that authorizes and approves such issuance and sale.  No consent of or approval 
by any other public board or body or administrative agency, federal or state, is necessary to 
authorize the issuance and sale of the Purchased Notes, except as may be required under the blue 
sky laws of any jurisdiction in connection with the purchase and distribution of the Purchased 
Notes by the Underwriters in the manner contemplated herein and in the Disclosure Package and 
the Prospectus. 

(m) There is no pending or threatened suit or proceeding before any court or 
governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitration involving the Company or any of its 
Significant Subsidiaries required to be disclosed in the Prospectus which is not adequately 
disclosed in the Prospectus. 

(n) This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the 
Company. 

(o) The Indenture has been duly authorized by the necessary corporate action 
and duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act; and the Indenture has been duly authorized 
and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery of the Supplement by the Trustee, when 
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executed and delivered by the Company, will constitute a legal, valid and binding instrument 
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms (subject, as to the enforcement of 
remedies, to applicable bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, fraudulent transfer, moratorium 
or other laws affecting creditors’ rights generally from time to time in effect and to general 
principles of equity). 

(p) The issuance and sale of the Purchased Notes by the Company in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement have been duly authorized; the Purchased Notes, 
when executed and authenticated in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture and 
delivered to and paid for by the Underwriters, will have been duly executed and delivered by the 
Company and will constitute the legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company entitled to 
the benefits of the Indenture (subject, as to the enforcement of remedies, to applicable 
bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, fraudulent transfer, moratorium or other laws affecting 
creditors’ rights generally from time to time in effect and to general principles of equity), and the 
holders of the Purchased Notes will be entitled to the payment of principal and interest as therein 
provided; and the statements under the headings “Description of the Notes” in the Disclosure 
Package and the Prospectus Supplement (as defined below) and “Description of Notes” in the 
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus fairly summarize the matters therein described. 

(q) The franchise granted to the Company by the City Council of the City of 
Chicago under an ordinance effective January 1, 1992, is valid and subsisting and duly 
authorizes the Company to engage in the electric utility business conducted by it in such City; 
and the several franchises of the Company outside the City of Chicago are valid and subsisting 
and authorize the Company to carry on its utility business in the several communities, capable of 
granting franchises, located in the territory served by the Company outside the City of Chicago 
(with immaterial exceptions). 

(r) The Company has good and sufficient title to its material plant and 
equipment, subject only to the lien of its Mortgage dated July 1, 1923, as amended and 
supplemented by indentures supplemental thereto, including the Supplemental Indenture dated 
August 1, 1944, from the Company to BNY Mellon Trust Company of Illinois, as trustee, and 
D.G. Donovan, as co-trustee, and permitted liens as therein defined (and certain other exceptions 
which are not material in the aggregate). 

(s) The Company maintains systems of internal accounting controls sufficient 
to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are executed in accordance with management's 
general or specific authorizations, transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain 
asset accountability, access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's general 
or specific authorizations, and the recorded accountability for assets is compared with the 
existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any 
differences. 

(t) The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such term 
is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) that comply with the requirements of the 
Exchange Act, such disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that 
material information relating to the Company is made known to the Company's principal 
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executive officer and principal financial officer by others within those entities, and such 
disclosure controls and procedures are effective. 

(u) The Company is not, and, after giving effect to the offering and sale of the 
Securities and the application of the proceeds thereof as described in the Disclosure Package and 
the Final Prospectus, will not be required to register as an "investment company" under the 
Investment Company Act. 

(v) There is, and has been, no failure on the part of the Company to comply, 
in all material respects, with all applicable provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the 
rules and regulations promulgated in connection therewith. 

Any certificate signed by any officer of the Company and delivered to you or to 
counsel for the Underwriters in connection with the offering of the Purchased Notes shall be 
deemed a representation and warranty by the Company to each Underwriter as to the matters 
covered thereby. 

3. Purchase, Offering and Delivery — Closing Date. Subject to the terms and 
conditions herein set forth, the Company agrees to sell to each Underwriter, and each 
Underwriter agrees, severally and not jointly, to purchase from the Company at the purchase 
price set forth in Schedule I hereto, the principal amount of the Purchased Notes set forth 
opposite each Underwriter’s name in Schedule II hereto.  It is understood that the Underwriters 
propose to offer the Purchased Notes for sale to the public as set forth in the Disclosure Package, 
the Prospectus,  Prospectus Supplement (as hereinafter defined) relating to the Purchased Notes 
and the final term sheet contemplated by Section 4(b) hereof.  The time and date of delivery and 
payment shall be the time and date specified in Schedule I hereto; provided, however, that such 
time or date may be accelerated or extended by agreement between the Company and the 
Representatives or as provided in Section 9 hereof.  The time and date of such delivery and 
payment are herein referred to as the “Closing Date.”  Delivery of the Purchased Notes shall be 
made to the Representatives for the respective accounts of the several Underwriters against 
payment by the several Underwriters through the Representatives of the purchase price thereof to 
or upon the order of the Company by wire transfer payable in same-day funds to the account 
specified by the Company.  Delivery of the Purchased Notes shall be made through the facilities 
of The Depository Trust Company. 

4. Agreements.  The Company agrees with the several Underwriters that: 

(a) Promptly following the execution of this Agreement, the Company will 
cause the Prospectus, including as part thereof a prospectus supplement relating to the Purchased 
Notes (the “Prospectus Supplement”), to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424 
under the Act within the applicable time period prescribed for such filing by the rules and 
regulations under the Act, and the Company will promptly advise the Representatives when such 
filing has been made.  Prior to such filing, the Company will cooperate with the Representatives 
in the preparation of the Prospectus Supplement to assure that the Representatives have no 
reasonable objection to the form or content thereof when filed. 
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(b) The Company shall prepare a final term sheet, containing solely a 
description of the Purchased Notes, substantially in the form of Annex I hereto and approved by 
the Representatives, and shall file such term sheet pursuant to Rule 433(d) under the Act within 
the time period prescribed by such rule; and shall file promptly all other material required to be 
filed by the Company with the Commission pursuant to Rule 433(d) under the Act. 

(c) The Company will promptly advise the Representatives (i) when any 
amendment to the Registration Statement shall have become effective, (ii) of any request by the 
Commission for any amendment of the Registration Statement or amendment or supplement to 
the Prospectus or for any additional information, (iii) of the issuance by the Commission of any 
stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or of any notice objecting 
to its use or the institution or threatening of any proceeding for that purpose and (iv) of the 
receipt by the Company of any notification with respect to the suspension of the qualification of 
the Purchased Notes for sale in any jurisdiction or the initiation or threatening of any proceeding 
for such purpose.  The Company will not file any amendment to the Registration Statement or 
amendment or supplement to the Prospectus unless the Company has furnished the 
Representatives a copy for their review prior to filing and will not file any such proposed 
amendment or supplement without the consent of the Representatives, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.  The Company will use its best efforts to prevent the issuance of any 
such stop order and, if issued, to obtain as soon as possible the withdrawal thereof. 

(d) If, at any time when a prospectus relating to the Purchased Notes is 
required to be delivered under the Act (including circumstances when such requirement may be 
satisfied pursuant to Rule 172), any event occurs as a result of which the Prospectus as then 
amended or supplemented would include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state 
any material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading, or if it shall be necessary to amend or supplement 
the Registration Statement or the Prospectus to comply with the Act or the Exchange Act or the 
rules and regulations of the Commission under such Acts, the Company promptly will prepare 
and file with the Commission, subject to paragraph (c) of this Section 4, an amendment or 
supplement that will correct such statement or omission or an amendment or supplement that will 
effect such compliance.  If, prior to the Closing Date, there occurs an event or development as a 
result of which the Disclosure Package (as defined below) would include an untrue statement of 
a material fact or would omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements 
therein, in the light of the circumstances when the Disclosure Package is delivered to a 
purchaser, not misleading, the Company promptly will notify the Representatives so that any use 
of the Disclosure Package may cease until it is amended or supplemented, and will promptly 
prepare an amendment or supplement that will correct such statement or omission.  “Disclosure 
Package” shall mean (i) the preliminary prospectus supplement, including the base prospectus, 
as amended and supplemented to the Applicable Time of Sale, (ii) the final term sheet 
contemplated by Section 4(b) hereof, and (iii) any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus (as defined in 
Section 8(a) below). Notwithstanding any provision hereof to the contrary, each document 
included in the Disclosure Package shall be deemed to include all documents (including any 
Current Report on Form 8-K (other than any information furnished under Items 2.02, 7.01 or 
9.01 of any such Current Report on Form 8-K)) incorporated therein by reference, whether any 
such Incorporated Document is filed before or after the document into which it is incorporated, 
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so long as the Incorporated Document is filed sufficiently before the Applicable Time of Sale to 
permit conveyance to the investor. 

 
(e) The Company will furnish without charge to (i) each of the 

Representatives and counsel for the Underwriters a signed copy of the Registration Statement 
(but without exhibits incorporated by reference), as originally filed, all amendments thereto filed 
prior to the Closing Date and all Incorporated Documents (including exhibits, other than exhibits 
incorporated by reference), (ii) each other Underwriter a conformed copy of the Registration 
Statement (but without exhibits), as originally filed, all amendments thereto (but without 
exhibits) and all Incorporated Documents (but without exhibits other than the Company’s latest 
Annual Report to shareholders) and (iii) each Underwriter as many copies of the Prospectus, the 
Prospectus Supplement thereto and, so long as delivery of a prospectus or supplement thereto by 
an Underwriter or dealer may be required under the Act (including circumstances when such 
requirement may be satisfied pursuant to Rule 172), any amendments thereof and supplements 
thereto (but without Incorporated Documents or exhibits), as soon as available and in such 
quantities as the Representatives may reasonably request. 

(f) The Company will arrange, if necessary, for the qualification of the 
Purchased Notes for sale under the laws of such jurisdictions within the United States as the 
Representatives may designate, provided, that in no event shall the Company be obligated to 
qualify to do business in any jurisdiction where it is not now so qualified or take any action that 
would subject it to service of process in suits (other than those arising out of the offering or sale 
of the Purchased Notes) in any jurisdiction where it is not now so subject.  The Company will 
promptly advise the Representatives of the receipt by the Company of any notification with 
respect to the qualification of the Purchased Notes for sale in any jurisdiction or the initiation or 
threatening of any proceeding for such purpose. 

(g) The Company agrees to pay the costs and expenses relating to the 
following matters:  (i) the preparation of the Prospectus, the issuance of the Purchased Notes and 
the fees of the Trustee or Co-Trustee; (ii) the preparation, printing or reproduction and filing of 
the Registration Statement (including financial statements and exhibits thereto), the Prospectus 
and each amendment or supplement thereto, and any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus (as defined 
in Section 8(a) below); (iii) the printing (or reproduction) and delivery (including postage, air 
freight charges and charges for counting and packaging) of such copies of the Prospectus, and all 
amendments or supplements to it, as may be reasonably requested for use in connection with the 
offering and sale of the Purchased Notes; (iv) the preparation, printing, authentication, issuance 
and delivery of certificates for the Purchased Notes, including any stamp or transfer taxes in 
connection with the original issuance and sale of the Purchased Notes; (v) the printing (or 
reproduction) and delivery of this Agreement, any blue sky memorandum and all other 
agreements or documents printed (or reproduced) and delivered in connection with the offering 
of the Purchased Notes; (vi) any registration or qualification of the Purchased Notes for offer and 
sale under the securities or blue sky laws of the several states (including filing fees and the 
reasonable fees and expenses of counsel for the Underwriters relating to such registration and 
qualification); (vii) the transportation and other expenses incurred by or on behalf of Company 
representatives in connection with presentations to prospective purchasers of the Purchased 
Notes; (viii) the fees and expenses of the Company’s accountants and counsel (including local 
and special counsel); (ix) the fees and expenses of any rating agencies rating the Purchased 
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Notes; and (x) all other costs and expenses incident to the performance by the Company of its 
obligations hereunder. 

(h) During the period beginning from the date of this Agreement and 
continuing to and including the later of (i) the termination of trading restrictions on the 
Purchased Notes, as notified to the Company by the Representatives, and (ii) the Closing Date, 
the Company will not offer, sell, contract to sell or otherwise dispose of any debt securities of the 
Company which mature more than one year after the Closing Date and which are substantially 
similar to the Purchased Notes, without the prior written consent of the Representatives; 
provided, however, that in no event shall the foregoing period extend more than fifteen calendar 
days from the date of this Agreement. 

(i) The Company acknowledges and agrees that in connection with the 
offering or sale of the Purchased Notes or any other services the Underwriters may be deemed to 
be providing hereunder, notwithstanding any preexisting relationship, advisory or otherwise, 
between the parties or any oral representations or assurances previously or subsequently made by 
the Underwriters: (i) no fiduciary or agency relationship between the Company and any other 
person, on the one hand, and the Underwriters, on the other, exists by reason of this Agreement; 
(ii) the relationship between the Company, on the one hand, and the Underwriters, on the other, 
is entirely and solely commercial, based on arms-length negotiations; (iii) any duties and 
obligations that the Underwriters may have to the Company in connection with the purchase and 
sale of the Purchased Notes shall be limited to those duties and obligations specifically stated 
herein or that arise as a result of the purchase and sale of the Purchased Notes pursuant hereto 
under the U.S. federal securities laws or any applicable rules of the National Association of 
Securities Dealers, Inc.; and (iv) the Underwriters and their respective affiliates may have 
interests that differ from those of the Company. 

(j) The Company will file timely such reports pursuant to the Exchange Act 
as are necessary in order to make generally available to its securityholders as soon as practicable 
an earnings statement (which need not be audited) covering a period of at least 12 months 
beginning after the date of this Agreement and satisfying the provisions of Section 11(a) of the 
Act and Rule 158. 

5. Conditions to the Obligations of the Underwriters.  The obligations of the 
Underwriters to purchase and pay for the Purchased Notes shall be subject to the accuracy of the 
representations and warranties on the part of the Company contained herein as of the date hereof, 
the Applicable Time of Sale and the Closing Date, to the accuracy of the statements of the 
Company made in any certificates pursuant to the provisions hereof, to the performance by the 
Company of its obligations hereunder and to the following additional conditions: 

(a) The Prospectus Supplement shall have been filed with the Commission 
pursuant to Rule 424(b) under the Act within the applicable time period prescribed for such 
filing by the rules and regulations under the Act and in accordance with Section 4(a) hereof; the 
final term sheet contemplated by Section 4(b) hereof, and any other material required to be filed 
by the Company pursuant to Rule 433(d) under the Act, shall have been filed with the 
Commission within the applicable time periods prescribed for such filings by Rule 433; and no 
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stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement shall be in effect and no 
proceedings for that purpose shall then be pending before, or threatened by, the Commission. 

(b) The Company shall have furnished to the Representatives the opinion of 
Sidley Austin LLP, counsel for the Company, dated the Closing Date and addressed to the 
Representatives, in form and substance satisfactory to each of the Representatives and their 
counsel. 

(c) The Representatives shall have received from Winston & Strawn LLP, 
counsel for the Underwriters, such opinion or opinions, dated the Closing Date, with respect to 
the issuance and sale of the Purchased Notes, the Indenture, the Registration Statement, the 
Prospectus and other related matters as the Representatives may reasonably require, and the 
Company shall have furnished to such counsel such documents as they request for the purpose of 
enabling them to pass upon such matters. 

(d) The Company shall have furnished to the Representatives a certificate of 
the Company, signed by the Chief Financial Officer, the Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer of the 
Company, dated the Closing Date, to the effect that the signer of such certificate has carefully 
examined the Prospectus, any amendment or supplement to the Prospectus and this Agreement 
and that: 

(i) the representations and warranties of the Company in this 
Agreement are true and correct in all material respects on and as of the Closing Date with 
the same effect as if made on the Closing Date, and the Company has complied with all 
the agreements and satisfied all the conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied 
hereunder at or prior to the Closing Date;  

(ii) since the date of the most recent financial statements included in 
the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus (exclusive of any amendment or supplement 
thereto), there has been no material adverse change in the financial condition, business or 
properties of the Company and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, whether or not arising 
from transactions in the ordinary course of business, except as set forth in or 
contemplated by the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus (exclusive of any 
amendment or supplement thereto); and 

  (iii) no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration 
Statement or any notice objecting to its use has been issued and no proceedings for that 
purpose have been initiated or, to his or her knowledge, threatened by the Commission. 

 
(e) On the date hereof and on the Closing Date, the Company shall have 

requested and caused PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to furnish to the Representatives letters, 
dated respectively the date hereof and the Closing Date, in form and substance satisfactory to the 
Representatives. 

(f) Subsequent to the date of this Agreement, or if earlier, the respective dates 
as of which information is given in the Registration Statement, the Disclosure Package and the 
Prospectus, there shall not have been (i) any change or decrease specified in the letter referred to 
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in paragraph (e) of this Section 5 or (ii) any change, or any development involving a prospective 
change, in or affecting the financial condition, business or properties of the Company and its 
subsidiaries, taken as a whole, whether or not arising from transactions in the ordinary course of 
business, except as set forth in or contemplated in the Disclosure Package or the Prospectus 
(exclusive of any amendment or supplement thereto) the effect of which, in any case referred to 
in clause (i) or (ii) above, is, in the sole judgment of the Representatives, so material and adverse 
as to make it impractical or inadvisable to proceed with the public offering or delivery of the 
Purchased Notes as contemplated by the Disclosure Package or the Prospectus (exclusive of any 
amendment or supplement thereto). 

(g) On the Closing Date, (i) the Purchased Notes shall be rated [] by 
Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and [] by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, and the 
Company shall have delivered to the Representatives evidence satisfactory to the Representatives 
confirming that the Purchased Notes have such ratings, and (ii) subsequent to the date of this 
Agreement, there shall not have occurred a downgrading in the rating assigned to the Purchased 
Notes or any of the Company’s first mortgage bonds or commercial paper by any “nationally 
recognized statistical rating agency”, as that term is defined by the Commission for purposes of 
Rule 436(g)(2) under the Act, and no such securities rating agency, each of which have 
previously publicly announced that it has under surveillance, review or watch, with possible 
negative implications, its rating of the Purchased Notes or any of the Company’s other debt 
securities, shall have publicly announced a further level of surveillance, review or watch, as the 
case may be. 

(h) Prior to the Closing Date, the Company shall have furnished to the 
Representatives such further information, certificates and documents as the Representatives may 
reasonably request. 

If any of the conditions specified in this Section 5 shall not have been fulfilled in 
all material respects when and as provided in this Agreement, or if any of the opinions or 
certificates mentioned above or elsewhere in this Agreement shall not be in all material respects 
reasonably satisfactory in form and substance to the Representatives and their counsel, this 
Agreement and all obligations of the Underwriters hereunder may be canceled at, or at any time 
prior to, the Closing Date by the Representatives.  Notice of such cancellation shall be given to 
the Company in writing or by telephone or facsimile confirmed in writing. 

The documents required to be delivered by this Section 5 will be delivered at the 
office of counsel for the Company, at Sidley Austin LLP, 1 South Dearborn Street, Chicago, 
Illinois 60603, on the Closing Date. 

6. Conditions of Company’s Obligation.  The obligation of the Company to deliver 
the Purchased Notes upon payment therefor shall be subject to the following conditions: 

On the Closing Date, the order of the ICC referred to in subparagraph (l) of 
Section 2 hereof shall be in full force and effect substantially in the form as entered by the ICC; 
the Indenture shall be qualified under the Trust Indenture Act as and to the extent required by 
such Act; and no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement shall be 
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in effect and no proceedings for that purpose shall then be pending before, or threatened by, the 
Commission. 

In case any of the conditions specified above in this Section 6 shall not have been 
fulfilled, this Agreement may be terminated by the Company by delivering written notice of 
termination to the Representatives.  Any such termination shall be without liability of any party 
to any other party except to the extent provided in Sections 7 and 8 hereof. 

7. Reimbursement of Underwriters’ Expenses.  If the sale of the Purchased Notes 
provided for herein is not consummated because any condition to the obligations of the 
Underwriters or the Company set forth in Section 5 and Section 6 hereof, respectively, is not 
satisfied, because of any termination pursuant to Section 10 hereof, or because of any refusal, 
inability or failure on the part of the Company to perform any agreement herein or comply with 
any provisions hereof other than by reason of a default by any of the Underwriters, the Company 
will reimburse the Underwriters severally upon demand for all out-of-pocket expenses (including 
reasonable fees and disbursements of counsel) that shall have been incurred by them in 
connection with the proposed purchase and sale of the Purchased Notes. 

8. Indemnification and Contribution.  (a) The Company agrees to indemnify and 
hold harmless each Underwriter, the directors, officers, employees and agents of each 
Underwriter and each person who controls any Underwriter within the meaning of either the Act 
or the Exchange Act against any and all losses, claims, damages or liabilities, joint or several, to 
which they or any of them may become subject under the Act, the Exchange Act or other federal 
or state statutory law or regulation, at common law or otherwise, insofar as such losses, claims, 
damages or liabilities (or actions in respect thereof) arise out of or are based upon any untrue 
statement or alleged untrue statement of a material fact contained in the Registration Statement 
as originally filed or in any amendment thereof, any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus, or 
in any amendment thereof or supplement thereto, any “issuer free writing prospectus” (as defined 
in Rule 433 under the Act and being hereinafter referred to as an “Issuer Free Writing 
Prospectus”), or any “issuer information” filed or required to be filed pursuant to Rule 433(d) 
under the Act, or arise out of or are based upon the omission or alleged omission to state therein 
a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not 
misleading, and agrees to reimburse each such indemnified party, as incurred, for any legal or 
other expenses reasonably incurred by them in connection with investigating or defending any 
such loss, claim, damage, liability or action; provided, however, that the Company will not be 
liable in any such case to the extent that any such loss, claim, damage or liability arises out of or 
is based upon any such untrue statement or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged 
omission made therein in reliance upon and in conformity with the Provided Statements.  This 
indemnity agreement will be in addition to any liability which the Company may otherwise have. 

(b) Each Underwriter severally and not jointly agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless the Company and each of its directors, officers, employees and agents, and each person 
who controls the Company within the meaning of either the Act or the Exchange Act, to the 
same extent as the foregoing indemnity from the Company to each Underwriter, but only with 
reference to written information relating to such Underwriter furnished to the Company by or on 
behalf of such Underwriter through the Representatives specifically for inclusion in the 
documents referred to in the foregoing indemnity.  This indemnity agreement will be in addition 
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to any liability which any Underwriter may otherwise have.  The Company acknowledges that 
the statements set forth (i) in the last paragraph of the cover page of the Prospectus Supplement 
regarding the delivery of the Purchased Notes, and (ii) under the heading “Underwriting” in the 
Prospectus Supplement, (A) the first paragraph under the sub-heading “–Commissions and 
Discounts” related to concessions and discounts and (B) the paragraphs under the sub-heading “–
Price Stabilization and Short Positions” related to stabilization, over-allotments, syndicate 
covering transactions and penalty bids (collectively, the “Provided Statements”), constitute the 
only information furnished in writing by or on behalf of the Underwriters for inclusion in the 
Registration Statement, any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus (or in any amendment or 
supplement thereto), or any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus. 

(c) Promptly after receipt by an indemnified party under this Section 8 of 
notice of the commencement of any action, such indemnified party will, if a claim in respect 
thereof is to be made against the indemnifying party under this Section 8, notify the 
indemnifying party in writing of the commencement thereof; but the failure so to notify the 
indemnifying party (i) will not relieve it from liability under paragraph (a) or (b) above unless 
and to the extent it did not otherwise learn of such action and such failure results in the forfeiture 
by the indemnifying party of substantial rights and defenses; and (ii) will not, in any event, 
relieve the indemnifying party from any obligations to any indemnified party other than the 
indemnification obligation provided in paragraph (a) or (b) above.  The indemnifying party shall 
be entitled to appoint counsel of the indemnifying party’s choice at the indemnifying party’s 
expense to represent the indemnified party in any action for which indemnification is sought (in 
which case the indemnifying party shall not thereafter be responsible for the fees and expenses of 
any separate counsel retained by the indemnified party or parties except as set forth below); 
provided, however, that such counsel shall be satisfactory to the indemnified party.  
Notwithstanding the indemnifying party’s election to appoint counsel to represent the 
indemnified party in an action, the indemnified party shall have the right to employ separate 
counsel (including local counsel), and the indemnifying party shall bear the reasonable fees, 
costs and expenses of such separate counsel if (i) the use of counsel chosen by the indemnifying 
party to represent the indemnified party would present such counsel with a conflict of interest; 
(ii) the actual or potential defendants in, or targets of, any such action include both the 
indemnified party and the indemnifying party and the indemnified party shall have reasonably 
concluded that there may be legal defenses available to it and/or other indemnified parties which 
are different from or additional to those available to the indemnifying party; (iii) the 
indemnifying party shall not have employed counsel satisfactory to the indemnified party to 
represent the indemnified party within a reasonable time after notice of the institution of such 
action; or (iv) the indemnifying party shall authorize the indemnified party to employ separate 
counsel at the expense of the indemnifying party.  An indemnifying party will not, without the 
prior written consent of the indemnified parties, settle or compromise or consent to the entry of 
any judgment with respect to any pending or threatened claim, action, suit or proceeding in 
respect of which indemnification or contribution may be sought hereunder (whether or not the 
indemnified parties are actual or potential parties to such claim or action) unless such settlement, 
compromise or consent (i) includes an unconditional release of each indemnified party from all 
liability arising out of such claim, action, suit or proceeding and (ii) does not include a statement 
as to, or an admission of, fault, culpability or a failure to act by or on behalf of an indemnified 
party. 
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(d) In the event that the indemnity provided in paragraph (a) or (b) of this 
Section 8 is unavailable or insufficient to hold harmless an indemnified party under section (a) or 
(b) above, then the Company and the Underwriters agree to contribute to the aggregate losses, 
claims, damages and liabilities (including legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in 
connection with investigating or defending same) (collectively “Losses”) to which the Company 
and one or more of the Underwriters may be subject in such proportion as is appropriate to 
reflect the relative benefits received by the Company on the one hand and by the Underwriters on 
the other from the offering of the Purchased Notes.  If the allocation provided by the 
immediately preceding sentence is unavailable for any reason, the Company and the 
Underwriters shall contribute in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only such relative 
benefits but also the relative fault of the Company on the one hand and of the Underwriters on 
the other in connection with the statements or omissions which resulted in such Losses, as well 
as any other relevant equitable considerations.  Benefits received by the Company shall be 
deemed to be equal to the total net proceeds from the offering (before deducting expenses) of the 
Purchased Notes received by it, and benefits received by the Underwriters shall be deemed to be 
equal to the total purchase discounts and commissions with respect to the Purchased Notes, in 
each case set forth on the cover of the Prospectus.  Relative fault shall be determined by 
reference to, among other things, whether any untrue or any alleged untrue statement of a 
material fact or the omission or alleged omission to state a material fact relates to information 
provided by the Company on the one hand or the Underwriters on the other, the intent of the 
parties and their relative knowledge, information and opportunity to correct or prevent such 
untrue statement or omission; provided, however, that in no case shall any Underwriters (except 
as may be provided in any agreement among the Underwriters relating to the offering of the 
Purchased Notes) be responsible for any amount in excess of the purchase discount or 
commission applicable to the Purchased Notes purchased by such Underwriters hereunder; 
provided, further, that each Underwriter’s obligation to contribute to Losses hereunder shall be 
several and not joint.  The Company and the Underwriters agree that it would not be just and 
equitable if contribution were determined by pro rata allocation or any other method of allocation 
which does not take account of the equitable considerations referred to above.  Notwithstanding 
the provisions of this paragraph (d), no person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation (within the 
meaning of Section 11(f) of the Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any person who was 
not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.  For purposes of this Section 8, each person who 
controls an Underwriter within the meaning of either the Act or the Exchange Act and each 
director, officer, employee and agent of an Underwriter shall have the same rights to contribution 
as such Underwriter, and each person who controls the Company within the meaning of either 
the Act or the Exchange Act and each officer, director, employee or agent of the Company shall 
have the same rights to contribution as the Company, subject in each case to the applicable terms 
and conditions of this paragraph (d). 

9. Default by an Underwriter.  If any one or more Underwriters shall fail to purchase 
and pay for any of the Purchased Notes agreed to be purchased by such Underwriter or 
Underwriters hereunder and such failure to purchase shall constitute a default in the performance 
of its or their obligations under this Agreement, the remaining Underwriters shall be obligated 
severally to take up and pay for (in the respective proportions which the amount of the Purchased 
Notes set forth opposite their names in Schedule II hereto bears to the aggregate amount of the 
Purchased Notes set forth opposite the names of all the remaining Underwriters) the Purchased 
Notes which the defaulting Underwriter or Underwriters agreed but failed to purchase, provided, 
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however, that in the event that the aggregate principal amount of Purchased Notes which the 
defaulting Underwriter or Underwriters agreed but failed to purchase shall exceed 10% of the 
aggregate principal amount of the Purchased Notes set forth in Schedule II hereto, the remaining 
Underwriters shall have the right to purchase all, but shall not be under any obligation to 
purchase any, of the Purchased Notes, and if such nondefaulting Underwriters do not purchase 
all the Purchased Notes, this Agreement will terminate without liability to any nondefaulting 
Underwriter or the Company.  In the event of a default by any Underwriter as set forth in this 
Section 9, the Closing Date shall be postponed for such period, not exceeding five business days, 
as the Representatives shall determine in order that the required changes in the Registration 
Statement and the Prospectus Supplement or in any other documents or arrangements may be 
effected.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall relieve any defaulting Underwriter of its 
liability, if any, to the Company or any nondefaulting Underwriter for damages occasioned by its 
default hereunder. 

10. Termination.  This Agreement shall be subject to termination in the absolute 
discretion of the Representatives, by notice given to the Company prior to delivery of and 
payment for the Purchased Notes, if at any time after the date hereof and prior to the delivery of 
and payment for the Purchased Notes (i) trading in Exelon Corporation’s common stock shall 
have been suspended by the Commission or the New York Stock Exchange or trading in 
securities generally on the New York Stock Exchange shall have been suspended or limited or 
minimum prices shall have been established on such Exchange; (ii) a banking moratorium shall 
have been declared either by federal or New York State authorities; (iii) a major disruption of 
settlements of securities or clearance services in the United States shall have occurred; or (iv) 
there shall have occurred any outbreak or escalation of hostilities, declaration by the United 
States of a national emergency or war or other calamity or crisis the effect of which on financial 
markets is such as to make it, in the sole judgment of the Representatives, impracticable or 
inadvisable to proceed with the offering or delivery of the Purchased Notes as contemplated by 
the Disclosure Package and the Prospectus. 

11. Representations and Indemnities to Survive.  The respective agreements, 
representations, warranties, indemnities and other statements of the Company or its officers and 
of the Underwriters set forth in or made pursuant to this Agreement will remain in full force and 
effect, regardless of any investigation made by or on behalf of the Underwriters or the Company 
or any of the officers, directors or controlling persons referred to in Section 8 hereof, and will 
survive delivery of and payment for the Purchased Notes.  The provisions of Sections 7 and 8 
hereof shall survive the termination or cancellation of this Agreement. 

12. Notices.  All communications hereunder will be in writing and effective only on 
receipt, and, if sent to the Representatives, will be mailed, delivered or telefaxed to them at the 
addresses specified in Schedule I hereto, or, if sent to the Company, will be mailed, delivered or 
telefaxed to Commonwealth Edison Company, 440 South LaSalle Street, Suite 3300, Chicago, 
Illinois 60605-1028, Attention: Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer (fax 
no.:  (312) 394-2867), with a copy to Exelon Corporation, 10 South Dearborn Street, 52nd Floor, 
P.O. Box 805379, Chicago, Illinois 60680-5379, Attention: Director of Finance (fax no.:  (312) 
394-4082) and a copy to Commonwealth Edison Company, 440 South LaSalle Street, Suite 
3300, Chicago, Illinois 60605-1028, Attention:  General Counsel (fax no.:  (312) 394-5433). 
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13. Successors.  This Agreement will inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns and the officers and directors and 
controlling persons referred to in Section 8 hereof, and no other person will have any right or 
obligation hereunder.  The term “successors and assigns” as used in this Agreement shall not 
include any purchaser, as such purchaser, of any of the Purchased Notes from any of the 
Underwriters. 

14. Representations, Warranty and Agreement of the Underwriters.  The 
Representatives represent and warrant to the Company that they are authorized to act as the 
representatives of the Underwriters in connection with this financing, and the Representatives’ 
execution and delivery of this Agreement and any action under this Agreement taken by such 
Representatives will be binding upon all Underwriters.  Each Underwriter represents and 
warrants to, and agrees with, the Company and each other Underwriter that it has not made, and 
will not make (other than one or more term sheets relating to the Purchased Notes containing 
information not inconsistent with the final term sheet prepared and filed pursuant to Section 4(b) 
hereof) any offer relating to the Purchased Notes that would constitute an “issuer free writing 
prospectus” (as defined in Rule 433 of the Act) or that would otherwise constitute a “free writing 
prospectus” under Rule 433 under the Act required to be filed with the Commission, without the 
prior consent of the Company and the Representatives.   

15. Interpretation When No Representatives.  In the event no Underwriters are named 
in Schedule II hereto, the term “Underwriters” shall be deemed for all purposes of this 
Agreement to be the Representative or Representatives named as such in Schedule I hereto, the 
principal amount of the Purchased Notes to be purchased by any such Underwriter shall be that 
set opposite its name in Schedule I hereto and all references to the “Underwriters” shall be 
deemed to be the Representative or Representatives named in Schedule I hereto. 

16. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, 
each of which shall constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument. 

17. Applicable Law.  This Agreement will be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to contracts made and to be 
performed within the State of New York. 



 

Signature Page to Underwriting Agreement 

 If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding of our agreement, please sign 
and return to us the enclosed duplicate hereof, whereupon this Agreement and your acceptance 
shall represent a binding agreement between the Company and each of the several Underwriters. 

Very truly yours, 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 

 
By:          

Name:  
Title:  

The foregoing Agreement is hereby confirmed and accepted as of the date first above written. 
 

[] 

 
By:         

Name:   
Title:     

[] 

 
By:         

Name:    
Title:      

[] 

 
By:         

Name:   
Title:     

For themselves and the other several Underwriters named in Schedule II hereto. 



 

 Schedule I 

SCHEDULE I 

Representatives:   [] 
   [] 
   [] 
 
    
A. Purchased Notes 

Purchase Price and Description of the Purchased Notes: 

Principal Amount:   $[] 

Purchase Price:   []% 

Interest Rate:    []% 

Public Offering Price: []% 

Underwriting Discount:  []% 

Selling Concession:   []% 

Reallowance to Dealers:  []% 

Maturity:     [], [] 

Sinking Fund Provisions:  None 

Redemption Provisions: 

The Company may, at its option, redeem the Purchased Notes in whole or in part at any 
time at a redemption price equal to the greater of: 

• 100% of the principal amount of the Purchased Notes to be redeemed, plus accrued 
interest on such Notes to the redemption date, or 

• as determined by the Quotation Agent, the sum of the present values of the remaining 
scheduled payments of principal and interest on the Purchased Notes to be redeemed 
(not including any portion of payments of interest accrued as of the redemption date) 
discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis at the Adjusted Treasury 
Rate plus [] basis points, plus accrued interest on those Purchased Notes to the 
redemption date. 

The redemption price will be calculated assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day 
months. 
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B. Definitions 

For purposes of Part A above, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 

“Adjusted Treasury Rate” means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per year 
equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, 
assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal 
amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for the redemption date. 

“Business Day” means any day that is not a day on which banking institutions in New 
York City are authorized or required by law or regulation to close. 

“Comparable Treasury Issue” means the United States Treasury security selected by the 
Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the Purchased Notes 
to be redeemed that would be used, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary 
financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to 
the remaining term of those Bonds. 

“Comparable Treasury Price” means, with respect to any redemption date: 

• the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for that redemption date, 
after excluding the highest and lowest of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations; 
or 

• if the trustee obtains fewer than three Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the 
average of all Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations so received. 

“Quotation Agent” means the Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by the Company. 

“Reference Treasury Dealer” means (1) each of [] and their respective successors, 
unless any of them ceases to be a primary U.S. Government securities dealer in the United States 
of America (“Primary Treasury Dealer”), in which case the Company shall substitute another 
Primary Treasury Dealer; and (2) any other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company. 

“Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations” means, with respect to each Reference Treasury 
Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by the trustee, of the bid and asked 
prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal 
amount) quoted in writing to the trustee by that Reference Treasury Dealer at 3:30 p.m., New 
York City time, on the third Business Day preceding that redemption date. 

C.  Other Provisions relating to the Purchased Notes: 

Time and Date of Delivery and Payment: 

Time and Date --- 9:00 a.m., Central Time, [], [], [] 
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Place of Delivery : 

Delivery --- Sidley Austin LLP 
  1 South Dearborn Street 
  Chicago, Illinois 60603 

Office for Examination of Purchased Notes: 

Office of Sidley Austin LLP 
1 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60603 

Applicable Time of Sale pursuant to Section 2(d) of the Underwriting Agreement: 

[], Eastern Time, [], [], [] 

Address for Notices to Representatives pursuant to Section 12 of Underwriting 
Agreement: 

[] 
 
[] 
 
[] 
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SCHEDULE II 

  Principal Amount 
Name of Underwriter     of Purchased Notes 
 
[] $  [] 

[] $  [] 

[] $    [] 

[] $    [] 

Total $  [] 
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FORM OF FIXED RATE TERM SHEET 
 

Issuer: Commonwealth Edison Company 

Ratings: [] (Moody’s) 
[] (S&P) 
[] (Fitch) 

Principal Amount: $[] 

Title of Securities: []% Notes, due [] 

Legal Format: SEC-Registered (Registration No. 333-[]) 

Settlement Date: [], [] 

Maturity Date: [], [] 

Issue Price: []% of principal amount, plus accrued interest, if any, 
from [], [] 

Coupon: []% 

Benchmark Treasury: []% due [] 
Spread to Benchmark: [] basis points ([]%) 
Treasury Yield: []% 
Reoffer Yield: []8% 
Interest Payment Dates: Semi-annually on [] and [], commencing on [], [] 
Redemption Provisions: 
    Make-whole call: 

 
At any time at a discount rate of Treasury rate plus [] basis 
points 
 

CUSIP: 202795 [] 

Joint Book-Running 
Managers: 

[] 

Co-Managers: [] 

_______________ 
 
The issuer has filed a registration statement (including a prospectus) with the U.S. 
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) for this offering.  Before you invest, you 
should read the prospectus for this offering in that registration statement, and other 
documents the issuer has filed with the SEC for more complete information about the 
issuer and this offering.  You may get these documents for free by searching the SEC online 
database (EDGAR®) at www.sec.gov.  Alternatively, you may obtain a copy of the 
prospectus from [] by calling [], [] by calling [], or [] by calling []. 
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Exhibit I 
 

Commonwealth Edison Company 
Resolutions Adopted by the Board of Directors 

 
Approved Financing Plan 
 

Mr. Trpik discussed anticipated 2013 financing actions and proposed that the Board 
approve the financing actions. 

On motion duly made and seconded, the following resolutions were unanimously 
approved: 

WHEREAS, proposed 2013 financing actions have been presented to the 
Board of Directors, which contemplates financing activities for Commonwealth 
Edison Company (the “Company”), including, among other things:   

(a) the extension or replacement of ComEd’s minority and community 
bank facilities of up to $50 million in the aggregate; 

(b) the issuance by ComEd of up to $1 billion in First Mortgage Bonds or 
other securities to, among other things, refinance (i) $125 million of 
First Mortgage Bonds maturing in April 2013; (ii) $600 million of First 
Mortgage Bonds maturing in January 2014; (iii) a $17 million pollution 
control note maturing in January 2014; and (iv) use for general 
corporate purposes; 

(c) the renewal of short-term financing authority from the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission in the amount of $2.5 billion for ComEd 

(d) the increase by ComEd of its existing ICC New Money Authority by 
$650 million (for an aggregate of $755 million); 

(e) short-term financing in anticipation of the issuance of any such long-
term debt or other financing. 

RESOLVED, that, the 2013 financing actions presented to the 
Company’s Board of Directors, including, but not limited to, the issuance of debt 
securities, the entry into credit facilities, the refinancing and redemption of 
mortgage bonds, is approved on such terms and conditions as each of the Senior 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer and any Assistant Treasurer (each an 
“Authorized Officer”) deems necessary or appropriate or as may be otherwise 
authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company; 

RESOLVED, that each of the Authorized Officers is authorized and 
directed to execute and deliver on behalf of the Company all such agreements, 
documents and instruments, and take all such further actions as any of the 



 

 

Authorized Officers may deem necessary or desirable to give effect to the 
transactions and actions contemplated by the 2013 financing actions; 

RESOLVED, that each of the Authorized Officers is authorized and 
directed to file with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, and 
cause to become effective, registration statements on Form S-3, or such other 
form as shall be appropriate, with respect to the offer and sale, from time to time, 
of debt and/or equity securities of the Company, and the offer, issuance and sale 
by the Company, from time to time, of debt and equity securities pursuant to such 
registration statements, on such terms and at such times as shall be authorized by 
an Authorized Officer, are authorized and approved; 

RESOLVED, that each of the Authorized Officers is authorized and 
empowered to cause debt and/or equity securities of the Company to be issued 
and sold pursuant to one or more private placements or public offerings registered 
pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, and in furtherance of the issue and sale of 
such debt securities, each of the Authorized Officers is further authorized, 
empowered, and directed to execute and deliver purchase agreements, registration 
rights agreements, underwriting agreements or alternative placement agreements 
for the debt securities with  purchasers, underwriters or other placement agents as 
shall be determined by such Authorized Officer, all on such terms and subject to 
such conditions as shall be determined by such Authorized Officer, in his or her 
discretion, which authorization shall be conclusively evidenced by the execution 
and delivery of such agreements by such Authorized Officer;  

RESOLVED, that each of the Authorized Officers is authorized, 
empowered and directed to determine the states in which appropriate action shall 
be taken to qualify or register for sale all or such part of the debt and equity 
securities of the Company as any such Authorized Officer may deem advisable; 
and each of the Authorized Officers is authorized to perform all such acts as any 
such Authorized Officer may deem necessary or advisable in order to comply 
with the applicable law of any state, including the execution and filing of 
applications, reports, surety bonds, consents and appointments of attorneys or 
agents for service of process; 

RESOLVED, that the form of any resolution required under any 
applicable state securities law to be adopted in connection with the application for 
qualification or registration of the debt or equity securities of the Company in any 
state or any consent to service of process or other document required to be filed in 
connection therewith is adopted and approved if (1) in the opinion of an 
Authorized Officer the adoption of such resolution is necessary or advisable to 
facilitate the issue and sale of the debt or equity securities and (2) the Secretary or 
any Assistant Secretary of the Company evidences the adoption of such resolution 
by inserting a copy of such resolution with the minutes of the meeting at which 
this resolution is adopted; and such resolution  shall be deemed to be adopted by 
the Board of Directors with the same force and effect as if specifically included in 
these resolutions; 



 

 

RESOLVED, that each of the Authorized Officers is authorized and 
directed to execute and deliver on behalf of the Company and file with the 
appropriate federal or state governmental authority all such affidavits, certificates, 
confirmations, reports, instruments or other documents, and to do or cause to be 
done all such acts and things, and to take all such steps, and to make all such 
payments and remittances, as any of the Authorized Officers may at any time or 
times deem necessary or desirable in connection with, or in furtherance of, the 
foregoing resolutions and to carry out the full intent and purpose of the foregoing 
resolutions; 

RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore or hereafter taken and 
expenses incurred by any of the Authorized Officers or other officers of the 
Company within the terms of the foregoing resolutions are ratified, confirmed, 
adopted and approved as the acts and deeds of the Company. 
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Estimated ComEd Long Term Debt Financing Costs Total Authority 1,000,000,000$  

SEC fees 136,400$                                
Printing fees 25,000$                                  Underwriting fees 8,750,000$         
Trustee fees 20,000$                                  0.875%
Titling fees 25,000$                                  
Legal fees 250,000$                                SEC fee 136.40$              
Accounting fees 120,000$                                
Rating Agency fees 1,300,000$                             ICC fees 2,400,000.00$    
Underwriting fees 8,750,000$                             0.24%
ICC fees 2,400,000$                             
Debt issuance fees 13,026,400$                           
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	2013 ICC Long Form Ex E - FMB Underwriting Agreement.pdf
	(g) During the period from the date hereof to and including the Closing Date, there shall not have occurred a downgrading in the rating assigned to the Securities or any of the Company’s debt securities or commercial paper by any “nationally recognize...
	(a) The Representatives are authorized to act as the representatives of the Underwriters in connection with this financing, and the Representatives’ execution and delivery of this Agreement and any action under this Agreement taken by such Representat...
	(b) Each Underwriter represents and warrants to, and agrees with, the Company and each other Underwriter that it has not made, and will not make (other than one or more term sheets relating to the Purchased Bonds containing information not inconsisten...
	(c) Each Underwriter, severally and not jointly, represents and agrees that: (i) it has not solicited, and will not solicit, offers to purchase any of the Securities from, (ii)  it has not sold, and will not sell, any of the Securities to, and (iii) i...
	15. No Fiduciary Duty. The Company hereby acknowledges that (a) the purchase and sale of the Purchased Bonds pursuant to this Agreement is an arm’s-length commercial transaction between the Company, on the one hand, and the Underwriters and any affili...
	16. Research Analyst Independence.  The Company and the Underwriters acknowledge that the Underwriters’ research analysts and research departments are required to be independent from their respective investment banking divisions and are subject to cer...
	17. Patriot Act Acknowledgment.  The parties hereto acknowledge that in accordance with the requirements of the USA Patriot Act (Title III of Pub. L. 107-56 (signed into law October 26, 2001)), the Underwriters are required to obtain, verify and recor...
	18. Interpretation When No Representatives.  In the event no Underwriters are named in Schedule II hereto, the term “Underwriters” shall be deemed for all purposes of this Agreement to be the Representative or Representatives named as such in Schedule...
	19. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.
	20. Applicable Law.  This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to contracts made and to be performed within the State of New York.
	21. Waiver of Jury Trial. The Company and the Underwriters hereby irrevocably waive, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any and all right to trial by jury in any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the tran...

	2013 ICC Long Form Ex G - Notes Distribution Agreement.pdf
	1. Representations and Warranties.  The Company represents and warrants to each Agent as follows:
	(a) The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) an automatic shelf registration statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-[(]) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) which provides for th...
	(b) As of the date hereof, when the Prospectus is first filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) under the Securities Act, when, prior to the Commencement Date (as hereinafter defined), any amendment to the Registration Statement becomes effective (including the...
	(c) Any offer that is a written communication relating to the Notes made prior to the filing of the Registration Statement by the Company or any person acting on its behalf (within the meaning, for this paragraph only, of Rule 163(c) of the Securities...
	(d) The consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and the fulfillment of the terms hereof will not conflict with or result in a breach of any of the terms and provisions of, or constitute a default under, any indenture, mortgage, deed of tr...
	(e) At the time of filing the Registration Statement, at the time of the most recent amendment thereto for the purposes of complying with Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act (whether such amendment was by post-effective amendment, incorporated repo...
	(f) The Medium-Term Note Program under which the Notes are issued (the “Program”), as well as the Notes, are rated by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody's") and by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services ("S&P") and carry the ratings set forth in the ...
	(g) PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the accountants who certified certain of the financial statements included or incorporated by reference in the Prospectus, are independent registered public accountants as required by the Act and the rules and regulatio...
	(h) The financial statements included or incorporated by reference in the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus present fairly in all material respects the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Company at the respecti...
	(i) Except as set forth in or contemplated by the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus, no material transaction has been entered into by the Company otherwise than in the ordinary course of business and no materially adverse change has occurr...
	(j)  The Company has been duly incorporated and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under the laws of the State of Illinois with corporate power and authority to own its properties and conduct its business as described in the General...
	(k) Each significant subsidiary of the Company, as defined in Rule 1-02 of Regulation S-X of the Commission (each a “Significant Subsidiary”), has been duly incorporated and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under the laws of the j...
	(l)  Neither the Company nor any Significant Subsidiary is in violation of its articles or certificate of incorporation, or in default in the performance or observance of any material obligation, agreement, covenant or condition contained in any mortg...
	(m) The Company has filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission (the “ICC”) a petition with respect to the issuance and sale of the Notes and the ICC has issued its order that authorizes and approves such issuance and sale.  No consent of or approval ...
	(n) There is no pending or threatened suit or proceeding before any court or governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitration involving the Company or any of its Significant Subsidiaries required to be disclosed in the Prospectus which is not...
	(o) This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Company.
	(p) The Indenture has been duly authorized by the necessary corporate action and duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act; and the Indenture has been duly authorized and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery of the Supplement by the ...
	(q) The Notes have been duly and validly authorized and, when issued, authenticated and delivered against payment therefor in accordance with the terms of the Indenture and this Agreement, will constitute valid and legally binding obligations of the C...
	(r) The franchise granted to the Company by the City Council of the City of Chicago under an ordinance effective January 1, 1992, is valid and subsisting and duly authorizes the Company to engage in the electric utility business conducted by it in suc...
	(s) The Company has good and sufficient title to its material plant and equipment, subject only to the lien of its Mortgage dated July 1, 1923, as amended and supplemented by indentures supplemental thereto, including the Supplemental Indenture dated ...
	(t) The Company maintains systems of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management's general or specific authorizations, (ii) transactions are recorded as neces...
	(u) The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) that comply with the requirements of the Exchange Act, such disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure...
	(v) The Company is not, and, after giving effect to the offering and sale of the Securities and the application of the proceeds thereof as described in the Disclosure Package and the Final Prospectus, will not be required to register as an "investment...
	(w) There is, and has been, no failure on the part of the Company to comply, in all material respects, with all applicable provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the rules and regulations promulgated in connection therewith.
	(x) Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, nor, to the knowledge of the Company, any director, officer, agent, employee or other person associated with or acting on behalf of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, has (i) used any corporate...
	(y) The operations of the Company and its subsidiaries are and have been conducted at all times in compliance with applicable financial recordkeeping and reporting requirements of the Currency and Foreign Transactions Reporting Act of 1970, as amended...
	(z) Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries nor, to the knowledge of the Company, any director, officer, agent, employee or affiliate of the Company or any of its subsidiaries is currently subject to any U.S. sanctions administered by the Offi...

	2. Solicitations as Agent; Purchases as Principal.
	(a) Solicitations as Agent.  On the basis of the representations and warranties herein contained, but subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth, each Agent will use its reasonable efforts to solicit, as agent, offers to purchase the Notes u...
	(b) Purchases as Principal.  Each sale of Notes to an Agent as principal shall be made in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and a separate agreement which will provide for the sale of such Notes to such Agent and the purchase and re-offering...
	(c) Procedures.  Each Agent and the Company agree to perform the respective duties and obligations specifically provided to be performed in the Medium-Term Notes Administrative Procedures (attached hereto as Exhibit B) (the “Procedures”), as amended f...
	(d) Delivery.  The documents required to be delivered by Section 4 of this Agreement shall be delivered at the office of Sidley Austin llp, One South Dearborn, Chicago, Illinois 60603, not later than 5:00 P.M. New York time, on the date hereof, or at ...

	3. Agreements. The Company agrees with each Agent that:
	(a) Prior to the termination of the offering of the Notes pursuant to this Agreement, the Company will not file any amendment to the Registration Statement or supplement (including the Prospectus) to the Basic Prospectus relating to the Notes unless t...
	(b) The Company will prepare and file with the Commission, promptly upon the request of any Agent, any amendments or supplements to the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus which, in the opinion of counsel for the A...
	(c) As soon as practicable, but not later than 90 days after the end of the 12-month period beginning at the end of the current fiscal quarter of the Company, the Company will make generally available to its security holders and each Agent an earnings...
	(d) The Company will furnish to each Agent, without charge, a conformed copy of the Registration Statement including exhibits and materials, if any, incorporated by reference therein and, during the period mentioned in Section 3(b) above, as many copi...
	(e) The Company will furnish such information and execute such instruments as may be required to qualify the Notes for offer and sale under the securities or blue sky laws of such jurisdictions within the United States as any Agent shall designate, wi...
	(f) During the term of this Agreement, the Company shall furnish to each Agent such certificates of officers of the Company relating to the business, operations and affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, the Registration Statement, the Basic Pro...
	(g) The Company will, whether or not any sale of Notes is consummated, pay all expenses incident to the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, including:  (i) the preparation and filing of the Registration Statement and any amendments th...
	(h) Each acceptance by the Company of an offer for the purchase of Notes solicited by an Agent, and each sale of Notes to an Agent pursuant to a Terms Agreement, shall be deemed to be an affirmation that the representations and warranties of the Compa...
	(i) Each time the Registration Statement or the Basic Prospectus is amended or supplemented (other than by a Pricing Supplement or an amendment or supplement providing for a change deemed immaterial in the reasonable opinion of the Agents), if so requ...
	(j) Each time the Registration Statement or the Basic Prospectus is amended or supplemented, if in the reasonable judgment of any Agent (or, in the case of a Pricing Supplement, in the reasonable judgment of the Agent that has solicited the offer to p...
	(k) Each time that the Registration Statement, the Basic Prospectus or the General Disclosure Package is amended or supplemented to set forth amended or supplemental financial information or such amended or supplemental information is incorporated by ...
	(l) Between the date of any Terms Agreement and the Settlement Date, or such later date as may be specified in such Terms Agreement, with respect to such Terms Agreement, the Company will not, without the prior consent of the Agent which is a party to...
	(m) The Company will not issue any Notes except as have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company.
	(n) The Company will not issue any Notes directly to investors or through other agents, dealers or underwriters except in accordance with applicable law.
	(o) The Company represents and agrees that, unless it obtains the prior consent of the Agent(s), and each Agent represents and agrees that, unless it obtains the prior consent of the Company, it has not made and will not make any offer relating to the...

	4. Conditions of the Obligations of the Agents.  The obligations of each Agent to solicit offers to purchase the Notes as agent of the Company and to purchase Notes as principal pursuant to any Terms Agreement will be subject to the accuracy of the re...
	(a) No stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement, as amended from time to time, shall have been issued, no proceedings for that purpose shall have been instituted or shall be pending, no notice pursuant to Rule 401(g)(2) of...
	(b) No event, nor any material adverse change in the condition of the Company, financial or otherwise, shall have occurred, nor shall any event exist, which makes untrue or incorrect any material statement or information contained in the Registration ...
	(c) No Agent shall have advised the Company that the Registration Statement or any prospectus, or any amendment or supplement thereto, contains an untrue statement of fact which, in the opinion of counsel for the Agents, is material, or omits to state...
	(d) At the Commencement Date, such Agent shall have received, and at each Settlement Date with respect to any applicable Terms Agreement to which such Agent is a party, if called for by such Terms Agreement, such Agent shall have received:
	(i) The opinion, dated as of such date, of Sidley Austin llp, counsel to the Company, in form and substance reasonably acceptable to counsel for the Agents;
	(ii) The opinion dated as of such date, of Winston Strawn llp, counsel to the Agents, covering such matters as the Agent may reasonably request..

	(e) On the Commencement Date, and at each Settlement Date with respect to any Terms Agreement to which such Agent is a party, the Company shall have furnished to such Agent, a certificate of the Company, signed by [(] and [(] of the Company, dated as ...
	(i) the representations and warranties of the Company in this Agreement are true and correct in all material respects on and as of the date of such certificate, and the Company has complied in all material respects with all the agreements and satisfie...
	(ii) no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or notice objecting to its use has been issued and no proceedings for that purpose have been instituted or are pending or, to the signer’s knowledge, are contemplated under ...
	(iii) the signers of the certificate have carefully examined the Registration Statement, the Prospectus and the General Disclosure Package; neither the Registration Statement, the Prospectus and the General Disclosure Package, nor any amendment or sup...

	(f) On the Commencement Date, upon any execution of a Term Agreement to which such Agent is a party, and at each Settlement Date with respect to any such Terms Agreement, if called for by such Terms Agreement, the Company’s independent auditors shall ...
	(g) On the Commencement Date and at each Settlement Date with respect to any Terms Agreement to which such Agent is a party, the Company shall have furnished to such Agent such appropriate further certificates and documents as it may reasonably request.

	5. Indemnification and Contribution.
	(a) The Company will indemnify and hold harmless each Agent and each person, if any, who controls such Agent either within the meaning of the Securities Act or the Exchange Act against any losses, claims, damages or liabilities, joint or several, to w...
	(b) Each Agent severally, but not jointly, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company, each person, if any, who controls the Company either within the meaning of the Securities Act or the Exchange Act, each of its directors and each of its offi...
	(c) Promptly after receipt by an indemnified party under this Section of notice of the commencement of any action, such indemnified party will, if a claim in respect thereof is to be made against the indemnifying party under this Section, notify the i...
	(d) In order to provide for just and equitable contribution in circumstances in which the indemnification provided for in paragraph (a) of this Section 5 is due in accordance with its terms but is for any reason held by a court to be insufficient or u...

	6. Position of the Agents.  In soliciting offers to purchase the Notes, each Agent is acting solely as agent for the Company, and not as principal.  Each Agent shall make reasonable efforts to assist the Company in obtaining performance by each purcha...
	7. Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated at any time either (a) by the Company as to any Agent or (b) by any Agent, insofar as this Agreement relates to such Agent, upon the giving of written notice of such termination to the other parties he...
	8. Notices.  All communications hereunder will be in writing and effective only on receipt, and shall be mailed, delivered or sent by facsimile transmission and confirmed as follows:
	9. Successors.  This Agreement and any Terms Agreement will inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and thereto and the officers, directors and controlling persons referred to in Section 5 hereof, and their respective successors...
	10. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an original, with the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument.
	11. APPLICABLE LAW.  THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED AND ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.
	12. No Fiduciary Duty. The Company and the Agents hereby acknowledge that (a) the purchase and sale of the Notes pursuant to this Agreement is an arm’s-length commercial transaction between the Company, on the one hand, and the Agent(s) and any affili...
	13. Research Analyst Independence.  The Company and the Agents acknowledge that the Agents’ research analysts and research departments are required to be independent from their respective investment banking divisions and are subject to certain regulat...
	14. Patriot Act Acknowledgment.  The parties hereto acknowledge that in accordance with the requirements of the USA Patriot Act (Title III of Pub. L. 107-56 (signed into law October 26, 2001)), the Agents are required to obtain, verify and record info...
	15. Waiver of Jury Trial. The Company and the Agents hereby irrevocably waive, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any and all right to trial by jury in any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the transactio...
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